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Report of Independent Public Accountants

To The Toledo Edison Company:

We have audited the balance sheets-regulatory basis of The Toledo Edison
Company (an Ohio corporation and wholly owned subsidiary of Centerior Energy
Corporation) as of December 31, 1992 and 1991, and the related statements of
income-regulatory basis, retained earnings-regulatory basis and cash
flows-regulatory basis for the years then ended, included on Pages 110 through
123 of the accompanying Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Form 1. ~These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on

our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis

for our opinion.

These financial statements were prepared in accordance with the accounting
requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its
applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which
is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than generally accepted

accounting principles.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in
all material respects, the assets, liabilities and proprietary capital ¢of The
Toledo Edison Company as of December 31, 1992 and 1991, and the results of its
operations and cash flows for the years then ended, in accordance with the
accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set
forth in its applicable Uniform. System of Accounts and published accounting

releases.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of
directors and management of The Toledo Edison Company and for filing with the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission and should not be used for any other

purpose.

Lo Corslrens ¥ G

Arthur Andersen & Co.

Cleveland, Ohio
February 12, 1993




INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING THE
FERC FORM NO. 1

GENERAL INFORMATION

I Purpose

This form is a regulatory support requirement (18 CFR 141.1). it is designed to collect financial and
operational information from major electric utilities, licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. This report is also secondarily considered to be a non-
confidential public use form supporting a statistical publication (Financial Statistics of Selected Electric
Utilities), published by the Energy Information Administration.

{l. Who Must Submit

Each Major electric utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission’s Uniform System of Ac-

counts Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Power

Act (18 CFR 101), must submit this form.

Note: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission service
that exceeds one of the following:

(1) One million megawatt hours of total annual sales,

(2) 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale,

(3) 500 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered,

(4) 500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others (deliveries plus losses).

. What and Where to Submit

(a) Submit an original and six (6) copies of this form to:
Office of the Secretary
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
825 North Capito! Street, NE.
Room 3110
Washington, DC 20426
Retain one copy of this report for your files.

(b) Submit immediately upon publication, four (4) copies of the latest annual report to stockholders
and any annual financial or statistical report regularly prepared and distributed to bondholders, secur-
ity analysts, or industry associations. (Do not include monthly and quarterly reports. Indicate by
checking the appropriate box on Page 4, List of Schedules, if the reports to stockholders will be
submitted or if no annuatl report to stockholders is prepared.) Mail these reports to:

Chief Accountant

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
825 N. Capitol St., NE.

Room 946

Washington, DC 20426

(c) For the CPA certification, submit with the original submission, or within 30 days after the filing date
for this form, a letter or report (not applicable to respondents classified as Class C or Class D prior

to January 1, 1984):

() Attesting to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below listed (schedules and) pages with
the Commission’s applicable Uniform Systems of Accounts (including applicable notes relating
thereto and the chief accountant’s published accounting releases), and

(i) Signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent licensed public accoun-
tant, certified or licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other political subdivision of
the U.S. (See 18 CFR 41.10-41.12 for specific qualifications.)

Reference

Schedules Pages -
Comparative Balance Sheat 110-113
Statement of Income 114-117
Statement of Retained Earnings 118-119
* Statement of Cash Flows 120121
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123

When accompanying this form, insert the letter or report immediately following the cover sheet. When
submitting after the filing date for this form, send the letter or report to the Chief Accountant at the
address indicated at lii (b).
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GENERAL INFORMATION (Continued)

What and Where to Submit (Continued) -
(c) Continued

Use the following form for the letter or repart uniess unusual circumstances or conditions, explained
in the letter or report, demand that it be varied. Insert parenthetncal phrases only when exceptions

are reported.
in connection with our regular examination of the financial statement of
for the year ended on which we have reported separately under date of we
have also reviewed schedules of FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with

the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, for conformity in all material respects with
the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its ap-
plicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. Our review
for this purpose included such tests of the accounting records and such other auditing
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the
preceding paragraph (except as noted below) conform in all materia! respects with the
accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth
in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.

State in the letter or report, which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission's
requirements. Describe the discrepancies that exist.

(d) Federal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies
to meet their requirements free of charge from:
Information Management Division
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
941 North Capitol Street, NE.
Room 3100 ED-23
Washington, DC 20426
(202) 208-2474

When to Submit:
Submit this report form on or before April 30th of the year following the year covered by this report.
Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden.

The public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 1,215 hours per
response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and
maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments
regarding this burden estimate or any aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for
reducing this burden, to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 825 North Capito! Street NE.,
Washington, DC 20426 (Attention: Michael Miller, ED-23-.1); and to the Office of Information and Regulatory

Affairs, Office of Management and Budget, Washington, DC 20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal
Energy Reguilatory Commission).

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR 101) (U.S. of A.). Interpret
all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the U.S. of A.

Enter in whole numbers (dollars or MWH) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages
and figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic
financial statements where rounding is required.) The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree
with the amounts entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine
significance for reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current
reporting year, and use for statement of income accounts the current year's amounts.

Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annual report.
Enter the word ‘“None’’ where it truly and completely states the fact.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-92) Page ii




! GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS (Continued)
. For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, either -
(a) Enter the words “Not Applicable” on the particular page(s), or
(b) Omit the page(s) and enter “NA,” “NONE," or “Not Applicable’ in column (d) on the List of Schedules,
pages 2, 3, and 4.

V. Complete this report by means which result in a permanent record. Compliete the original copy in perma-
nent black ink or typewriter print, if practical. The copies, however, may be carbon copies or other similar
means of reproduction provided the impressions are clear and readable.

VI. Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The “Date of Report” at the
top of each page is applicable only to resubmissions (see VIil. below).

Vil Indicate negative amounts (such as decreases) by enclosing the figures in parentheses. ( R B

VIIl.  When making revisions, resubmit only those pages that have been changed from the original submission.
Submit the same number of copies as required for filing the form. Include with the resubmission the Iden-
tification and Attestation page, page 1. Mail dated resubmissions to:

Chief Accountant

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
825 North Capitol Street, NE.

Room 946

Washington, DC 20426

IX. Provide a supplemental statement further explaining accounts or pages as necessary. Attach the sup-
plemental statement (8'2 by 11 inch size) to the page being supplemented. Provide the appropriate iden-
tification information, including the titie(s) of the page and the page number supplemented.

X. Do not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except
as specifically authorized.

Xl. Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reported must be based upon
those shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why
the different figures were used.

Xil. Respondents may submit computer printed schedules (reduced to 8% by 11) instead of the preprinted
schedules if they are in substantially the same format.

DEFINITIONS

L Commission Authorization (Comm. Auth.)—The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commis-
sion, or any other Commission. Name the commission whose authorization was obtained and give date
of the authorization.

Il Respondent—The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other legal entity or instrumentality
in whose behalf the report is made.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91) ‘ Page iii
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EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW

Federal Power Act, 16 U.S.C. 791a-825r)

“Sec. 3. The words defined in this section shall have the following meanings for purposes of this Act, to wit:

.. .(3) ‘corporation’ means any corporation, joint-stock company, partnership, association, business trust,
organized group of persons, whether incorporated or not, or a receiver or receivers, trustee or trustees of any
of the foregoing. It shall not include ‘municipalities’ as hereinafter defined;

(4) ‘person’ means an individual or a corporation;

(5) ‘licensee’ means any person, State, or municipality licensed under the provisions of section 4 of this Act,
and any assignee or successor in interest thereof;

@ ‘municipality’ means a city, county, irrigation district, drainage district, or other political subdivision or
agency of a State competent under the laws thereof to carry on the business of developing, transmitting, utiliz-
ing, or distributing power;. . . .

(11) ‘project’ means a complete unit of improvement or development, consisting of a power house, all water
conduits, all dams and appurtenant works and structures (including navigation structures) which are a part of
said unit, and all storage, diverting, or forebay reservoirs directly connected therewith, the primary line or lines
transmitting power therefrom to the point of junction with the distribution system or with the interconnected primary
transmission system, all miscellaneous structures used and useful in connection with said unit or any part thereof,
and all water rights, rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservoirs, lands, or interest in lands the use and occupancy
of which are necessary or appropriate in the maintenance and operation of such unit;

“Sec. 4. The Commission is hereby authorized and empowered—

(a) To make investigations and to collect and record data concerning the utilization of the water resources of
any region to be developed, the water-power industry and its relation to other industries and to interstate or foreign
commerce, and concerning the location, capacity, development costs, and relation to markets of power sites, . . .to
the extent the Commission may deem necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act.”

“Sec. 304. (a) Every licensee and every public utility shall file with the Commission such annual and other periodic
or special reports as the Commission may be rules and regulations or other prescribe as necessary or appropriate
to assist the Commission in the proper administration of this Act. The Commission may prescribe the manner
and form in which such reports shall be made, and require from such persons specific answers to all questions
upon which the Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such reports shall include,
among other things, full information as to assets and liabilities, capitalization, net investment, and reduction thereof,
gross receipts, interest due and paid, depreciation, and other reserves, cost of project and other facilities, cost
of maintenance and operation of the project and other facilities, cost of renewals and replacement of the project
works and other facilities, depreciation, generation, transmission, distribution, delivery, use, and sale of electric
energy. The Commission may require any such person to make adequate provision for currently determining such
costs and dther facts. Such reports shall be made under oath unless the Commission otherwise specifies.”

ugec. 309. The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, amend,
and rescind such orders, rules and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions
of this Act. Among other things, such rules and regulations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms
used in this Act; and may prescribe the form or forms of all statements, declarations, applications, and reports
to be filed with the Commission, the information which they shall contain, and the time within which they shall
be filed...."

GENERAL PENALTIES

“Sec. 315. (a) Any licensee or public utility which willfully fails, within the time prescribed by the Commission,
to comply with any order of the Commission, to file any report required under this Act or any rule or regulation
of the Commission thereunder, to submit any information or document required by the Commission in the course
of an investigation conducted under this Act, . . . shall forfeit to the United States an amount not exceeding $1 ,000

to be fixed by the Commission after notice and opportunity for hearing....”

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91) Paae iv




1 FERC FORM NO. 1:
ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER

IDENTIFICATION
01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report
. The Toledo Edison Company (TE) Dec. 31, 1992__
03 Previous Name and Date of Change (If name changed during year)

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code)

300 Madison Avenue, Toledo, Ohio, 43652

05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person
Paul G. Busby . Controller

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)

Centerior Energy Corporation, P.O, Box 94661, Cleveland, Ohio 44101-4661

08 Telephone of Contact Person, Including | 09 This Report Is 10 Date of Report
Area Code (Mo, Da, Yr)
(1) X An Original (2) OJ A Resubmission

(216) 447-3166

ATTESTATION

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying repoit; that to the best of his/her knowledge, information, and
belief, all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report are true and the accompanying report is a correct statement of the business
and affairs of the above named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the period from and including January
1 to and including December 31 of the year of the report.

01 Name 03 Signature 04 Date Signed
Paul G. Busby (Mo, Da, Yr)

/ e
02 Title \ / >d '
Controller ' 4/30/93

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001, makes it a crime for any person knowingly and willingly to make 10 any Agency or Department of the United States any
false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any mattar within its jurisdiction.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91) Page 1

— 5 e N s




Name of Respondent This Report Is:

Date of Report

Year of Report

The Toledo Edison (1) X An Original (Mo. Da, Yr)
Company (2) 3 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1992
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility)

Enter in coiumn (d) the terms *‘none,” *‘not ap- - pages. Omit pages where the responses are “none,”
plicable,” or ‘“NA,” as appropriate, where no infor- *‘not applicable,” or “NA." :
mation or amounts have been reported for certain

Title of Schedule Rpeaf;::;? RE\:;:G Remarks
(a) {b) (c) (a)
GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

General Information. .. ... ...ttt 101 Ed. 12-87

Control Over Respondent . .........cooevieieieannennaanaan. 102 Ed. 12-87
Corporations Controlled by Respondent ........................ 103 Ed. 12-87
Officers........ccoiiiiiiiienns e e 104 Ed. 12-87

DIrBCIOrS . o v ottt ittt e it 105 Ed. 12-87

Security Holders and Voting Powers . . ..............ooooiennnnn 106-107 | Ed. 12-87

Important Changes Duringthe Year ....................nnn. 108-109 | Ed. 12-80
Comparative Balance Sheet . ...................oonntn SR 110-113 | Ed. 12-89

Statement of Income forthe Year ..........c..cooiiuienanann.. 114-117 | Ed. 12-89

Statement of Retained Earnings forthe Year .................... 118-119 | Ed. 12-89

Statement of Cash FIOWS . ........coiiiiiiiiinnnnnnaanennnns 120-121 Ed. 12-89

Notes to Financial Statements ..............coiieiiiieeaeaa. 122-123 | Ed. 12-89

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Assets and Other

Debits)

Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for _—

Depreciation, Amortization, and Depletion..................... 200-201 Ed. 12-89
Nuclear Fuel Materials ...........ccivevierniiienirnnrnennnns 202-203 | Ed. 12-89
Electric Plant in Service . .........c.ccitiiitiinennneenncnnnnas 204-207 Ed. 12-91
Electric Plant Leasedto Others ............ .o, 213 Ed. 12-89
Electric Plant Held for Future Use .. .. ..........iiiiinian... 214 Ed. 12-89
Construction Work in Progress—Electric........................ 216 Ed. 12-87
Construction Overheads—Eilectric ............................. 217 Ed. 12-89
General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure.......... 218 Ed. 12-88
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant .. ... 219 Ed. 12-88
Nonutility Property . . .....c..ciiiiiiii it iiiiiiieeiieanannnn 21 Ed. 12.87
Investment in Subsidiary Companies........................... 224-225 | Ed. 12-89
Materials and Supplies .......... ..t 227 Ed. 12-89
Extraordinary Property LOSSES .. ... ... it 230 Ed. 12-88
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs.................. 230 Ed. 12-88
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits . . .. ......... ... ... . i, 233 Ed. 12-89
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (Account 190) .............. 234 Ed. 12-88
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Liabiiities and

Other Credits)

Capital StOCK . . .. vttt 250-251 Ed. 12-91
Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for Conversion,

Premium on Capital Stock, and Installments Received on Capital

BHOCK . & v et et e e e 252 Ed. 12-87
Other Paid-in Capital. . ........ ... 253 Ed. 12-87
Discount on Capital Stock ... 254 Ed. 12-87
Capital Stock EXpense . ....... ..., 254 Ed. 12-86
Long-Term Debt ........ ... 256-257 Ed. 12-91
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Name of Respondent
The Toledo Edison

This Report Is:
(1) &1 An Original

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Company (2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19.92
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (Continued)
] Reference t
Title of Schedule Page No. ReD:iseed Remarks
(a) (b) (c) (d)
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Liabilities and Other Credits) (Continued)
Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Income for
Federal Income Taxes................- R N 261 Ed. 12-88

Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year ............... 262-263 Ed. 12-90
Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits . . ................. 266-267 | Ed. 12-89
Other Deferred Credits . ........cceeeeriireraeestersenannnnns 269 Ed. 12-88
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes—Accelerated Amortization

PIOPBIY . . v evvvenenenansn s e e scne s et teens 272-273 | Ed. 12-89
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes—Other Property ............ 274-275 Ed. 12-89
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes—Other .................... 276-277 Ed. 12-88

INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

Electric Operating Revenues ..............c.oecierirnnennnees 300-301 Ed. 12-90
Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules ....................vee 304 Ed. 12-90
Salos fOr RESAIE . ....ovverenrronnarcenenreneasenansscnnens 310-311 Ed. 12-91
Electric Operation and Maintenance EXpenses........cooveeennn- 320-323 Ed. 12-88
Number of Electric Department Employees ..................... 323 Ed. 12-88
Purchased POWET . ....c.ovceeieininnarconeeanenananasasnonns 326-327 | Rev. 12-80
Transmission of Electricity for Others ................c..cvvenen 328-330 | Rev. 12-80
Transmission of Electricity by Others ..................covnnetn 332 Rev. 12-90
Miscellaneous General Expenses—Electric...................... 335 Ed. 12-87
Depreciation and Amortization of ElectricPlant .................. 336-338 Ed. 12-88
Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and Interest

Charges ACCOUNES . ... .ovveennnreenansannecsneneannnenens 340 Ed. 12-87

COMMON SECTION
Regulatory Commission EXpenses. .........cceeveernaaanaens 350-351 Ed. 12-90
Research, Development and Demonstration Activities . ............ 352-353 Ed. 12-87
Distribution of Salariesand Wages ..............ceoeevennennn 354-355 Ed. 12-88
Common Utility Plant and Expenses .............cc.oovenennnes 356 Ed. 12-87
ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA

Electric Energy ACCOUNL .. ....cocvrrininnnneeeeaannnnaseens 401 Rev. 12-80
Monthly Peaks and Output . . .. ... .ovniieniniienieeeees 401 Rev. 12-80
Steam-Electric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) .......... 402-403 | Ed. 12-89
Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) .......... . | 406-407 Ed. 12-89
Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) ........ 408-409 | Ed. 12-88
Generating Plant Statistics (Small Plants) .. ....cvvveveeeenenn 410-411 Ed. 12-87
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

The Toledo Edison

(1) B An Original

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Company (2) O3 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1992
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (Continued)
. Reference Date
Title of Schedule Page No. Revised Remarks
(8) (b) (c) (d)
ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA (Continued)
Transmission Line Statistics .. ...............ciiiiiiin.. 422-423 Ed. 12-87
Transmission Lines Added During Year ...............cccvuv... 424-425 Ed. 12-86
SUDSIALIONS .. ... iiviiitiit it ettt et 426-427 | Ed. 12-86
Electric Distribution Meters and Line Transformers ............... 429 Ed. 12-88
Environmental Protection Facilities .................c. . iua... 430 Ed. 12-88
Environmental Protection Expenses............ccccieeerneen... 431 Ed. 12-88
Footnote Data ...........cciieiiimiiiie it iiiatinrnananan 450 Ed. 12-87

Stockholders’ Reports Check appropriate box:

X Four copies will be submitted.

[J No annual report to stockholders is prepared.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 4
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N‘-o of Respondent This Report Is:
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original

Year of Report
Dac. 31, 1992

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate hooks of account and address of ¢ffice wheare the
general corporate hooks are kept, and address of effice where any othar corporate books of sccount are kept, if diffarent from that
where the general corporate books are kept.

Paul G. Busby, Controller

6200 Oak Tree Boulevard
Independence, Ohio 44131

2. Provide the name of the State under the Jaws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation. If incorporated
under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type of organization and tha date
organized. -

Ohie, July 1, 1901. On November 2, 1921, the name of the C

pany was ged to is present form.

3. If at any time during the year the property ef respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of raceiver or trustes,
(b) date such receciver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or trustesship was created, and
(d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceasad.

4. State the classes of utility and other servicas furnished by respondent during the year in eoch State in which the respondent
operated.

Electric - Ohio

§. Have you engaged as the principsl accountant to audit your financial stat ts an tant who is not the principal ac-
countant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

1) __ YES ...Enter the date when such independent accountant was tnitially gaged: .
(2) _X_No i
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 101




Name of Respondent This Report Is:
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1. If any corporation, business trust, er similar organizatien er trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiaries for whom trust

combination of such organizations jointly held contrel ever the
respondent at end of year, state name of controlling corperation
or organization, manner in which control was held, and extent of
control. If control was in a holding company erganization, shew
the chain of ownership er control to the main parent company er
organization. 1f centrol was held by a trustes(s), state name of

was maintained, and purpose of the trust.

2. If the above required information is available from the SEC
10K Report Form filing, a specific reference to the report form
(1.0. year and company title) may be listed provided the fiscal
years for both the 10-K report and this report are compatible.

Effective, April 29, 1986, The Toledo £dison Company bacame & wholly owned subsidiary of Centerior Energy Corporation. The
business combinatfon was accounted for as & pooling of interests. See the 1992 annual SEC Forwm 10-K reaport for Centerior
Energy Corporation, The Tolado Edisen Company, and The Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company, another wholly ewned

subsidiary of Centerior Energy Corporatien.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Report below the names ef a1l corporations, business trusts,
and similar organizations, contrelled directly er indiractly by
respondent at any time during the year. 17 contrel ceased prior
te end of ysar, give particulars (details) in a feotnote.

2. If control was by other meaans than a diract holding ef voting
rights, state in a footnote the manner in which contrel wes
held, naming any intermediaries invelved.

3. 1f control was held jointly with one or more other interests,
state the fact in & footnote and name the other interests.

4. 1f the above required information is available from the SEC
10-K Report Form filing, a specific referance te thes report form
{(i.e. year and company title) may be listed in column (a) provide
the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are com
patible.

DEFINITIONS

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of
control.

2. Direact control is that which is exercised without interposi-
tion of an intermediary.

3. Indirect contrel is that which is exercised by the interposi-
tion of an intermediary which exercises direct control.

control or diract action without the consant of the other, as
where the voting control is equally divided between twe holders,
or sach party holds a vato power over the other. Joint control
may exist by mutual agreemant or understanding betwsen two or
more parties who togethar have control within the meaning of the
definition of control in the Uniform System of Accounts,

4. Joint control is that in which neither interast can effactively ragardless of the relative voting rights of each party.

— o v e o G e G e M e G e e S e e m s S MR S e e G Gm e o e G

Name of Compsny Controlled Kind of Business Percent Voting |[Footnote |
Stock Owned Ref. |
(s) (b) (e) @ |
i
NONE

|
l
l
i
{
|
|
i
i
|
1
|
1
|
l
|
1
[
|
!
l
|
!
!
|
|
|
l
!
!
|
{
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY ' X An Original

OFFICERS

1. Report below the nams, title and salary for each exacutive

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

4

officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An “executive officer” of incumbent, and date the change in incumbency was made.

a respondent includes fts president, secretary, treasurer, and vice 3. Utilities which are required to file the same data with the
president in charge of a principal business unit, division er func- Securities and Exchange Commission, way substitute a copy of

any position, show name and total remuneration of the previous

tion (such as sales, administration or finance), and any other per- {tem 4 of Regulation S-K (identified as this page). The substi-

son who performs similar policymaking functions.
2. 17 & change was made during the year in tha {ncumbent of

tuted page(s) should be the same size as this page.

Title
(a)

| Line
| Ne.

Name of Officer

(v)

Salary for Year

(c)

1) (2

The below is in Accordance with $-K

Requirements (1) (2):
Chairman, President, and Chief Executive Officer| Robert J. Farling
Executive Vice President Lyman C. Phi)lips

Executive Vice President Murray R. Edeiman

W 0N EWN -

o)
(-]

Executive Vice President Edgar H. Maugans

| il od
[

Vice President - Fossil Operations Richard P. Crouse

T ba s s
B NROE W
- e e me — — —— ——— — ——— - —

[
o e

|

|

i

]

I

|

!

|

|

|

|

1

|

I

I

|

1

|

I

|

|

|

i Edison because thay are key policymakers of Toledo Edison.
i |
1
|
I
|
|
I
|
i
|
1
|
|
L
|
i
|
|
!
I
|
|
H
|

NN
N -

(2) 1Incentive compensation was not awarded in 1992,
|
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|
|
|
|
|
|

|
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1
i
1
|
|
|
|
|
|
!
I
|
1
|
1
1
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(1) 1Includes the executive officers ef Centerfor Energy regardless of whether they are officers of Toledo

319,363

244,250

241,210

210,003

161,969
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1. Report below the information called for concerning each

X

-Year of Repor
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DIRECTORS

2. Designate members of the Executive Committes by an

director of the respondent who held office at any time during the asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Committee by
year. Include in column (a) abbreviated titles of the directors a double asterisk.

who are officers of the respondent.

Name (and Title) of Director
(s)

Principal BSusiness Addraess

(k)

Robert J. Farling
Lyman C. Phillips
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Donald H. Saunders
President

Edgar H. Maugans
Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

6200 Oak Tree Boulevard
Independence, Ohio 44131

6200 Oak Tree Boulevard
Independence, Ohio 44131

300 Madison Avenue
Teledo, Ohio 43652

$200 Oak Tree Boulevard
Independence, Ohio 44131

t
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SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

1. Give the names and addresses ef the 10 sescurity holders
ef the respondant who, at the date of the lastast closing

of the stock book or compilation of Yist of steckholders

of the respondent, prior to the and of the year, had the
highest voting powers in the respondent, and state the

number of votes which each would have had the right te cast
on that date 1f a mesting were then in erder. If any such
holder held in trust, give in & feetnote the known particulars
of the trust (whether voting trust, etc.), duratien ef trust,
and principal holders of heneficiary interests in the trust. If
the stock book was not closad or a 1ist ef stockholders wes not
compiled within one year prior te the end of the yasr, or it
since the previous compilation of a 1ist ef steckholders, some
other class of sacurity has become vested with veting rights,
then show such 10 security holders as ef the close of the
year. Arrange the names of the security holders in the erder
ef voting power, commencing with the highest. Show in column
() the titlas of officers and directors included tn such 1ist
of 10 security holders.

2. 1f any security othsr than steck carvies veting rights,
explatin in a suppliemental statement the circumstances

whereby such security becams vasted with voting rights and

give other important particulars (details) concerning the
voting rights of such security.
are actual or contingent;
contingency.

3. If any class or issue of security has any special
privileges in the election of directors, trustees or managers,
or in the determination of corporate action by any method,
axplain briefly in a footnote.

4. Furnish particulars (details) concerning any options,
warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year for
others to purchase securities of the respondent or any
securitias or other assets d by the v t, including
prices, expiration dates, and other material information
relating to exercise of the options, warrants, eor rights.
Specify the amount of such securities or assats so entitled to
be purchased by any officer, director, associated company, or
any of the ten largest security holders. This instruction is
inapplicable to convertibie securities or to any securities
substantially all of which are outstanding in the hands of the
general public where the options, warrants, or rights were
issued on a prorata basis.

State whethar voting rights
17 contingent, describe the

1. Give date of the latest closing ef the stock |
book prior to end of year, and state the purpose
of such closing:

2. State the total number of votes cast at the
{Yatest general mesating prier to the end of year

3. Giva the date and
place of such meeting:

|number of such votes cast by proxy.

N/A
iBy proxy:

1
1
|for eleaction of directors ef the vespondent and }
1
[Total: N/A I

1

N/A

|Number of votes as of (date):

VOTING SECURITIES
December 31, 1982

Name (Title) and Address of Security Holder

i | ! H
Line ] Total | Cowmon { Preferred |
No. [} Votes I Stock i Stock ] Other

(a) { (») | (e) | (d) | (e)
! | | t

4 |TOTAL votes of all voting securities | 39,133,887 | 39,133,887 | - i -
: | 1 I |

§ |TOTAL number of security holders [ 11 11 - | -
{ | 1 | i

6 [TOTAL votes of security holders listed below | 39,133,887 | 39,133,887 | - I -
i | i |
71 | | 1 i
8 [Centerior Energy Corporatfon (100 %) i 39,133,887 | 39,133,887 | i
9 (6200 Oak Tree Boulevard | | | |
10 |Independence, Ohio 4413} i i | {
11 | | | l |
12 | | i | I
13 | t | | |
14 | | | | |
1s | | 1 H l
16 | } | | 1
17 | { | | |
8 | | | 1 |
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SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS (Continued)

Name (Title) and Addrecs ef Security Holder
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Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Give particulars (detafls) concerning the matters indicated
below. Make the statemants axplicit and precise, and number
them in accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be
answared. Enter “none” "not applicable,” or "NA" where ap-
plicable. If information which answers an inguiry {s given
elsewhere in the report, make a raference to the scheduie in
which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights:
Describe the actual consideration given therefor and state
from whom the franchise rights were acquired. If acquired
without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by

gas made available to 1t from purchases, development, purchase
contract or otherwise, giving location and approximate total gas
volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any
such arrangements etc.

6. Obligations incurred as a result of {ssuance of securities
or assumption of 1iabilities or gusrantees including tssuance of
short-term debt snd commercial paper having a maturity of one
yaar or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission
authorization, as appropriate, and the amount of obligatfon or
guarantee.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to
charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or

" *
ts.

reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other panies:
Give names of companies involved, particulars concerning the
transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transac-
tion, and refarence to Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give
& brief description of the property, and of the transactions
relating thereto, and reference to Commission authorization, if
any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the
Uniform System of Accounts were submitted to the Commis-
ston.

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural
gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or sur-
rendered: Give effective dates, lengths of terms, names of par-
ties, rents, and other conditions. State name of Commission
authorizing lease and give reference to such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or
distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and
date operations began or ceased and give reference to Com-
mission authorization, i1f any was required. State also the
approximate number of customers added or lost and app'rox-
imate annual revenues of each class of service. Each naturs)
gas company must also state major new continuing sources of

8. State the estimated annusl effect and nature of any
important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important lagatl
proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of
any such proceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of
the respondent not disclosed elsawhere in this report in which
an officer, director, security holder reported on page 106, voting
trustee, associated company or known associate of any of these
persons was a party or in which any such person had a material
1nterest.

11. (Reserved).

12. If the important changes during the year relating to the
respondent company appearing in the annual report to stock-
holders are applicable in every respect and furnish the data
required by instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be
attached to this page.

Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of l{abilities or guarentees

including issuance of short-term debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less were:

Item 1. Nonae.

Item 2. Nona.

Item 3. None.

Item 4. None.

Item 5. None.

Item 6.

Principal
Type Amount

First Mortgage Bonds(7.25% Due 1999) $100,000,000
First Mortgage Bonds(7.88% Due 2004) $145,000,000

First Mortgage Bonds (2.9% Due 2011)
Medium Term Notes (1991 Program)
Madium Term Notes (1992 Program)
Debentures (8.70% Due 2002)

$ 31,250,000
$ 15,500,000
$ 32,000,000
$135,000,000

Commercial Paper:
The Company had cial paper outstanding
outstanding during these days of $17,935,000
Company had no commercial paper outstanding.
Intercompany Loans:

Public Utilities
Commission of Ohio
92-0948-EL-AIS
92-0948-EL-AIS
92~1508-EL-AIS
91-0395-EL-AIS
92-0775-EL-AIS
92-1230-EL-AIS

on 150 days during 1992 with an average daily amount
(PUCO No. 91-2079-EL~A1S). At December 31, 1992, the

The Company had Joans outstanding from its parent, Centerior Energy Corporation, on 261 days during 1992
with an aversage daily amount outstanding during these days of $26,120,801. At Dacember 31, 1992, no such
Toans were outstanding. The Company had notes payable to its affiliate, The Cleveland Electric Il1luminating
Company, on 125 days during 1992 with an average daily balance outstanding during these days of
$11,440,000 (PUCO No. 91-2079-EL-AIS). At December 31, 1992, the Company had no such notes outstanding.

Premium Funding:

The Company had notes outstanding on 262 days during 1992 with an average daily amount outstanding

during these days of $30,414,542.
outstanding.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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Item 7.

Item 8.

Item 9.
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

The Company's Articles of Incorporation were amended on October 2,
1992 to amend several basic terms of the Cumulative Preference
Stock.

General wage increases were granted in 1992 pursuant to the union
agreements with IBEW, Local 245, IBEW, Local 1413, and OPEIU, Local
19. The estimated annual cost associated with these increases is
$1,419,080.

Union Effective Date  Amount* Year of Contract
IBEW, Local 245 05-04-92 $0.34/hr. 4 of 5
11-02-92 4 of 5
1IBEW, Local 1413 09-28-92 $0.26/hr. 4 of 5
OPEIU, Local 19 06-01-92 $0.49/hr. 2 of &4

*On the average straight-time hourly rate.

Materially important legal proceedings pending on December 31, 1992
or culminated in 1992 are as follows:

Regulatory Matters - On October 22, 1992, the PUCO approved a Rate
Stabilization Program as set forth in a joint recommendation filed
by the Company, Cleveland Electric and certain customer
representative groups involved in the 1989 rate case settlement.
Under the Rate Stabilization Program, the Company agreed to freeze
base rates until 1996 and limit subsequent rate increases to no more
than $38 million in 1996, $28 million in 1997 and $23 million in
1998. For purposes of any rate increase proceeding in the 1996-1998
period, the Company agreed to cap operation and maintenance expenses
(other than fuel and purchased power) at $784 million on a
consolidated basis for Centerior Energy, subject to adjustment for
inflation and other specified expenses. During the 1996-1998
period, PUCO approval of any base rate increases and any additional
regulatory accounting measures would be dependent upon our success
in implementing cost-reduction and revenue-enhancement initiatives.

As part of the Rate Stabilization Program, the Company is allowed to
defer and subsequently recover certain costs not currently recovered
in rates and to accelerate amortization of certain benefits. Such
regulatory accounting measures provide for rate stabilization by
rescheduling the timing of rate recovery of certain costs and the
amortization of certain benefits, thereby preventing what otherwise
would be an erosion in earnings during the 1992-1995 period. The
continued use of these regulatory accounting measures during this
period will be dependent upon a continuing assessment and determi-
nation that there will be probable recovery of such deferrals and
carrying charges in future rates.
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (CONT'D)

The aggregate effect of these measures over this period could be as
much as $179 million on an after-tax basis dependent upon the
Company’'s success in implementing cost-reduction and other
revenue-enhancement initiatives, among other factors. Such
regulatory accounting measures which are eligible to be recorded
through December 31, 1995 on an after-tax basis are as follows:

- Deferral of up to $100 million of accrued post-in-service interest
carrying charges, depreciation expense and property taxes on
assets placed in service after February 29, 1988. The deferrals
recorded in 1992 were retroactive to January 1, 1992. Amortiza-
tion and recovery of these deferrals will occur over the average
life of the assets and will commence with future rate recognition.

- Deferral of up to $19 million of operating expenses equivalent to
an accumulated excess rent reserve for Beaver Valley Unit 2 which
resulted from the April 1992 refinancing of Secured |Lease
Obligation Bonds. The deferral commenced October 1, 1992.
Amortization of this deferral will occur over the remaining term
of the unit's lease beginning in 1996.

- Acceleration of the amortizations of an estimated $32 million in
unrestricted excess deferred taxes and $16 million in unrestricted
investment tax credits available after 1998. The amortizations
commenced October 1, 1992. The amortization of investment tax
credits is reported as a reduction of depreciation expense.

- Amortization of up to $12 million in interim spent fuel storage
accrual balances for Davis-Besse. The amortization commenced
October 1, 1992.

The Company is also allowed to defer and subsequently recover the
incremental expenses associated with adoption of the accounting
standard for postretirement benefits other than pensions.

For 1992, Deferred Operating Expenses, Net and Deferred Carrying
Charges shown in the Income Statement include $18 million and §$14
million, respectively, as a result of the Rate Stabilization
Program.

The Rate Stabilization Program provides for PUCO regulatory approval
of certain corporate transactions, including major asset sales,
after an evaluation of the customer benefit of these transactions.
The Rate Stabilization Program may be renegotiated under certain
force majeure and other events.
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (CONT'D)

Air Quality Control - Under the Clean Air Act, the Ohio
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) has adopted Ohio emission
limitations for particulate matter and sulfur dioxide for each of
Toledo Edison’s plants. The Clean Air Act provides for civil
penalties of up to $25,000 per day for each violation of an emission
limitation. The U.S. EPA has approved the Ohio EPA’s emission
limitations and the related implementation plans except for fugitive
dust emissions and certain sulfur dioxide emissions. The U.S. EPA
has adopted separate sulfur dioxide emission limitations for each of
the Toledo Edison plants.

In 1985, the U.S. EPA issued revised regulations specifying the
extent to which power plant stack height may be incorporated into
the establishment of an emission limitation. Pursuant to the
revised regulations, Toledo Edison submitted to the Ohio EPA in-
formation intended to support continuation of the stack height
credit received under the previous regulations for stacks at the Bay
Shore Station. The Ohio EPA has accepted the submissions and for-
warded them to the U.S. EPA for approval. In January 1988, the
District of Columbia Circuit Appeals Court remanded portions of the
1985 regulations to the U.S. EPA for further consideration; however,
no action has been taken by the U.S. EPA.

In July 1990, the U.S. EPA informed the Company that it had changed
the factor used to calculate sulfur dioxide emissions from coal-
fired units. This change made it more difficult for fossil-fueled
power plants to comply with emission limitations. In August 1990,
the U.S. EPA issued a Notice of Violation (NOV) against Toledo
Edison stating that the Bay Shore Station had violated its sulfur
dioxide limitation at various times in 1989 and 1990. No fine was
levied as a result of the NOV. However, in August 1991, the U.S.
EPA ordered the Company to meet its sulfur dioxide limitations at
the Bay Shore Station on a continuous basis, rather than on a 30-day
rolling average basis as was previously done.

In November 1990, the Clean Air Act Amendments were signed into law
imposing restrictions on nitrogen oxides emissions and making sulfur
dioxide emission limitations significantly more severe beginning in
1995. The Clean Air Act Amendments also require studies to be
conducted on the emission of certain potentially hazardous air
pollutants which could lead to additional restrictions.

Centerior Energy developed a compliance strategy for the Operating
Companies which was submitted to the PUCO in 1992 for review.
Centerior Energy subsequently reached agreement with intervening
parties and is awaiting formal PUCO approval. Centerior Energy also
is seeking United States Environmental Protection Agency approval of
the Phase 1 plans. The compliance plan which results in the least
cost and the greatest flexibility provides for compliance with both
phases through at least 2005. The plan calls for greater use of
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (CONT’'D)

low-sulfur coal at some of our units and the banking of emission
allowances. The plan would require capital expenditures for the
Company over the 1993-2002 period of approximately $36 million for
nitrogen oxide control equipment, emission monitoring equipment and
plant modifications. In addition, higher fuel and other operation
and maintenance expenses would be incurred.

Our compliance plan will depend upon future environmental regula-
tions and input from the PUCO, other regulatory bodies and other
concerned entities. In addition, we are continuing to monitor
developments in new technologies that may be incorporated into our
compliance strategy. If a plan other than the least cost plan is
required, significantly higher capital expenditures could be re-
quired during the 1993-2002 period.

Congress is considering legislation to reduce emissions of gases
such as those resulting from the burning of coal that are thought to
cause global warming. If such legislation is adopted, the cost of
operating coal-fired plants could increase significantly and
coal-fired generating capacity could decrease significantly.

Water Quality Control - The Clean Water Act requires that power

plants obtain permits which contain certain effluent limitations

(that is, limits on discharges of pollutants into bodies of water).

it also provides that permits for new power plants contain even more

stringent effluent limitations, including zero discharges where

practicable. The Clean Water Act also requires that cooling water

intake structures for power plants incorporate the best available

technology for minimizing adverse environmental impact. The Clean’
Water Act requires the states to establish water quality standards

(which could result in more stringent effluent limitations than
those described above) and a permit system to be approved by the
U.S. EPA. Violators of effluent limitations and water quality
standards are subject to a civil penalty of up to $25,000 per day
for each such violation.

The Clean Water Act permits thermal effluent limitations to be
established for a facility which are less stringent than those which
otherwise would apply if the owner can demonstrate that such less
stringent limitations are sufficient to assure the protection and
propagation of aquatic and other wildlife in the affected body of
water. By 1978, Toledo Edison had submitted to the Ohio EPA such
demonstrations for review with respect to their Acme and Bay Shore
Plants. The Ohio EPA has taken no action on the submittals.

FERC Form No. 1 (Ed. 12-88) 109C




Name of Respondent ' This Report Is: Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON X An Original December 31, 1992
COMPANY

FERC Form

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (CONT'D)

Toledo Edison received National Pollutant Discharge Elimination
System (NPDES) permit renewals from the Ohio EPA for all of its
power plants except the Acme Plant. The Ohio EPA has issued a draft
permit for the Acme Plant which has not yet been approved. However,
Acme may continue to operate under the expired permit while the
application for renewal is pending. Any violation of a NPDES permit
is considered to be & violation of the Clean Water Act subject to
the penalty discussed above.

Tn 1990, the Ohio EPA issued revised water quality standards
applicable to Lake Erie and waters of the State of Ohio. The most
recent NPDES renewals did not contain any additional effluent
limitations resulting from the revised standards. However, the
revised standards may serve as the basis for more stringent effluent
limitations in future NPDES permits. Such limitations could result
in the installation of additional pollution control equipment and
increased operating expenses. Toledo Edison is monitoring dis-
charges at its plants to support its position that additional
effluent limitations are not justified.

Waste Disposal - The Comprehensive Environmental Response,
Compensation and Liability Act of 1980 as amended (Superfund)
established programs addressing the clean up of hazardous waste
disposal sites, emergency preparedness and other issues. Toledo
Edison is aware of its potential involvement in the clean up of two
hazardous waste sites. Toledo Edison has recorded reserves based on
estimates of its proportionate responsibility for these sites. The
Company believes that the ultimate outcome of these matters will not
have a material adverse effect on its financial condition or results
of operations.

The Federal Resource, Conservation and Recovery Act exempts certain
fossil fuel combustion waste products, such as fly ash, from
hazardous waste disposal requirements. Toledo Edison is unable to
predict whether Congress will choose to amend this exemption in the
future or, if so, the costs relating to any required changes in the
operations of the Company.

Westinghouse Lawsuit - In April 1991, Toledo Edison and Cleveland
Electric joined with Duquesne, Ohio Edison and Pennsylvania Power in
filing a lawsuit against Westinghouse in the United States District
Court for the Western District of Pennsylvania. The suit alleges
that Westinghouse supplied six steam generators for Beaver Valley
Units 1 and 2 which contain serious defects, particularly defects
causing tube corrosion and cracking. As a result of the defective
steam generators, the owners of Unit 1 of the Beaver Valley Power
Station, in which the Company has no interest, are incurring large
unanticipated costs and the owners of Unit 2 (which is identical to
but newer than Unit 1) are incurring unanticipated costs which are
expected to become larger in the future. Based on information known

No. 1 (Ed. 12-88) 109D




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON X An Original December 31, 1992
COMPANY

FERC Form
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at this time, it is expected that the steam generators will have to
be replaced well short of the 40-year design life of each unit. The
suit seeks corrective action, compensatory damages, punitive
damages, treble damages and reasonable attorneys’ fees for claims
including breach of contract, fraud, negligent misrepresentation and
violations of RICO. .

General Electric Lawsuit - In August 1991, Toledo Edison, Cleveland
Electric, Duquesne, Ohio Edison and Pennsylvania Power, as the joint
owners of the Perry Plant, filed suit against General Electric in
the United States District Court in Cleveland alleging that General
Electric provided defective design information relating to the con-
tainment vessels for Perry Units 1 and 2. The suit further alleges
that necessary correction of the inadequate engineering services
provided by General Electric caused extensive delays and cost in-
creases in the construction of the Perry Plant. The suit seeks
damages, interest and legal fees in unspecified amounts for claims
including, among others, breach of contract, fraud, negligent mis-
representation, negligent performance of services, deceptive trade
practices and violations of RICO. As constructed, Perry Unit 1 |is
properly designed and safe and has consistently met or exceeded the
requirements of the NRC.

Energy Act - The National Energy Policy Act of 1992 was signed into
Taw in October 1992. Among its provisions, the Energy Act amended
the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935 and the Federal Power
Act. Amendments to the Holding Company Act create a new class of
independent power producers known as "Exempt Wholesale Generators”,
which are exempt from the Holding Company Act corporate structure
regulations and operate without SEC approval or regulation. Holding
companies, such as Centerior, may own one or more Exempt Wholesale
Generators. An amendment to the Federal Power Act under the Energy
Act permits the FERC to order a utility to transmit power over its
lines for another supplier in a wholesale transaction. The
amendment is not expected to have a material effect on the Operating
Companies because the Davis-Besse and Perry Plant licenses already
require the Operating Companies to wheel power to municipal electric
systems within their respective service territories.

The Energy Act also adopted nuclear power licensing and related
regulations, energy efficiency standards and incentives for the use
of alternative transportation fuels. The Act permits special
assessments on investor-owned electric utilities which own nuclear
generating plants for the decontamination and decommissioning of
nuclear enrichment facilities operated by the Department of Energy.
The assessments to individual utilities are based upon the amount of
enrichment services used in prior years and cannot be imposed for
more than 15 years. At December 31, 1992, Toledo Edison accrued a
liability of $15 million for their share of the total assessments.
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Item 10. None.
Item 11. Not Applicable.

Item 12. Not Applicable.
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JLine|
{No. |

1

2
3
4
]
6
7
8
9

10

1
12
13
14
15
16
17
1
19
20

21

2
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
n
32
33
3
RL
36

8

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)

I
|
| Ret. i Salance at ) Balance at |
Title of Account | Page No. | Beginning of Year| End of Year |
(a) | ) | (e) I (d) |
i ! | |
1 i i |
UTILITY PLANT { I ] 1
Ut114ty Plant (101-106, 114) | 200-201 | 3,030,365,351 | 3,179,477,.281 (A)
Construction Work in Progress (107) | 200-201 | 58,640,760 | 35,916,640 |
TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 1 i 3,089,006,111 | 3,215,393,921 |
| (Lass) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 111, 118) | 200-201 | 709,505,042 | 760,321,188 (A)
Nat Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 8) i - i 2,379,801,069 | 2,455,072,733 |
Nuclear Fuel (120.1-120.4, 120.6) { 202-203 | 195,284,589 | 161,032,189 |
(Less) Accum, Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.8) | 202-203 | - i - 1
Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of line 7 less 8) { - ] 195,284,889 | 161,032,189 |
| | | I
Net Ut{lity Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 9) | ) 2,574,705,658 | 2,616,104,922 |
| 1 | 1
Utility Plant Adjustments (116) ] 122 | - 1 - I
Gas Storsd Underground-Noncurrent (117) i - | - | - 1
OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS | } | |
Nonut{lity Property (121) | 221 | 4,095,771 | 4,082,775 |
(Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) | - { 1,416,768 | 1,472,128 |
Investments in Associated Companies (123) 1 - ] - ] - 1
Investment in Subsidiary Companias (123.1) | 224-228 | - i - i
(For Cost ef Account 123.1, Sea Footnote Page 224, line 42) | - [ i i
Other Invastments (124) | - } 999,620 | 31,777 |
Special Funds (125-128) 1 - ] 15,513,889 | 20,594,584 |
| | | |
TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Total of lines 14 thru 20) | ] 19,092,312 | 24,037,011 |
| ! i ]
CURRENY AND ACCRUED ASSETS ] 1 | 1
Cash (131) i - 1 7,357,675 | 3,267,963 |
Special Deposits (132-134) [ - 1 (16,436) | 139,085 |
Working Funds (135) 1 - 1 253,975 | 254,225 |
Temporary Cash Investments (136) { - [ 71,931,182 | 12,462,913 |
Notes Receivable (341) 1 - | 136,584 | 145,775 |
Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 1 - i 57,302,208 | 56,327,726 |
Othar Accounts Receiveble (143) i - [} 3,456,135 | 4,834,687 |
(Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) ] - | 1,380,000 | 1,390,000 |
Notes Recefivable from Asscciated Companies (145) i - i 12,000,000 | - |
Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146) { - | 21,917,191 | 23,146,774 |
Fuel Stock (151) 1 227 i 18,804,293 | 25,021,748 |
Fuel Stock Expense Undistributed (152) { 227 | - | - i
Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (Gas) (153) 1 227 | - | - 1
Plant Material and Operating Supplies (154) ] 227 | 36,575,023 | 36,414,954 |
Merchandise (1585) H 227 | - | - |
Other Materials and Supplies (156) [ 227 - | 3,281,409 |
Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) | 202-3/227| - [} - }
Stores Expenses Undistributed (163) i 227 | 70,0899 | - ]
Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1) ] - ] - | - i
LSquefiad Natura) Gas Stored (164.2) ] - { - | - [}
Liquefied Natural Gas Held for Processing (164.3) ] - [ - I - {
Prepayments (165) } - 1 24,130,777 | 24,388,487 |
Advances for Gas Explor., Develop, and Prod. (166) | - 1 - { - |
Other Advances for Gas (167) ] - [ - I - I
Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) 1 - 1 86,357 | 14,708 |
Rents Receivable (172) 1 - { 862,087 | 653,169 |
Accrusd Utility Revenues (173) § - | 21,844,008 | 20,844,008 |
Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) [} - i 44,684,658 | 48,862,132 |
I t { !
| i | }
TOTAL Current and Accrusd Assets(Enter Tetal of lines 23 thru 80) | I 320,006,593 | 258,669,740 |
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:

X An Original

14-Apr-93

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)(Continued)

| Ref. | Salance at | Balance at
Title of Account | Page No. | Beginning of Year] End of Yaar
(a) I 1C) (c) | (d)
| l |
DEFERRED DEBITS | | {
Unamortizod Dabt Expenses (181) | - | 9,582,331 | 13,108,007
Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) | 230 | - ] -
Unrecoverad Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) i 230 1 - { -
Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183) | - | 7,506,400 | 8,101,604
Prelim. Sur. and Invast. Charges (Gas) (183.1, 183.2) i - ] - ( .
Clearing Accounts (184) | - | (715,947) | 601,993
Temporary Facilities (185) i - § - | -
Miscellanaous Deferrad Debits (186) | 233 | 1,068,277,899 | 1,068,320,060
Def. Lossas from Disposition of Utility Plt. (187) ] - 1 - ] -
Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) | 382-353 | 54,666 | -
Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt (189) | - | 25,671,965 | 37,130,007
Accumulated Daferred Income Taxes (190) i 234 | 242,160,363 | 250,247,973
Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) | - i - | -
! | }
YOTAL Deferred Debits (Enter Total of lines 53 thru &5) | f 1,352,537,877 | 1,377,509,844
TOTAL Assets and other Debits (Enter Total of lines 10, 11, 12, | | i
21, 51, and 66) | | 4,266,422,440 |  4,276,321,317

(A) Reflects FAS 109 post-closing adjustments.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

THE

TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original

14-Apr-93
Yaar of Report
Deac. 31, 1992

| COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)

[Line] | Ref. | Balance at } Balance at
[No. | Title of Account | Page No. | Beginning of Year| End of Year

l i (s) l ® | (e) i (d)
P I | !

| 11 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL | | {

| 2 { Common Stock Issued (201) | 250-251 | 195,686,595 | 195,686,595
| 3 | Preferred Stock Issued (204) | 250-251 | 275,847,500 | 271,680,000
| 4 | Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) | 252 | - | -

{ 5 | Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) | 252 | - | -

| 6 | Premium on Capital Steck (207) | 2s2 | 496,865,916 | 496,940,100
| 7 | Other Patd-In Capital (208-211) 1 253 | 118,376,036 | 117,837,430
| 8 | Instaliments Received on Capital Stock (212) | 252 | - { -

I 9 | (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) | 254 | - i -

| 10 | (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) | 254 | 13,100,811 | 12,661,014
| 11 | Retatned Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) | 118-119 | 89,923,938 | 136,585,909
| 12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) { 118-119 | - | -

| 13 | (Less) Reacquired Capital Stock (217) | 250-251 | 19,800 | -

| { | | I

| 14 | TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 13) | | 1,163,579,374 | 1,206,069,020
} | | 1 |

| 15 | LONG-TERM DEBT i | {

| 16 | Bonds (221) | 256-257 | 545,103,000 | 585,125,000
| 17 | (Less) Reacquired Bonds (222) | 256-257 | - 1 -

{ 18 | Advances from Associated Companies (223) | 256-257 | - | -

] 19 | Other Long-Term Debt (224) | 256-257 | 736,981,906 | 641,868,125
| 20 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Dabt (225) | - | - { -

| 21 | (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Dabt-Debit (226) i - | 2,224,031 | 2,434,120
| | 1 1 |

| 22 | TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Enter Total eof lines 16 thru 21) | | 1,279,860,875 | 1,224,559,008
1 | | I |

] 23] OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES i | }

| 28 | Obligations Under Capital 1 - N rent (227) 1 - ] 143,144,982 | 125,592,421
| 2% | Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) i - | - { -

| 26 | Accumulated Provision for Infuries and Damages (228.2) | - } - { -

| 27 | Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) [} - | - § -

| 28 | Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) ] - | 32,714,017 | 16,102,232
| 29 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) | - [ - | -

| | | I |

| 30 | TOTAL Othér Noncurrent Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 29) | | 175,858,999 | 141,694,853
l | : ] I |

1 31 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES | 1 |

| 32 | Notes Payable (231) [} - | - { 39,501,863
| 33 | Accounts Payable (232) I - I £5,274,097 | 47,843,595
| 34 | Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) ] - | 30,200,000 | -

| 35 | Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) 1 - 1 9,338,294 | 15,937,971
] 36 | Customer Daposits (235) | - R 2,749,309 | 3,035,839
| 37 | Taxes Accrued (236) | 262-263 | 67,769,900 | 78,363,167
| 38 | Interest Accrued (237) | - ] 31,399,446 | 28,465,147
| 39 | Pividends Declared (238) | - { 3,302 | 3,300
| 40 | Matured Long-Term Debt (239) | - | - | -

| 41 | Matured Interest (240) | - | - i -

| 42 | Tax Collactions Payable (241) | - i 806,061 | 552,170
| 43 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) | - | 12,620,804 | 10,551,268
| 48 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) | - | 63,692,000 | 51,273,000
i | | i 1

| 45 | TOTAL Current and Accrued Lisbilities (Enter Total of lines 32 thru 44) | I 273,853,213 | 275,527,122
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COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) (CONTINVED)

! Ref. | Balance at | Balance at
Title of Account | Page No. | Baginning of Year| End of Year
(o) I (b) | () | (d)
i | |
DEFERRED CREDITS 1 [ | '

Customer Advances for Construction (252) | - i 121,618 | 535,605
Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Cradits (2535) | 266-267 | 118,159,805 | 112,856,760
Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) i - | - I -
Other Deferred Credits (253) | 269 | 583,228,751 | 420,269,719
Unamortized Gatn on Reacquired Debt (257) | - | 5,322,694 | 4,790,443
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes {281-283) | 272-277 ) 666,437,111 | 890,018,990

| | i
TOTAL Deferrad Credits (Enter Total of lines 47 thru §2) | } 1,373,269,979 | 1,428,471,517

| I i

| | |

| | {

| i |

i | |

| | |

i | |

I | |

| | |

| [ 1

| l |

H H |

1 I |

1 | 1

| | |
TOTAL Liabilities and Other Cradits (Enter Total of lines 14,22,30 § ] |
45 and 53) | | 4,266,422,440 | 4,276,321,217
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report 1s:
X An Original

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 snd 413, Revenue and

Expenses from Ut$lity Plant Leased te Others, in another uti{lity

column (i,k,m,0) in a similar manner to a utility department.
Spread the amount(s) over Tines 01 thru 20 as apprepriate. Ia-
clude thase amounts in columns (c) and (d) totals.

2. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating
Incoms, in the same manner as sccounts 412 and 413 above.

3. Report data for lines 7, 3, and 10 for Natural Gas com-
panies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1, and 407.2
4, Use page 122 for important notes regarding the state-
went of income or any account thereof.

8. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate pro-

ceadings whers a contingency exists such that vefunds of a
material amount may need to bs made to the utility's

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

customers or which may result in a material refund to the
utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for
each year affected the gross revenues or costs to which the

contingency relates and the tax effacts together with an ex-

planation of the major factors which affact the rights of
the utility to retain such re
with reaspect to powar and gas purchases.

6. Give concise explanations concerning significant
amounts of any refunds made or received during the year

or r ts paid

| | . 1  Ret. | TOTAL

fLine | Account i Page |

[ No. | 1 No. I Current Year | Previous Year

I | (a) | (v) | (e) | (d)

I I | | i

1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME | | I

| 2 | Operating Revenues (400) | 300-301 | 844,635,299 | 887,258,417
I | l } I

| 3 | Operating Expanses | | I

| 4| Operation Expenses (401) | 320-323 | 449,451,024 | 475,064,955 |
] & ] Maintenance Expenses (402) ] 320-323 | 61,394,006 | 58,305,135 |
| 6| Depreciation Expense (403) | 336-338 | 82,219,966 | 75,103,854 |
| 7] Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405) H 336-338 | 2,790,352 | 1,294,203
| 8] Amort. of Ut11ity Plant Acq AdJ (406) | 336-338 | (19,610,583) | 1,149,402

§ 9 | Amort. ef Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant and ] | o 7 |

| 1 Regulatory Study Costs (407) ] ] - i -

1 10| Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407) 1 ] - { -

I 11 Taxas Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) | 262-263 | 91,364,005 | 88,657,012
i 12 Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) I 262-263 | 25,428,065 | 13,945,646
1 13} - Other (409.1) |  262-263 | - -

1 18] Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.31) | 234,272-277| 122,166,622 | 137,045,683
{ 18] (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes - Cr.(411.1) 1 234,272-277| 114,883,205 | 149,431,232
| 16 | Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) 1 266 I (5,303,045)} 25,946,438
| 17 | (Less) Gatns from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6) ] i - { -

| 18 | Losses from Disp. eof Utility Plant (411.7) | i - | -

| I ‘. ] | |

| 19 | TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses | i 695,017,197 | 727,081,096
1 ] (Enter Totsl of lines 4 thru 18) ] I |

| 20 { Net Ut1lity Operating Income (Enter Total of lins 2 less 19) | i ]

| | (Carry forward to page 117, line 21) [} | 149,638,102 | 160,177,321

l
]
|
1
|
|
|

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of 'the Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1992

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

resulting from setilement of any rate proceeding affecting
revenues receivad or costs incurred for power or gas pur-
chasas, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance
sheeat, 1 , and P ts.

7. 1If any notes appearing in the report to stockholdors
are applicable to this Statement of Income, such notes may
be attached st page 122.

8. Enter on page 122 a consise explanation of only

those changes in accounting methods made during the yoar
which had an effect on net fncome, {ncluding the basis ef

allocations and apportionments from those used in the pre-
cading year. Also give the approximate dollar effact of
such changes.

9. Explain in a footnote if the previous year’'s figures
are different from that reported in prior reports.

10. If the columns are insufficient for reporting addi-
tional utility departments, supply the appropriate account
titles, lines 1 to 19, and report the information in the
blank space on page 122 or in a suppiemental statement.

[ ELECTRIC UTILITY |- GAS UTILITY | OTHER UTILITY 1 \
| { | | Line}
| Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year | No. |
| (e) | ¢)] ] (s) | (») | (1) i €)] !

1 i | | l i |

| | | | 1 1 {1
| 844,655,299 | 887,258,417 | | i | | 2
| i | I | | |

1 1 | 1 1 | P 3
| 449,451,024 | 475,064,955 | i 1 [ | 4
} 61,394,005 | 58,305,135 | | { | | 8
| 82,219,966 | 75,103,854 | { | 1 | €
| 2,790,352 | 1,294,203 | | | | (I
| (19,610,583) | 1,149,402 | | 1 i | o
1 | 1 | I i .
} - I - 1 I I l 1

| - | - | | | | | 10
| 91,364,005 | 88,657,012 | | | | | 1
1 25,428,065 | 13,945,646 | 1 § { | 12
[ - | - ] | I | | 13
| 122,166,612 | 137,045,683 | i 1 | | 2
{ 114,883,205 | 149,431,232 | { 1 | | 15
| (5,303,045) | 25,946,438 | 1 | | | 16
1 - 1 - | | [ ! (Y
| - | - | I ] l 1 18
| - | | I H | |

| 695,017,197 | 727,081,096 | i | H | 19
| | | i | | |

| | o | | | | 20
1 149,638,102 | 160,177,321 | i | | |

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of the Respondent

THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Origimal

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 19%2

| | I Rer. | TOTAL ]
| | | Page i |
| Line | Account I No. i Current Year | Previous Year |
| Neo. | (a) | )y | () | (d) |
i | ! i ! |
i 21 | Net Ut1lfty Operating Income (Carried forward from page 114) | - | 149,638,102 | 160,177,321 |
| 22 | Other Income and Deductions ] ] | |
| 23 | Other Income ] | | l
| 24 |  Nonutility Operating Income [ I | |
i 25 | Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415) | i 659,919 | 1,006,297 |
| 26 | (Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job & Contract Work (416) | | §27,308 | ' 553,700 |
{ 27 | Revenues From Nonut{lity Operations (417) | { - ] . |
| 28 | (Less) Expenses of Nonutflity Opcrctlons.{u?.l) | | - { . l
| 29 | Nonoperating Rental Income (418) I l 111,433 | 132,054 |
| 30 | Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) { 1 | - | - |
| n | Interest and Dividend Income (419) | | 2,213,418 | 3,584,367 | -
| 32 |  Allowanca for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1) ] § 1,048,108 | 1,499,736 |
i 33| MiscaM) Nonoperating I (421) | I 41,113,904 | 22,012,933 |
| 34 |  Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1) | | - { - |
| l [ | | !
I 35 | TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total ef lines 25 thru 34) | | 44,619,474 | 27,681,687 |
! 36 | Other Income Deductions I | | |
! 37 } Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2) { | - | - |
| 38 | Miscellaneous Amortization (425) 1 340 | - | - |
| 39| Miscen 1 Deductions (426.1-426.5) I 340 | 593,480 | 473,733 |
| I ! | | |
| 40 | TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of Tines 37 thru 39) | I 593,480 | 473,733 |
f 41 | Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions ! ] | |
i 42 | Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) | 262-263 | 91,436 | 91,246 |
| 43 | Income Taxes - Federal (409.2) I 262-263 | (19,529,481) | (37,677,322) |
| 44 | Income Taxes - Other (409.2) | 262-263 | - 1 - |
| 45 |  Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxas (410.2) | 234,272.7] 38,483,330 | 48,810,218 |}
] 46 | (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.2) | 234,272-7 17,758,809 | 4,602,278 |
| 47 | Investment Tax Credit Adj.- Net (411.8) | ] - | - !
] 48 | (Less) Investment Tax Credits (420) [} | - i - |
| | | | | i
| 49 | TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deduct. (Total of 42 thru 48) | | 1,286,476 | 6,321,864 |
| | ! | | {
| 50 | --Net Other Income and Deductions (Enter Total ef lines 35,40,49) | 1 42,739,518 | 20,886,090 |
| 51 | Interest Charges ] | | |
{ 52 | Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) i I 112,211,198 | 120,485,293 |
| 53 | Amortization of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) I | 5,310,826 | 5,169,733 |
| 54 | Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt (428.1) | i - i - |
| 55 | (Less) Amort. of Premium 'on Debt - Credit (429) . | | - ] - i
1 56 | (Less) Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Debt - Credit (429.1) ] I 532,250 | 532,250 |
| 57 | Interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430) ] 340 | 771,538 | 122,492 |
I 58 | Other Interost Expense (a31) | 3480 | 4,653,889 | 7,155,471 |
| 89 | (Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Constructton-Cr. (432)] | 717,820 | 945,981 |
I | I | | 1
] ‘60 |  Net Interest Charges (Enter Total eof 1inas 52 thru 59) } [} 121,697,381 | 131,454,756 |
| | ’ | | H |
} 61 | Income Before Extraordinary Items (Total of 1ines 21, 50, and 60) [ | 70,680,239 | 49,608,655 |
} 62 | Extraordinary Items i | | !
| 63 | Extraordinary Income (434) ! | - { - |
1 64 | (Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435) ] | - | - |
l I i [ | l
1 65 |  Net Extraordinary Items (Enter Total of iine 63 less line 648) | ] - I - |
i 66 | Income Taxes - Federal and Other (109.3) | 262-263 | - | - |
[} 67 | Extraordinary Items After Taxes (Enter Totel of Yine 65 less Vine 86) | | - i - |
| | i | | |
{ 68 | Net Income (Enter Total of linas 61 and €7) I | 70,680,239 | 45,608,655 |

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Origina}

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unap-
propriated retainad earnings, and unappropristed undistributed
subsidiary earnings for the year.

2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as
to the retained earnings sccount in which recorded (Accounts
433, 436-439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account af-
fected in column (b).

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR

3. State the purpose and amount for each reservation eor cumulated.

appropriation of retained earnings.
4. List first Account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings,

reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earn-

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

and 1

5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.
§. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of
{tems shown for Account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.
7. Explatn in a footnote the basis for determining the amount
reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is
te be recurrent, state the ts to be re-
sarved er appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be ac-

8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are ap-
plicable to this statement, attach them at page 122.

ings. Feollew by credit, then dabit {tems in that order.
| | . | Contra | 1
| | | Primary | i
jLine| Item | Account | Amount |
INo. | ] Affectad | |
I i () | () | (e) i
p— { | !
i | UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216) § | ]
| 1| Balance - Baginning of Year | | 89,923,938 |
1 21 Changes (Identify by prescribed retained earnings accounts) | | |
| 3 | Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439) i i [
| 4] Credit: ] | i
| &1 Credit: I | 1
] 6} Credit: | i {
| 7} Credit: | | |
| 8] Cradit: | | i
i 9| TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Account 439) (Total of lines 4 thru 8) | i - {
| 10 | Debit: 1 | 1
| 11 | Debit: A | |
| 12 | Dabit: | i |
| 13| Debst: | i |
| 14 | Debit: i I |
| 15§ TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439) (Tota) of 1ines 10 thru 14) } | - \
| 316 | Balance Transferred frem Income (Account 433 less Acceunt 418.1) | ] 70,680,239 |
| 17 | Appropriations of Retained Elmin'gs (Account 436) ! 1 |
| 18§ | | |
1191 . i | |
| 20§ 1 1 |
21} | | |
{ 22 | TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 438) (Total of lines 18 thru 21) | } - |
| 23 | Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Account 437) ‘ | } {
| 24 | | 238 | 24,018,268 (A)
| 25| | | 1
126 | | | |
127 | | | |
| 28 | i | |
} 29 | JOTAL Dividends Daclared - Preferred Stock (Acct. 437) (Total of lines 24 thru 28) i } 24,018,268 |
| 30 | Dividends Declared - C Stock (A t 438) | 1 |
I 31 { | |
| 324 | 1 |
133} 1 | I
| 3] | | |
1 35| | | I
| 36 | TOTAL Dividends Declared - Common Stock (Acct. 438) (Totsl ef 1ines 31 thru 35) i i - i
| 37 | Transfers frem Acct. 216.1, Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings } i i
| 38 | Balance - End of Year (Total ef lines 01, 09, 18, 16, 22, 29, 36 and 37) | l. 136,585,909 |
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report 1s: ' Year of Report
X An Original Dac. 31, 1992

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

|Line]
INo. |

39

41
42
43

45

46
47

49
50
51
52
53

|
!
1
!
|
|
|
|
!
I
|
|
l
1
1
|
|
|
1
|
!
!
I
|
|
!
|
{
1
!

Item i Amount
|
() | (b)
1
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 218) 1
' !
State balance and purpose of each appropriated rstained earnings amount at end of year and give i
accounting entries for any applications of appropristed retained earnings during the year. ]
’ i
!
i
|
|
|
!
TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 218)

1
APPROPRIATED RETAINEL EARNINGS - AMORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL (Account 215.1) |
l
State belew the tota) amount set aside through eppropriations of raotained earnings, as of the end of the |
year, in compliiance with the provisiens ef Federally granted hydrosloctric project licenses held by the |
raspondent. If any reductions er changes other than the normal annual credits hereto have been made dur- |
ing the year, explain such items in 3 footnote. |
|

TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings - Amortization Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1) i -

TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Accounts 218, 215.1) (Entar Total of lines 45 and 46) | -

TOTAL Retained Earnings (Account 215, 215.1, 216) (Enter Total of 1ines 38 and 47) i 136,595,909

1
UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account 216.1) |
|
Balance - Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit) |
Equity in Earnings for Year (Cradit) (Account £18.1) |
(Less) Dividends Received (Debit) I
Other Changos (Explain) * }
|

Balance - End of year

!
|
1
|
|
I
|
l
{
|
!
!
1
1
!
!
1
|
|
|
|
|
I
!
|
1
|
1
|
|
!
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
l
{
]
1
{
|
l
|
I
|
|
!
|

(A) NOTE TO INSTRUCTION S:

. Preferred Stock, $100 Par Value

Preferred Stock, $25 Par Value

|
|
1
|
!
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
1
1
1
|
1
1
i
l
|
I
|
!
[
1
1
i
|
1
!
l
|
|
|
1
!
1
l
i
|
!
!
l
!
|
i
1
!
|
i
1
|
l
!
|
l
|
I
1

$ 4:25 $680,000 $ 2.21 $2,210,000
4.56 228,000 AdS A 2,478,840
4.25 425,000 AdS B 2,733,840
8.32 832,000 2.8 5,620,000
7.76 1,164,000 2.365 3,311,000
7.80 1,170,000
11.00 92,543
10.00 1,900,000
9.375 1,173,048
$7,664,568 $16,1353,680
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Name of Respondent This Report 1s: Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1992

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR

1. Report all changes in appropristed retained earnings, unap- 8. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.
propriated retained esrnings, and unappropriated undistributed 6. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of v
subsidiary esrnings for the ysar. ftems shown for Account 439, Adjustments to Retatned Earnings.

2. Each credit and debit during the year should be fdentified as 7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount

to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Acceunts reservad or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is

433, 436-439 inclusive). Show the centra primary acceunt af- to ba recurrent, state the b and 1 ts to he re-

facted in column (b). servead or appropriated as well as the totals eventual Ty to be ac-

3. State the purpose and amount for each reservation er cumislated.

appropriation of retained earnings. 8. If sny notes appearing in the report to stockholders are ap-

4. List first Account 439, Adjustments te Aetained Earnings, Plicable to this statement, attach them at page 122.

reflecting adjustments to the opaning balance of retained earn-
ings. Follow by credit, then debit ftems in that erder.

| I - { Contra | 1
| [} | Primary | Prior Year |
|Line} Item | Account |} Amount |
[No. | | Affected | i
| | () I () | (e) |
l====| | | !
§ | UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216) i i 1
| 1| Balance - Beginning of Year | | 82,956,099 |
| 2| Changes (ldentify by prescribed retained earnings acceunts) | | i
| 3 ] Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439) i } i
| 4| Credit: 1 | |
I 8| Credit: I | {
[ €| Credit: | | ]
f 71 Credit: i § {
| 8] Cradit: § | |
] 91 TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Account 439) (Total of lines & thru 8) | | - }
] 16 | Debit: i | |
1 11 | Debit: | | |
| 12 | Debit: I | !
| 13| Dabit: 1 i |
| 14 | Dabit: * i i t
] 15 | TOTAL Dabits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439) (Total of lines 10 thru 14) { i - i
| 16 | Salance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) i { 49,608,655 |
| 17 | Appropriations of Retsined Esrnings (Account 43§) 1 | |
| 18 | | | |
| 19} .. 1 | 1
I 2| | I 1
| 21| | H l
f 22 | TOTAL Appropriations ef Retained Earnings (Acct. 436) (Tetal of lines 18 thru 21) | | - |
| 23 | Dividends Declared - Preferred Steck (Account 437) ! | i
| 28 | I 238 | 24,810,098 (A)
| 25 | I | t
1 26 | | | i
127 | | | ‘
| 28 | H | |
| 29 | TOTAL Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Acct. 437) (Tetal ef lines 24 thru 28) i § 24,810,098 |
| 30 | Dividends Declared - Common Steck (Account 438) | | {
131] | 238 | 17,830,718 |
| 32 | | | |
| 33| I ) |
] 34 | | l |
| 35 | l H |
] 36 | TOTAL Dividends Declared - Common Steck (Acct. 438) (Tetal of lines 31 thru 35) i | 17,830,718 |
| 37 | Transfers from Acct. 216.1, Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings | } 1
| 38 | Balance - End of Yaar (Total ef lines 01, 09, 15, 16, 22, 29, 36 and 37) ] 1 89,923,938 |
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Name of Respondent This Report 1s: Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Originail Dec. 31, 1992
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR (Continued)
|Line] Item ] Prior Year
|No. { | Amount
| (a) | ()
f----1 |
| APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 2185) ]
| 1
| State balance and purpose of each appropriated retained earnings amount at end of year and give |
| accounting entries for any applications of appropriated retained esrnings during the year. |
| |
39 | |
40 | I
41 | |
42 | |
43| I
a | . |
45 | TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 2185) |
| : [
| APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL (Account 215.1) ) 1
| |
| State below the total amount set aside through appropristions of rstained earnings, as of the and of the |
| year, in compliiance with the provisions ef Faderally granted hydroelectric project licenses held by the |
| respondent. If any reductions er ch other than the normal annusl credits hereto have been made dur- |
| ing the year, explain such items in a feotnote. i
| |
46 | TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings - Amortization Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1) | -
47 | TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Accounts 215, 215.1) (Enter Total of lines 45 and 46) ] -
48 | TOTAL Retained Earnings (Account 215, 215.1, 216) (Enter Total of lines 38 and 47) | 89,923,938
| 1
| UNAPPROPRIATED UNOISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account 216.1) |
] ' !
49 | Balance - Baginning of Year (Debit er Credit) |
50 | Equity in Earnings for Yesr (Credit) (Account 418.1) |
81 ] (Less) Dividends Received (Debit) |
82 | Other Changas (Explain) |
53 | Balance - End of year {

(A) NOTE TO INSTRUCTION &:

Preferred Stock, $100 Par Value

$°4.25 $680,000
4.56 228,000
4.25 425,000
8.32 832,000
7.76 1,164,000
7.80 1,170,000
11.00 357,778
10.00 1,900,000
9.378 1,329,143
$8,085,918

Preferred Stock, $25 Par Value

$ 2.21 $2,210,000
Adj A 2,664,120
AdS B 2,919,060
2.8 5,620,000
2.368 3,311,000
$16,724,130

l
l
|
|
|
l
l
|
|
i
l
|
|
|
|
|
l
1
|
|
|
|
|
|
1
|
|
|
1
!
!
l
|
l
1
1
|
|
|
1
1
]
1
!
l
!
|
!
!
|
|
!
|
|
l
|
1
1
i
1
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Name of Respondent This Report 1s: Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1992

1. If the notes to the cash flow statemant in the Respondents
Annual Stockholders Report are applicsble te this statement,
such notes should be attached to page 122. Information
about noncash investing and financing activities should be

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

3. Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses
pertaining to operating activities only.
pertaining to investing snd financing sctivitias should be
reported in those activitias. Show on page 122 the

Gains and losses

provided on page 122. Provide also on page 122 a reconciliation amounts of interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) and
betwean "Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year® with income taxes paid.
related amounts on the balance sheet.

2. Under "Other™ specify significant amounts and group others.

[Line]
INo.. |

!
]
|
!
I
|
|
]
|
l
I
1
l
|
!
!
|
|
|
l
!
|
|
|
|
|
!
]
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
!
|
|
|
|
!
i
|
|
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|
I
|
I
!
!
|
!
|
|
I
|
|
]
|
i
|
|
|
|
|
1
23 |
l
I
(
{
{
|
l
|
|
|
|
|
{
|
|
I
|
l
|
I
|
i

Description (See Instructions for Explanation of Codes)
(a)

Amounts
(®)

Nat Cash Flow from Oparating Activities:
Net Income (Line 68 (c) on page 117) ccecoscrosssseccacsscvessassscnscsscecssssncscssocncnnsssscscsse
Noncash Charges {Credits) to Income:

|
1
1
]
70,680,239 |
I
!
]
!
i

Depreciation and Daplatfon [Amortization] ..ccccciecceccscrcssoassrccsarsecosascssssacssensancnsl] 85,010,018
Amortization of (Specify) Leased Nuclesr Fuel ...cccevesevsccessrcecsssoccsscsvvsssscscscccnncasl| 56,353,453
Other Noncash It@MS ...cceccocscvcscccaccacencccnsscasssassovsocscoccsl| 14,778,408
|
Deferred Income Taxes (NOt) ..ceccecccncsccscssscacssaccensacscssssssssssssscnnssccscscsscncsssns| 28,007,928 |
Investment Tax Cradit Adjustment (Ret) ....ccivecrvccaccccscoccasscsarovsscsnsasscassacsnnasnnonss| (5,303,045) |
Net (Increase) Decresse 1n ReCeiVADIES ..cccecseccvcsccssscsoncsconsaccsccsascsasssocsosvenovcnnes] (1,362,297) |
Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory ...c.cceee P | (9,338,792) {
Net Increase (Decreasa) in Payables and Accrued EXPERS®S .ccccevcccccccstcvcccasassocoassnscnsassl| 4,791,246 |
(Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction [Equity] ..cceecvcceccescncsccoccssnes] 1,048,108 |
(Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary COmpanies .....cccceveccceccoconcscacsssncasoscacasl - 1
Othar: Deferrad FUBl ...cccacceccccscnesncssornssvecsncasscsssncsonssseassnossonsasnnssnasscsosanssel (4,307,381)
Deferred Nuclear Operating Costs & Carrying Cherges ......cccccecccrcsceccoscvsncccovcvnasl (58,040,053) |
Deferred and Unbf11ad REVENUES ...cceccecsvoscsnsconnssscsonnccessscssccsansscncsnsanssos| 1,000,000 |
Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Current and Accrued ASSOtS ...cceecscoccccccscncssccscssl (4,.520,039) |
I !
) H
D o |
. I !
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Tetal of 1ines 2 thru 20) ...eccocescveccacvecesl] 176,701,575 |
: P |
Cash Flows from Investment Activitfes: 1 |
Construction and Acquisition of Plant (imcluding land): | |
Gross Additions to Ut{11ty Plant (less nNuclear Tuel) ....ccecccccscsssncccessccssosnvasccacsasnasl (47,548,000} |
Gross Additions to NUCIear FUuel ® ....ccvecccccccscooncscsscsnanscosrsonnscsscssansasssncassssnnse] - }
Gross Additions to Common UL1148y PIANE .ecceccecccccvecscsnncasccncocnccsncsssssnsescacsssnconcsel - 1
Gross Additions to Honutflity PIant ...c.cc.icccecacecrccesccscccccseccnssonsessoccossnrconceccccs] - 1
(Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction [Borrowed] .....ccccevvceccncccscensaaa] 717,820 |
Other: Loans €0 ATFIT1BL85 .cccisncssrsscecccsaneccsesossssassscssasasssssssssssscscncscsannccncsl 12,000,000 |
Sale and Leaseback ReStructuring FEES ...ccccccscsscssccccccsscesssccscasascccasssncesanve] (43,150,000) |
P
Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of 1ines 26 thru 33) ...ccececcccrcccsccssssesscsscassssesssncsacs] (79,415,820) |
! |
Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets () ...ccecececccccscccccoccccscvoonssnsacascsassccnsennassoss] - |
Proceeds frem Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d) ..c.ccececescccosscsscessscessssssccnccccnssscascncas] - 1
I |
Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary COMpanies ....ccccscccescccsscoccacccscsonaasss] - [}
Contributions and Ad from A . and Subsidiary Companies ....cccceccecccccccccacsscscsncoanasl - 1
Disposition of Investmant in (and Advances to) | I
Associatad and Subsidiary COMPANT@S ....cscececccccssossacesassocosessccncoscscsssacscsnasasvansens] - |
| |
Purchase of Investment Securities (a) s | - |
Procesds from Sales of Invastment SecUritias (8) ..oveescccscscvsssccsssssccssvecscsssscsvannsasscssl) -

-

Additions under Nuclear Fuel are excluded because they are moncash capitalizations.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 120




Nowme of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

4. Investing Activities

Include at Other (1ine 31) net cash outflew to acquira
other companies.
with 1iabilities sssumed on page 122.

Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of
leases capitalized per US of A Genaral Instruction 20;

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)
§. Codes used:

(a)
(&)
(e)
(d)

Net procasds or paymants.
Provide a reconcilistion ef assets acquired
Include commarcial paper.

assets, intangibles, etc.

instead provide a reconcilistion ef the dollar smount of

leases capitalized with the plant cost on paga 122.

Sonds, debentures and othar long-term debt.

ldentify separately such ftems as investments, fixed

Enter ;n page 122 clarifications and explanations.

{Line]
[No. |

1
1
|
|
|
|
|
|
1
|
!
!
|
i
|
!
|
!
1
|
1
!
1
i
|
i
i
!
|
|
!
|
1
i
|
!
|
1
!
|
i

46
47
48
49
50
51
82
8
54
85

56
87
58
59
60
61
62
63
[ 1)
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81

82
a3
84
85
86
87
a8
2
20

l
1
{
!
!
|
|
I
|
1
|
|
!
|
!
|
1
|
i
|
1
{
|
|
I
|
l
|
|
1
!
|
t
1
1
!
|
1
|
1

Description (Sec Instructions for Explanation of Codes) I
(s) . |
|

Amounts

(b)

e eievesseesesessessasensesaressensatansessntsatsrtaransatonsananssasnine]

Loans Made or‘Purehnod
Collections on Loans

O PPPPPPPP PO PPPPPPPPPPRPIPTPRPEPIORY

|
Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables .............................................................|
Net (Incresse) Decrease in Inventory
Net Increasse (Dacraase) in Payables and Accruad Expenses
Other: Cash Deposited in Dacommi ssioning Trusts

Other

teeeeseeesssvssesresnennsssasesressarrssessannansansonseases]
PO |
eveeesssesssessecessesrensressssssssssenseceasaans|

e eteeesecsseseesescevessanssssatssansasansacsorsrsreensansansnsasscsssanconccnaesl

{

{

1

!
-1
!

- |
- |
- |
(5,019,363) |
(9,415,518) |
!

!

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities ]
(Total of lines 34 thru 55)

e teeisevesesvessssesesssesansessratasenteoravaraansscssusrssinsanasel

|
(93,850,701) |

Cash Flows from Financing Activities: 1
Pr ds from Is of: 1
Long-tarm Debt (b) ..............................................................................I
Praferrad Stock
Common Stock
Other

et ieveiesevessessessssesassvensessatesansrrtreseassasassasansssnasaaanasl]
RS TUTRRIRPPPPOPPPPRTTPPPPPPPRTPPEPS PN |

-.o--o----a-------oo.-o..-.o...--.-.o-.-o.-----..o-.o-.--uo-.---..-.-......o-.o....--.-...-

Net Increase in Short-term Debt (c)
Other

llv-ooo-.00.0o.lc-o-o-c-o-u.0..--n--c.--cn.--.c-oo-ooa.o--oou-.---.0---..-..0--olno-..-ool-

-

Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total ef linas 61 thru 69) tevecvssesssasessasssssscsssscsssscsssccas]
Payment for Retirement of:
Long-term Dabt (b)
Preferred Stock
Common Stock
Other:

-.-.--.-o'.-....---.o-.-.-.---...o-.--..-.--..-..--.---..-o...-.-.-..-o..-....

--..a..-...--.--..------o-..o----..-o---.--..--.o-...-..o..--..-;...c-....-o..--...o

et ireiestestesecsessesessessessessssstssssasasesaasanssasssersrnseransacs]

Premiums, Di ts and Exp Meesecsetseasscsnenaseacsoaneccsacsratoactcranssiseresre
Net Decrease in Short-term Debt (¢)
Nuclear Fuel Laase and Trust Obligations '
Dividends on Preferred Stock

|

|

i

1

Dividends on Common Stock .........u................................................................|

. -

|

|

R T e e P P P P P E R R R R S AR AL A A A L L b i
R T R R R R R A R R R S R A AR A it

R N R R R LR AL AL AL LA S A AR AR N

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Finsncing Activities
(Total of linas 70 thru 81)

CescevecesesssascsssusessRsessesesRReeERIIRITIRESEIPILIORTOIOEOVOS ORR "

|
!
458,750,000 |

|
|
|
1
|
\
|

R o

458,750,000 |
i
|

(526,989,000) |

(4,173,000} |
-
(7.346,913) |
|

9,301,665 |
(51,933,337) |
(24,018,270) |
-1

!
(146,408,855) |

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 1
(Total of lines 22, 57, and 83)

TP TUSPPOPPPPPPPPPPPPPYY |

|
(63,557,981) |

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year ........................................................l

o teeeeevesevesessesnnserescsssssasssasnasssesrosascavessnannal

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

79,288,857 |

15,730,876 |
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1992

1. 11 the notes to the cash flow statement in the Respondents
Annual Stockholders Report are applicable to this statement,
such notes should be attached to page 122. Infermation
about noncash fnvesting and financing activities should he

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

3. Oparating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses
pertaining to operating activities only.
pertaining to investing and financing activities should be
reported in those activities. Show on page 122 the

Gains and losses

provided on page 122. Provide slso on page 122 a reconciliatioen amounts of intereast paid (net of amounts capitalized) and
betwaen "Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year" with income taxes paid.
related amounts on the balance shest.

2. Under “Other® specify significant amounts and group others.

|Line}| Description (See Instructions for Explanation of Cedes) [Prior Year Amounts|
INo. | (a) | () {
-1 [ |
| 1| Nat Cash Flew from Operating Activities: | |
I 2] Net Income (Line 68 (C) On PaGE 117) cecveccoccvecnctsassnssctsoacracsssssssassssssnssacsncsssnsocnsl 49,608,655 |
[ A | Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income: | l
I 4] Deprecistion and Dapletion [AMOPLiZatfOnR] .ccceecscvscesrersccsnsocasscocacasesvseonnsceassasassl 76,398,087 |
1 51 Amortization of (Specify) Leassd Nuclear Fuel ..ccccccciscesrcnssosscssonansecscssnsscncssacccnsnesl 53,912,892 |
1 61 Other Noncash ItOME .oceccccccccecseccconcasssscasssccsocaasssssasanssl 14,730,368 |
171 ] i
1 81 Deferrad Income Taxes (NEt) .ccccccccsccssncsccccccssscsscscsscsnvasassancsscsascsnnsans eessccssnel 31,522,391 |
I 9] Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net) «.cececccecocarcncrcasncsaccoscscccssnncarcsccsscsasanssnsl| 25,946,438 |
| 10 | Net (Increase) Decrsase 1n Recoivables ...cccvvervsconsscsrccrscsccscsnccnnnsarscssscsssesessovnal 10,861,192 |
| 11} Net (Increase) Decrease N IRVERCOTY .cccccecrcvececarseccccssnnsasosscsnnasesnsrssassssscsncanse (7.134,781) {
| 12 § Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued EXPEnsSes .....cccecccecscccsscocscaccsnsrasssvonel {43,375,802) |
| 13 } (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction [Equity] ....cvecececvsreccscnsancscesl 1,499,736 |
| 14 | (Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Compantes .....cceceeccccccscvonccnsccncososcnancssl - 1
1 15 | Other: Defarred FUBl ...ccsecosassssasscescccssaccccocscccosccsnsocnsosoosssoscssosnsccnsacssonsl| 4,197,719 |
| 16 | Deferrad Nuclear Operating Costs & Carrying Charges .....ccccececececcccscscrcsscsssscansl (20,997,408) |
1 17 |} Deferred and Unbil11ed ROVENUSS ..cccctcvccrcnaresacransosnsonnsnnascscssnssssssasnsosnans] (25,566,411) |
| 18 § Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Curvent snd Accrued AsSsets .......cccvevrceccosccccsncssl] (3,255,621) |
|19} | |
| 20 | i |
I ]  F R ——
KN I |
| 22 | Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total of 1ines 2 thru 20) ...ccvsearesscsanssessl 165,347,953 |
I 23] [ i
| 24 | Cash Flows from Investment Activities: i ]
| 25 | Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land): 1 |
| 26 |} Gross Additfons to Ut{lity Plant (less nuclear fuel) ...cccceccecccccaccccnccsonssasacsnsscosssons]| (51,393,000) |
| 27 } Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel ™ . ..cccccccccccccsccccccscascaccscncsnssancrsoncncacncscs coveesel - |
| 28 § Gross Additions 0 Common U111ty PIaNt ..ceccucesvevosssccscsssconcccasssoscssossooscrcasssonsenl] - |
| 29 § Gross Additions to NORURTTILY PIBAL .cvecccccrcsccvsncsssnancscscacsscoscsnssssescovosscnnnsnssnsl - |
| 30} (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Constructien [Borrowed] .......cccccecreccccccnceaceel] 945,983 |
| 31§ Other: Loans o ATPIT18808 .c.rccccsrervsvsnncsrassavacnsssnconscassansssacsssscsescssssssosconses] (12,000,000) |
1 32| I !
|33} |=momeomemmenaaan|
| 34 | Cash Outflews for Plant (Total of 1ines 26 thru 33) ..ccc.cevcssccssocascnoscscccncarsascsconsssl (64,338,983) |
1 35§ | |
| 36 | Acquisttion of Other Noncurrent Assets (@) ...cecvveccccccccssrcccssonsasanasvsosnassosccscnsacsncnsl - |
| 37 ) Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets () ...eececccccccsccsacossccascsccascesccssssssscnsaseel -
| 38 | | 1
| 39 ] Investmants in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies ...ccceccecceveccecscsovscscecncances] - i
| 40 | Contributions and Ad from A . and Subsidiary Compani@s .....ecccvccccocccrcccevnccasesncsns] - 1
| 41 | Disposition eof Investment in (and Advances to) i |
| 42 Asseciated and Subsidiary COMPANIE@S caceccscvscscesrorsssnccoccccsscccsccscocccssssosasaasaasscnnel - |
| 43 } | |
| a4 Purchase of Investment Securities (a) S | - |
| 45 § Procesds from Sales of Investment Securities (&) .ccceocececsccscecccscesccrsacessccoscsccascccsccasns] -
* Additions under Nuclear Fusl are excluded because they are noncash capitalizations.
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)

4, Investing Activities 5., Codes used:

Include at Other (1ine 31) net cash outflew to acquire (a) HNet proceeds or payments.

ether companies. Provide a reconciliation ef assets acquired (b) Gonds, debenturaes and othar long-term debt.

with 14abilities assumod on page 122. (¢) 1Include commercial papar.

Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of (d) 1ldontify separately such ftems as investments, fixed
Teases capitalized per US of A General Instruction 20; asgets, intangibles, etc.

instead provide a reconciliation of the dollar amount of

leases capitalized with the plant cost on pags 122. 6. Enter on page 122 clarifications and explanations.

JLine| Description (Seo Instructions for Explanation of Ccdes) |Prior Year Amounts|

INo. | (s) | (b) |
----1 !
| 46 Loans Made OF PUrCHEsE®d ..ccccesosacsesseseasssassssssssossorssosccasttsssasssasassassnsssscsssnases -
47 COT1MCLIONS ON LOBNE cocucccvescecoscsscnscssoscssavansecssasssossssscsncnes cevstentaretnevesesenens -
4 I
49 Net (Increase) Decrease in Recefvables ...ccecocscosarcscarcccancacesesosetrceroscrsncscosasosnnans - ]
50 Not (Increase) Decrasse N IRVENLOFY ciecececcessccsscsconcsacersssssssessosasectocosssessossccsasse -
81 Net Increase (Dacreass) in Payables and Accruod EXpanses .....c.cceeccccccccrsencrcntcencsorsccnennes - |

§2
53
54
55

Other: Cash Deposited in Decommissioning Trusts ..cceccvecovicartrcracucocctssrscccccnecscncnccsse (5,057,197) |

1,726,099 |

OLROY cccsesocctocscsoresssasasesassesssncecssasnssesessscsososcsescscososnsacncnacscssccsanse

13
57

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities

(Total of 11nes 34 thru B5) .eceeccceccescscccsssosessovssscesssascacssrssssscccssssssonsacscnccsces

56 mmmmmmmmmneanaaae I
59 Cash Flows from Financing Activities: | |
60 Pr ds from Iss of: 1 i
61 Long-term Debt (b) O P PP PR | 242,865,000 |
62 Prefarred SLOCK +ccecsecescoocsecscosessessscassssasssssasssssssssavasscosoncssssssossasavassssnss| - ]
63 COMMON SEOCK ouecescssoosasesssasssssssssssonssosansonsssansosassssacsvsssssssnssnsssanssssonsons| - ]
64 OLREY  ecvevccencssaccacssossosecssssscssrasasessesssssasssssvosvsrasnsocssssnssssscnsesscansavnasl| - }
65 1 l
[ Net Increase in Short-term Debt (c) ] {
67 OLREY  evneveececceecvennsssssssasnsssensansessssesssassssaasonsassssssssssvsssssncasssrsesscscensl| - 1
68 | |

e

242,865,000 |
|
|
(176,328,000) |
(2,665,000) |

- |

70 Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total of lines 61 thru 69) P |
|
|
!
|
|

Other: Premiums, Dis ts and Exp R P | (1,001,250) |
|
|
1
i
|
|

7
72
73
74
75
76

Payment for Retirement of:
Long-tarm Debt (B) ..ccccecccsccscsnsasssecrsscssscscsorcsstacssastccsnnnccconoscsassssccecsocsee
Preferred SLOCK .ccccccccscsccaccsossnasrorssssssesssnosaanssonnsnosssssssatsacscscocasccccosanavsscese

COMMON STOCK cccvverccsvcvssonncensassnssosnrsssvssscsnsossncesntscsasssssessnsscscccsscsssccnsasncs

|
(9,000,000) |
(51,727,901) |
(24,807,895) |
(17,830,718) |
...... S |
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Fimancing Activities i {
(Tota) of lines 70 thru 81) e eeevssoevescssesssssssasacsescascssascsrnssscrsasssscsssconcssascanel| (40,495,764) |

77
78 Net Dacrease in Short-term Debt (€) .ccececsccccsscsaccsassscnsncesnsassccsncsscsacsscesccasscsuosne
79 Nuclear Fuel Lease and Trust Ob11gations .ceceevececrcnsccocosvconcosccvrncacccenccctonsecccsenccose
a0 Dividends on Preferred StOCK ....ccevecscrecsssescossssccsencescnsncssncscsssnosncssccsancsscsccoccne
[ 3

Dividends on Common SEOCK ..cccccossessscnssscssasesncsscosscsosncsssssucscsscccorsacssrrsccsacsscncs

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 1 1
(Total of lines 22, 57, and 83) Meeevecesssesscsssesesesascssssstsatssssacssssccnsassnrsonssnsseas] 57,182,108 |

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning ef Year teesossssasssacsssssrantesessasarsarsarscevsersasssasacsl| 22,106,749 |

X R AR R R ER-

| !
| !
| i
I |
1 {
{ !
| 1
] I
| !
! }
l !
! |
| |
| |
] |
| l
i ]
[ |
I |
l I
| |
| l
| |
|69 | o
| 1
| |
| |
l !
! |
| I
| [
{ 1
1 1
| |
1 |
i |
| l
| !
| 1
| l
| |
| 1
1 |
! i
! |
190}

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year Meeeescecsnassansscesnsscssssesssncsessasoneansaasssoracssanssl 79,288,057 |
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the

Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the yesr, Statement of
Retained Earnings for the year, and Statemant of Cash Flows,

or any account thereof. Classify the notes according

to each basic statement, providing & subheading for each

statement except whare a note is spplicable to more than one
statement.

2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent
assats or liabilities existing at end of yesr, including a brief ex-
planation of any action inftiated by the Internal Revenue Service
{nvolving possible assessment of additional income taxes of
wmaterfal amount, or of a claim for refund of income taxes of a
material amount initiated by the utility. Give alse a brief explana-
tien of any dividends in arrears on cumulative preferred stock.

3. Fer Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the

erigin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and

plan of disposition contemplated, giving references to Commis-
sfon orders or other authorizations respecting classification of
amounts as plant adjustments and regquirements as te disposition
thereof.

4. Where A ts 189, U tized Loss on Reacquired

Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not
used, give an explanation, providing the rate treatment given
these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System
of Accounts.

§. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings vestric-
tions and state the amount of retained earnings affacted by such
rastrictions.

6. 1f the notes to financial statements relating to the respon-
dent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders
are applicable and furnish the data required by instructions
above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be attached hereto.

Refer to Financial Statements and the Notes to the Finsncial Statements of the Company's 1992 Annual Report to Share Owners

which are filed herewith.
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NOTES T FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY
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X An Original

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

Line | Item { Total | Elactric
No. | (a) | (k) | ()
i 1 1
1| UTILITY PLANT | i
2 | In Service i |
3| Plant in Service (Classified) I 1,341,278,866 | 1,341,278,866
4| Property Under Capital Leases | - | -
[ ] Plant Purchased or Sold | - ] -
6| Completed Construction not Classified | 1,505,924,970 | 1,505,924,970
71 Experimental Plant Unclassified | - | -
8 | TOTAL (Enter Total of linas 3 thru 7_) [ 2,847,203,836 | 2,847,203,836
9 | Leased to Others | - | -
10 | Held for Future Use | 332,273,445 | 332,273,445
11 | Construction Work in Progress | 35,916,640 | 35,916,640
| l |
12 | Acquisition Adjustmants 1 - | -
13 | TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 12 ) | 3,215,393,921 | 3,215,393,921
| ] I
14 | Accum. Prov. for Depr., Amort., & Depl. | 760,321,188 | 760,321,188
! | |
15 | Net Utility Plant (Enter total of line 13 less 14) | 2,455,072,733 | 2,455,072,733
16 | DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR I |
I DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION I |
17 | 1In Service: [ |
18 |  Depracistion | 755,341,269 | 755,341,269
19 | Amort. and Depl. of Producing Nat. Gas Land and Land Rights | - | -
20 | Amort. of Underground Storage Land and Land Rights H - ] -
21 | Amort. of Other Ut{ility Plant | 4,979,919 | 4,979,919
22 | TOTAL 1in Service (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 21) i 760,321,188 | 760,321,188
23 | Leased to Others [} ]
24 | Depraciation i - | -
25 | Amortization and Depletion | - ] -
26 | TOTAL Leased to Others (Enter Total ef lines 24 and 25) | - i -
27 | Held for Future Use 1 1
28 | Dapreciation | - f -
29 | Amortization 1 - i -
30t TOTAL Held for Future Use (Ent. Tot. of l1ines 28 and 29) | - i -
31 | Aband t of & (Natura) Gas) | - [
32 | Amort. of Plant Acquisition Adjustment 1 - } -
33 ) TOTAL Accumulated Provisions (Should agree with line 14 | 760,321,188 | 760,321,188
| I i

above) (Enter Total of lines 22, 26, 30, 31, and 32)
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THE TOLEDO EDISOH COMPANY

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS

FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION (Continued)
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NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS (Accounts 120.1 through 120.6 and 157)

1. Report belcw the costs incurred statemant showing the amount of nuclear
for nuclear fuel materials in process of fuel leased, the quantity used and
fabrication, on hand, in veactor, and in quantity on hand, and the costs in-
cooling; owned by the respondent. curred under such leasing arrange-

2. 1f the nuclear fuel stock is obtained mants.

under leasing arrangements, attach a

i 1 i |Changes During Year|
! | ] | 1
| § i Balance | {
jLine | Dascription of Item | Beginning of Yesr | Additions |
| No. | (s) | (®) { (c) !
| i | i |
{ 1 |[Nuclasr Fuel in Process of Refinement ] 1 |
| { Conversion Enrichment & Fabrication (120.1) { § |
| 2 | Fabrication | i }
| 3 | Nuclear Materials | { |
1 & | Allowance for Funds Used during Construction [} | §
1 8 1| (Other Overhead Construction Costs) 1 | 1
1 t 1 | 1
I 6 | SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 8) 1 - |XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|
| 7 [|Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies | [} i
1 8 | In Stock (120.2) [} - 1 - |
| 9 | 1In Reactor (120.3) 1 -1 - 1
| } l i |
{ 10 | SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 8 and 9) [} - JXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX]
| 11 |Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4) | -1 - 1
| 12 {Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases (120.6) { 195,284,589 | 22,076,337 |
! 13 [(Less) Accum. Prov. for Amortization of 1 | ]
| | Nuclear Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 1 -1 - 1
| | | !
114 | TOTAL Nuclear Fuel Stock (Enter Total | FXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX |
| [} tines 6, 10, 11, snd 12 less line 13) [} 195,284,589 lXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXl
| | 1 ] XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX |
| 15 [Estimated Net Salvage Value of Nuclear | FXXXXXXXXXXKXXXXXXXX |
| | Materials in line 9 i | XXXXXXXXXXXKXXXXXXX |
| 16 }Estimated Net Salvage Value of Nuclear | JXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX |
| { Materials tn Vine 11 1 XKXKXXKXXXXXXXKXXXX |
| 17° “|Estimated Net Salvage Value of Nuclear { [ XXXXAXXXXXXXXXXXXXX |
| | Materials in Chemical Processing ] |xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx)(|
| 18 [Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) § | ]
| 19 | Uranium § | |
] 20 | Plutenium [} [ i
| 22 | Other | { |
| 22 | TOTAL Nuclear Materials Held for Sale ] | XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX |
} | (Enter Total of lines 19, 20 and 21) i IXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX |
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NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS (Accounts 120.1 through 120.6 and 157) (Continued)
{ Changes During the Year 1 |
f | |
| | Other Raductions | Balance {
i Amortization |(Explain in a footnote) ] End of Year |Line
1 10 | (e) } (n | No.
| 1 | i
|XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXI i { 1
|XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXI | |
[ XAXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKKX | | | 2
|XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX| ] i 3
|XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX| | | 4
|XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX| | | 8
| | 1 i
|XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|XtXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXl -1 6
| | 1 | 7
| -1 - 1 -1 8
1 - - | -1 9
l ' I | |
|XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXXXXXXXXXXXXX| - {10
§ -1 - § - |1
| 56,353,452 | 24,715 I 161,032,189 | 12
| | 1 |
| - | - | - 113
| 1 { |
lXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|XKXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX| | 14
|XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXlXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX| 161,032,189 |
|XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX| |
|XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX| | 18
|XKXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXIXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX| i
|XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX| | 18
|XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX| {
|XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX| | 17
]XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXNXXXXXXXXXX| i
! I I | 18
| f | |19
| | | 120
| | 1 |22
|XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|xXXXXXXXXXXXXKXXXXXXXXXXXXXX| | 22
|

|XXXXXXX!XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|

Other Reductions:

24,715 Transfer of Davis Besse Consulting Feas
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ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106)

1. Report below the original cost of electric plant in service
according te the prescribed accounts.

2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service
(Classified), this page and the next include Account 102, Elec-
tric Plant Purchased or Sold; Account 103, Experimental Electric
Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completad Construction

Not Classified -~ Electric.

3. Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriste, corrections
of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year.
4. Enclose in parentheses cradit adjustments ef plant

accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts.

5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, en an
estimated basis {f necessary, and include the entries in column

of tentative distributions of prior year vreported in column (b).
Likewise, {f the respondent has & significant emount of plant
retirements which have not been classified to primary accounts at
the end of the year,include in column(d) a tentative distribution
of such retirements,on an estimated basis, with approriate contra
entry to the account for accumulated depreciation prevision.
Include also in column (d) reversals of tentative distributions
of prior year of unclassified retirements. Attach supplementa)
statemant showing the account distributions of these tentative
classifications In columns(c) and (d),including the reversals of
the prier years tentative account distributions of these amounts.
Careful obsarvance of the above instructions and the texts of
Accounts 101 and 106 will aveid serious emissions of the reported

(). Also to be included in column (c) are entries for reversals t of respondent’'s plant actually in service at end of year.

i | | BSalance at | i
fLine | Acecount | Seginning of Year H Additions {
| No. | (a) | (b) | () |
| | ! ‘ 1 1
| 1] 1. INTANGIBLE PLANT JXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXK | XXXXXXXXXXXXXKXXXXXXXKXXXXX |
I 2 |(301) Organization i - ] - |
| 3 1(302) Franchises and Consents } - 1 - |
| & }(303) Miscellaneous Intangible Plant } 12,312,338 | 81,043 |
| 5| TOTAL Intangibla Plant (Enter Total of lines 2. 3, and 4) | 12,312,338 | 81,043 |
| 6| 2. PRODUCTION PLANT FXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXK | XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX |
f 71 A. Steam Production Plant FRXXXXXKXAXXKXXAXKXXXXXAXXKX | XXXXAXXKXXXXXXXXAXXXXXXXXXK §
| 8 (320) Land and Land Rights | 2,814,779 | (31,770) |
I 9 1(311) Structures and Improvements 1 33,412,807 | 511,619 |
| 10 }(312) Boiler Plant Equipment i 187,442,929 | 5,560,077 |
1 11 [(313) Engines and Engine-Driven Generators ] - | - ]
| 12 |(314) Turbogenerator Units | 62,221,703 | 426,842 |
] 13 |(315) Accessory Electric Equipment 1 12,184,210 | 82,487 |
1 14 [(316) Misc. Power Plant Equipment [} 10,869,156 | 239,687 |
| 15 | TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 15) | 308,945,584 | 6,788,942 |
] 16} B. Nuclear Production Plant I XXXXXXXXXXXXAXXXAXXXXKXXXXK | XXXXXKXXXXXXXXKXXKXXXXXXXXX |
| 17 ]1(320) tLand and Land Rights I 959,723 | - I
| 18 |(321) Structures and Improvements t 141,552,772 405,602 |
| 19 |(322) Reactor Plant Equipment { 1,453,127,830 | 11,729,549 |
| 20 |(323) Turbogenerator Units | 64,233,104 | 270,016 |
| 21 [(328) Acéouory Electric Equipment H 54,638,418 | 11,338,370 |
| 22 |(325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 1 51,773,016 | 3,103,464 |
| 23 | TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 24) | 1,766,284,943 | 26,847,001 |
| 24 | C. Hydraulde Production Plant lXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|
| 25 [(330) Land and Land Rights [} - i - |
| 26 |(331) Structures and Improvements | - | - i
| 27 |(332) Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways [} - [ - 1
| 28 }(333) Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators ] - i - I
{ 29 {(334) Accessory Electric Equipment i - H - |
| 30 |(335) Misc. Power Plant Equipment | - i - |
| 31 |(336) Roads, Railroads, and Bridges { - | - {
| 32 | TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant (Enter Tota) of lines 27 thru 34)| - | - |
] 33| D. Other Production Plant |XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXIXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|
| 3& |(340) Land and Land Rights 1 15,301 | - 1
| 35 |(341) Structures and Improvements | 105,758 | - |
| 36 |(342) Fuel Holders, Products and Accessorias | 88,726 | - 1
{ 37 |(343) Prime Movers i 3,886,714 | - |
| 38 |(344) Generators { 2,331,858 | - 1
| 39 §(345) Accessory Electric Equipment | 232,648 | - ]
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ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued)

6. Show in colum (f) reclassifications or transfers
within utility plant accounts. Include aiso in column conforming to the requirements of the pages.
(f) the additions or reductions of primary account 8. For sach amount comprising the reported
classifications arising from distribution of amounts balance and changes {n Account 102, state the
infitially recorded in Account 102. In showing the property purchased or sold, name of vandor or
clearance of account 102, include in column (e) the purchaser, and date of transaction. If pro-
amounts with respect to accumulated provistion for posed journal entries have bean filed with
depreciation, acquisition adjustmants, etc., and the Commission as required by the Uniform
show in column (f) only the offset to the debits System of Accounts, give also date of such
or credits distributed in colum (f) to primary f1ling.

sccount classifications.

7. For Account 399, statc the nature and use of

plant included in this account and {f substant-

fal in amount submit a supplementary statement

showing subsccount classification of such plant

| { } i Salance at i |
| Retirements ] Adjustments i Transfers 1 End of Year 1 | Line
| (<) | (o) | (1 | (9) 1 | Me.
| I | | ] |
JRXXKXXXXXXXKXKXXXXXXKXKKK | KXXXXXXXKXXXKXXXXKKKKXXXX | KXKXKXXXXXXKXKXKXKXXXRKKK | KXXXXXXXXKXXKXNNRXXKKXXKX ] i 1
| - l - | - 1 - 1(ao1) | 2
| - 1 - i - ! - 1 (302) | 3
| - | - | - { 12,393,381 |(303) | 4
! - | - i - | 124393381} (T
] XXXXXXXXXXKKKXXXXXXXKXXXK | KXXXXXXXXKKXXXXXXXXKKXXXX | KXXXKXKXXRXKKKXKXXXXKKKKK  XXXXNXKKKXXXXXKXXRXXXKXXX | i 6
| XXXXXXKXXKXXKXXXXKXXKXXKX | KXXKXXKXXKXXKKXKKXKXXXKXX | KXXXXXRXXXXXXXXKXNKXKXKKX | XXXXXKXKKXKKXXXXKXXXXXXXX | | 7
| - l - 1 - ! 2,783,009 |(310) | &
| (99,147) | - | - 1 33,825,279 |(311) | 9
| (19,950,199) | - } - | 373,052,807 [(312) | 10
| - I - | - i - 1313 | 1
H (15,679,994) | - { - | 46,968,551 ((318) | 12
| (1,379,528) | - 1 - 1 10,887,169 [(315) | 13
1 (90,785) | 2,068,650 * - | 13,086,708 |(316) | 14
| (37,199,653) | 2,068,650 | -1 280,603,523 | | 18
] XXXKXKXKKXXXXXXRXKXKRXXXX | XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXRIAXXKX  XXXXXXXXNKKNXKNXKXKKXKKKK | KXXKXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXNXXKX | 1 18
I - 1 - 1 - | 959,723 |(320) | 17
I (1,302,494) | - I - | 140,655,880 |(321) | 18
| (3,505,274) | - 1 - { 1,461,352,108 |(322) | 19
| (87,138) | - 1 - | 64,416,066 {(323) | 20
| {r,023,735) | - | - { 64,953,053 |(324) | 21
| 88,578 | 124,343,059 * - ) 179,308,137 |(328) | =22
1 (5.830,059) | 124,343,089 | -1 1,911,644,944 | 1 23
|xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx|xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx|xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxnxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx| | 24
| - 1 - { - ! - 1(330) | 25
| - | - | - I - 1(331) | 26
] - ! - i - 1 - I(33z) | 27
| - 1 - | - i - 1(333) | 28
| - | - | - | - 1(334) | 29
| - I - i - i - 1(338) | 30
I - ! - | - | - I(33¢) | 3
| - | - | - { - 1 | 32
|xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx|xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx|xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx|xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx| | 33
i - i - I - 1 15,301 [(340) | 34
| - | - ] - | 105,755 |(341) | 35
1 - i - | - 1 88,726 |(342) | 36
| - 1 - | - i 3,886,714 |(343) | 37
| - | - i - | 2,331,558 |(348) | 38
| - i - i - | 232,648 |(345) | 39
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accounts at year end and are shown in total for each functional classification either on the miscellansous plant

aquipment or an open line for that classificaiton.




Name ©f Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report 1Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Comtinued)

Balance at

| | | | |
{Line | Acecount i Baginning of Year | Additions |
| No. | (a) | () | (c) |
| | I I i
| 40 |(346) Misc. Power Plant Equipment i 14,180 | - |
| 41| TOTAL Other Production Plant (Enter Tota) of linas 37 thru 44) | 6,874,882 | - H
| 42| TOTAL Productfon Plant (Enter Total ef lines 16, 25, 35, and 45)| 2,081,9058,409 | 33,635,943 |
] 43| 3. TRANSMISSION PLANT JXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXXXXXXXXXXXXX | XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX |
| &4 |(350) Land and Land Rights | 13,835,848 | - |
| 45 }(352) Structures and Improvements | 2,905,266 | (4,383) |
| 46 |(353) Station Equipment § 65,331,722 | 625,544 |
| 47 {(358) Towars snd Fixtures | 19,905,980 | 264,783 |
| 48 |(355) Poles and Fixtures | 15,775,328 | 404,497 |
| 49 | (356) Overhead Conductors and Devices } 30,805,710 | 374,126 |
| 80 |(357) Underground Conduit H - | - i
| %1 1(358) Underground Conductors and Devices { 468,867 | 205,461 |
| 52 | (359) Roads and Traiils I - { - ]
| 53| TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Total of lines 48 thru §7) i 149,028,721 | 1,869,998 |
| 84 | 4, DISTRIBUTION PLANT FAXXXXXXAXXKXXXAXXKXXXKXXKXXK [ AXXXXXXAXXXXXXKXXAXXXXXXXXX |
| 85 {(360) Land and Land Rights { 3,683,382 | 466,734 |
| 86 |{361) Structures and Improvements | 1,272,265 | 8,829 |
| 57 |(362) Station Equipment 1 35,623,986 | 4,314,896 |
| 58 |(363) Storage Battery Equipment [} - { - |
{ 89 |(384) Poles, Tewers, and Fixtures ] 63,214,987 | 8,811,212 |
| 60 |(365) Overhead Conductors and Devices [} 58,196,658 | 7,534,591 |
| 61 }[(366) Underground Conduit | 7,623,201 | 983,518 |
| &2 }(367) Underground Conductors and Devices I 29,284,597 | 4,051,428 |
| 63 |(368) Line Transformers | 69,454,670 | 1,330,207 |
| 64 |(369) Sarvices [ 45,184,759 | 3,862,881 |
| 65 |(370) Meters i 22,117,299 | - {
| 66 }(371) Installations on Customer Premises | 13,111,711 | 892,149 |
] 67 [(372) Leased Property on Customer Premises i 3,884,183 | (6)}
| 68 {(373) Straet Lighting and Signal Systems [ 23,132,272 | 499,764 |
i 691} TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 60 thru 74) | 375,783,970 | 32,756,003 |
| 70} 8. GENERAL PLANT FXXXAAXXXAXXXXXXXXXXXXXXAXKX § XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXX |
| 71 }(389) Land and Land Rights { 2,230,673 | - 1
{ 72 {(390) Structures and Improvements ] 28,736,347 | 2.633,760 |
| 73 |(391) Office Furniture and Equipment { 6,164,414 | 370,214 |
I 74 [(392) Transportation Equipment | 20,815,097 | 451,309 |
[ 75 |(393) Stores Equipment | 821,812 | - ]
| 76 |(394) Tools, Shop and Garage Equipmant | 4,459,858 | 1,324,891 |
I 77 1(395) Laboratory Equipment | 1,301,511 | 23,995 |
| 78 |(396) Power Operated Equipment 1 2,224,293 | (251,007) |
t 79 }(397) Communication Equipment ] 5,879,617 | 70,344 |
| 80 |(398) Miscellaneous Equipment | 909,052 | (326,313) |
| 81 ] SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 77 thru 87) 1 73,243,270 | 4,297,193 |
| 82 {(399) Other Tangible Property | 230 | (230) |
{ 83 ] TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 88 and 89) 1 73,243,500 | 4,296,963 |
| ®a | TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) | 2,692,273,938 | 72,639,950 |
| @5 {(102) Electric Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8) { - | - i
| 8 |(Less) (102) Electric Plant Sold (See Instr. 8) | - | XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXXXKXXXXXXX |
| 87 |(103) Experimental Plant Unclassified | - | - |
| &8 | TOTAL Electric Plant in Service [} 2,692,273,938 | 72,639,950 |
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Name ‘'of Respondent
YHE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101,

This Report 1Is:
x° An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

102, 103, and 106) (Continued)

1 1 | [} Balance at 1 ]

i Retirements [} Adjustments { Transfers | End of Year i | Line
l (d) | (o) | 84) | (9) | | Weo.
| { | | 1 |

l - 1 - 1 - | 14,180 |(346) |

i - | - l - ! 6,674,882 | i

| (43,029,712) | 126,411,709 | - 2,198,923,349 | |

|

AXAXKXXAXKXXXXXXXXXXXKKXX | AXAXAXXXXKXKXXXKXXXUXRXKXX | XEKXXXXAXXXXXXXXRXXXXX

| |
l (5'2‘3)| - |
l (8o71‘)l - I
1 - | - 1
| (1.317)} - ]
| (7,351) | - |
| - i - |
1 - ] - |
i - | 641,920 *
i (22.627) | 641,920 |
|

ARXXXXXXXXXXXXKXXXKXXKHLXX | AXXXXRXXXXXAXXXKXXRXXXRXK | LXXXXAXKXXXXXXRXXXXXXXXKX ] XXXXXXXXXXKXXXXRXXXXXXXXX |

XXXX | XRXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXXXKXX | 1

40
a
a2
a3

13,835,848 [(350) | 44

2,895,640 |(352) | 4%

65,948,550 |(353) | 46

20,170,733 |(354) | 47

16,178,508 [(355) | 48

31,172,485 |(356) | 49

- | 8o
674,328 |(359) |
641,920 |(359) | B2

151,518,012 |

I
4,150,116 (360) | 55
1,280,894 |(361) | 56
39,938,882 |(362) | 57

|
| 1
| |
1 - | 199,406 * - } 199,406 |(363) | S8
{ (238,700) | - I - i 71,787,499 |(368) | 59
i (256.238) | - i - 1 65,475,014 |(365) | 6O
1 - | - { - I 8,606,719 |(386) | 61
i (23,220) | - | - | 33,312,805 |(367) | 62
i (113,819) | - \ - - 70,671,058 |(368) | 63
1 (150,826) | - ] - 1 48,896,814 |(369) | 64
1 (4,867 | - | - 1 22,112,432 {(370) | 68
1 (69,764) | - 1 - l 13,934,096 |(371) | 66
1 - | - I - | 3,884,177 [(372) | ®7
1 (53,234) | - § - | 23,578,802 |(373) | 68
- (910,665) | 199,406 | - { 407,828,714 | | 9
|xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx|xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx|xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx|xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx| | 70
1 e - { - | - 1 2,230,673 |(389) | T
1 (9.240) | - | - | 31,360,867 {(390) | 72
i - | - | - ] 6,534,628 |(381) | 73
{ (823.927) | - 1 - 1 20,142,479 |(392) | 74
i -1 - 1 - 1 821,812 [(393) | 75
| (2.976) | - \ - | 5,775,569 |(394) | 7€
| - ] - 1 - | 1,325,506 |(395) | 77
1 (157,940) | - 1 - 1 1,815,346 (396) | 78
1 - 1 - i - i 5,949,961 |(397) | 79
} - 1 - H - | 583,539 [(398) | 80
t (1,000,083) | - I - { 76,540,380 | | ®1
| - 1 - 1 - | - j(399) | @2
1 (1,000,083) | - I - | 76,540,380 | | 83
\ (44,963,087) | 127,253,035 * - 1 2.847,203,836 | | s&
I XXXXXXXXXXXAXXXXXXXXKXXXX | - i - | - j(uo2) | @S
| - | - | - | - | | 8¢
| - 1 - ] - | - j(a03) | &7
1 (44,963,087) § 127,253,035 | - 1 2,047,203,836 | | ss

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)

* Adjusted for FAS 109 which was sdoptad in 1992. Adjustment amounts have not
accounts at year end and are shown in total for each functiona) classificatio

aguipment or an open line for that classificatton.
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

Note to Instruction 5:

Account 106 - Complieted Constructfon Not Classified - Electric

1

|

|

!

l

I

|

| ACCOUNT BALANCE AT BALANCE AT

| NUMBER DESCRIPTION YEAR END 1991 YEAR END 1992

i

| 303 MISC INTANGIBLE PLANT 12,312,282 12,393,381
| 310 LAND AND LAND RIGHTS 248,949 217,180
i 311 STRUCTURES ANO IMPROVEMENTS 3,832,902 3,242,986
| 312 BOILER PLANT EQUIPMENT 29,198,998 31,535,116
| 314 TURBOGENERATOR UNITS 10,985,107 11,138,412
{ 315 ACCESSORY ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT 1,479,665 1,485,515
| 31¢ MISC PWR PLT EQUIPMENT 935,375 979,823
| 320 LAND AND LAND RIGHTS o 0
| 321 STRUCTURES AND IMPROVEMENTS 43,134,254 35,282,084
| 322 REACTOR PLANT EQUIPMENT 1,285,841,539 1 1,284,889,741 2
| 323 TURBOGENERATOR UNITS 11,550,560 11,568,196
1 324 ACCESSORY ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT 7.?50.172 13,454,542
| 325 MISC PWR PLT EQUIPMENT 35,232,857 34,754,237
| 46 MISC PWR PLT EQUIPMENT OTHER 0 [ ]
| 3so0 LAND AND LAND RIGHTS 43,462 43,462
| as2 STRUCTURES AND IMPROVEMENTS 169,552 154,808
| 353 STATION EQUIPMENT 5,160,993 5,720,843
| ass TOWERS AND FIXTURES 0 264,753
| 355 POLES & FIXTURES 1,238,291 1,627,226
| 356 OVERHEAD CONDUCTORS & DEVICES 1,059,585 1,417,582
| 358 UNDERGROUND CON°®ORS & DEVICES 168,702 374,163
| 360 LAND AND LAND RIGHTS 0 466,734
] 361 STRUCTURES AND IMPROVEMENTS 113,805 122,134
i 362 STATION EQUIPMENT 4,312,774 8,827,670
1 364 POLES, TOWERS, AND FIXTURES 430,318 7,814,522
| 365 OVERHEAD CONDUCTORS & DEVICES 1,857,047 7,163,096
| 366 UNDERGROUND CONDUIT 718,002 1,653,346
| 367 UNDERGROUND CON’ORS & DEVICES 3,085,052 5,163,443
i ass LINE TRANSFORMERS 3,320,921 4,291,322
1 - 369 SERVICES 568,167 3,489,702
| aro METERS 343,306 343,306
| 7 INSTALLATIONS ON CUST PREMISES 146,139 958,437
| 372 LEASED PROP ON CUST PREMISES 218,299 218293
} 373 ST LIGHTING AND SIGNAL SYSTEMS 392,929 423,976
| 389 LAND 305,725 305,725
| 3s0 STRUCTURES AND IMPROVEMENTS 1,798,662 3,907,683
| 381 OFFICE FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT 2,272,981 2,643,195
{ 392 TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT (556,890) [}
| 393 STORES EQUIPMENT 171,636 171,636
| a4 TOOLS, SHOP & GARAGE EQUIPMENT 1,722,167 3,047,057
i 395 LABORATORY EQUIPMENT 77,348 77,348
| 396 POWER OPERATED EQUIPMENT o 34,866
I 397 COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT 4,027,749 4,098,093
| 398 MISCELLANEOUS EQUIPMENT 709,822 379,532
i PROPERTY SUSPENSE

!

I 1.,475,975,601 1,505,924,970
l

1) 1991 includes reclass of ($120,457,670)
2) 1992 includes reclass of ($120,457,670)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X  An Original

ELECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105)

1. Report separately ssch property held for future use at end of the year having
an original cost of $250,000 or more. Group other items of property hald for future use.

2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or more previously used in utility
eperations, now held for future use, give in column (a), in addition to other reguired
information, the date that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date

the original cost was transferred to Account 10S5.

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

ILine| Description and Location [Date Originally}

{No. | of Proparty | Included in
| 1 | This Account

1 [ (a) |

(v)

Date Expected
to be Used in
] Utility Service

(c)

Salance at
End of
Year

(d)

LAND AND RIGHTS:

Quarto Mining and Company Coal Reserves
For CAPCO - Monroe County,Ohio

Bay Shore Ststion Dry Flyash Disposal Land

O NOENDdDWUN

[ Bl - R e
OB NN EWN WO

Land

[
(-1

N N
» [

OTHER PROPERTY:

88

PY 2 Equipment

W W WwWwiwhNON
hUNMOﬂGg

36

is axpected to grant the sxtension.

Dec. 1979

Nov. 1983

Various

Dec. 1991

- . . D D eem e . S e e e Swe G G e A MR G G G e G T A G —— e

Indefinite

Indefinite

Various

388,291

376,132

130,900

331,378,122

* P t ot v datiens of FERC's Division of Audits in 1992, this amount has bheen

transferrred from A/C 107 to A/C 105 pending a determination to procesd with completion of the unit.
Construction of Perry Unit 2 was suspended in 1985, pending future consideration of various options,
including resumption of full construction with & revised estimated cost, conversion to s nonnuclesr
design, sale of all or part eof our ownership share or cancellation.
In October 1991, the company applied for a ten year extension of the construction parmit. The NRC

Can MR S v e e - — — — - — - o> s i wle M ML - ER GED G n G G YR W G W AL v G wm e am Gmn g o m—— —
N
[

47 | TOTAL

332,273,445

FERC FORM NO. 1 (£D. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRIC (Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and balances
at end of year of projects in process of con-
struction (107).

2. Show items relating to “research, develop-
mant, and demonstration” projects last, under a

caption Ressarch, Development, and Demonstration

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

see (Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts).

3. Minor projects (3% of the Balance End of
the Year for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever
s less) may be grouped.

Construction Work in

. e e . . o dae A G GWm A G e e Gu S M M mm RS M GHE e e Ae G e S e Gme e e em e e —

] |
{Line | Description of Project | Progress-Electric
| No. | | (Account 107)
| I I
| | () i (b)
] ! |
| 1 | BAY SHORE PLANT |
§ 2 | 1654 BS #2 Control Modernization Phase II i 701,841
| 3] 1682 BS #1 Replacement Stacks | 242,659
| & | 4355 BS Fire Detection Panel | 104,837
I S | 4358 BS #3 Weekend Shutdown Improvemant | 302,538
| 6 | 4500 8S Sub Repalce 138KV Bresker I 105,433
I 71 {
| 8 | SEAVER VALLEY PLANT I
! 9 | 2961 Beaver Valley Routines i 192,150
| 10 | 3842 BV #2 Cond. Tube Clean Sys. Modification { 120,032
] 11 | 3960 Routine Beaver Valley i 118,962
| 12 | 3962 BV $2 & BV Com. Routines ! 189,682
| 13 | 4017 BV #2 Enhancements | 1,864,261
| 14| |
] 15 | DAVIS-BESSE PLANT i
| 16 | 3412 DB #1 Upgrade Generation Protection | 326,809
| 17 | 3430 DB Replace Main Feadwater Nozzles I 478,228
| 38 | 3452 DB Replace Extra Stesmiine & ROW i 221,119
| 19 | 3454 DB Replace Fire DEtection System W/New NE i $40,800
| 20 | 3455 DB Purchase Two Spare Reactor Coolers | 2,255,656
{ 21 | 3471 DB Control Room Isclation Valve | 128,223
| 22 | 3473 DB Steam Gen Slesves | 509,126
| 23 | 3475 DB Install Instru Serv Wtr P 4 233,489
| 24 | 3477 DB Modify Contreol Rod Drive | 267,379
| 25 | 3496 DB Replace Four Turbine Bypass Valves | 244,664
| 26 | 3513 DB Replace #1 Letdown Cooler { 130,898
| 27 | 3520 DB Rad Protec Data Info System | 361,132
{ 28 | 3900 Routine Davis-Besse Additions | 184,388
| 29 | 3902 DB 1992 Routine Additions I 267,232
| 30 | 4037 DB #1 Increase Spent Fuel Storage | 507,620
f 31 | 4042 DB #1 Low Pressure B Turbine Rotor | 268,170
| 32 | 4268 DB #1 Modify Control Room Design 1 354,920
| 3| i
| 34 | PERRY PLANT 1
1 3| |
| 36 | 3002 PY Snubber Optimization Phase I | 220,885
| 37 | 3003 PY Snubber Optimizstion Phase II | 141,297
| 38 | 3005 PY Process Computer Replacement | 324,817
| 39 | 3014 PY Onsite Storage Containers | 186,869
| 40 ] 3084 Perry PA7 Chiller | 138,643
| 41 | 3091 PY Rem Barges & Inst 1300 RE I 317,936
| 42 | 3932 PY 1992 Routine Additions i 102,867
| i |
1 43| I
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 216




Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRIC (Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and balances
at end of yecar of projects in procass of con-
struction (107).

2. Show 1tems relating to “research, develop-
mant, and demonstration” projects last, under a

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

caption Rasearch, Development, and Demonstration
see (Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts).
3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of

the Year for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever
s less) may be grouped.

Construction Work in

— — — — — ——— — — —— — —— Tm e G Ve mm e —— — —— e — = SAR mn e e a—
—— — —— —— — — — —— —— — —— — —

1 |
|Line | - Description of Project { Progress-Electric
| No. | | (Account 107)
1 | |
| | (2 1 (b)
1 1 I
I 1 | SUBSTATION !
] 2 | 4636 Tracy 69-12Kv Dist. Sub. | 121,666
| 3| 5514 BP 0i1 Refinary Load Exp. | 434,596
| 4 | 6404 Install 138-12KV Cust. Sub. § 1,274,174
| 5 | 6606 Wantworth 138-12.47KV Dist. Sub. | 178,388
| & | 6617 Osakdale Transfer #2 Repalcement i 381,469
1 71 I
| & | OTHER |
{ 9 | 2912 TE Nonengineered Routines | 1,360,469
| 10 | 2922 TE Engineered Routines | 302,204
| 11 | 4399 1989 Rout-Fos Change Facilit § 1,429,321
| 12 | 4595 1989 Routine Trans. Less $500,000 i 416,081
| 13 | 4604 Relocate Elec Faci) Public I | 178,583
| 14 | 4610 Customer Davelopments | 153,313
| 15 | 4696 1989 Rout-OH, UG, Ser Out Lig i 1,160,954
| 16 | 4697 1989 RPIT Maters & Mater Eq | 1,598,289
| 17 | 4698 1989 Rout-Dist Transformers } 969,665
| 18 | 4795 1989 Rout Dist UG Network Fa | 276,881
| 19 | 4864 Estab 12KV Tie Vulcan & Det | 303,016
| 20 | 4891 1989 Rout Dist ST LT Facil | 721,624
I 21 | 4996 1989 Rout-Gen Bldg. & Facilit § 1,693,680
| 22 | 5261 Conrail Easement Purchase | 200,357
| 23 | 5309 Davit Arm Replacemant | 106,256
| 24 | 5312 CSX Raflroad Easement Purchase | 325,053
| 25 | 5900 Routine Transmission System § 724,866
| 26 | 5902 Trans. syst. Routines 1 143,640
| 27 | 6230 State of Ohto-Curticer ! 364,916
| 28 | 6910 Routine Distribution system | 320,512
| 29 | 6930 Routine Meters & Tranformers EQ i 873.875
| 30 | 6932 Meter & Equip. Routines ] 896,956
| 31 | 6962 Transformers Routine | 973,183
| 32 | 7922 Service Center Routine | 514,682
1 33 | 8109 Purchase of Remittance Proce ] 116,572
| 34| |
| 35 | Projacts Less Than $100,000 1 4,648,937
I 36| |
1 37 ¢ |
1 38} i
1 3914 l
| 40 | i
| 81| |
| 42 ) |
| | 1
1 43| | 35,916,640
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Nama of Respondant

THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is: : " Year ef Report
X An Original Dec. 31, 1992

CONSTRUCTION OVERHEADS-ELECTRIC

1. List in column (a) the kinds ef overheads sccording to
titles usad by the vespondent. Charges for outside pro-
fessional services for engineering fees and manzgement
or supervision fees capitalizad should be shown as separate
items.

2. On page 218 furnish informaticn concerning construc-
tion overheads.

3. A vespondent should not report “none* to this page 11 no

overhead apportionments are made, but rather should explain
on page 218 the ting pr dures emplioyed and the
amounts of engineering, supervision and administrative
costs, etc., which are directly charged to construction.
4. Enter on this page engineering, supervision, administrative,
and allowance for funds used during construction, etc.,
which are first assigned to a blanket work order and then
prorated teo construction jobs.

O© 0 NO s WN W

b o
- o

112
113
114
115
116
117
{18
119
j20
121
j22
|23
|24
|28
|26
127
|28
129
130
I
132
133
134
135
136
(37
138
(39
40
181
142
{43
144
|45
|48

B | Teta) Amount |
Description of Ovarhead | Charged |

| for the Year |

(a) i (b) |

| I

Supervision and Engineering R | 19,131,254 |
Stores Handling ] 1,131,591 |
Transportation 1 904,874 |
Tools | 157,658 |
Unavailable Time { 919,667 |
Indirect Time | 652,802 |
Indirect Costs (Pensions, Benefits, Payroll Taxes, etc.) ] 3,009,877 |
Administrative and General | 4,807,831 |
Allowance for Funds Used During Construction | !
(Excludes FAS 96 Gross-up) | 1,417,816 |

I |

1

| 1

| I

I |

! |

i |

[ (

1 |

I o

| 1

| |

| |

: | 1

1 |

.. 1 |
I |

1 |

l i

| !

| |

( !

| |

| 1

1 |

! 1

| |

! 1

| |

! |

| |

1 I

| |

| l

1 !

TOTAL [ 32,133,370 |

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondant This Report Is: Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1992

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE

1. For each construction overhead explain: (a) the nature and
extant of work, etc., the overhead charges are intended to cover,
(b) the general procedure for determining the amount capitalized,
(c) the mathod of distribution to construction jobs, (d) whether
different rates are applied to different types of construction,
(e) basis ef differantiation in rates for different types of con-
struction, and (f) whether the overhead is directly or indirectly
assigned.

2. Show belew the computation of allowance for funds used
during construction rates, in accordance with the provisions
of Electric Plant instructions 3 (17) of the U.S. of A.

3. Where & net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds is used, show
the appropriats tax effect adjustment to the computations be-
low in & mannar that clearly indicates the amount ef raduction
in the gross rate for tax affects.

Supervision & Engineering (SAE) is charged diractly to major plant projects and to suspense acecounts for all ether projects.
Some of these costs are charged to SSE accounts throuph the medium of clearing accounts, the distribution of which s related to

the type of work involved. The ts in susp ts are segregated by those applicable to Fossil, Nuclear and T&D work.
The suspended amounts are fully allocated to job orders monthly as a percentage of direct expenditures on the job orders.
Other overheads are lated 1n suspense accounts for apportionment to job orders. Stores Handling is allocated on the

basis of mataria) issues cost. Transportation expenses are allocated on the basis of hours used by vehicle class. Administrative
and Geaneral costs are allocated based on tota) direct costs on job orders. Other overheads are allocated based on labor hours.
A11 overheads except SAE are allocated to job orders at standard rates and any balances are carried forward to subseguent months.
Too)l expanses are segregated between Nuclear and T & D work and Indirect Time {is segregated betwesn Generation and T & D work
but other overheads do not differentiate between types of construction.

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction is charged to all construction jobs estimated to exceed $2,500. The s)lowance
is applied to all expenditures on job orders until the jobs are ready for service or commercial operstion. The rate of the
allowance is determined in accordance with FERC Order 561. The rate used for the year was a monthly-compounded rate equivalent to

semiannual compounding of the allowed rate.

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES

For 1ine 1(5)., column (d) below, enter the rate granted in the last rate procesding. If such is not available,
use the average rate earned during the proceeding three years.

1. Components of Formula (Derived from actual book balances and actual cost rates):

Line Title
No. (a)

(1) |Average Short-Term Debt
(2) {Short-Term Interest

(3) jLong-Term Debt

{4) |Praferred Stock

(8) {Common Eguity

(6) |Total Capitatization

{7) |Average Construction Work

| 2.442,710,000 100.00% | I

Amount Capitalization Cost Rate ]
Ratio (Percent) Percentage i
(O) (e) (d) {
!
Is 47,750,000 | | [}
1 | Is 11.750%]
o 1,279,130,000 | $2.37% |d 9.820%]
1 275,828,000 | 11.29% |p 9.040%|
ic 887,752,000 | 36.38% e 12.880%|
1
|
|

| 1n Progress Balance |w 49,739,000 . | |
2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds
S 2] S
s$( =) ¢+ d(e====) (1« =) = 11.4900%
w D+P+C L
3. Rate for Other Funds
[ 4 c
{1~ = 1 [p(=====) + c(e===-)] - 0.2300%
o D+P+C D+P+C
4. Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year:
a. Rate for Borrowed Funds - 5.6200%
b. Rate for Othar Funds - 5.3400%
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 218




Nase of Respondent This Report 1s: ’ Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X  An Ortginal Dec. 31, 1992

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments dur- the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at
ing year. yesr end which has not been recorded and/or classified to

2. Explain in a footnote ony difference batwaen the the various reserve functional classifications, make

amount for book cost of plant retired, line 11, column (c), preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize the
and that reported for electric plant in service, pages 204- book cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all costs
207, column (d), excluding retirements of non-depreciable fncluded In retirement work in progress at yesr end in the
property. lpproprh‘to functional classifications.

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System 4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund

of Accounts require that ratirements of deprecisbie plant or similar method of depreciation accounting.

be recorded when such plant is removed frem service, If

I

Section B. Balances at End of Yoar According to Functional Classifications

i Section A. Balances and Changes During Year |
|

{Line| Item | Total ~ |Electric Plant in | Electric Plant Held |Electric Plant Lnud:
[No. | ] (ctd+e) | Service | for Future Use | to Others \
| | (») | (b) t (e) 1 (d) | (o)
t===-1 I I | i

{ 1 |Balance Beginning of Year 1 707,315,478 | 707,315,475 | i

| 2 |Depreciation Provisions for Year, Charged to} ] | |

| 3| (403) Depreciation Expense | 82,219,966 | 82,219,966 (1) |

| 4| (413) Exp. of Elac. Pit. Leas. to Others | - | 1 {

| 81 Tr portation Exp Clearing | 373,202 | 373,202 | |

| 6 | Other Clearing Accounts: I - 1 - 1 |

| 7 | Other Accounts (Specify):Adj. Carrying Chg| ] | |

| 8| | I | i

| | TOTAL Deprec. Prov. for Yesr (Enter | 82,593,168 | 82,593,168 | |

| | Total of lines 3 thru 8) [} | i |

| 10 [Net Charges for Plant Retired: | 1 t |

| 11 | Book Cost of Plant Retirad 1 245,184,635 | 45,184,635 (2) |

| 32 | Cost of Removal { 4,588,166 | 4,588,166 | 1

| 33 | Salvage (Credit) | (114,455) | (114,455) | ]

1 ! | i | I

| 14 | TOTAL Net Chrgs. Tor Plant Ret. 1 49,658,346 | 49,658,346 | |

{ § (Enter Total of lines 11 thru 13) | I | I

| 15 |Other Debit of Credit Items (Dascribe)* | | i |

| 16 |FAS 109 and other 1 15,090,972 | 15,090,972 (3) 1

| 17 | *Balance End of Year (Enter Total of ] | } |

] i Tines 1, 9, 14, 15, and 16) | 755,341,269 | 755,341,269 | i

I

|

|

| 18 |Steam Production | 138,881,637 | 138,881,637 | |

| 19 |Nuclear Production (Adj. for Reclass) | 337,867,448 | 337,667,448 | 1

| 20 |Hydraulic Production - Conventional | - 1 - | {

| 21 |Hydraulic Production - Pumped Storage i - 1] - { |

| 22 |Other Production } 6,062,292 | 6,062,292 | }

| 23 |Transmission i §8,180,887 | $8,180,887 | [}

| 24 |Distribution | 184,934,247 | 184,934,247 | 1

| 25 |General | 29,614,758 | 29,614,758 | i

{-==-1 | 1 | i

| 26 | TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 25) | 755,341,269 | 755,341,269 | i

|
|
!
!
|
l
|
|
1
l
l
|
1
t
l
{
|
|
1
!
|
|
|
|
l
|
(
]
!
|
1
!
|
|
1
1

(1) Includes FAS 109 amounting to $2,778,910
(2) Includes FAS 109 amounting to $221,548
(3) Includes FAS 109 amounting to $16,837,247 Post-closing adjustment and other adjustments of ($1,746,275)
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report is: Year of Report
X An Originel Dec. 31, 1992

NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121)

1. Give a brief description and state the location of nonutility property included in Account 121.
2. Dasignate with an asterisk any property which is leased to another company. State name of lessee

and whether lessee 1s an associatad company.

3. Furnish particulars (details) concerning sales, purchases, or transfers of Nonutility Property during

the year.

4. List separately all property previously davotaed to public service and give date of transfer to Account

121, Nonutility Property.

5. Minor 1tems (5% of the Balance at the End of the Yesr for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever is less)
way be grouped by (1) previcusly devoted to public service (Vine 44), or (2) other

nonutility property ‘(1ine 45).

|Lina| Description and Location
[No. |
| | {a)

Balance at
Beginning
of Yaar

Purchases,
Sales,
Transfers, atc.

(e)

Balance at
End of
Year

()

(&)

f====1

1]

2| NON-UTILITY PROPERTY

3 |Bay Shore Plant Property

4 |Transferred to Account 121 Dac. 1978

51

€ |Holland Operations Center

7 {Transferred to Account 121 June 1978

8|

9 [Water Street Steam Heating Station

10 [Transferred to Account 121 June 1985
11 |
12 |Acme Plant Property
13 |Transferred to Account 121 July 1987
14 |
15 |Downtown Conduit System Superior Street Transferred to
16 [Account 121 from Account 105 4n April 1991
17 |
18 |
19 |
20 |
21 |
22 |
23°t
24 |
25 |
26 |
27 |
28 |
29 |
30 |
3|
32|
33 |
34 |

44 |Minor Items Praviously Devoted to Public Service
45 |Minor Items - Other Nonutility Property

175,918 175,915

151,551 151,551
886,833 886,833
1,302,220 1,302,220

793,883 793,883

593,794 | (12,996) | 380,798 |
191,875 | 1 191,575 |

| 46 | TOTAL

I
!
|
{
1
|
i
|
!
|
I
|
1
!
1
!
|
|
|
|
l
|
|
|
l
|
|
|
!
1
!
l
l
1
|
1
|
1
!
|
|
1
l
1
i
|
|
|
|
1
|
|

| | |
4,095,771 | (12,996) | 4,082,775 |

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: N Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1992

INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Acecount 123.1)

1. Report belew investments in Account 123.1, In- amounts of loans or {nvestment advances which are subject
vestmant in Subsidiary Companies. to repayment, but which sre not subject to current settle-
2. Provide a subheading for each company and list ment. With respect to sach advance show whether the
thereunder the information called for below. Sub- advance is a note or open account. List each note giving
total by company and give a total in columns (e), (f), date of issuance, maturity date, and specifying whether
(g) and (h). note s a renewal.

(a) Investment in Securities - List and describe 3. Report separately the sguity in undistributed
each security ewned. For bonds give also principal subsidiary sarnings since acquisition. The total in col-
amount, date of fssus, maturity, and interest rate. umwn (@) should aqual the amount enterad for Account 418.1.

(b) Investment Advances - Report separately the

Amount of
Investment at
Beginning of Year
(d)

Line Date
Acquired

(b)

Date of
Maturity
(e)

Dascription of Investment

(s)

None

0 NOm e W N~

42 |TOTAL Cost of Account 123.1:

TOTAL

— o - — G Gn. - —— - e G- G - s b AR GNE G GHS Gmn WD T M T S e e e AR S AR SR G M M S G M e a  m —
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

pledged, designate such sacuritias, notes, or accounts in

s footnote, and state the name of pladges and purpose of

the pledge.

5. If Commission approval was veguired for any advance

made or sccurity acquired, designate such fact in a foot~

note and give name of Commission, date of authorization,
and case or docket number.

6. Report column (f) interest and dividend ravenues from
{nvestments, including such revenues from securitias dis-

posad of during the year.

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1) (Continued)
4. For any securities, notes, or accounts that were

7. In column (h) report for each investment disposed
of during the year, the gain or loss represented by
the difference batween cost of the investment (or
tho other amount at which carried in the books of
account 1f differant from cost) and the selling price
thareof, not including interest adjustment includ-

ible in column (f).

8. Report on Line 42, column (a) the total cost of

Account 123.1.

Equity in
Subsidiary
Earnings for Year

1O)

Revenues
for Year

o

Amount of
Investment at
End of Year
(9)

Gain or Loss
from Investment
Disposed of
(0]

{
|
|
1
t
[
[
l
1

o e b B
NEEgE sl Rlbeavansunn
eI

[,
N - O
— s - ame —

|
t
1
1
|
|
|
1
1
i
!
|
|
|
1
1
i
I
!
i
|
I
l
|
|
1
1
1
|
|
!
i
!
|
|
1
l
l
l
|
i
1
l
1
|
1
|
!
|
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Name of Respondant This Report Is:
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Origin

al

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

1. For Account 154, report tha amount of plant materials and operating supplies under the primary
functional classifications as indicated in column (a): estimates of amounts by function ars acceptable. In
class of material.

column (d), designate the department or departments which use the

ganeral classes of material and supplies and the various accounts (operating expense, clearing accounts,
plant, etc.) affacted - debited or credited. Show separately debits or credits to stores expense-clearing,

1f applicable.

H

|

1

i

I

|

J 2. Give an explanation of important invantory adjustments during the year (on a supplemental page) showing
|

|

I

|

|

|

|

|

i

|

!

|

|

|

| | Balance | | Department or |
{Line| Account | Beginning of | Salance | Dapartments |
INo. | ) ] Year | End of Year |[Which Use Material|
| | | | l |
| | (a) | (b) 1 (c) | (d) i
J-===1 I i ! I
| 1 | Fuel Stock (Account 151) " 18,804,293 | 25,021,745 | Electric |
1 | ! | i |
| 2 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152) | - | - \ i
| 3 | Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 133) ] - i - | |
1 4] Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (Account 154) } | | |
] 51 Assigned to - Construction {Estimated) | - i - | 1
| 61 Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance { | ] |
1 71 Production Plant (Estimatad) { 32,097,023 | 32,300,434 | Electric |
1 8| Transmission Plant (Estimated) * { 4,478,000 | 00,000 | Electric |
| 91 Distribution Plant (Estimated) | - ] 3,614,340 | Elactric |
} 10| Assigned to - Other | - | - | \
1 | I | i 1
| 11 ] TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of lines § thru 10) | 36,575,023 | 365,414,954 | Electric |
| 12 | Merchandise (Account 155) | - | - | 1
| 13 | Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156) | - | 3,281,409 | 1
| 14 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157) (Not i § | 1
i | epplicable to Gas Utitities) { - | - | |
| 15 | Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163) | 70,899 | - i Electric 1
116 | | I | |
117 | I | 1 1
118 | | ! | |
119 }°- | l i |
| | : | i | |
| 20 |} TOTAL Materials and Supplies (per Balance Sheet) | 55,450,215 | 64,718,108 | Electric {
| 1
| 1
| |
} |
i !
| 1
! |
I |
! 1
| |
| i

* Includes materials and supplies jnvestment of both transmission and distribution typ

e material.
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Name of Respondent This Report 1s:
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original

EXTRAORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES (Aceou&t 182.1)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1992

|Dascription of Extraordinary Loss
J(Include in the description the date of loss,
[the date of Commission authorization to use Account 182.1

Total
Amount
of Loss

No. | (a) (v)

Losses
Recognized
During Year

(e)

| WRITTEN OFF DURING YEAR|
i
| Account
| Charged
(d)

Balance at
End of Year
)]

1

I
!
|
|Line |and period of amortization (mo, yr, to me, yr.).)
i None

|

|

© 0 NORsEWN -

B s s b pt S D B s
© 0NN EAWN O
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UNRECOVERED PLANT AND REGULATORY STUDY COSTS (ACCOUNT 182.2)

|Description of Unrecoversd Plant and Regulatory Study Costs
](Inctude in the description of costs, the date of

Line |Commission authorization to use Account 182.2, and period
No. | eof amortization (mo, yr, to me, yr).)

I (a)

Total Amount
of

Costs
Recognized
During Year

(e)

|WRITTEN OFF DURING YEAR
|
| Account
| Charged
(d)

Amount
(e)

Balance at
End of Year

n

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36

|
|
i
|
1
|
I
|
|
]
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
I
|
|
|
1
|
I
I
| 21
]
|
I
|
|
|
]
|
|
|
|
|
i
|
|
]
|
|
|
|
!
|
|
]
|
|
|
|

SENsG2CAEBLBY

|
|
!
I
|
|
|
1
|
1
|
|
|
1
|
l
|
|
i
|
1
|
{
l
i
!
1
i
|
|
l
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report
X An Or

Is:
1ginal

MISCELLANEOUS DEFERRED DEBITS (Account 188)

1. Roport below the particulars (details) called for concerning

wiscellanecus deferred debits.

2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period of

amortization in column (a).

Yaar of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

3. Minor items (1% of the Balance at End of Year for Account

186 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may be

grouped by clastes.

==ei
{49 | DEFERRED REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES
| | (See pages 350-351)

[ H | 1 CREDITS |
|Ln.] Description of Miscellaneous | Balance at i i 1 Balance at
|No. | Deferred Debit | Beginning of Year | Debits | Account Charged| Amount | End of Year
| (a) | (b) | (c) | @) | (o) I (1
p— I H | | I
| 1 | Property Taxes Suspended | 1,364,315 (A) - | 408 i 54,576 | 1,309,739 (8)
| 2 | Property Taxes, Primarily Nuclear Fuel § 2,630,204 | 2,141,929 | | 1,911,190 | 2,860,943
| 3 | Customer Accounts Recetvable-Percentage | | | i i
| 41 of Income Plan | 629,516 | 2,737,783 | 142/904 | 1,619,805 | 1,747,494
| § | Unbilled Revenuas | (3,884,777) | 1,988,000 | 557 ] 1,761,000 | (3.657,777)
| 6 | Preliminary Construction Expense | 352,103 | - 1 | 352,103 | -
| 7 | Phase in Costs Deferrals | 193,098,863 | 32,960,604 | 406/421 | 343,000 | 225,716,467
| 8 | Deferred Perry 1 and Beaver Valley 2 | | | | |
| 91 Opersting Expenses | 100,807,528 | -- | 406 | 2,867,542 | 97,919,986
110 | Cerrying Charges--Perry 1 and Beaver | | | | |
{11 | Valley 2 [} 143,382,868 | - i 406 /421 1 15,689,363 | 127,693,508
|12 { Carrying Charges--Beaver Valley 2 Common | 1 § | |
113 | Facilities i 12,376,408 | - | 406 | 335,428 | 12,040,980
{14 | Deferred Fuel | (568,949) | 27,305,563 | 857 | 23,225,182 | 3,511,432
|15 | PreCommercial Perry 1 Nuclear Fuel | 44,288 | - | | 44,288 | -
|16 | Spent Nuclear Fuel Storage Costs | 12,124,831 | 1,498,286 | s18 ] 31,602,549 | (17,979,432)
117 | Loss on Sale/Leaseback-Beaver Valley 2 | 114,173,965 | - § 525 | 4,492,092 | 109,681,873
118 | Sale/Leaseback Expenses-Beaver Valley 2 | i | | 1
119 | and Bruce Mansfiald Units I 55,958 | 1,474,086 | { 3,465 | 1,526,559
120 | | | | I |
|21 | AFUDC Regulatory Asset | 6,753,553 | 588,539 | i 453,827 | 6,888,265
|22 | Financing Related Costs ] - | 956,853 | | 265,645 | 690,208
123 | PBA Benefits Deduction 1 (5,966) | 1,467,652 | $26/184 | 1,461,686 | -
124 | | | i ! !
|25 | Amounts Due From Customers For Future | | | | 1
126 | Federal Income Taxas (FAS 96) | 479,629,828 | 57,153,308 | | 536,783,132 | -
{27 | Amounts Due From Customers For Future ] 1 | | {
|28 | Federal Income Taxes (FAS 109) | - | 487,286,840 | | 5,892,499 | 401,394,341
129 | Rate Stabilization Program - 1992 I - | 54,370,274 | 406/421 { 22,538,000 | 31,832,274
|30 | Legal Costs Perry 1 - General Electric | 1,193,845 | 2,393,026 | [ - | 3,586,871
|31 | Nuclear Fuel Department of Energy Refund| 2,019,868 | 2,398,071 | s18 | 3,192,905 | 1,225,034
{32 | DOE-~Nuclear Fuel Cleanup--Perry i - 1 15,120,000 | 1 - | 18,120,000
133 | 8V#2 Unamortized Supplemental Rent { - | 43,150,482 | 823 { 1,216,811 | 41,933,971
134 | | ] -1 | I
135 | | 1 | 1 |
[36 | Minor Items 1 1,971,139 | 5,172,324 | 1 5,108,431 | 2,035,032
137 | | | 1 | ]
138 | 1 | | | |
139 | ! | | I i
140 | | 1 | i [
141 ] | | ! l
[42 | (A) Restated by (43,716,000) for reaclassification to A/C 174. ] ] [}
{43 | (B) Restated by (48,000,000) for reclassification to AJC 174, 1 ] 1
144 | 1 | | |
145 § | | |
146 | | | |
147 | I | |
- I | |
148 | Mise. Work in Progress | ] 927,327 | 1,222,295
! | |
{ | |
t 1 |

fo==1
150 | TOTAL

¢

1,068,277,899

!
!
|
1
|
128,511 | 2,021,111
|
|
!
|
1

XXXXXXXXXXAXXK § KXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX | XXXXXRXXXXXXX | 1 .068,320,060
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Name of Respondent

THE

TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:

X An Original

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190)

1. Report the information called for below

concarning the respondent’s

ting for

deferred income taxes.

2.

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating
to other income and deductions.

Balance at

1 |
|Line| Account Subdivisions i Seginning i Balance at
INo. | | of Year | End of Year
! { (a) | (b) | (e)
| i I
| 1] Electric | |
| 2 Nuclear Fuel Disposa)l Costs | 7,380,460 | 7,440,550
] 3 Nuclear Plant Decommissioning | 245,228 1 3,297,708
[ Pension Costs | 4,122,436 | 6,318,095
] 8| Nuclear Fuel Disposal DOE Refund ] - { (659,426)
] 6} ‘A.R. 13 Interest Income | 1,995,443 | 1,842,595
| 71 Other | 228,475,711 | 231,418,038
I | | I
| 8} TOTAL Electric (Lines 2 thru 7) { 242,219,278 | 249,257,560
| 91 Gas I - | -
1 10| | |
11| | I
112} 1 |
112} 1 1
| 14 § | i
| 15 | Other ] - i -
1 i | I
] 16 | TOTAL Gas (Lines 10 thru 15) f |
] 17 | Other (Specity) I (58,7185) 1 990,413
| ] I
] 18§ TOTAL (Account 190)(Lines 8, 16 & 17) i 242,160,563 I 250,247,973
f 1
i
} NOTES
| Line 7 Electric - Other:
] Nuclear Plants Refueling Outage Accrual 2,741,964 4,397,147
I Provision For Doubtful Accounts (Net) 593,895 131,475
i Admin & General Capitalized (327,051) 545,365
| Vacation Pay Accrual 4,572,931 1,995,578
{ BV 2.and PY 1 Precommercial Test Power 2,949,620 2,807,283
1 Bruce Mansfield/Beaver Valley Sale Leaseback Act. 22,951,880 16,215,864
i Injuries and Damages - 429,083
i Membership Fees & Cresap/Duke Cost Study * (24,040) -
| Alternative Minimum Tax 27,822,619 40,405,307
| I.R.C. Section 189 Interest - 95,402
| Interest Capitalized 5,919,418 3,886,438
i Contributions in Aid of Construction 1,145,850 1,231,901
] Contingency: Dura Landfi1l Clean-up 1,250,676 1,303,748
1 1987 Sale/Leaseback 153,286,533 148,233,972
| Rightsizing/Relocation Program . 847,466 -
| Unbflled Revenus & CWIP in Rate Base * 4,540,014 -
{ Beaver Valley Amended Lesse Excess Rental Accrual - 9,590,476
| Other 203,939 148,919
| LT T . crrmcncacsreme
| 228,475,711 231,418,038
1 Susssessssssss cesesansssssan
| Lins 17 Other:
] Net Operating Loss Carryforward - 310,413
| Interest Capitalized - 680,000
1 Charitable Contribution Carryforward & Political C (58,715) -
1 [, [,
| (58,718) 990,413
|
|

* Beginning balances restated for esase of presentatfon.

- e G wPe @ S - Wt G e M G e e . Wie S S G G e -t - - e G M- S Gt e -~ - — — —
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Nawme
THE

1.

tota

of Respondent
TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:

X An Origt

nal

CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204)

Report below the particulars (detsils) called for con-
cerning common and preferred stock at end of year, disting-
uishing separate series of any general class. Show separate
1s for common and preferred stock. If information to
meaet the stock exchange reporting requirement outlined in
column (a) 1s available from the SEC 10-K Report Form fi1-

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

ing, a specific referance to report form ({.e. year and company
title) may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years
for both the 10-K report and this report are compatible.
2. Entries in column (b) should represent the no. of shares auth-
orized by the articles of incorp.
3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any class and

as amended te end of year.

. v G wa — — - — — — — D =t — - - G " S S m—— S - v — —

{ | I Number I Par i
| i I of Shares I or Stated | call

{ | Class and Series of Stock and i Authorized | Value i Price at
jLine | Name of Stock Exchange | by Charter H Per Share i End of Year
| No. | (a) 1 (b) | (c) | (d)

[ I | 1 i

11 I I |

| 2 JCommon Stock (Account 201) | 60,000,000 | 35 | N/A

I 3 | t I

Y | | f

] & |Preferred Stock (Account 204) 1 i i

1 s | 1 |

| 7 |Total $100 Par value | 3,000,000 | |

1 8} I | I

I 91 4 1/4 % Cumulative I I $100 i $104.625
| 10§ 4.56 % Cumulative } I $100 | $101.00
| 11 | 4.25 % Cumulative i I $100 | $102.00
| 12| 8.32 % Cumulative | [ $100 I $102.46
1 13 7.76 % Cumulative 1 1 $100 i $102.437
| 14|  7.80 % Cumulative | i $100 1 $101.65
1 18| 11.00 % Cumulative { i - | -

| 16 | 10 % Cumulative | | $100 | $101.00
| 17 ]  9.375 % Cumulative [ i $100 | $102.96
| 18] | | |

| 19 |Total $25 Par value | 12,000,000 | |

| 20} I 1 |

1 211 8.84 % Cumulative | | $25 | $25.2%
| 22|  $2.365 Cumulative | i 325 1 $27.78
| 23 | Adj Rete Series A Cumulative (8.24 % avg) | | $25 | $25.7%
| 24 | Adj Rate Series B Cumulative (9.09 % avg) | ] $25 | $25.7%
i 25 | $2.81 Cumulative | | 325 i $26.25
| 26 . I i 1

| 27 |Cumulative Preference Stock | 5,000,000 | - [} -

| 28 | | | |

| 29 |Total Preferred Stock (Account 204) { 20,000,000 | }

I 30| i I I

| 31} I | |

| 32| | | |

| 33| | | t

T ! I 1

| 35 [NOTE TO INSTRUCTION 1: i | 1

| 36 | Refer to the Company’s 1992 Annual Report i i i

| 37 | on Form 10-K for stock exchange information. | | |

I 38| 1 ] |

{ 39 [NOTE TO INSTRUCTION S5: 1 } i

| 40 | No Preferrad Stock has been issued during the | | |

| 41 | year 1992. | | |

| 42 ] l I |

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91) Page 250




Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204) (Continued)

series of stock authorized to be issuad by & regu- has beaen mominally issued is nominally outstanding at
latory commission which have not yet been issued. end of year.

4. The identification of each class of preferred Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nomin-
stock should show the dividend vate and whather ally issucd capital stock, reacnuired stock, or stock in
the dividends are cumulative or noncumulative. sinking and other funds which is pledged, stating name

5. State in a footnote {f any capital steck which of pledy and purp of pledge.
{ Outstanding Per | Held by Respondent | |
i Balince Shaet JAs Reacquired Stock (A t 217) | In Sinking and Other Funds | |
i | | | I
| Shares i Amount | Shares | Cost | Shares | Amount ftine |
1 (o) | 8)) | ()] | (») | 1) | (€)) | No. |
[ l | | | | ! |
| } H | | | 1 1)
i 39,133,887"| 195,686,595 | I | ! 1 21
1 i { I | | i 3
| | | | | | i &
| | | | | | | 5}
} | | H | i I s}
| | | | l | I 71
} | i i 1 | | 8]
1 160,000 | 16,000,000 | | | i I 91
i $0,000 | §,000,000 | | { | | 10
1 100,000 | 10,000,000 | i I | ] 11}
| 100,000 | 10,000,000 | | | i | 12}
i 150,000 | 15,000,000 | 1 | | 1 13|
! 150,000 | 15,000,000 | { | | 1 14
i - | - | | 1 | 1 18 |
| 190,000 | 19,000,000 | 1 1 | {1 16|
| 116,800 | 11,680,000 | 1 | 1 1 17}
| | | I | | | 18|
| | ! | | | 1 19|
1 1 I | | I | 20 |
} 1,000,000 | 25,000,000 | I 1 1 | 22 ]
| 1,400,000 | 35,000,000 | ] | | | 22}
| 1,200,000 | 30,000,000 | i | | | 23|
{ 1,200,000 | 30,000,000 | | 1 | | 28|
| 2,000,000 | 50,000,000 | | | | | 25|
- | | | | i | 28|
| - | - | 1 | 1 | 27 |
i | i | 1 | i 28§
| 7.816,800 | 271,680,000 | | i 1 1 29%1
| i I | | { { 30}
| | | | | | 1 31
| | | l | | i a2 |
| H | | | | | 33|
| I | | | | | 3|
I | } H | | 1 3|
| | | | 1 | 1 36|
| * 100% Held by parent company Centerior Energy Corporation | | | 37 |
| | § 1 1 | | 38|
| { | I | | | 3
| | | | | | | 40|
| I | | I | | 41|
| | | | | | | o2
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

1. Show for each of the ab ts the
to each class and series of capital stock.
A t 202, € Stock Subscribed, and Account 205,
Praferred Stock Subscribed, show the subscription price and
the balance dus on each class at the end of year.

3. Describe in & footnote the agresmant and transactions

2. For

This Report Is:
X An Original

CAPITAL STOCK SUBSCRIBED, CAPITAL STOCK LIABILITY FOR CONVERSION,
PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK, AND INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK

(Accounts 202 and 205, 203 and 206,207, 212)

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

under which a convarsion l{abflity existed under Account 203,
Common Stock Liability fer Conversion, or Account 206, Pre-
ferred Stock Liability for Conversion at the end of the year.
4. For Premium on Account 207, Capftal Stock, designate with
an asterisk any amounts representing the excess of consider-
ation received sver stated values of stocks without par value.

{Line|

| 1

O 0NN

NN s e b e et el pS B b s
guo‘ﬂﬂﬁh.uﬂt‘ﬂ

Wi WiwwWwmPnNNNOMNREN
B s WN O OO NLM

e e e e e e e e e A G e S Set . um vm G G e e e ANE e e che e e e an e Sw mee e o
N
[*]

|
{
|
|
l
l
|
!
|
1
1
|
|
|
!
I
1
i
!
i
|
|
|
I
]
!
l
|
|
1
1
|
|
|
!
|
|
|
!
1
{

Name of Account and Description ef Item | Number of Shares | Amount i

(a) H (b) | (e) I

i | |

Account 207: | [from 251 col(e)] ) i
| | |

Cumulative Preferred Stock i ) i
| I |

| | |

Series Par Value { | )
seemooe mmmsmnees [ [ i
4 1/4% $100 | 160,000 | 180,400 |
8.32 % $100 | 100,000 | (33,409) |
7.76 % s$100 { 150,000 | (6,764)
11.00 %X $100 | 150,000 | (56,654) |
7.80 % $100 I - i - {
0% $100 | 190,000 | (473,806) |
$.375% $100 [} 116,800 | (45,047)
8.88 % $ 25 { 1,000,000 | (1,089,632)|
$2.365 $ 25 1 1,400,000 | 2,070,820 |
| | |

{ | !

I | I

| I i

| I |

| | |

| | |

H | !

| i l

I | 1

! 1 !

.- | 1 |
H | |

1 i |

Common Stock, $5 Par Value | 39,133,887 | 496,384,992 |
L I |

1 | I

| | i

| 1 (

1 | |

| | |

H | {

| | |

t I |

1 | . |

TOTAL i 42,400,687 | 496,940,100 |
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- Name of Rcsbondcnt ’ This Report Is: Yaar of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1992

OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Accounts 208-211, inc.)

Report below the balance at tho end of the year and the information specified below for the
respective other paid-in capital accounts. Provide s subheading for each account and show & total
for the account, as well as total of all ts for v {1iation with balance sheet, page 112.
Add more columns for any t 17 d d y. Explain changes made in any account during
the year and give the account entries effecting such chaage.

(a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208) - State amount and give brief explanation
of the origin and purpose of each donation.

(b) Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock (Account 209) - State amount and give brief
explanation of the capital changos which gave rise to amounts reported under this caption including
fdentification with the class and series of stock to which relatad.

(c) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 210) - Report balance at
beginning of year, cradits, debits, and balance at and of yesr with a designation of the nature of
each credit and debit tdentified by the class and series of stock to which related.

(d) Miscellaneous Paid-In Capital (Account 211) - Classify amounts included in this account
sccording to capttons which, together with brief explanations, disclose the general nature of the
transactions which gave rise to the reported amounts.

jLine]| Item
INo. | {a)

|
|
|
{ 1 | Account 210: 1
|
Baginning Balance |

|

Redemption of Preferrad Stock
11.00 % (24.625) |
PN ——es |

116,299 |

Ending Balance

O 0N SMWN

Account 211:

Beginning Balance 118,233,112 |

| 1

l |

| 1

! I

1 |

| |

| I

} |

| |

| |

H |

| 1

1 |

} |

1 |

I H

| 1 B
| i Centerior Equity Contributions - |
[ 20 ] \
{21 ] Amortization of Preferred Stock Expanses: 1
| I

| | $.375 % (6.,965) |
| | AdS Rate A (107,712) |
| } Adj Rate 8 (109,812) |
} | $ 2.81 (222,273} |
| | jamemmmmenecanen i
L | I (513,981) |
| | | |
i | | |
| | |
H | |
| 1

1 |

| I

{ |

i |

1 !

L |

I !

|
|
|
11.00 % 1 (67,219) |
I
!
1
!

117,719,131 |

Ending Balance

TOTAL 117,837,430
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Nams of Respondent

THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

1. Ropért the balance at end of year of discount on capital
stock for each class and series of capital stock.
2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance with

This Report Is:
X An Original
DISCOUNT ON CAPITAL STOCK (Account 213)

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

State the reason for any

respect to any class or serfes of stock, attach a statement giving
particulars (details) of the change.
charge-off during the year and specify the amount charged.

Class and Series of Stock

()

Balance at
End of Year

(b)

Q@O NOOEWN -

N o e e [ ol o o
L= I Y] R hWN=O
— o - — v — —— —— — — - — —

N
[~

TOTAL

1. Report the balance at end of year of capital stock ] r
for each class and series of capital stock.
2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance with

CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214)

account charged.

pect to any class or series of stock, attach a statemant
giving particulars (detafls) of the change.
for any charge-off of capital stock expense and specify the

State the reason

— — — . o —t v — e A e e - . —— T = o e man o - —— |
——— . ——mn - — - —

I ] i 8alance at

jLine| Class and Series of Stock 1 End of Year

INo. | ) I ()

f===n| !

1 1] ‘Expense Amortization Expense Write-Off I

I 21 Beginning Transfer i

| 31 Series Balance Deferred Chgs Acct Amount Acet Amount |

I 4] |

| S JCommon Stock, $5 PV 10,871,811 - - - 1 10,871,811
I 6] |

I 71 !

| 8 |Preferred Stock |

1 9 |

| 10 | $25 pv: ] 1

] 11} Adj A 457,778 - 211-000 (107,712) - | 350,066
| 12 | Adj B 493,201 - 211-000 (109,812) - | 383,389
] 13} $ 2.81 1,278,021 - 211-000 (222,273) - | 1,055,748
114 | 1

115 | |

I 16| |

I 17 i

| 18 | I

119§ I

| 20 | I

21} |

) i

| 22 | TOTAL 13,100,811 - (439,797) - i 12,661,014

— - — — o —— - —
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet the account particulars
(details) concerning long-term debt inciluded fn Accounts
221, Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances frem
Associated Companfes, and 224, Other Long-Term Debt.

2. In column (a), for new issuas, give Commission auth-
erization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in col-
umn (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a
description of the bonds. '

4. For ad from A fated Companies, report separ-
ately sdvances on notes and advances on open accounts.
Designate demand notes as such. Include in column (a)
names of associated companies from which advances were
received.

5. For receivers’ certificates, show in column (a) the
name of the court and date of court erder under which

such certificates ware fssued.

6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or
other Jong-term debt originally issued.

7. In column (c) show the expanse, premium or discount
with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term
debt originally issued.

8. For column (c) the total expenses should be Tisted
first for each {ssuance, then the amount of premium (in
) or dit Indicate the premium or dis-
count with s notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses,
premium or discount should not be netted.

9. Furnish tn a footnote particulars (details) regarding
the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or
discount associated with issues redeemed during the year.
Alsc, give tn a footnote the date of the Commission’s
suthorization of treatment other than as specifiad by the

paren t.

Class and Serfas of Obligation, Coupon Rate

| | | |

| H I 1
fLine | (For new tssue, give Commission | Principal Amount | Total Expense |
| No. | Authorization numbers and dates) ] of Dabt Issued ] Premium or Discount |
| | i I |
| 1 () | (5) | (c) |
1 I | H 1
| 1 |ACCOUNT 221 FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS ] | |
I I R ¥ L R Y | 35,000,000 | - |
I B R 2 P i 35,000,000 | 170,127 {
1 4] | | 72,541 (D) |
I Bl 7 3/2% coinnniiiiiiiiiiiieitsiiiananannnnanana] 30,000,000 | 126,143 i
| &} ! l 31,787 (o) |
7] B i iiiiieieiticcnieanneenaanes] 40,000,000 | 172,037 I
I OB 9.65% coiiiinniiiiiiiiiieesttnnesiiciacnnnnanns] 50,000,000 | 377,260 {
I 91 95/8% curiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiietiiteeneeennanon] 65,000,000 | 281,549 1
I 30 93/B% ovunnniiiniiiiiiiiieiiiiitiianennnnnnes] 100,000,000 | 1,012,578 |
P31 30% ciieiiiiiiiiiinennniiienssssecnanenenennnnnas] 650,000 | 43,245 |
I 121 | | 3,856 (D) |
[ B Y . £ [} 33,200,000 | 211,623 ]
| 14} 1 | 910,012 (D) |
I B P | 34,100,000 | 211,623 |
| 18 ) | I 034,681 (D) |
A B R N | 30,900,000 | 748,613 I
| 18| 9 7/8% D P | 10,100,000 | - |
| 19| 6.75% L L O | 30,500,000 | 314,130 |
| 20 { I | 165,772 (D) |
| 21t 7.10% L | 20,200,000 | 208,060 |
| 22| s8.00% R LR LT L R RO | 18,800,000 | 240,640 ]
| 23| | | 270,720 (D) |
| 24| 7.55% L P | + 31,600,000 | 636,081 |
I T - O | 8,700,000 | 114,736 $
| 26 | 7 1/4% tececevss(92-948-EL-AIS,08/92)....ccc.e... ] 100,000,000 | 722,22% {
| 27 | | 1 110,000 (D) |
| 281 7 7/8% .........(92-948-EI-AIS5,08/92)............] 145,000,000 | 1,123,338 1
| 29 | ] 1 174,000 (D) |
| 30| 2.90% cseesarees(92-1508-EL-AIS,10/92)..0c0u0ne..] 31,250,000 | 406,348 i
I 31} | | |
| 32| ! I ]
i | | | |
| 33| TOTAL ] 847,000,000 | 9,793,713 ]
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Nama of Respondent
THE YOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223,

Uniform System of Accounts.

10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to
{ssues which ware redeemed in prior years.

11. Explain any debits and credits other than amortiza-
tion debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt Dis-
count and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortiza-
tion of Premium on Debt - Credit.

12. In & supplemental statement, give explanator par-
ticulars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net
changes during the year. With respect to long-term ad-
vances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced
during year, (b) {nterast added to principal amount, and
(c) principal repaid during year. Give Comnission auth-
orization numbers and dates.

13. If the respondent has pledgad any of its long-term
debt securities give particulars (details) 1n a footnote
inctuding name of pledgee and purpose of ths pledge.

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

and 224) (Continuad)

14. 1f the respondent has any long-term debt securities
which have besn nominally issued and are nominally
outstanding at end of year, describe such securities
in s footnote.

15. If interest expense was tncurred during the year
on any obligations retired or rescquired before end
of year, include such interest axpense in column (1).
Explain fn a footnote any difference betwssn the total
of column (1) and the total of Account 427, Interest
on Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Dabt
to Associated Companies.

16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-
term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but
not yet issued.

AMORTIZATION PERIOD

Outstanding (Total
amount outstanding

| 1 1 |

i | | | I |
| Nominal Date | Date 1 i without reduction i Interest for Year |[Line |
| of Issue | of Maturity | Date From ] Date To | for amounts held | Amount | No. |
| 1 | [} { by respondent) § I 1
1 () | (o) | (1) | (9 1 (h) | ) I |
| i | I | I | |
| ! 1 | 1 I I 11
| ©08-01-67 | 08-01-97 1 - | - I 31,400,000 | 1,923,250 | 2 |
| 11-01-70 { 11-01-00 | 11-01-70 | 11-01-00 | - 1 2,119,781 | 3|
| i i 1 l | I s
i 08-01-72 { 008-01-02 i 08-01-72 ] 08-01-02 i 26,000,000 | 1,950,000 | 5|
I ! | 1 i | I e
| 11-01-73 | 11-01-03 I 11-01-73 | 11-01-03 | 35,725,000 | 2,850,169 | 7 |
| 06-01-76 | 06-01-06 1 06-01-76 | 06-01-06 ! - i 3,310,481 | 8 |
| 10-01-78 | 10-01-08 ] 10-01-78 { 10-01-08 | - { 3,746,525 | 9 |
| 03-01-86 | 03-01-96 1 03-01-86 { 03-01-96 | - | 6,375,569 | 10 |
| 09-01-80 | 09-01-98 | 09-01-80 | 09-01-98 [ $50,000 | 65,000 | 11 |
! ! ! | | | 1 12|
| 05-15-90 { 035-15-19 i 05-15-90 | 05-15-1% ] 33,200,000 | 2,656,000 | 13 |
! 1 | 1 | 1 1 14|
| 05-15-90 -+ | 05-15-19 i 05-15-90 ] 05-15-19 1 34,100,000 | 2,728,000 | 15 |
! | ] | : 1 | 1 16|
} 11-01-87 ] 11-01-22 | 11-01-87 { 11-01-22 ] 30,900,000 | 2,801,318 | 17 |
] 11-01-87 { 11-01-22 | 11-01-87 | 11-01-22 | 10,100,000 | 997,375 | 18 |
| 10-01-88 | 10-01-23 | 10-01-08 | 10-01.23 | 30,500,000 | 1,093,211 | 19 |
] ! | | | ! | 20|
| 10-01-88 i 10-01-23 | 10-01-08 | 10-01-23 i 20,200,000 | 1,434,200 | 21 |
| 10-15-89 | 10-01-23 | 10-15-09 { 10-01-23 ] 18,800,000 | 1,504,000 | 22 |
! | i I | | | 23]
| 07-12-89 | 09-06-23 | 07-12-89 | 09-06-23 I 31,600,000 | 2,385,800 | 24 |
| 07-12-89 | 09-06-23 \ 07-12-89 | 09-06-23 1 §,700,000 | 430,350 | 25 |
} 08-12-92 | 08-01-99 | 08-12-92 { 08-01-99 | 100,000,000 | 2,819,484 | 26 |
1 1 | | | I 1 27 |
| 08-12-92 | 08-01-99 { 08-12-92 | 08-01-99 | 145,000,000 | 4,440,625 | 28 |
! i 1 l | ! | 294
| 10-28-92 | 10-01-11 | 10-28-92 | 10-01-11 i 31,250,000 | 160,946 | 30 |
I ! i I | I | 31
i ! I | I | | 32|
| | { I | i | |
| | { | | £85,125,000 | 45,792,014 | 33 |
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Name ef Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet the accpunt particulars
(details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts
221, Bonds, 222, Reacquiraed Bonds, 223, Ad from
Associated Companies, snd 224, Othsr Long-Term Debt.

2. In column (a), for new fssues, give Commission auth~
orization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds as d by the resp t, include In col-
umn (3) the nama of the 1ssuing company ss well as &
description of the bonds.

4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separ-
ately advances on notes and advances on open accounts.
Designate demand notes as such. Include in column (s)
namas of associated companies from which advances were
received.

5. For receivers® certificates, show in column (a) the
name of the court and date of court order under which

such certificates were issued.

6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or
other long-term debt originally fissued.

7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount
with respact to the amount of bonds or other long-term
debt originally fssued.

8. For column (c) the total axpenses should be listed
first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in
parentheses) or discount. Indicats the premium or dis-
count with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses,
premium or discount should not be netted.

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding
the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or
discount associated with issues redeemed during the year.
Also, give in a footnots the date of the Commission’s
authorizaetion ef treatment other than as specified by the

Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate

| 1 | }

| | I |
[Line | (For new issue, give Commission | Principal Amount [} Total Expense 1
} No. | Authorization numbers and dates) 1 of Debt Issued | Premium or Discount §
I | | ] |
| ! (s) | (b) | (c) |
I i [ I |
| 1 |ACCOUNT 224 OTHER LONG-TERM DEBT i | |
| 2] 7.75% PC Note-1979D vcovvevecroccncrascasanconnsl 16,500,000 | 256.838 |
| 3| 10.00 % PC Loan~1980B ....ccoeccecaccrcccscsccnces] 1,000,000 | 31,178 |
| 4 | 13.25 % PC Note-1988A ...cccvcvercveccconcaccnnncasl] 45,000,000 | 1,269,857 i
1 5] 10.75 % --12.25 % PC Note-1985B .......ccccoceveee] 35,000,000 | 984,775 |
| 6] 10.75 % PC Note-1985A ....c.ccevvvcccccsacacanvensl 19,000,000 | 516,758 |
| 7| 10.06% Not@S .ceccevecacsoncncscnccocnconcoananesl 100,000,000 | 447,462 i
| 8| B.85% Not@s cececenncncsaccnsovcarnsnscscsssccesl 75,000,000 | 217,075 I
| 9| 11.25 % Dabentures ....c.seecevcesssncccacascscces] 125,000,000 | 1,643,750 |
| 30| 8.75 % Notes .ceceenncacecssasnsancnssscccsononcal 50,000,000 | 84,461 1
| 13| 15.00 % NOL®S .ecvvscecncsncasassascancansnacansse] 100,000,000 | 628,232 |
| 12| 5.20% - 5.75 % PC Note-I873A +ivcvveecncnccannan] 6,000,000 | 48,183 t
| 13| 7.875% PC Note-1976C ...ccccvcecosnsansccccasanas] 15,000,000 | 268,619 |
| 14| Cittbank Prime Rate Notes($0-670-EL-AIS,12/90) ...| 15,000,000 | - l
| 15 | 9.05 % First Chicago Note(90-1970-EL-AIS-12/90) ..| 25,000,000 | - 1
| 16 | 9.17% Citibank, Barclays Note(91-781-EL-Al1S,01/91)| 35,000,000 | 82,000 |
| 17 | 8.775 % First Chicago Note (91-742-EL-AIS,07/91)..} 45,000,000 | 135,000 l
| 18| 9.05% Serfes due 1996 (91-395-EL-AIS,03/91)......] 10,000,000 | 65,449 i
| 19 | 9.30% Series due 1998 (91-395-EL-AIS,03/91)......] 26,000,000 | 204,197 |
| 20 | 130.00% Series due 1996 (91-395-EL-AIS,03/91)......] 15,000,000 | 147.261 |
] 21| 9.50X Series due 2001 (91-395-EL-AIS,03/91)......} 21,000,000 | 171,804 |
| 22| 8.50% Serias dus 1994 (91-395-EL-AIS,03/91)......} 25,000,000 | 114,536 i
| 23 ) 9.00% Series due 1996 (91-395-FL-ALS,03/91)......| 2,500,000 | 16,362 |
| 264 | 9.22% Series due 2021 (93-395-EL-AIS,12/91)......} 15,000,000 | 147,261 i
} 25 ] 8.50% Series due 2001 (91-395-EL-AlS,12/91)......] 8,000,000 | 65,449 §
| 26 ] ©.00% Series due 1998 (91-395-EL-AIS,12/91)......] 7,000,000 | 54,974 |
| 27§ 7.94% Series due 1998 (91-395-EL-.AlS,12/91)......] $,000,000 } 39,275 {
| 28 | 8.65% SERIES due 2002 (92-775-EL-AIS,03/92)......] 5,000,000 | 40,906 i
| 29 | 8.47% SERIES due 1999 (92-773-EL-AIS$,03/92)......1 3,500,000 | 27,501 |
{ 30| 8.62% SERIES due 2002 (92-775-EL-Al1S,03/92)......} 7,000,000 | 57,268 ]
1 31| 7.72% SERIES due 1999 (92-775-EL-AlS,07/92)......| 15,000,000 | 90,000 |
] 32| 8.18% SERIES due 2002 (92-775-EL-AIS,07/92)......]| 17,000,000 | 106,250 {
{ | | | |
1 33| TovAL t | l
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 256A




Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224) (Continued)

Uniform System of Accounts.

10. ldentify separate undisposed amounts applicable to
issues which were redoemed in prior years.

11. Explain any debits and credits other than amortixa-
tion debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt Dis-
count and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortizs-
tion of Premium on Dabt - Credit.

12. In a supplemantal statemant, give explanatory par-

ticulars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net

changes during the year. With respect to Tong-term ad-
vances, show for each company: (a) principal sdvanced
during year, (b) interest added to principal amount, and

(c) principal repaid during year.

orization numbers and dates.

Give Comnission asuth-

13. If the respondent has pledged any of {ts long-torm
debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote

including name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

j4. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities
which have baen nowminally issued and are nominally
outstanding at end of year, describe such securities
in a fooinote.

15. If interest expanse was incurred during the year
on any obligations retired or reacquirad hefore end
of year, include such interest expense in column (4).
Explain in a footnote any differance batwesen the total
of column (i) and the total of Account 427, Interast
on Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Intarest on Debt
to Associated Companies.

16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-
term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but
not yet issued.

Nominal Date

AMORTIZATION PERIOD

Outstanding (Total
amount outstanding

|
l H
fLine |
|
|

| | i | i

| | ! | !

I 1 Date { |  without reduction | Interest for Year

| eof Issue | of Maturity | Date From } Date To i for amounts held | Amount { No.

§ 1 | i | by respondent) { 1

H (d) | (e) | (¢ | {9) | (v) | 1) | |
| | i i ! | | 1
| l | 1 | 1 1 1
| 09-01-79 1 1999-2009 | 09-01-79 | 1999-2009 | - } 1,171,020 | 2]
| 08-01-80 ] 2000-2010 | 08-01-80 { 2000-2010 i 1,000,000 | 101,000 | 31
| 12-01-84 | 11-15-14 | 12-01-84 | 11-15-14 | 45,000,000 | 5,962,500 | 4 |
{ 09-15-85 | 19395-2015 I 09-15-8% | 1995-2015 | 35,000,000 | 4,212,500 | 5 |
| 11-15-8% | 11-15-18 } 11-15-85 | 11-15-15 | 19,000,000 | 2,042,500 | 6 |
| 11-01-86 |  11-01-96 | 11-01-86 | 11-01-96 | 57,142,000 | 6,945,472 | 7 |
| 03-17-87 | ©03-01-92 |  03-17-87 | 03-01-92 | - | 1,691,560 | 8 |
| 08-27-87 | 09-01-97 t 08-27-87 [ 09-01-97 1 - | 8,854,368 | 9 |
| 03-24-77 | 1983-1997 | 03-24-77 | 1983-1997 | 20,000,000 | 1,802,500 | 10}
| o©01-28-85 | 1990-1993 |  01-28-85 | 1990-1993 | 25,000,000 | 3,893,836 | 11 |
| 06-01-73 | 1983-2003 | 06-01-73 | 1983-2003 | 4,900,000 | 284,818 | 12 |
| 08-01-76 | 1992-2006 | 08-01-76 { 1992-2006 | - | 1,076,270 | 13 |
| 04-01-91°° | 04-01-96 | 04-01-91 | 04-01-96 | 10,500,000 | 316,814 | 14 |
| 01-18-91 | 01-18-96 I 0l-18-91 | 01-18-96 | 25,000,000 | 2,262,500 | 15 |
| ©07-16-91 | 07-16-96 1 07-16-91 | 07-16-96 | 35,000,000 | 3,209,500 | 16 |
| 05-24-91 | 05-24-97 | 05-24-91 | 05-24-97 | 45,000,000 | 3,948,750 | 17 |
| 03-27-91 { 04-01-96 | 03-27-91 | 04-01-96 { 10,000,000 | 905,000 | 18 |
| 03-27-91 i 04-01-98 { 03-27-91 i 04-01-98 { 26,000,000 | 2,418,000 | 19 |
i 03-27-91 | 03-26-21 | 03-27-91 i 03-26-21 I 15,000,000 | , 1,500,000 § 20 |
| 03-27-91 | 04-01-01 | 03-27-91 i 04-01-01 | 21,000,000 | 1,995,000 | 21 |
| 03-28-91 | 04-01-94 i 03-28-91 | 04-01-98 | 25,000,000 | 2,125,000 | 22 |
| 03-28-91 | 04-01-96 | 03-28-91 | ©04-01-96 | 2,500,000 | 225,000 | 23 |
| 03-28-91 | 12-18-21 | 03-28-91 i 12-15-21 | 15,000,000 | 1,383,000 § 24 |
| 12-20-91 | 12-31-01 | 12-20-91 |  12-31-01 | 8,000,000 | 680,000 | 25 |
|  12-20-91 |  12-31-98 | 12-20-91 | 12-31-98 | 7,000,000 | 560,000 | 26 |
| 12-20-91 | 12-31-98 i 12-20-91 | 12-31-98 | %,000,000 | 397,000 | 27 |
| 0©3-27-92 | 04-01-02 | 03-27-92 | 04-01-02 1 5,000,000 | 331,781 | 28 |
| 03-27-92 | ©4-01-99 i 03-27-92 | 04-01-99 [ 3,500,000 | 227,414 | 29 |
| 03-25-92 § 04-01-.02 1 03-25-92 { 04-01-02 § 7,000,000 | 464,283 | 30 |
{ 07-08-92 | 07-30-99 } 07-08-92 | ©07-30-99 | 15,000,000 | 553,267 | 31 |
| 07-08-92 | 07-30-02 1 07-08-92 { o07-30-02 | 17,000,000 | 664,398 | 32 |
| | ] | 1 i I i
| | | | 1 I | 33
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet the account particulars
(details) concerning long-term dabt included in Accounts
221, Bonds, 222, Reacguired Bonds, 223, Advances from
Associated Companies, and 224, Other Long-Term Debt.
2. In column (a), for new issuss, give Commission auth-
orization numbars and dates.
3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include fn col-
umn (a) the name of the {issuing company as well as &
description of the bonds.
4. For advances frem Associated Companies, report separ-
ately advances on notes and advances on open accounts.
Designate demand notes as such. Include in column (a)

of {ated fes from which advances were
received.
8. For receivars’ certificates, show in column (a) the
name of the court and date of court erder under which

P

such certificates were issued.

6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds er
othar long-term debt originally issued.

7. In column (c) show the expanse, premium or discount
with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term
debt originally issved.

8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed
first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in
parentheses) or discount. Indicate the premium or dis-
count with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses,
premium or discount should not bs netted.

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (detafls) regarding
the treatment of unamortized debt expanse, premium or
discount associated with issues redeemed during the year.
Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission's
suthorization of treatment other than as specified by the

Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate
(For new issus, give Commission
Authorization numbars and dates)

ILine

()

Principal Amount
of Debt lIssued

Total Expense
Pramium or Discount

(») (e)

1
l
I
| No. |
|
!
{
[ACCOUNT 224 OTHER LONG-TERM DEBT

Instaliment Purchasas
TOTAL

O 0N OO R WN M

8.70 % Debentures ....(92-1230-EL-AIS,08/92).....

135,000,000 1,762,933
106,250 (D)

1,024,500,000

(o3
[ J

l
{
|
|
l
1
l
|
1
!
|
1
!
l
{
|
18 |
!
!
|
|
|
!
l
l
|
1
!
|
|
|
I
i

33 TOTAL

|
1
1
I
i
1
!
!
|
!
|
|
1
|
1
|
1
l
l
!
|
l
!
1
i
|
i
1
|
|
t
!
1
|
i
|
|
i
|
|
|

1,871,500,000 19,623,582
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— -
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224) (Continued)

Un{form System of Accounts.

10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable %o
issues which were redssmed in prior years.

11. Explatn any debits and craedits other than amortiza-
tion debited to Account 428, Amorttization of Debt Dis-
count and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortize-
tion of Premium on Debt - Credit.

12. In a supplemental statement, give explanatory pev-
ticulars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net
changes during the year. With respect to Tong-term ad-
vances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced
during year, (b) interest added to principal amount, and
(¢) principal repaid during year. Give Commission suth-
orization numbers and dates.

13. If the respondent has pledged any of its_long-term
debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote
including name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities
which have besn nominally issued and are nominally
outstanding at end of year, describe such securities
in a footnote.

15. If intersst expense was incurred during the yeoar
on any obligations vetired or reacquired before end
of year, include such interest expense in column (4).
Explain in a footnote any difference batween the total
of column (i) and the total of Account 427, Interest
on Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Dabt
to Associatead Companies.

16. Give particulars (detsils) concerning any long-
term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but
not yet issued.

AMORTIZATION PERI

Nominal Date Date

oD

of lssue of Maturity Date From

(d) (e) (n

(9)

Date To

Outstanding (Total
amount outstanding
without reduction
for amounts held
by raspondent)
(h)

|
I
jLine
| Neo.
l

Interest for Year
Amount

1

08-28-92 09-01-02 08-28-92

09-01-02

TOTAL

135,000,000 4,045,500

2,326,125
641,868,125

258,576
66,409,127
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- b e
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224)

1. Report by balance shest the account particulars
(details) concerning Jong-term debt included in Accounts
221, Bonds, 222, R guired Sonds, 223, Advances from
Associated Companies, and 224, Other Long-Term Dabt.
2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission auth-
orization numbers and dates.
3. For bonds assumad by the respondent, fnclude in col-
umn (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a
description of the bonds.
4. For advances from Associated Companias, report separ-
ately advances on notas and advances on open accounts.
Designate demand notes as such. Include in column (a)

of fated jas from which advances weres
received.
5. For receivers' certificates, show in column (a) the
name of the court and date of court erder under which

such certificates were issued.

6. In column (b) show the principal amount ef bonds or
other long-term debt originally issued.

7. In column (c) show the expensa, premium or discount
with respact to the amount ef bonds or othar long-term
debt originally issued.

8. For column (c) the total expenses should be Tisted
first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in
parentheses) or discount. Indicate the premium er dis-
count with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses,
premium or discount should not be netted.

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding
the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or
discount associated with issues redesmed during the year.
Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission's
authorization of treatment other than as spacified by the

Class and Series ef Obligation, Coupon Rate

1 1 l l

i 1 { 1
{Line |} (For new issus, give Commission | Principal Amount 1 Total Expense |
| No. | Authorizstion numbers and dates) | of Debt Issuad | Premium or Discount |
| ] i | 1
| l () | (b) ] (e) 1
| } | | i
1 1 [Note to Instruction 10: | | i
| 2| Redeemed Issuss - 11.00% due 2009 i | 6,067,282 (L) |
| 3| 12.25% due 2013 [ { 6,300,127 (L) 1|
[} 4| 13.375% dus 1993 [ i 4,761,250 (L) |
[ s | 15.00% due 2012 | | 7,457,950 (L) |
| [ 28] 16.125% dus 1992 | i 2,331,626 (L) |
i 71 10.125% due 1995 1 | 134,056 (L) |
| 8| 10.125% due 1995 1 I 1,227,885 (L) |
[} 91 11.250% due 1995 i i 2,270,556 (L) |
| 10| 8.75% due 1997 1 ! 1,967,159 (L) |
| 11} 9.75%  due 2000 i 1 a16,85¢ (L) |
1 12| 10.00% dus 2010 i { 1,049,704 (L) |
| 13 11.25% due 1994 ! 1 1,206,337 (L) |
1 14| 11.25% due 1994 1 i 217,857 (L) |
i 15| .. 9.375% due 1996 | | 1,763,629 (L) |
1 16| 9.65% due 2006 | 1 2,444,803 (L) |
1 17 4 9.00% due 2000 | ] 959,989 (L) |
1 18| 9.62% due 2008 | { 2.801,708 (L) |
1 19| 11.25% due 1997 l | 7,094,099 (L) |
{1 20| 7.75% due 2009 | [} 446,056 (L) |
| 21 7.875% due 2006 { 1 195,343 (L) |
| 22| | | |
| 23} | l |
| 28| 1 | |
{ 25| { | 1
1 261 | | |
1 271 | ! I
| 28} | i |
1 29 | | i |
{ 30| { 1 |
| 3| | | |
| 32| | | |
i | | | i
| 33| TOTAL | I |
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Raport
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dac. 31, 1992

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224) (Continued)

Uniform System of Accounts. : .

10. ldentify separate undisposed smounts applicable to 34. 1f the respondent has any long-term debt securities
$ssues which were redesmad in prior years. which have been nominally i{ssuad and are nominally

11. Explain any debits and credits other than amortiza- outstanding at end of year, describe such securities
tion debited to Account 428, Amortization of Dabt Dis- in a footnote.

count and Expense, or creditad to Account 429, AmortiZza- 15. 1f interest expense was incurred during the year
tion of Premium on Debt - Credit. on any obiigations retirad or reacquired before end
12. In s supplemental statemant, give axplanatory par- of year, include such jnterest expense in coluwmn 1).
ticulars (detatls) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net Explain in 8 footnote any difference between the total
changes during the year. With respect te long-term ad- of column (i) and the total of Account 427, Interest
vances, show for esach company: (a) principal advanced on Long-Term Debt and Account 43¢, Interest on Debt
during year, (b) interast added to principal amount, and to Associated Companies.

(c) principal repaid during year. Give Commission auth- 16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-
orization numbers and dates. term dabt authorized by a regulatory commission but
13. 1f the raspondent has pledged any of its long-term not yet issued.

debt securities give particulars (details) in s footnote
{ncluding name of pledgee and purpose of the pladge.

Outstanding (Total
amount outstanding
without reduction

Interest for Year |Line

Nomins) Date Date

of Issue of Maturity Date From Datae To for amounts held Amount | No. |
by respondent) l i
(d) (o) n (@) (h) (1) 1

-
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| i 1
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1 | |
| I 1
| | 1
1 1 |
1 l 1
1 1 i
| i |
1 | |
! ! 1
! | |
| 1 1
| | 1
{ 1 1
! ! |
1 1 |
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i 1 1
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Name of Raspondent This Raport Is:
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original

Year of Report
Dac. 31, 1992

RECONCILIATION OF REFORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME

FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

1. Report ths reconciliation of roported net income for the year with taxable income
used in cemputing Federal tncome tax accruals and show computation of such tax accruals.
Include in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as furnished on

Schedule M-1 of the tax return for the year.
there is no taxable income for the yaar.

ciling amount.
2. 1f the utility is & member of a group which files a conselidatad Federal tax raturn,
reconcile reported net income with taxable net tncome as if a separate return were to he
filed, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such a consolidated
State names of group members, tax assigned to sach group member, and basis of

return.
allocation, assignmant,

Submft a reconciliation even though
Indicata clearly the nature of each racon-

or sharing of the consolidated tax among the group members.

3. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular need of a company, may be used as

long as the data §

s consistent and mests the requiraments of the above instructions.

|Line | Particulars (Dctails) | Amount i
o, | (a) ’ | (b) |
i i i |

1| Net Income for the Year (Page 117) | 70,680,239 |
| 2} Reconciling Items for the Year 1 |
{ 3| Federal Income Tax Expense i 28,603,467 |
1 4| Taxable Income Not Reported on Books: i |
| &8 Contribution in Aid of Construction 601,946 | i
| 7 Investment Tax Credit Pass Through on Beaver Valley 1,178,738 | ]
| 8| Other - | 1,777,684 |
! 9| Deductions Recorded on Books Not Daductad for Return: 1 |
| 30| Nuclear Fuel Depletion 56,974,490 | |
f 11| Other 25,897,436 | 82,871,926 |
| 12| , ! 1
EREN | |
| 14| Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return: | |
| 15} Gross AFUDC and Carrying Charges (28,641,110) | |
{ 16| Rate Settlement (24,913,291) | 1
1 17§ Other (10,484,520)|  (64,038,921)]
| 18] | |
| 19 | Daductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income: | }
| 20} Perry & Seaver Valley Opsrating Costs (2,490,087) | |
{ 21 | Depraciation - Excess of Tax Over Bock (99,986,131) | |
| 221 Nuclear Fuel Interest Expense (5,375,981) | ]
| 23| Deferred Fuel ) (4,241,460) | |
| 24| Romoval Costs (4,917,527) | |
| 25 1- Loss On Early Redemption of Debt (11,458,041) | |
| 26} Other (2,447,184)| (130,916,411)|
| 27 | Faedarsl Tax Net Income 1 (11,022,018) |
] ] 1=- I
| 28 | Show Computation of Tax: | |
| 29 | Par Consolidated Tax Sharing Agraement ] |
] 30| Nat Oparating Loss Carryover Used i (38,053,000) |
P -mmmmmmmmemmaen]
| 31| Taxable Income i (49,075,016) |
i | 1 1
| 32| Regular Tax: Current Income i (16,685,507) |
| 33| Alternative Minimum Tax i 24,139,000 |
| 3| Superfund (Environmental Tax) i 44,000 |
| 35| TRASOP Credit \ 0|
| a6 | 1991 Accrual to Return Adjustment and CSC Share of Taxes (1,973,532) |
P f=mmmene- mmmnee I
{ 37 | Net Payable Before ITC | 5,523,961 |
| 38| Investment Tax Credit Claimed 1 01
oo : fememmammmenacen|
| 39 | MNet Federal Income Taxes Payable ] 5,523,961 |
| | Deferred Tax Provisions - Depreciation & Other | 160,648,942 |
| 411 fleduction of Accum Deferred Income Taxes | (132,642,014) |
| &) Investment Tax Credit - Net of Amortization 1 (4,.928,422) |
| a3 P
| 44 | Faderal Income Taxes Provided for Sooks | 28,603,467 |
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Name of Respondent

THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Dec. 31, 1992

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give particulars (details) of the combine
prepaid and sccrued tax accounts and show the
total taxes charged to operations and other
accounts during the year. Do not include gas-
oline and other sales taxes which have been
charged te the accounts to which the taxed
material was charged. If the actual or est-
imated amounts of such taxes are known, show

the amounts in a footnote and designate whether

estimated or actual amounts.

2. Include on this, page, taxes pafd during
the year and charged direct te final accounts,
(not charged to prepaid or sccrued taxes).

Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (e)
The balancing of this page is not affected by
the inclusion of these taxes.

3. Include in column (d) taxes charged
during the year, taxas charged to operations
and other accounts through (s) acecruals cred-
fted to taxes sccrued, (b) amounts credited
to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable
to current year, snd (c) taxes paid and
charged direct to eperations or accounts
other than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.

4.
such manner that the total tax for each State

Yaar of Report

List the aggregate of each kind of tax in

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR|

- - Gan G e . A S Cwm G G Gwm s WA A S G Gt G G Gme oM e W G S TS A G e e i v —
- o N . D G G G - cmm om—

1 | I
| i |
i | Taxes | Taxes |
| I { Charged | Paid |
Line| Kind of Tax ] Taxas } Prepaid | During { DOuring | Adjust-
No. | (See Instruction %) | Acerued I Taxes | Year [ Year | ments
I ! | i | !
| (s) | (v) | (c) | (d) | (o) ] (1
] | 1 | | I |
1 |FEDERAL: | ] } } t
2] 1Income (A) | (20,170,474)| - | 6,484,023 | 3,268,526 | 4
3] | | | | 1
4| l | | | I
$ | Highway Use Tax (A) | - - 1 3,236 | 3,238 | -
61 ! I | I !
7 FICA 1991 | 249,749 | - (143,082) | 106,667 | -
8 1992 | - - | 8,183,145 | 7,930,645 | -
9| I i ! i |
10 | Unemployment 1991 | 15,700 | - (14,188) | 1,842 | -
1 | 1992 | - 1 - ] 164,658 | 144,158 | -
12 | | | I | !
13 | FERC 1992 | - - 1 147,159 | 147,189 | -
14 | | i i | |
15 | SUBTOTAL - FEDERAL 1 (19,905,025)} - | 14,824,981 | 11,601,933 | 4
16 | te | i I i i
17 |STATE: [ 1 i [ |
18 | Ohnto: | I | | |
19 | PUCO 1992 | - 1 - 1 865,182 | 865,182 | -
20 | | I I | i
21 | occ 1992 | - 1 - | 214,072 | 214,072 | -
22 | I 1 | | |
23 | Excise 1991 | - 1 10,829,000 | 10,829,000 | - 1 -
24 | 1992 | - | 10,828,471 | 22,003,003 | 22,175,532 | -
25 | 1993 | - - 1 - | 11,001,334 | -
26 | | i i i |
27 |  Unemployment 1991 | 18,000 | - 1 (15,831) | 2,169 | -
28 | 1992 | - 1 - ] 237,088 | 210,588 | -
29 | | | 1 | l
30 | | { | { i
RS | 1 | | |
32| Sales & Use 1989490 | 354,217 | - 1 - - -
33 | 1991 | 205,653 | - - | 9,131 | -
M| 1992 | - 1 - |} 1,164,008 | 780,743 | -
25 | t { | } |
36| Highway Use 1992 | - ] - | 223 | 223 | -
7| | 1 i l {
38 | i i I 1 }
39 | SUBTOTAL - STATE OF OHIO} 877.870 | 21,657,471 | 35,296,741 | 35,258,974 | -
40 | I 1 | 1 1
4| | | t I |
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X

This Report Is:
An Original

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

and subdivision can vreadily be ascertained.

5. 1f any tax (exclude Federal and State in-
come taxes) covers more than one year, show the
require {nformation separately for each tax year,
{dentifying the year in column (8).

6. Enter all adjustments of the accruad and
prepaid tax accounts in column (1) and explain
each adjustwent in & footnote. Designate debit
adjustments by parentheses.

7. Do not includeé on this page entries with
respect to deferrad incoms taxes or taxes collect-
ed through payroll deductions or otherwise pending
transmittal of such taxes to the taxing authority.

8. Enter accounts to which taxes charged were
distributed 1n columns (i) thru (5). 1In column
(1), raport the amounts charged to Accounts
408.1 and 409.1 for Electric Departmant only.
Group the amounts charged to 40B.1, 409.1,
408.2 and 409.2 under other accounts in column
(1). For taxes charged to other accounts or
utility plant, show the number of the approp-
riate balence sheet account, plant account or
subaccount.

9, For any tax apportioned to more than one
utility dopartment or account, state in a foot-

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

note the basis (nacessity) of apportioning such tax.

1 DISTRIBUTION

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR 1

OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utility department
whore applicable and account charged)

1
|
1
1
1
1
1
|
!
!
1
l
|
|
l
!
l
|
1
|
!
i
|
|
|
!
1
!
t
1
|
i
|
!
!
|
|
l
|
!
1
!
t
!

1
!
{
[

{Prepaid Taxes| Electric i Extraordinary |Adjustmants to} i
Taxes Accrued | (Incl. in | (Account 408.1 [} Items |Ret. Earnings | Other |Line]
] (Account 236) | Account 165)} 409.1) 1 (Account 409.3) { (Account 439) | | Ne.|
1 1 } | | | {
() | (n) | (1) 1 (6)) i (x) I (§)) | |
| | | | | j====1
1 | 1 1 1 1 11
(16,954,973) | - | 26,013,504 i - | - }(a09.2) (19.529,481)| 2|
| | - | -1 -1 1 31
| | 1 | | 1 41
- 1 - 1 - | -1 - | (188) 3,23 | 51
| i 1 | 1 i1 el
- | - | (143,082) | - | - 1 - v 71
252,500 | - | 6,976,954 | - 1 - | (84 1,206,191 ] 8|
i 1 | | | 1 9l
- 1 -1 (14,158) | - 1 - - 1130
20,500 | - | 141,642 1 - - 1 (88) 23,016 | 11 |
1 1 i | i 1321
- i - i 147,159 1 - | - 1 - 1 13|
1 == 1 | { 1141
(16.681.973) 1 - { 33,122,019 | - 1 - i (1..297.038“ 15 |
: i | 1 | | |16 |
! 1 | | | 117
| | { | i |18 |
- | -1 865,182 1 -1 -1 - s
1 1 [ | i | 20§
- { - i 214,072 [} - ] - ] - | 21 |
| | : i | i je2 |
- \ - | 10,823,456 i - 1 - |(408.2) 5,544 | 23 |
- | 11,001,000 | 21,974,781 1 - 1 - }(408.2) 28,222 | 24 |
- | 11,001,334 | - ] - 1 - | - 1251
i | 1 i | 1261
- | -1 (15.831) | - -1 - 1er |
26,500 | - 1 203,238 ! - - 1 (es) 33,es2 | 28 |
| 1 1 } ) 12|
1 i i | | 1301
| l | | | N
354,217 | - 1 - { - 1 - 1 - 13z}
196,522 | - - | - 4 - | - 13|
303,261 | - | 1,023,323 1 - 1 - | Qo1 140,681 | 34 |
! I | | | RE T
- -1 - | -1 - 1 (s 223 | 36 |
| i i 1 | 1371
| i | | | 1 38|
980,500 | 22,002,334 | 35,088,219 ] - 1 - i 208,522 | 39 |
i I ! i l | 40|
| 1 ! 1 i | 41
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

TAXES ACCRUED,

1. Give particulars (details) of the combined
prepaid and acerued tax accounts and show tha
total taxes charged teo operations and other
accounts during the year. Do not include gas-
eline and other sales taxes which have been
eharged to the acceunts to which the taxed
material was charged. If the actual or est-
imated amounts of such taxes are known, show
the ts ina ¥ te and designate whether
estimatad or actual amounts.

2. Include on this, page, taxes paid during
the year and charged divect to fina} accounts,
(not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes).

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1991

PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (e)
The balancing of this Page is not affected by
the inclusion of these taxes. |

3. Incliude in column (d) taxes charged
during the year, taxes charged to operations
and other accounts through (a) accruals cred-
ited to taxes accruad, (b) amounts eredited
to preportions of prepaid taxes chargeable
to current year, and (c) taxes paid and
charged direct to operations or accounts
other than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.

4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in
such manner that the total tax for each State

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR|

I | f |

I I | [
] 1 | ] Taxes ] Taxes |
] ] | 1 | Charged | Patd ]
{Line] Kind of Tax ] Taxes ] Prapatd | During | Ouring i Adjust-
INe. |  (See Instruction 5) | Accrued | Taxes | Year | Year | mants
l ! | ! I | |
| I (s) I (b) 1 (c) I (d) | (e) 1 (¢4]
===~} i [ i i I
I 1 |STATE {continued): 1 [} | | |
| 2 penn: i I | | l
1 3§ PURTA 1992 | - | 968,856 | 1,042,371 | 73,718 | -
] 4] 1993 ) - i - | - i 862,134 | -
I 81 | I ! | |
| 6] Corp. Net Inc 1982.91 | 75,000 | - 1 - 1 - 1 -
1 71 1992-93 | - 1 - ] - i - | -
| & | I ! | |
| 9| Franchise 1990 | - 1 - | 8,515 | 8,818 | -
i 10} 1991 | (273,010) | - I {4,092) | (277,102) § -
| 11 1992 | - ] - ] 708,741 | 978,767 | -
I 12 ! | t | !
| 13} Property Taxes - ] [} ] ] }
| 18} Bruce Mansfield and ] i i ! |
115 ) Seaver Valley [} | i } f
{16 | .. 1989 | 1,877,622 | - - 187,740 | -
117 | 1991 | (222) | A | - 1 (222) | -
| 18 | 1992 | - 1 - 846,508 | 846,730 | -
119 | | l 1 i |
| 20 | I ) I } I
| 21 |  Business Priv Tax 1992 | - 1 -} L | - 1 -
| 22 | f | I 1 [
| 23 | susTotAL - STATE oF PEMN| 1,379,390 ! 968.656 | 2,602,043 | 2,650,277 | -
| 24 | I i -1 I [
| 25 jrocaL: | { | { |
1 26 ] Real and Personal ] | | | I
1 27 | Property 1990 | 42,001,665 | - 1 (90,069)| 41,911,596 | -
| 28 | | | 1 i i
| 29 | 1991 | 43,716,000 | <= | 1,144,006 - -
| 30§ i | | l l
| 31] ! I i | |
1 32| ! | | 1 |
| 33} 1992 | - 1 = | 48,000,000 | - | -
| 3¢ | ! ! | | 1
| 35 | SUBTOTAL - LocaL | 85,717,865 | = | 49,053,937 | 41,911,506 | -
1 38 | i I I | [
| 37 |MISCELLANEOUS: 1992 | - | - 49,186 | 49,156 | -
! 38 JCSC Taxes 1992 | - = 1 %7031 1,947,231 | -
13| I I { | |
| 40 | | | [ | I
| 41 [TOTAL |1 67,769,300 ] 22,626,127 | 103,773,989 | 93,419,087 I 4
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Nama of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X

This Report Is:
An Original

Dec. 31,

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

and subdivision can readily be ascertained.

5. If any tax (exclude Federal ond State in-
come taxes) covers more than one year, show thae
require information separately for each tax year,
{dentifying the year in column (a).

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and
prepaid tax accounts in column (f) and explain
each adjustment in a footmote. Dasignate debit
adjustments by parentheses.

7. Do not tnclude on this page antries with
respact to deferred income taxes or taxes collect-
ed through payroll deductions or otherwise pending
transmittal of such taxes to the taxing authority.

8. Enter accounts to which taxas charged were
distributed in columns (1) thru (J). Im column
(1), report the amounts charged to Accounts
408.1 and 409.1 for Electric Department only.
Group the amounts charged to 408.1, 409.1,
408.2 and 409.2 under other accounts in column
(1). For taxes charged to other accounts or
utility plant, show the number of the approp-
riate balance shaat t, plant t or
subaccount.

9. For any tax apportionsd to more than one
utility department or account, state in a foot-

Year of Report
1991

note the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax.

1
BALANCE AT END OF YEAR |
I

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show ut{lity departmant
where applicable and account charged)

|Prepaid Taxes| Electric | Extraordinary |Adjustments to]| |
Taxes Accrued | (Incl. in | (Account 408.1 | Items |Ret. Earnings | Other fLine|
(Account 236) | Account 185)| 409.1) | (Account 409.3) |(Account 439) | | No.|
1 | 1 ! | |
() ! (h) 1 ) i ) | (x) | (4} |
| 1 ! i ! f====1
l i | | i | 1
| ! | l | | 2
- i - | 1,042,371 | -1 - | - 13
- i 862,134 | - 1 - 1 CI | - 1 4
| | H | | |1 &
75,000 | - | - | - | - 1 - | 6
- I -1 - | - 1 -1 - 17
l | | 1 | | ®
- - 8,515 I - - - 1
- 1 -1 (a,092) | -1 - - 110
(270,026) | - | 708,741 | - 1 - 1 - I 1n
| i | | | | 12
| 1 | | | 113
| | I | | | 14
1 | 1 1 1 |18
©-1,419,882 | - 1 - | - 1 - | - |16
- | - - 1 - - | - 117
(222) | - 1 846,308 | - 1 - | - |18
| 1 1 l | 119
| | 1 | i | 20
- | - 1 54,576 { - | - | (174) (54,576)| 21
| | i | H | 22
1,224,634 | 862,134 | 2,656,619 | - | - (54,576) | 23
1 I | | 1 | 24
| | 1 | | | 25
1 | 1 | | (108) 187,740 | 26
- | - | (102,678) | - - | (OTHER) (2,445)] 27
{ i | | | (431) 3,412 | 28
44,860,006 | - | 44,817,041 | - - | (253) 9,195 | 29
| [} | | | (188) (43,716,000)| 30
| 1 | | { (408.2) £7,670 | 31
1 1 | { | 132
48,000,000 | - 1 - [} - | - | (186) 48,000,000 ] 33
I - | | i | 34
92,860,006 | - | 44,514,365 i - | - 1 4,539,572 | 35
| I i I | | 3
- | -1 49,156 ! -1 -1 - ¥
- | - | 1,947,131 | - | - 1 - |38
| 1 | 1 l | 3
| i | I | | 40
78,363,167 | 22,864,468 | 117,377,509 { - 1 - (13,603,520)| 42

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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Name of Respondent This Report 1s: Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1992

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

(A) Apportionment to Ut{lity Department and ether accounts:

— —-— —-— — e n o o e G = . h . —— - G S mh G s e e W e . G WA e G e G e G eee e Ees e e s @ e e mms .,
— o — - -— - —

Kind of Tax Apportionment Basis
Federal:
Incoms Tazable Income
Highway Use i Use of Equipment
Page 2633 Next Page is 266
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255)

This Report Is:
X An Original

Report below information applicable to Account 255,
Where appropriate, segregate the balances and trans-
actfons by utility and nonutility operations. Explain

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

by footnote any correction adjustments to the account
balance shown in column (g). Inciude in column (1) the
average period over which the tax credits are amortized.

| ] | | Deferred | Allocations to | i
i | I } for Year | Current Year's Income ] ]
| i | Salance at | i I |
| | Account | Beginning | Account | |  Acecount | | [
|Line | Subdivisions | of Yaar | Ne. | Amount | No. | Amount | Adfustments |
| No. | (a) { (b) I (e ! (d) I (e) I (8] I (s) |
| [ ! i i | 1 [ [
1 1] Electric Utility ] 1 | I l ! |
(L | | I I I I I
1 2 n I 498,958 | | - 411.4 | (106,904) | - 1
i 3 &% ] 21,484,401 | } - 1 411.4 | (2.036,1216) | -
| & ™ | | | - 1 | - | - 1
I s 10% | 72,401,416 |  &11.4 |  (374,623)| 411.4 | (1,931,658)| - 1
| 6} (3 | 23,775,030 | | - 1 411.4 | (853,744) | -
I 71 I ! | { | I !
i I i | i l ! | I
] 8] TOTAL | 118,159,805 | 1 (374,623) | | (4,928,422) | 0|
| | I ! I | | I |
I 9 |other (List separately | | | | | i |
I land show 3%, 4%, 7%, | 1 I i | | |
] [10% and TOTAL) | - 1 | - I - | L |
] | i I | I | [ |
| 10 jOther Income & Deduction:| | | | | | i
I 11 » [ I | -1 I - | - 1
1 12 ] % | - ! - | 1 - 1 - |
1 13 ke | - 1 - 1 I - 1 - 1
I 14} 0% I - 1 ] - 1 - 1 S |
1 15 U I - 1 I - I - | = 1
| 16 | 1 I | | i | I
1 17 TOTAL | - ! - 1 | l i
I 18| l | 1 I I I ]
| 19 |TOTAL COMPANY | 118,159,805 | | (374,823) | | (4,928,422) | 0|
I 20| i | | I i I |
I 21} | I 1 | | l i
1 22 I | 1 I H | |
I 23] T ! | I 1 | 1 H
I 24 i | |- I 1 { |
| 25| 1 1 I | I | !
| 26| l I i I 1 | t
27 ! 1 1 l I I I
| 28 | 1 I | | | |
I 29| I t | 1 I ! I
I 30§ | 1 | 1 | | 1
I 3 | | 1 1 I I |
{32} | i I | | I ]
1 33 I ! i | i | !
I 34 I ! | | I | {
I 35| ] i | I | I I
I 36 l | | | | | |
37| | I I I l ! |
| 38| | | 1 1 | ! I
I 39 | | l I | i |
1 40} I | | [ I } I
I &1 | I I | | | I
I 42 I 1 l | I | !
1 43} i I I I | 1 |
1 a4 | I | | l | i |
| 45} { I ! | 1 1 |
1 48| I | i 1 | 1 1
| 47| | ! | | | | |
| 48 | = Beginning balances restated for ease of presentation. ] | ) i
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 286

T




Year of Repert

Dec. 31,

This Report Is:

Nama of Respondent

1992

X An Original

THE TOLEDC EDISON COMPANY

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255) (Continued)
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

1. Report below
other deferred credits.
2. For any deferred eradit being amortized, s

This Report 1s:

X An Original

OTHER DEFERNED CREDITS (Account 253)

the particulars (details) calied for concerning

how the period of

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

3. Minor items (5% of the Balance End of Year for Account
253 or amounts less than $10,000, whichaver is greater)
may be grouped by classes.

amortization.

| i | DEBITS | | i

| | Salance at | i | |
Line | Description of Other i Beginning | Contra | Amount | Credits | ®alance at |
No. | Daferrod Cradits | of Year | Account | | | End of Year |
{ (a) | () H (c) i (d) | (e) 1 1) |

\ 1 i 1 | 1 |

1 | Reserve for Parmanent Nuclear | 8,875,181 | | - i - | 8,875,181 |
2 | Fuel Disposal i | | | | |
3| 1 | ! | | t
4 | Reserve for permanent Nuclear | 8,167,880 | s18 | - § 632,764 | 8,800,444 |
S | Fuel Disposal-Interest |- i l 1 | |
61 l | | ! 1 1
71 | | | ! | |
8 | Defarred AFUDC - Perry 2 i 88,294,781 | i - | - 1 88,294,781 |
L | ! | 1 1 1
10 | Deferred Pension i 17,927,716 | 926/188 | - | 1,100,000 | 19,027,716 |
u| | 1 | | | |
312 | Unamortized Gain on Sale of | 216,949,373 | 807 | 8,677,854 | - i 208,271,819 |
13 | Bruce Mansfiald (1) | | 1 | | 1
14 | | | 1 | i
15 | Davis-Besse Refusling Outage { 1,311,112 | 530 | - | 7,866,672 | 9,177,784 |
16 | | | | | | |
17 | ! | 1 i [ |
18 | Perry 1 Refueling Outage { 2,217,996 | 830 | 1,108,998 | - | 1,108,998 |
19 | 1 1 | | 1 i
20 | Beaver Valley 2 Refueling Outage i 4,914,000 | 830 | 2,268,000 | - | 2,646,000 |
21 | 1 | | | | |
22 | Amount Due to Customers For Future | 167,387,387 | 1 167,387,387 | - 1 - |
23 | Federal Income Tax (FAS 96) | 1 } | 1 |
24 | i I | | | |
25 | Accumulated Doferred Rents - i i 1 i 1 |
26 | Bruce Mansfield* 1 40,853,535 | 232 | - 1 3,792,761 | 44,646,296 |
27 | . | l I | ] |
28 | Accumulated Daferred Rents - \ | [ | i |
29 | feaver Valley 2 | 26,034,217 | 1 803,726 | 2,474,483 | 27,704,974 |
30 | <. 1 1 i 1 | |
3| | | 1 l 1 l
32 | Minor ltems | 295,773 | vartous | 82,156 | 1,502,409 | 1,716,026 |
33| I | | | 1 I
| i 1 | i | |
35 | | | I | | |
36 | l i | | i |
71 | 1 1 | | 1
38| | | | 1 1 |
39 | 1 i i { | |
40 | | 1 1 i 1 |
41 | | | | } i 1
a2 | | | { i | |
4| 1 | | 1 | |
4 | | I | 1 | |
45 | | | } 1 | |
as | — SR | 1 | !
47 | TOTAL | 583,228,751 | | 180,328,121 | 17,369,089 | 420,269,719 |

(1) Life of the laase - 29.25 years
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: ' Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1992

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281)

1. Report the information called for below concern- 2. For Other (Spacify), include deferrals
ing the respondent’s accounting for deferred income relating te other income and deductions.
taxes relating to amortizable property.

CHANGES DURING YEAR

| I 1 |

| | i )

| | Balance at | Amounts | Amounts {
{Line| Account Subdivisions | Seginning | Debited to | Credited to |
INo. | | of Year | Account 410.1 | Account 411.1 |
l | (s) 1 (v) | (e) i (d) l
i I [ | |
| 3] Accelerated Amortization (Account 281) | I ] |
| 21 Electric o | | |
| 3] Defense Facilfties..cicccccccmncnccnscrocannss] - 1 - -
I 4} Pollutfon Contrel Faciliti@s..ccvevccescscncess] 75,000 | 2 10,647 |
| 8} Other..ccceccecsscssccsccnssocensacssnccsssnsel - - 1 -
I €] | | | |
I 74 [ | ! !
| | I | i - |
] 8] TOTAL Elactric (Enter Total of lines 3 -~ 7) ] 75,000 | 2| 10,647 |
| 91 Gas I I ! i
{ 10 | Defense Facfliti@s..ccveccisensciecccncnsncaasl - 1 - ] -
1 11} Pollution Control Facilities..coeeceeenenacans] - i - | - i
j 12§ L | - ) - 1 - ]
I 13} | 1 | |
| 14| I | I |
I | I 1 | |
] 15§ TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 - 14) } 1 | {
f 16 } Other (Spccﬂy).................................l - 1 - | - §
I 1 I | | I
1172 ] TOTAL (Account 281)(Total of 1ines 8, 15, 16) 1 75,000 | 2 10,847 |
I 1 | i | |
| 18 | Classification of TOTAL I | | }
] 19| Federal INcome TaX...eeececneeeencecncoaccncanesl 75,000 | 2| 10,647 |
| 20 | State Income Tax...ccoeneiicincnncnnnncaascnanasl] - - 1 -
| 21 } Local Income TaXeeneeeonsenvascsacconconcsennanel - 1 - | - i
I 1
l |
| * NOTES |
| |
l l
[(A) FAS 109 Adjustment. |
| 1
I i
I I
| |
| |
| |
I |
] |
i |
I |
I {
I |
i |
I |
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is: Year of Report
X An Original Dec. 31, 1992

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281) (Cont.)

3. Use separate pages as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR

ADJUSTMENTS

Debited to | Credited to
Account 410.2 | Account 411.2
(e} t 8]

|
(
{ Amounts | Amounts
|
|

Debits

1 l
[
Cradits Balance at | |

Acet. No.

()

End of Year |Line|
|No. |
(k) P

Amount
(0)

Acet. No.
)

(A)VAR

69,202

4,847

NP EWN-

69,202

-
- O v o

-
N

[
w
—-— ot GMe G W e Gan - o o

(%
»

fmne1
| 18 )
- 116

4,847 69,202 | 17 |

I----l
{18 ]
69,202 | 19 |
- 120
- lar]

4,847

NOTES (Continued)

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
[
|
, [
i
!
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: ' Yaar of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1992

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282)

1. Report the information called for below concern- _  amortization.
ing the respondent’'s ting for deferred income 2. For Other (Specify), include deferrails
taxes relating to property not subject to accelerated relating to other income and deductions.

CHANGES DURING YEAR

Balance at Amounts Amounts

| |
| t
{ | i
jLine Account Subdivistons | Seginning | Debited to | Credited to
INo. i of Year | Account 410.1 | Account 411.1
| (a) | (®) | (e) | (d)
| | i
1 | Account 282 | | ]
2 EleCtPiC.ccciccttneccsascssccassoscnescvencsases] 143,818,288 | 32,992,954 | 15,777,685
I O | - - 1 -
4 Other (Define)..ccceceocncssvesseassscoscnaccsensl - 1 - | -
| | | |
5| TOTAL ( Enter Total of Lines 2 - 4 ) | 143,818,384 | 32,992,954 | 15,777,685
¢} Other (Specify) ccecescsscecscoccocvcesncsncecscsl i |
71 OI & D: Perry Disallowance (net)...ccceccavesel (59,087,879) | - I -
8| I i |
i | i I
9} TYOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of Lines § ~ 8)| 84,730,805 | 32,992,954 | 15,777,685
I | I H
10 | Classification of TOTAL | | 1
11 | Federal Income TaX..ccceecececscsacscscssssssonsl 84,730,805 | 32,992,954 | 15,777,683
12 | State Income TaX..c.ocecccencncnscncsncvocoscenel - | - -
13 ) Locel Income TaX.cceceoconoosvocnsssncecacacncnsl| L | - -
NOTES

(A) 1992 FAS 96 Reversal and FAS 109 Adoption Adjustment.
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Name of Respondont
THE TOLEDO EDISON

COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) (Continued)

3. Use separate pages as requived.

| CHANGES DURING YEAR ] ADJUSTMENTS | i
| i | i
| Amounts { Amounts | Debits i Credits | Balance at |
| Debited to | Credited to | | | End of Year |Line
| Account 410.2 | Accouht 411.2 {Acet. No.| Amount | Acct. No. | Amount | INo.
(o) | n i @ | (n) | 8} | » 1 (x) I
| | 1 | | |  po—
| i 1 t ! i 1 1
- | - | 178,407,379 |(A)Various | | 339,441,032 | 2
- | - | ! - | [ | - 1 3
- - i - | I -1
| ! ! | | 1 1
-1 - 1 | 178,407,379 | | | 339,481,032 | &
! 1 | | | 1 | &
10,703,110 | 3,295,462 | | $26,922 | (A)Various | 1 (50,753,009)| 7
| ! 1 i | 1 | ®
| : | i 1 I i I
10,703,110 | 3,295,462 | i 179,334,301 | | [ ] 288,688,023 | 9
i | 1 i i t !
| 1 | ! 1 | | 10
10,703,110 | 3,295,462 | | 179,334,301 | i o| 288,688,023 | 11
- | -1 1 - | i | - |2
- - | - I I - 11

NOTES (Continued)
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Name ef Respondent This Report 1s:

Year of Report

THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 33, 1992
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER (Account 283)
1. Report the fnformation called for below concern- 2. For Other (Specify), include defarrals
ing the respondent's ting for deferred income relating to other income and deductions.

taxes relating to amounts recorded in Account 283.

| } { | CHANGES DURING YEAR

I l | |

i | | Balance at | Amounts | Amounts
JLine| Account Subdivisions I Beginning | Dabfted teo | Credited to
INo. | 1 of Year | Account 410.1 | Account 411.1
| | (a) | (b) i (e) | (d)
[ I | |

| 1 JAccount 283 | | |

| 2| Electric ] I |

| 3| Property T.xas............-.............e..........l 8,022,088 | 7,460,213 | 2,005,530
| 4| Defarred Fuel Costs....... tececssecssscnccnal (4,121,733) | 3,319,933 | 1,877,837
| 8| MNuclear Fuel Trusts Interest.®...cocvinvenennnnsss] 23,055,998 | 1,827,833 | 19,599
| | Deferred Operating Costs - Perry/Beaver Valiey....] 1,708,891 | - | -

| 7 | Property Tax Deferral Rate Agreement........ce00.. - 1 2,502,002 | -

{ 8] Other (1) cereriiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiceciae ] 492,432,008 | 9,456,772 | 21,911,387
} | I l |

| 91 TOTAL Electric (Total of Lines 3 thru 8) f 521,097,252 | 24,566,753 | 25,814,353
1 10 | Gas [ - - -

| 16 | Other | -1 | -

| | I I |

| 17 § TOTAL Gas (Total Lines 11 thru 16) ! - - | -

| 18 jOother (Specify): Othar Income & Deductions (2).....] 60,534,054 |- i -

| | l | |

i 1 TOTAL (Account 283) (Enter Total of 1ines § [ ! ]

| 19 | 17 and 18) | 581,631,306 | 24,566,753 | 25,814,353
1 l I | |

| 20 [Classification of TOTAL I | I

| 21 | Federal Income T.x................................I 581,631,306 | 24,566,753 | 25,814,353
| 22 | State Income Tnx..................................| - 1 - | -

| 23 | Local Income Tlx..................................l - | - | -

|

1{1) Line 8 Other - Electric: NOTES

| mscc'l'lnn-ous........................................ (671,7a3) 62,859 428,127
] Beaver Valley Rent Over-Accrual Rate Settlement...... - 635,562 -

| Training Costs Mortizction.......................... 3,591,011 170,234 58,424
f Loss on Early Redemption of Debt.coeiininennnnnnnaone 10,438,324 4,855,126 1,084,195
| Capitalized System Development Costs................. 3,430,998 85,758 918,962
] Amt. Due to Customers for Future FIT (SFAS #96 Adj).. 370,121,043 - -

i Carrying Charges Gross-Up - Beaver Valley..veoneeenss 8,079,325 - 504,366
| Carrying Charges Gross-Up - Porry.'................... 34,649,321 - 2,685,161
| O & M Insurance - L U 931,740 - -

| Nuclear Fuei. Interest - Davis BeSS®. . ciiriitinannan 11,231,157 - 5,837,740
| Nuclear Fuel Interest - L - 5,123,618 - 2,893,852
| Nuclear Fuel Interest - Baaver Valley...ceeiveeenenns 1,162,450 - 1,135,185
i Hedging Loss - Bruce Manstield..eeoeieecnnnnenncannns 3,127,918 9,703 169,445
| Dumpsite Fees, UCR AMG, Injuries and 'Dalugns......... (407,981) - -

i D d Side Manag e iecteneeretecsancenncaconnanns - 280,172 -

1 AFUDC - In Sorv'lcc................................... - 1,308,866 1,550,035
| Legal Faes - Porry-GE................................ 1,130,636 723,016 1,590,219
l} Pre-Phase In Deferred Costs - Beaver Valley.covevnnen 28,288,117 - 959,643
| Pre-Phase In Deferred Costs - L 6,777,966 - 236,203
I Phase In O & M Costs - L 3,457,738 430,859 -
} Phase In O & M Costs - Beaver Valley..orniinenennnnas 1,970,412 245,533 -
| FAS 109 AdJUStmMONt . .. ceiueiiiiniirnennennncnnnnnnanns - 679,088 2,159,860
| .
| Total Line 8 Other - Elsctric 492,432,008 9,456,772 21,911,387
1(2) Line 18 Other - OlaD:
| Phase In AdJUSEMENE . e oo iiviennrnncrcennneccnnsonnnnos (3,373,820) - -
I Deferred Return - 3eaver ValleY.eeeeoeeennonarnnannnns 19,553,256 - -
I Deferred Return - PO Y. ceieiietaensacetceoncncnncens 34,171,873 - -
1 AFUOC - In L 10,134,561 - -
] Carrying Charges Gross-Up - Perry & Beaver Valley.®.. 48,484 - -
i Carrying Charges Rate SOttIemaNt.coiinevereccnncnnaas - - -
!
] Total Line 18 Other - OIAD 60,534,054 - -

[ Beginning balances restated for sase of presentation.
1(A) 1992 FaS 109 Adoption Adjustment.
1{(B) 1992 FAS 96 Reversal Adjustment.
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Roport 1s:
X An Original

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER (Account 283) {(Cont.)
3. Provide in the space below axplanations for pages 276 and 277.

Inciude amounts relating to insignif¥icant items 1isted under Other.
4. Use separate pages as required.

Yesr of Report
Dec. 31, 1982

| CHANGES DURING YEAR | ADJUSTMENTS | | |
I 1 . 1

i Amounts | Amounts I Debits | Credits | Balance at : :
| Dabited to | Credited to | | | End of Year |Line|
| Account 410.2 | Account 411.2 |Acet. Neo.| Amount | Acct. No. | Amount | INo. }
| (o) | 4] 1 @ | (h) | ) i (€)] | (k) | |
| | | I [ | I (-
| | 1 | | ! | 1 11
1 | | I I | | | 2
i - - | - | 1 - | 13,476,771 | 3
i - 1 - |(A) var | 2,651,187 |(A) Var | 21,316 | (49.756)| 4
| - | - | (A) Var | 1 |(A) Var | 13,163,241 | 11,700,992 | S
| - | - 1 | « (M) Var i 1,708,891 | - 1 s
! -1 - | - | | - 1 2,502,002 | 7
| 19,132 | - | Verfous | 401,888,333 |  Varfous | 376,283,503 | 505,601,355 | 8
| I | | l | | |

| 19,132 | - { | 404,539,531 | } 391,176,951 | £33,231,364 | 9
| - - | - | | - 1 - |10
I -1 - | - 1 - 1 - |1s
| | 1 | i | | |

{ - -1 | - 1 | - - 1w
1 14,823,067 | 534,913 | Varfous | 169,327 | Various [ 6,961,134 | 68,030,401 | 18
| | 1 | | 1 | ]

| | | | - | { - | - |

i 14,842,199 | §34,913 | i 404,708,858 | 1 398,138,085 | 601,261,765 | 19
| | I | | 1 | |

I ] | 1 | | | | 20
{ 14,842,199 | 534,913 | I 404,708,858 | | 398,138,085 | 601,261,765 | 21
1 -1 - | | -1 1 -1 - e
| - | - | l - | i - i - la3
" .

|

1 - - (A) Var 887,277 (A) Var 98 {(149,172)

i - - - - €35, 562

| - - (A) Var 271,119 (A) Var 638,869 3,335,071

| - - - (A) Var 1,125,167 13,084,088

| - - (A) Var 416,156 - 2,983,947

| - - - (8) Var 370,121,043 -

1 - - - (M) Var 1,461,159 6,113,800

| - - (A) Var 196,704 - 32,160,064

1 - - - (A) Var 931,740 -

| ¢ - (A) Var 563,914 (A) Var 1,057,581 4,899,750

| - - (A) Var 3,982,216 (A) Var 257,270 6,254,712

§ - - (A) Var 1,984,092 (A) Var 17,729 1,993,658

| - - (A) Var 865,629 - 3,833,805

[ - - (A) Var 657,645 (A) Var 249,664 -

} 19,132 - - - 299,303

I - - (A) Var 7,760,836 (A) Var 423,177 7,096,490

1 - - - (A) Var 1 263,432

| - - (A) Var 1,831,556 - 29,160,030

I - - (A) Var 44,977 - 6,586,740

i - - (A) Var 4 (A) Var 3 3,888,596

| - - (A) Var 8 (A) Var 2 2,215,951

1 - - (A) Var 382,425,500 - 380,944,728

| P ———-

| 19,132 - 401,888,333 376,283,503 505,601,355

|

1 - 389,980 - - (3,763,800)

1 3,359,268 - (A) Var 10,324 - 22,922,848

[} 5,094,915 - (A) Var 159,003 (A) Var 1 40,225,490

1 745,347 144,933 - (A) Var 6,912,534 3,822,441

i - - - (A) Var 48,599 (118)

[} 4,823,537 - - - 4,823,837

l SR

[} 14,823,087 534,913 169,327 6,961,134 48,030,401

|

|

|
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Name of Respondent This Report is:

THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

X An Original

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)

1. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed

account, and manufactured gas revenuas in total.

2. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), on
the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat
rate accounts; except that whare separate meter readings

Year of Report
Deac. 31, 1992

are added for billing purposes., one customer should he

counted for esch group of meters added. The average

number of customers means the average of twalve figures
at the close of each month.
3. If increases or decresses from previous year (columns (c),

(e),and (g)), are not derived from previously vaported
figures, explain any inconsistencies in a footnote.

OPERATING REVENUES

| | 1 |
1 1 | l
| ! l ! Amount for [
|tine | Title of Account | Amount for Year | Previous Year |
| No. | (a) - | ()] | (e) ]
I | | | |
I 1 Sales of Electricity | I |
1 2 | (440) Restdential Sales | 215,121,337 | 229,839,710 |
| 3] (442) Commercial and Industrial Sales i } |
i 4| Small (or Commercial) (See Instr. 4) I 175,348,512 | 183,524,106 |
[ Large (or Industrial) (See Instr. 4) 1 235,979,152 | 236,049,648 |
i 6 | (444) Public Street and Highway Lighting i 7,143,482 | 5,755,125 |
| 7 | (445) Other Sales to Public Authorities § 36,371,411 | 37,822,790 |
| 8 | (446) Sales to Refivoads and Raf{lways ! - { - !
| 9 | (448) Interdepartmental Sales | - ] - i
| | | 1 |
| 10§ TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers | 669,963,894 | 692,991,379 |
| 11 | (447) Sales for Resale i 187,574,543 | 146,929,738 |
| | } | |
| 12} TOTAL Sales of Electricity | 827,538,437 | 839,921,117 |
| 13 | (Less) (449.1) Provisfon for Rate Refunds | o | (23,888,342) |
| l | |

| 14 ] TOTAL Revenues Net of Provision for Refunds | 827,538,437 | 863,809,459

| 18 | Other Operating Revenues | i

| 16 | (450) Forfeitad Discounts 1 2,956,492 | 3,280,602
| 17 | (451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues 1 1,037,857 | 757,392

| 18 | (453) Sales of Water and Water Power } - | -

{ 19 | (454) Rent from Electric Property { 1,973,971 | 2,270,512

| 20 | (455) Interdepartmental Rents 1 - { -

| 21 | (456) Other Elactric Revenues | 11,148,542 *| 17,140,452

| 22| I 1

1 23] | !

| 24| | |

| 25| I |

} 26 | TOTAL Other Opsrating Revenues 1 17,116,862 | 23,448,958
} i | 1

{ 27 | TOTAL Electric Opsrating Revenues I 844,655,299 | 887,258,417

i

!

1

!

1

l

{

{

|

1

|

!

|

|

|

|
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Name of Respondent This Raport is: Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1992

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400) (Continued)

4. Commercial and Industrial Sales, Account 442, way be 5. See page 108, Important Changes During Year, for impor-

classified according to the basis of classification tant new territory added and important rate increases or
(Small or Commercial, and Large or Industrial) regularly decreases.
used by the respondent 1f such basis of classification 6. For lines 2, 4, 5, and 6, see page 304 for amounts re-
is not generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand. (Sae lating to unbilled vrevenue by accounts.
Account 442 of the Uniform System of Accounts. Explain 7. Include unmetered sales. Provide detaiis of such sales
basis of classification in a footnote). in a footnote.
MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD | AVG. NO. OF CUSTOMERS PER MONTH
| Amount for i | Number for |
Amount for Ycar | Previous Yasr I Number for Year | Previous Year | Line
() ! (@) I n | (®) | No.
| | | |
i | ! | 1
1,940,661 | 2,040,989 | 254,268 | 254,110 | 2
} 1 | | 3
1,619,478 | 1,683,129 ] 26,006 | 25,954 | 4
3,562,824 | 3,542,639 | 1,893 | 1,843 | 5
60,457 | 57,005 | 251 | 245 | ¢
417,635 | £25,754 | 2,282 | 2,378 | ?
-1 -1 - -1 s
- - - -1 e
| | | |
7,601,055 | 7,749,516 | 284,700 | 284,530 | 10
2,752,932 | 2,587,038 | 8| 14 | 11
| 1 | > l
10,353,987 **| 10,336,554 | 284,708 | 284,544 | 12
- -1 -1 - 13
I H i |
10,353,987 | 10,336,554 | 284,708 | 284,544 | 14

* Includes ($ 1,000,000) unbilled revenues.

** Includes -0~ MW/H relating to unbilled revenues.

- o v o S tmm mm e - - e M = e e —
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

T

SALES OF ELEC

1. Report below for each rate schedule in affect during the
year the MWH of electricity sold, revenus, average number of
customers, average KWH per customer, and avarage revenue psr
KWH, excluding data for Sales for Resale which is reported on
pages 310-311.

2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed
operating revenus account in the sequence followed in "Electric
Operating Revenues,” page 301. If the sales under any rate
schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, Tist
the rate schedule and sales data under each applicabla revenue
account subheading.

3. Whare the same customars are servad under more than one

his Report is:
X An Original

Ysar of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

TRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

rate schedule in the same vrevanye account classification (such as
a general residential schedule and an off peak water heating
schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule
should denote the duplication in number of reported customars.

&. The average numbar of customers should be the number ef
bi11s rendered during the year divided by the number of billing
periods during the year (12 1f all billings are wmade monthly).

§. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state
in & footnote the estimated additional revenus billed pursuant
therato.

6. Report amount of unbillied revenue as of end of year for

each applicable v t

t

hh,

ding.

|Line | Number and Title of Rate Schedule | MWH Sold | Revenue | Average Number {KWH of Sales per | Revenue (cents) |
| No. | | 1 | of Customars | Customar | per KwH Sold |
{ ! (a) | (8) 1 (e} | (d) | (o) | n i
1 ] | I i | i i
! ! 1 | 1 | l |
1 1] Account 440 | | I i 1 I
| 21 Residential Sales | ] 1 | | {
I 31 | | { i | |
| 4 |R-01 Residential i 1,124,081 | 133,913,968 | 181,852 | 6,181 | 11.91 |
{ 5 [R-04 Rasidential Hot Water i 323,220 | 34,685,270 | 36,116 | 8,949 | 10.73 |
| 6 |R-06 Residential Optional Heating | 16,549 | 1,438,763 | 738 | 22,424 | 8.69 |
| 7 |R-07 Restdential Heating i 454,785 | 42,514,586 | n,022 | 13,023 | 9.35 |
| 8 |R-09 Opt Electrically Heated Apt. | 5,368 | 436,432 | 640 i 8,388 | 8.13 |
} 9 |GS-18 Outdoor Security Lighting [ 5,103 | 683,502 | 4,943 * | 1,032 | 13.39 |
{ 10 |GS-19 Controlled Water Hesting 1 2.037 | 127,488 | 998 * | 2,041 | €.26 |
| 11 |Other i 9,518 | 1,321,358 | o 1 1
| 121 | i | | i i
| 13 |Total Residential | 1,940,661 | 215,121,337 | 254,268 i 7.632 | 11.08 |
| 14} I | 1 1 1 !
| 18 | | I | I 1
1 16| I | | | I |
I 17 Account 442 | 1 [ { 1 {
] 18 | Commercial Sales ] | | { | 1
I 19} | 1 | ! 1 |
| 20 |GS-1 Electric Space Conditfoning | 23,496 | 1,299,389 | 208 * | 115,176 | 5.53 |
| 21 {GS-12 Large General Service 1 582,383 | - 52,979,454 | 33 | 1,743,662 | 9.10 |
| 22 |GS-13 Outdoor Night Lighting l 603 | 45,427 | 22 | 27,409 | 7.53 |
{ 23 |GS-16 Smal) General Service | 729,174 | 94,907,154 | 23,878 | 30,537 | 13.02 |
| 24 |GS-17 General Service Heating i 81,284 | 9,155,938 | 1,700 | 47,814 | 11.26 |
{ 25 |6S-18 Outdoor Security Lighting | 9,497 | 1,350,731 | 3,566 * | 2,663 | 14.22 |
| 26 |GS-19 Controlled Water Heating | 82 | 4,961 | 33| 2,485 | 6.05 |
| 27 [PV-44 Large Power Rate i 180,133 | 14,064,081 | 17| 10,596,059 | 7.81 |
| 28 |SR1&2 School Rates | 11,243 | 1,375,086 | 52 | 216,212 | 12.23 |
| 29 |Other [ 1,583 | 166,331 | 3 1 1
| 30| | I | { l |
| 31 [Tetal Commercial I 1,619,478 | 175,348,512 | 26,006 | 62,273 | 10.83 |
| 32} | | l | | }
1 33| | 1 | | | H
| 34} l | | 1 | |
| 35 |*Not included in totals | § { | | |
| 3614 | l | 1 | |
| 37 | ! i H | {
| 38| | 1 | ! | !
I 3| 1 | I | 1 |
| 4| | i I 1 I |
i | i | l | | 1
| 41 |[Total Billed | | | | I |
| 42 [Total Unbillad Rev. (Ses Instr. §) | i 1 | i !
I | | ! | ! i i
| 43 |TOTAL I | | | t t
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

1. Report below for each rat

year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue,

pages 310-311.

2. Provide a subheading and total for each

operating revenue sccount in the seguence

Operating Ravenues,

This Report is:

Year of Report

X An Ortginal Dec. 31, 1992

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

prescribad
Jollowed in "Electric
“ page 301. If the sales under any rate

e schedule in effact during the
average numbor of
customers, average KwH per customer, and average revenuo par
KwH, excluding data for Sales for Resale which is reported on

rate schadule in the same revenue account classification (such as

a general residential schedule and an off peak water heating
schedule), the antries in column (d) for the special schedule
should denote the duplication in number of reported customers.
4. The sverage number of customers should be the number of

b111s rendered during the year dividad by the number of billing

periods during the year (12 47 a1l killings are made monthly).
€. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state

schadule are classified in more than one ravenus sccount, 1ist . in & footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant
the rate schedule and sales data under each applicable revenue thereto.
account subheading. 6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of and of yesar for
3. Whare the same customers are served under more than one each applicable v t subheading.
[Line | Number and Title of Rate Schedule | MwH Sold | Revenus | Average Number |XWH of Sales per | Revenue (cents) |
{ No. | | | | eof Customers { Customar | per KwH Sold |
1 | (a) | (®) l () | (d) 1 (e) | (6] |
| [ i 1 | |
1 | ( | | | i
1] Account 442 [ | 1 | | |
21 Industrial Sales | | 1 | | |
3y ! I | I I |
4 |6S-1 Elactric Space Conditioning | 217 | 14,234 | s> | 43,400 | 6.56 |
§ |GS-12 Large General Service i 505,047 | 50,682,626 | 302 ] 1,672,341 | 10.04 |
€ |GS-16 Small General Service § 91,927 | 12,960,367 | 1,516 | 60,638 | 14.10 |
7 ]GS-17 General Service Heating i 893 | 182,899 | 10 | 89,300 | 20.48 |
8 |GS-18 Outdoor Security Lighting 1 300 | 47,649 | 116 * | 2,586 | 15.88 |
9 |PV-44 Large Power Rate | 2,905,952 | 169,842,144 | [ 7 45,405,500 | 5.84 |
10 {PV-46 Interruptible Power 1 58,488 | 2,248,897 | 1} 58,488,000 | 3.84 |
11 |Other 1 ol 336 | -1 - -
|12 I I i I I i
i 13 |Total Industrial | 3,562,824 | 235,979,152 | 1,893 | 1,882,105 | 6.62 |
| 14| I | | i 1 I
1 18| 1 ] 1 1 | |
| 16§ Account 444 1 i l 1 i |
| 17 | Public Street & Highway Lighting | i § ] | i
{ 18| | | 1 | 1 1
| 19 |Street and Highway Lighting | 60,457 | 7,143,482 | 251 | 240,865 | 11.82 |
{201 - ' I i I 1 i \
{ 21 |Total Street Lighting \ 60,457 | 7,143,482 | 251 | 240,865 | 11.82 |
|22 | ! 1 1 | I
1 23| 1 ! [ | | |
| 24| Account 445 1 [} i | | |
| 25 | Other Sales To Public Authorities | | § i | |
1 26| 1 | | [ l |
| 27 |6s-1 Electric Space Conditioning 1 6,767 | 331,355 | s * | 375,944 | 4.90 |
| 28 |GS-12 Large General Service [} 94,370 | 9,407,620 | 43 | 2,194,651 | 9.97 |
| 29 |GS-13 Outdoor Night Lighting | 616 | 48,850 | a5 | 13,689 | 7.93 |
| 30 [GS-16 Small Genaral Service \ 49,509 | 6,351,097 | 1,571 | 31,514 | 12.83 |
| 31 |GS-17 General Service Heating i 5,903 | 590,380 | e | 86,809 | 10.00 |
| 32 |GS-18 Outdoor Security Lighting i 296 | 48,559 | 112 * | 2,643 | 16.41 |
{ 33 |PV-44 Large Powar Rete 1 130,042 | 8,508,736 | 7 | 18,577,429 | 6.54 |
| 34 |SR1&2 School Rate | £8,876 | - 6,924,267 | 185 | 318,249 | 11.76 |
| 35 |WR1S2 Water & Waste Water | 71.099 | 4,135,385 | 90 | 789,989 | 5.82 |
| 36 |Other | 157 | 25,161 | 273 | 575 | 16.03 |
1 37| | | 1 | | 1
| 38 |Total Public Authorities | 417,635 | 36,371,411 | 2,282 | 183,013 | 8.71 |
1 31 | | [ | l !
| 40 {*Not included in totals | | | i | |
| i | { [ 1 1 l
| 41 |Total Billod | 7,001,055 | 669,963,894 | 284,700 | 26,698 | .81 |
| 42 |Total Unbilled Rev. (See Instr. 6) | P | wee | [ | .= | -
I | | | | 1 | |
| 43 {TOTAL | 7,601,055 | ©69,963,894 | 284,700 | 26,698 | 8.81 |
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Name of Respondant
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Origimal

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

Note to Instruction S:

Residential
R-01
R-04
R-06
®-07
R-09
as-19
Other

Commercial
@S-1
65-12
@s-13
6S-16
65-17
6S-19
PV-44
SR-182
Other

Industrial
GS- 1
6s-12
GS-16
GS-17
PV-44
PV-46
Other

Rate Schedules Having Fuel Adjustment Clauses

Public Streat and Highway Lighting

Publie Authoritias
GS- 1
65-12
65-13
GS-16
6s-17
PV-&44
SR-1a2
WR-182
Other

TOTAL

3048

Revenue

16,357,627
4,703,498
240,821
6,818,031
78,118
28,842
212,765

28,240,499

341,914
8,474,838
8,775
10,610,940
1,182,845
1,193
2,621,295
163,608
161,236

23,566,644

3,158
7,349,444
1,337,722
12,995
42,287,413
851,117

4,366

51,846,215

879,770

98,473
1,373,272
8,964
720,455
85,900
1,892,371
856,764
1.034,633
6,593

6,077,425

110,610,553
eescsassssanse

Next Page 310
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1 ’ | (

[ i

| |

Name of Company | FERC Rate | Average I Average [} Average |

jLine} or Public Authority | Statistical | Schedule or | Monthly Bitling | Monthly ) Monthly 1
{Ne. | (Footnote Affiltations) [Classification]|Tariff Number| Demand (M) [ NCP Demand | CP Demand |
I 1 I | I ! | I
] I (a) ! () (i (c) | (d) | (o) ] 64 1
foeen] I | f I I |
I 1 |aMP-Ohio | RQ I 3 | - | - 1 - !
I 2] | | I I I |
] 3| Subtotal - RQ | I ] | | 1
1 4] ] 1 i I I I
I 51 I | I [ | I
| & |AMP-Ohio I 0s. | 34 1 - | - | - |
| 7 |Cleveland Eledtric INuminating * | os | a5 I - | - | - |
| 8 |Duq Light C y | os | as 1 - I - i - |
| 9 |Michigan Elec. Pwr. Coord. Center I oS [} 4 | - | - } - I
| 10 |Ohio Edison Company | os 1 335 | - } - i - |
| 11 [Ohfo Power Company I os ! 1 [} - | - | - |
| 12 |Ohio Valley Electric Company ] os ] 20 | - | - [} - [}
{ 13 |AMP-Ohio i SF [} 34 i - | - | - [
| 14 |Michigan Elec. Pwr. Coord. Center I oS | 4 f - 1 - 1 - |

Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale (1.e. sales to purchasers other
than ultimate consumars transacted on a settlement basis other
than power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges
of electricity (1.a., transactions involving a balancing of debits
and credits for anergy, capacity, etc.) and any settiements for
imbalanced axchanges on this schadule. Power exchanges must be
reported on the Purchased Power schedule (pages 326-327).
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (s). Do not abbre-
viate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in & footnote
any ownership interest or aff{liation the respondent has with the
purchaser.
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based
on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service
as follows:
RQ - for requirements service. Regquirements service is service
which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e.,
the supplier includes projected load for this service in fts
system resocurce planning). In aldifion. the reliability of
requirements service must be the same as, or second only to,
the suppliar’s service to its own ultimate consumers.
LF - for long-term service. "Long-term" means five years or
Tonger and “firm" means that service cannot be interrupted
for economic reasons and is intended

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

to remain relfable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the

supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy from third

parties te matntain deliveries of LF service). This category

should not be used for Tong-term firm service which meets

the definition of RQ service. For al) transactions identified

as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the con-

tract defined as the earliest date that either buyer or

seller can unflaterally got out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF

service except that “intermediate-term" means longer than

one year but less than five years,

SF - for short-tarm firm service. Use this category for ail

firm services where the duration of each periocd of commit-

mant for service is one year or less. I
LU - for long-term service from a designated generating
unit. “Long-term" means five yaars or longer. The
avatlability and reliability of sarvice, aside from
transmission constraints, must match the avaflability
and reliability of the designated unit,

IV - for fntermediate-term service from a designated
generating unit. The same as LU service except that
“intermediate-term” means Tonger than one year

but less than five years.

Actual Demand (MW)

* Toledo Edison sand Cleveland Electric Illuminating are affiliated under the Centerior Energy Corporation.

(1) A1 classifications labeled “OS™

FERC FOAM NO. 1 (REVISED 12-90)

(Other Service) represent transactions invelving non-firm service.

.
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dac. 31, 1992

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued)

0S - for other service. Use this category only for those ser-
vices which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories,
such as all non-firm service regardiass of the langth of the
contract and service from designated units of less than one
yaar. Describs the nature of the service in a footnote.
AD-for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting
adjustments or “true-ups® for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for cach adjustment.
4. Group requirements RQ sales togethar and raport them starting
at 1ine number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter *Subtotal-
RQ* in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any
order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this listing.
Enter "Total" in column (a) as the last line of tho schedule.
Report subtotals and total for columns (g) through (k).
§. In column (c), fdentify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tar{ff Num-
ber. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedulas or tariffs
under which servica, as identified in column (b), is provided.
€. For reguirsments RQ sales and any type of service involving
demand charges imposed on a monthly (or longer) basis, enter the
average monthly bi1ling demand in column (d), the average wmonthly
non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), ard the average
monthly coincident pesk (CP) demand in column (). For all
other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f).

Monthly NCP demand 1s the maximum matered hourly
(60-minute integration) demand in a month. Menthly CP
demand §s the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the suppliiar'’s system reachas its
monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f)

must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on

a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills
rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in
column (1), and the total of any other types of charges,
including out-of-period adjustments, in column (J).
Explain in a footnote all components of the amounts

shown in column (J). Report in column (k) the total charge.
shown on bills rendered to the purchaser,

$. The data in columns (g) through (k) must be subtetalled
based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and
then totalled on the last Yina of the schedule. The
Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as
Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401, line 23. The
“Subtotal-Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported
as Non-Requirements Salas For Resale on page 401, 1ina 24.
10. Footnote entrias as required and preovide

explanations following all required data.

1 REVENUE | |
| | |
Magawatthours { Demand Charges ! Energy Charges | Other Charges | Total (3) {Line |
Sold i () | (s) | (¢9)] | (h+1+]) | Wo. |
| ! | ! | I
(9) | (h) { 1) 1 (€)] | (k) | |
| H | 1 i |
263,324 | 7.198,873 | 5,659,393 | | 12,358,266 | 1]
| | I | 1 21
263,324 | 7.198,873 | 5,659,393 | | 12,858,266 | 3 |
I i I | | 4y
{ | 1 | [
1,290 | 16,863 | 22,508 | | 39,416 | 6 |
. 734,674 | 13,628,303 | 10,056,019 | 69,749 | 23,754,071 | 71
208,416 | 10,581 | 3,325,488 | 44,696 | 3,380,765 | 8 |
182,587 | 57,521 | 2,731,272 | | 2,788,793 | 9 |
126,671 | | 2,009,450 | (1,443) 1 2,008,007 | 10 |
1,050 | i 19,124 | l 19,124 | 11 |
3,706 | | 53,080 | | 53,080 | 12 |
227,688 | 1,676,457 | 3,185,617 | 20,757 | 4,852,831 | 13 |
7,950 | 49,600 | 148,503 | 1 198,103 | 14 |
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REVISED 12-91) Page 311 Next Page s 310A




Name of Raspondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e. sales to purchasers other
than ultimate ted on a settiement basis other
than power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges
of electricity (1.a., transactions invelving a halancing ef debits
and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any sattlements for
imbalanced exchangas on this schedule. Pewer exchanges must be
reported on the Purchased Power schedule (pages 326-327).
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do not abbre-
viate or truncate the nmame or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote
any ownership interest er affilf{ation the respondent has with the
purchaser.
3. In column (b), enter a Statisticsl Classification Code hased
on the original contractual terms and conditions of the sarvice
as follows:
RQ' - for requirements service. Regquirements service is service
which the supplier plans to provide en an engoing basis (i.e.,
the supplier includes projected load for this sarvice in its
system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of
requiremants service must be the same as, or sscond only te,
the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.
LF - for long-term service. "Long-term™ means five years or
longer and “firm" means that service cannot be interrupted
for aconomic reasons and s intended

to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the
supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy frem third
parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category
should not be used for long-term fTirm service which meets
the definition of RQ service. For all transactions {dentified
as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the con-
tract defined as the saritast date that either buyer or
sealler can unflaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF
service except that "intermediate~term* means longer than
one year but less than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all
firm servicas where the durstion of sach period of commit-
ment for service is one year or lass.

LU « for long-term service from a designated generating
unit. "Leng-term” means five years or longer. The
availabtility and reltability of service, aside frem
transmission constraints, must match the availability

and reliabilfty of the designated unit.

IV - for intermediate-term service from a designated
generating unit. The same as LU service except that
“intermediate-term” means longer than one year

but less than five years.

Actual Demand (M)

t I |

i § |

Name of Company [} FERC Rate | Average | Average | Average |

|Line} or Public Authority | Statistical | Schedule or | Monthly Billing | Monthly | Monthly |
|No. | (Footnote Affiliations) {Classification{Tari?f Number| Demand (MW) [ NCP Demand | €P Demand |
| I 1 | } 1 | |
| I (a) ! (b) | (e) | (d) | (e) | ) !
J===-1 I I | | } |
| 1 |Cleveland Electric Illuminating * | 1} i 33 } - | - ] - [
| 2 |Cleveland Electric I11uminating * | AD  (2)} | - } - i - i
I 31 ! | | | | |
() | | | | 1 I
I 81 | | i i | |
| 6] Subtotal - Non-RQ [} 1 | 1 } ]
I 71 | i [ | | |
| 8] | | | | | |
| 9| | | ! ! I l
110 | | 1 ] I |
111 | 1 | I [ I
112 ] ] ] | | | I
| 13§ | | | i I |
| 34 | TOTAL 1 | 1 | | |

* Toledo Edison and Cleveland Electric I1luminating are affiliated under the Centerior Energy Corporation.

(2) True-up for services provided in September 1991 ($19,314), October 1991 (341,161), and Dacember 1991 (31,825).

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REVISED 12-90)
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued)

0S - for other service. Use this category only for those sor-
vices which cannot be placed in the sbove-definad categories,
such as all non-firm sarvice ragardiess of the length of the
contract and service from designated units of less than ona
year. Describe the nature of the service in a footnotae.
AD-for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any acecounting
adjustments or ngrue-ups” for service previded in prier raporting
years. Provide an axplanation in a footnote for each adjustment.
4. Group regquiremants RQ sales together and report them starting
at Yine number one. After listing a1l RQ sales, enter “Subtotal-
RQ" in column (a). The remaining sales mey then be 1isted in any
order. Enter “Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this listing.
Enter “Total® in column (s) as the last iine of the schedula.
Report subtotals and tots) for columns (g) through (k).
5. In column (), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tari?f Num-
ber. On separate linas, list all FERC rate schadules or tariffs
under which service, as identified in column (b), is provided.
6. For raguirements RQ sales and any type of ssrvice involving
demand charges imposed on a wonthly (or longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly
non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and tha average
wonthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (). For all
other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (.

Monthly NCP demand is the maximum meatered hourly
(60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP
demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reachss its
monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (1)

must be in megawatts. F te any d d not stated on

a magawatt basis and explain.

7. Raport in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills
rendersd to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h) . energy charges in
column (1), and the total of any othar types of chargaes,
including out-of-period adjustments, in column (J).
Explain in & footnote all components of the amounts

shown in column (J). Report in column (k) the total charge
shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in columns (g) through (k) must be subtotalled
based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction &), and
then totalled on the last line of the schedula. The
sSubtotal - RQ* amount in column (g) must be reported as
Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401, line 23. The
wgubtotal-Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported
as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401, 1ine 24.
10. Footnote entries as required and provide

explanations following all required data.

| REVENUE i |

1 | |
Megawatthours | Demand Charges 1 Energy Charges 1 Other Charges i Total (8) jLine |
Sold | (€)) | (€)) | (%) | (h+i+J) | No. |
| | | | I |

(9) | () 1 ) | (€)) | (x) | |
| | | | | |

1,025,576 | 1 107,559,587 | 1 107,559,587 | 11

| 1 1 62,500 | 62,500 | 21

| ] 1 1 b3l

I | ! 1 1 4

| 1 | | 1 5}

2,489,608 | 15,439,330 | 129,080,688 | 196,259 | 144,716,277 | 6 |
- | | I | P71

| | | | [

| | | | 1 91

| | | | 1 10|

| | i | | 1|

| | | | 1 12

I | i I 1 13|

2.752.932 | 22,638,203 | 134,740,081 | 196,259 | 157,574,543 | 14 |

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REVISED 12-91) Page
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Origins}

1f the amount for previous year is not derfved from previously reported figures,

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

explain in footnotes.

I
[
|
{
|
|
i
1
I
i
l
i
|
|
!
|
i
|
[
|
|
|
!
|
|
|
l
|
|
|
|
|
|
{
|
|
l
l
|
I
|
|
|
!
i
1
|
|
|
|
!
|
l

| tn.| Account | Amount for | Amount for

] No.| | Current Year | Previous Year
[ (o) i ™) | ()
f==n-1 I I

I 11 1. POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES 4 i

| 2] A. Steam Power Genaration | }

| 3| Operation I [

| 4] (500) Operation Supervisien and Engineering | 2,989,959 | 3,121,344
I 8§ | (501) Fuel i 90,349,137 | 93,148,234
| & | (502) Steam Expenses | 8,205,378 | 7.459,481
| 7 | (8503) Steam from Other Sources i - 1 -
| 8 | (Less) (504) Steam Transferred-Cr. [ - | -
1 91 (505) Electric Expenses i 1,190,620 | 2,089,691
| 10 | (506) Miscellansous Steam Pewsr Expsnses | 4,183,031 | 3,667,699
I 11 | (807) Rents i 35,902,244 | 35,878,025
] 12y TOTAL Operation (Tetal of 1tnes 4 - 11) | 142,820,366 | 145,344,474
| 13 | Maintenance | |

| 14 | (510) Maintenance Superviston and Enginearing | 2,497,342 | 1,643,848
| 15 | (511) Matntenance of Structures f 2,000,480 | 1,618,005
| 16 | (512) Maintenance of Boiler Plant | 8,166,065 | 9,926,216
| 17 | (513) Matntenance of Electric Plant { 1,788,772 | 3,845,048
| 18 | (514) Maintenance of Miscellansous Steam Plant ] 1,820,557 | 1,547,347
I 19§ TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 14 - 18) 1 16,043,216 | 18,580,464
1 20 ] TOTAL Power Pred. Expensas-Steam Power (Tetal ef lines 12 & 19) | 158,863,582 | 163,924,938
| 21 8. Nuclear Power Generation i |

| 22 | Operation | |

| 23 | (517) Operation Supervision and Engineering i 17,054,241 | 14,380,912
| 28 | (518) Fuel | 71,893,460 | 70,736,936
[ 25 | (519) Coolants and Water } 412,278 | $04,651
| 26 | (520) Steam Expenses ] 7.187,582 | 5,452,738
| 27 | (521) Steam from Other Sources [ - | -
| 28 | (Less) (522) Stesm Transferred-Cr. | -1 -
| 29 | (523) Electric Expenses 1 329,200 | 312,488
| 30 | (524) Miscellaneous Nuclear Pewer Expenses | 35,111,234 | 41,948,048
| 31 | (525) Rents I 70,163,482 | 76,727,884
| 32| TOTAL Operation (Total! of lines 23 - 1) ] 201,921,477 | 210,163,657
[ 33 | Maintenance [ i

| 34 | (528) Mafntenance Superviston and Engineering i 2,962,219 | 2.654,268
| 35 | (529) Metintenance of Structures | 1,101,421 | 922,890
| 36 | (530) Maint of Reactor Plant Equipment { 12,039,900 | 10,689,102
| 37 | (531) Maintenance of Elactric Plant H 2,794,182 | 3,836,022
| 38 | (532) Maintenance of Miscellansous Nuclear Plant | 9,738,446 | 5,943,255
| 39 | TOTAL Maintenance (Tetal of lines 34 - 383) i 27.636,138 | 24,045,537
] 40} TOTAL Power Prod. Expenses-Nuclear Power (Tetal of 1ines 32 & 39)] 229,557,815 | 234,209,194
| &1 C. Hydraulic Pewer Generation ] [}

| 42 | Operatien [} |

| 43 | (535) Operation Supervision and Engineering [} - | -
| 48 | (536) Water for Power i - | -
| 45 | (537) Hydraulic Expenses | -] -
| 46 | (538) Electric Expenses ] - ] -
| 47 | (539) Miscellaneous Hydraulic Pewer Generation Expenses I - | -
| 48 | (540) Rents | -1 -
| 49 | TOTAL Operation (Total ef lines 43 - 48) I -] -
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Name of Respondont This Report Is:
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

L

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1982

| Ln.} Account | Amount for | Amount for |
| No.| | Current Year | Previous Year |
| | (a) | (b) i (c) |
[ J— | i 1
| 80 | €. Hydraulic Power Generation (Cont {nued) | | i
| 51 | HMaintenance | { |
{ 52 | (541) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 1 - -1
| 83 | (542) Maintansnce of Structures 1 - 4 - 1
| 54 | (543) Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways | - i -1
| 55 | (544) Matintenance of Electric Plont I - -
| 56 | (545) Maintenance of Miscellanecus Hydraulic Plant I -1 -1
| 87 | TOTAL Maintenance (Tetal ef lines 52 - 88) { -1 -1
]88 | TOTAL Powsr Prod. Expenses-liydraulic Powsr (Total of 1ines 49 & 57)| - i -1
| 89 | D. Other Pewer Generation | | 1
| 60 | Operation . | i 1
| 61 | (546) Operation Supervistion and Engineering i 16 | 2,484 |
| 62 | (547) Fuel | 109,896 | 13,157 |
| 63 | (548) Genuration Expenses } 8,885 | 16,727 |
| 64 | (549) Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Expenses ] - | - |
| 65 | (550) Rents [} - 1 -1
| 66 | TOTAL Operation (Total ef lines 61 - ()] i 118,797 | 32,368 |
| 67 | Mainter-nce | | ]
| 68 | (551) © ntenance Supervision and Enginearing | - | -1
{ 69 | (552) Maintenance of Structures | - -
| 70 | (553) Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant i 64,889 | 45,691 |
| 73 | (554) Maintenance of Miscellanecus Other Powor Gensratien Plant i 10,579 | 4,333 |
| 72 | TOTAL Maintenance (Total ef lines 63 - 71) i 75,488 | 50,024 |
173 ¢ JOTAL Power Prod. Expsnses-Other Power (Tetal ef lines 66 & 72) [} 194,268 | 82,392 |
| 74 | €. Othar Power Supply Expenses 1 \ {
{ 75 | (555) Purchased Power 1 18,351,224 | 16,756,917 |
| 76 | (556) System Control and Load Dispatching | 1,204,292 | 1,275,166 |
| 77 | (557) Other Expenses | 7,812,913 | 14,986,216 |
{78 | TOTAL Other Power Supply Expenses (Total ef lines 75 - 77) | 27,368,429 | 33,018,299 |
|79 | TOTAL Power Production Expanses (Total of lines 20,40,58,73 4 78) | 415,983,891 | 431,234,823 |
| 80 | 2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES | i I
| 81 | Operation | | |
| 82 | (560) Operation Supervision and Engineering t 778,721 | 1,111,477 |
| 83 | (561) Load Dispatching = i 290,197 | 244,973 |
| 84 | (562) Stotion Expenses i 223,968 | 1,253,117 |
| 85 | (563) Overhead Lines Expenses i 68,003 | 122,320 |
| 86 | (564) Underground Lines Expanses ] - 1 79.133 |
| 87 | (565) Tronsmission of Electricity by Others I 4,847,671 | 5,225,181 |
| 88 | (566) Miscellanaous Trensmissicn Expenses I -1 -
| 89 | (567) Rents | 0| i
| 90 | TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 82 - 89) { 6,208,560 | 8,036,200 |
| 91 | Maintenance | { |
| 92 | (568) Maintenance Supervision und Engineering | 389,095 | 666,060 |
| 93 | (569) Maintensnce of Structuren i - | 39,265 |
| 94 | (570) Maintenance of Station Equipment 1 864,593 | 1,241,341 |
} 95 | (571) Maintenance of Ovarhead lLinas I 308,251 | 1,057,447 |
| 96 | (572) Maintenance of Underground Lines 1 96,978 | 147,522 |
| 97 | (573) Matintenance of Miscellanaous Transmission Plant | 183,073 | 17,727 |
| 98 | YOTAL Maintenance (Total ef lines 92 - 97) | 1,841,987 | 3,169,362 |
199 | TOTAL Transmission Expensas (Total of lines $0 & 8) [ 8,050,547 | 11,205,562 |
1100 | 3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES | | [
]101 | Operattion [} [ i
1102 | (580) Operation Supervision and Engincering | 2,674,849 | 2,289,609 |
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
THE TOLEDO .EDISON COMPANY X An Origina)

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

Yeaar of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

| tn.| Account | Amount for |  Amount for
| No.| | Curvent Year | Previous Year
I (a) [ (v) | (c)
f-==-1 I |
j103 | 3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES (Continued) { 1
J104 | (581) Load Dispatching i 751,827 | 844,294
1105 | (582) Station Expanses 1 612,484 | 597,797
{106 | (583) Overhead Line Expenses [} (114,851)] 1,111,033
{107 | (388) Underground Line Expenses | 161,485 | 608,784
|108 | (585) Street Lighting and Signa) System Expenses | 202,238 | 827,712
1109 | (586) Meter Expenses | 908,976 | 1,296,729
1110 | (587) Custemar Installations Expanses i 1,671,629 | 1,795,130
1111 | (388) Miscellaneous Distributien Expenses 1 183,843 | 535,991
{112 | (589) Rents | 8,841 | 1
j113 | TOTAL Operation (Tetal ef lines 102 ~ 112) [ 7,141,021 | 9,607,080
[114 | Maintenance I |
1115 | (590) Msintenance Supervision and Engineering H 2,280,549 | 2,542,662
1216 | (591) Maintensnce of Structures i 7.686 | 120,984
1117 | (592) Maintenance of Station Equipment i 969,483 | 683,079
|118 | (593) Maintenance of Overhesd Lines } 6,564,219 | 6,546,827
1119 | (594) Maintenance ef Underground Lines i 483,042 | 619,832
{120 | (595) Maintenance of Line Transformers I 137,400 | 272,494
J121 | (896) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems ] 292,971 | 478,157
j122 | (597) Maintenance of Meters [} 181,366 | 286,492
{123 | (598) Maintenance of Miscellanecus Distribution Plant 1 4,173,300 | 192,902
j124 | TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 115 - 123) | 15,042,018 | 11,743,429
1128 | TOTAL Distributien Expenses (Total eof lines 113 & 124) ] 22,183,037 | 21,350,509
1126 | 4. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES | [
{127 | Operation i |
j128 | (901) Supervision 1 496,330 | -
[129 | (902) Meter Reading Expenses [} 1,187,844 | 1,469,452
{130 | (903) Customer Records and Cellectien Expenses ] 3,897,967 | 4,657,318
1131 | (904) Uncellectible Accounts i 3,313,504 | 4,898,121
1332 | (905) Miscellaneous Custemer Accounts Expanses | - 1 -
1133 | TOTAL Customer Accounts Expanses (Total ef lines 128 - 132) H 8,895,645 | 11,024,888
1134 | §. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES [ |
]135 | Operation [} }
}136 | (907) Supervisien 1 190,296 | 122,485
1137 | (908) Customer Assistance Expenses 1 3,664,750 | 3,991,542
1138 | (909) Informational and Imstructional Expenses ] 833,075 | 1,122,821
1139 | (910) Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational Expenses H - -
{140 | TOTAL Cust Service and Informational Exp (Total ef lines 136 - 139)] 4,388,121 | 5,236,828
1361 | 6. SALES EXPENSES 1 i
j142 | Operattion ] i
1143 | (911) Supervision | 832,949 | 775,737
j144 | (912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses [} 76,000 | -
1145 | (913) Advertising Expenses ] - -
1146 | (916) Miscellanscus Sales Expenses I - ] -
1147 | TOTAL Sales Expenses (Total ef lines 143 - 146) ] 908,949 | 775,737
jia8 | 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES ] [
{149 | Operation | {
1150 | (920) Administrative and General Salaries ] 2,186,483 | 2,845,617
1181 | (921) Office Supplies and Ixpenses | 22,962,376 | 23,243,927
1152 | (Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred-Credit ] 4,846,675 | 3,828,776
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: ' Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 3%, 1982
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
| Ln.} Account | Amount for | Amount for
| No.} | Current Year | Previous Year
| l (a) ! (b) | ()
===l I |
j183 | 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES (Continued) ] |
]154 | (923) Outside Services Employed | 686,060 | 1,111,608
|155 | (924) Property Insurance | 4,982,038 | 5,207,410
1156 | (925) Injurios and Damages i 2,106,392 | 3,527,003
1157 | (926) Employoe Pensions and Banefits ] 17,748,196 | 16,413,963
1188 | (927) Franchise Reguirements | 1,089 | 1,080
1189 | (928) Regulatery Commissien Expenses I 351,377 | 339,780
1160 | (Less) (929) Duplicate Charges-Cr. | 1,579,087 | 1,972,727
]161 | (930.1) General Advertising Expenses | 504,983 3,267
1162 | (930.2) Miscallaneous General Expenses | 4,452,647 | 4,826,437
{163 | (931) Rents | 123,789 | 106,834
j164 | TOTAL Operation (Total of 1ines 150 - 163) } 49,679,638 | 51,825,423
{165 | Maintenance | )
1166 | (935) Maintenance of General Plant | 755,182 | 716,320
1167 | TOTAL Administrative snd General Expenses (Total eof lines 164 - | 50,434,840 | 82,541,743
| ! 166) | I
1168 | TOTAL Electric Opsration and Maintenance Expenses (Total of lines | $10,845,030 | 533,370,090
| { 79,99,125,133,140,147 & 167) { i
NUMBER OF ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES

1. The data on number of employees should be reported for the payroll period snding nearsst to October

31, or any payroll period ending 60 doys befors or after October 3.
2. 1f the respondent’s payroll for the raporting period includes any special construction personnel,

include such ewmployees on 1ine 3, and show tha number ef such special construction employees in a

footnote.
3. The b of amploy assignable te the electric department from joint functions of combination

utilities may be determined by estimate, on the basis of employes equivalents. Show the estimated

number of equivalent employees attributed to the electric department from joint functions.
| |
| |
| 1| Payroll Pertod Endaed (Date) Dec. 31, 1992
| 2 | Total Regular Full-Time Employeas 2,3%7
| 3 | Total Part-Time and Temporary Employeses 3
| 4 | Total Employees 2,422
1 |
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

PURCHASED POWER (Account 555)
{Including power exchanges)

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report
exchanges of electricity (1.e., transactions involving a balancing
of debits and cradits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any
settlements for imbalanced exchanges.
2. Enter the name of the seller or other party {n an exchange
transaction in celumn (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name
or usa acronyms. Explain in a footnote sany ownership interest
or affiliation the vespondent has with the seller.
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based
on the original contractual terms and conditions of the sotjvico
as folleows:
RQ - for raguiremants service. Requirements sarvice is service
which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis

RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide
in a footnote tha termination date of the contract defined
as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can
unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF
service excapt that “"intermediate-term" means Tonger than
one year but less than five years.

SF - for short-term firm sarvice. Use this catagory for
all firm services, where the duration of each peried

of commitment for service is one year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating
unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The avail-
sbility and reliabflity of service, aside from trans-

(f.e., the supplier includes projected load for this service in mission constraints, must match the availability and
its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of reliability of the designated unit.
reguiréments service must he the seme as, or second only to, thell - for intermediate-term service frem a designated

supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term service. “Long-term" means five years or
longer and “firm" means that service cannot be interrupted
for fc v and is fntended to remain reliable

even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must
attempt to buy emergency energy from third parties to maintain
deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used
for long-term Tirm service which mests the definition of

generating unit. The same as LU service axcept that
“intermediate-term" means longer than one yesr but
lass than five years.

EX - for axchanges of slectricity. Use this category
for transactions invelving a balancing of debits
and credits for energy, capacity, etc. and any
settlemants for imbalanced exchanges. :

1 i
| I
| |
i |
| |
! !

Actual Demand (MW)

| | |

i I !

| | |

| | |

i | l

Name of Company I FERC Rate | Average | Average | Average |

Line} or Public Authority |Statistical]| Schedule or | Monthiy 8{1%ing | Monthly } Monthly ]

No. | (Footnote Affiliations) [Classificat| Tariff Number | Demand | NCP Demand | CP Demand |

| i I i | l |

i , (®) I ) )i (e) 1 () | (o) | n i

----1 1 i I I i !

1 [Clevetland Electric !1luminating *| EX [} as [} - | - | - |

2 |Dug Light. Company @1 & | 35 I - ! - I - i
3 |Michigan Elec. Pwr. Co. Ctr. (5)| v | 4 [} - [ - | - i .

4 |Ohio Edison Company (31 EX 1 25 1 - 1 - | - |

S |Ohioc Power Company (4)1 X | 25 i - | - | - |

6 |Cleveland Electric ITiuminating *| oS | 25 | - | - i - ]

7 |Duq Light Company | os | 25 | - | - | - 1

8 [Ohio Edison Company [ os | 25 i - | - ] - §

9 |Ohfo Power Company i os | 1 1 - i - § - {

10 |Ohie Valley Electric Company ] os | 20 I - ] - | - |

11 [Power Dam ** 1 w | I - | - i - |

12 [Inadvertent i i | - | - | - {

13 | I ! I I I |

1 | I ! | ! I |

* Toledo Edison and Clavaland Electric I1luminating are affiliated under the Centerfor Energy Corporation.

** Small qualifying facility.
(1)
(2)
3

1)}
(5) Represents pumped hydro transaction.
Edison ($8,330,000), respactively.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REVISED 12-90)

ANl classifications labeled “0$" (Other Service) represent transactions invelving non-firm servicae.
Power Exchanges - MW Delivered includes 3,230 MW of tie-line paybacks.
Pewer Exchanges - MW Raceived includes 295 MW of tie~line paybacks.
Power Exchanges - MW Deliverad includes 4,020 MW of tie-line paybacks.
Power Exchanges - MW Received and Deliverad represents tie-line paybacks; no cost is assocfated with th

No cost is associated with these power exchanges.
No cost is associated with these power exchanges.

No cost is associated with these power exchanges.
power

n

ges.

Payments for this service wers made to Consumers Power ($8,670,000) and Detroit
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

PURCHASED POWER (Account 355) (Continued)
(Including power exchanges)

0S - for other service. Use this category only for those

sarvices which cannot be placed in the above-defined
categories, such as all nonfirm service vagardless of
the langth of the contract and service from designated
units of less than one year. Describe the nature of
the service in a footnote.
AD - for out-of-perifod sdjustment. Use this code for
any accounting adjustments or “tyrue-ups” for service
provided in prior reporting years. Provide an explan-
ation in 8 footnote for each adjustment.
4. In column (c)., fdentify the FERC Rate Schadule Number
or Tariff, or, for nonFERC Jurisdictional sellers, include
an appropriate designation for the contract. On saparate
1ines , 1ist 211 FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract
designations under which service, as identified in column
(b), is provided.
&, For requircoments RQ purchases and any type of service
involving demund charges imposed on a monthly (or longer)
basis, enter the wmonthly average bi11ing demand In column
(d), the averuge monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand
in column (e), and the average wmonthly coincident peak (CP)
demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter
NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand s the
maximum meterad hourly (60-minute tntegration) domand
in & month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during
the hour (60-minute integration) in which tha supplier’'s
system reaches fits monthly peak. Dewand reported in columns
(@) and (f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any domand not
stated on a magawatt basis and explain.

6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills
rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (4)
the magawatthours of power exchanges received and
delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not
report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (J), energy charges
in column (k), and the total ef any other types of char-
ges, including out-of-period adjustments, in column

(1). Explain in & footnote all components of ths amount
shown in column (1). Report in column (m) the total charge
shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent.
For power exchanges, raport in column (m) the settle-
ment amount for the net receipt of energy. 1f more energy
was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If
the settliement amount (1) includes credits or charges
ether than incremental generation expenses, or (2)
excludes certsin cradits or charges covered by the agree-
ment, provide an explanatory footnote. '
8. The data in columns (g) through (m) must be totalled
on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in
column (g) must be reported as Purchases on page 401,
14ine 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported
as Exchange Received on page 401, line 12. The total
amount in column (i) wmust be reported as Exchange
Delivered on page 401, line 13.

9. Footnote entries as raquired and provide

explanations following all reguired dats.

i POWER EXCHANGES L COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER | {

i It | |
Megawatthours || Megawatthours | Megawstthours || Demand Charges | Energy Charges | Other Charges | Total (§ + k ¢ 1) jLine|
Purchased 1! Received | Deliversd 1 i (3) i (s) | or Settlement ($) |No. |
| | i l I | | 1

(9) I (h) | (1) 1 I (%) | ) | (w) | |
| i " i | 1 [==--1

] 57,263 | 138,710 |} { i | (1,873,281) 1|

- I 3,828 | 11,148 || } i | (100,970)| 2 |
] 390,854 | $75,003 ‘|| 1 17,000,000 | i 17,000,000 | 3 |

3} 470 | 5,484 || | H l (29.647)| 4|

I 140 | s2 || 1 | | o| s}

146,296 || | 1] { 1,830,052 | 2,698 | 1,832,750 | 6 |
1,126 || 1 i i 15,763 | | 15,763 | 7 |
5,102 || 1 1 | 74,736 | 1 83,648 | 8|
14,230 || i 1" 1 326,853 | 568 | 327,421 | 9 |
19,860 || i n i 757,565 | i 757,565 | 10 |
9,327 |} | 1 i 321,650 | | 386,489 | 11 \
(Nl 1 1] | i ! of2|

11 | 11 H 1 i 1131

| i | i 114 ]

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REVISED 12-90)
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Nama of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dac. 31, 1992

PURCHASED POWER (Account 555)
(Including power exchanges)

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide

exchanges of electricity (i.s., transactions involving a balancing in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined I

of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can

settiements for imbalanced exchanges. unilaterally get out of the contract.

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange IF - for intermediate~term firm service. The same as LF

transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name service except that '1ntcmﬁuto-tcm" means longer than

or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ewnership interest one year but less than five years.

or affi{liation the respondent has with the seller. SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code bassd 11 firm services, where the durstion of sach period

on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service of commitment for service i{s enes year or less.

as follows: LU - for long-term service from a designated gcnonﬁng
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service unit. “Long-term" means five years or Tonger. The avafl- '
which the supplifer plans to provide on an ongoing basis ability and reliability of service, aside from trans- -

{(i.e., the supplier includes projected load for this service in mission constraints, must match the avatlabflity and
its system resource planning). In addition, the veliability of reliability of the designated unit.
requirements service must be the same as, or second only te, thelU - for intermediate-term service frem a designated

supplier’'s service to fts own ultimate consumars. generating unit. The same as LU service except that
LF -~ for long-term service. “Long-term” means five years or “intermediate-term” means longer than one year but
longer and “firm” means that service cannot be interrupted less than five years.

for economic reasons and 1s intended to remain reliable EX ~ for axchanges of electricity. Use this category
even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must for transactions involving a balancing of debits
attempt to buy emergency energy from third parties to maintain and credits for energy, capacity, etc. and any
delivearies of LF service). This category should not be used settiements for imbalanced exchanges.

for long-term firm service which meets the definition of

Actua! Demand (MW)

|
|
i
l
i
}

| | 1

i | i

1 | |

! | 1

| | H

Name of Company FERC Rate [} Average | Average I Average ]

{Line} or Public Authority |Statistical| Schedule or | Monthly Billing | Monthly 1 Monthly i
INo. | (Footnote Affiliations) |Classificat| Tariff Number | Demand | NCP Demand | CP Demand ]
| | i I I ! | - 1
| I . (a) i (b) I (e) | (a) | (o) I () |
|====} I | i | I |
| 1 |AMP-Ohio I AD (6)] | - | - 1 - |
| 2 |Cleveland Electric Illuminating *| AD (7))} | - | - I - 1
I 3] I i | | | |
| 4] | | I | | 1
1 51 l | | | H |
1 €] | 1 i | I |
71 | | I | | i
| 8 [ | | i l I
I 91 i | | | 1 1
1 10| i l ! | H 1
111 I I 1 } | I
112} | I 1 | 1 i
113 | I 1 | | I |
| 14 | TOTAL i I { i i i

* Toledo Edison and Cleveland Electric I1luminating are affiliated under the Canterior Energy Corporation.

(6) True-up for services provided in August 1990.
(7) True-up for services provided in September 1991 ($43,841), November 1991 (3$6,700), and Decamber 1991 (~$163).
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Name of Respondant
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Iis:
X An Original

Year of Raport
Dec. 31, 1992

PURCHASED POWER (Account 555) (Continued)
(Including power exchanges)

0S - for other service.
services which cannot be placed in the above-dofined
categories, such as a1l nonfirm sorvice regardiess of
the length of the contract and service from designated
units of less than one year. Describe the nature of
the service 1n & footmnote.
AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this cods for
any accounting adjustments or strue-ups” for ssrvice
provided in prier reporting years. Provide an explan-
ation in a footnote for each adjustwmant.
4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number
or Tarif?f, or, for nonFERC Jurud‘leﬁonnl sellers, include
an appropriate designation for the contract. On separste
Yines , 1ist all FERC rate schadules, tariffs or contract
designations under which service, as f{dentifiad in column
(), s provided. .
§. For reguirements RQ purchases and any type of service
involving demand chargas imposed on a monthly (or longer)
basis, enter the wonthly average bi11ing demand in column
(d). the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand
in column (e), and the average monthly coincident pesk (cP)
demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter
NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand 1s the
maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand
{n a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during
the hour (60-minute {ntegration) in which the supplior's
system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reportad in columns
(@) and (f) must be in magawatts. Footnote any demand not
stated on a mogawatt basis and explain.

Usa this category only for those

6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills
renderad to the respondent. Report in columans (h) and (1)
the megawatthours of pover exchanges received and
delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not
report net axchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (). energy chargas
in column (k), and the total of any ether types of char-
ges, including out-of-pariod adjustments, in column

(1). Explain in a footnote all cemponents of the amount
shown in column (1). Report in column (m) the total charge
shown on bills received as settlement by the raspondent.
For power exchangas, veport in column (m) the settle-
ment amount for the nat raceipt of energy. If more snergy
was delivered than received, enter a nagative amount. If
the settlement smount (1) tncludes credits er charges
other than incremental generatien expanses, or (2)
excludes certain credits or charges covered by the agrae-
ment, provide an explanatory footnots. '
8. The data in columns (g) through (m) must be totalled
on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in
column (g) must be reported as Purchases on page 401,
Tine 10. The total amount in column (h) wmust be raported
as Exchange Received on page 401, 1ine 12. The total
amount in column (1) must be reported as Exchange
Dalivered on page 401, line 13.

9. Footnote entrias as vegquired and provide

explanations following all required data.

1l POWER EXCHANGES

COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER |

|
l
|
[
|
i
I
|
!
1
1
!
|

Megawatthours || Megawatthours | Megawatthours || Demand Charges | Energy Charges | Other Charges | Total (§ + k+ 1) |Line]
Purchased 1 Received | Delivared 1 ($) § ($) | (3) | or Settlement ($) |No. |
1] i " | | | | |
(9) 11 (») i ) ] (&Y | (x) | m | (w) |

i { it 1 1 1 {=-=--1

H | " 1 | (98,892) | (s8,892)| 1

c . 1 [ 1" [} | 80,378 | 50,378 | 2

il 1 H I 1 { |3

H | i | [ | 1 4

}] | ] | | | 1 s

H | it i | | I €

H 1 1] 1 i ! 17

I 1 il | l | | &

3] 1 il 1 ! 1 1 9

11 l 1 1 1 | 110

1t 1 i 1 | | 1u

11 | I { | | | 12

11 1 i | 1 | 113

195,054 || 452,258 | 730,397 |} 73,781 | 20,326,619 | (45,248) | 18,351,224 | 14
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Name of Respondent This Report 1Is: Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1992

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456)
(Including transactions referred to as “wheeling")

1. Report all transmission of electricity, {.e. wheeling, provided 4. In column (d) enter a Statistical Classification code
for other electric utilities, cooparatives, municipalities, other based on the original contractual terms and conditions
public suthorities, qualifying facilities, non-traditional utility of the service as follows:

suppliers and ultimate customers. LF - for long-term firm transmissien service. “Long-
2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission term" means one year or longer and “f{rm* means that
service involving the entities listed in columns (a), (b), and (c). service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons

3. Report tn column (a) the company or public authority' that paid and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse
for the transmission service. Report tn column (b) the company conditions. For all transactions identified as LF,

or public authority that the anergy was veceived from and 1n column provide in a footnote the termination date of the con-
(c) the company or public authority that the energy was delivered tract defined as the earliest date that efther buyer
to. Provide the full name of each company or public suthority. or seller can unfilaterally get out of the contract.

Do not abbreviate or truncate mame or use acronyms. Explain SF - for short-term firm transmission service. Use

in a footnote any ownership interest in or affilfation the this category for all firm services, where the durs-
respondent has with the entities 1isted in columas (a), (®) tion of each period of commitment te service s less
or (e). than one year.

I l I !

| Payment By | Energy Received From | Energy Deliverad To | |
Line | (Company or Public Authority) | (Company or Publtc Authority) | (Company or Public Authority) | Statistical |
No. | (Footnote Affiliations) I (Footnote Affiliations) | (Footnote Affiliations) ] Classification |
| | 1 I |

} (a) i (») | (c) | (d) (1) |
——-} [ i | |
1 |Amarican Electric Powsr . {Toleado Edison Company |AMP-Oh10 | oS 1
2 [Cleveland Electric IMuminating*|Teledo Edison Company |AMP-Ohie | AD (4) |
3 |AMP-Ohio [Toledo Edison Company {AMP-Ohio i 0s (8 1|
4 |Clevaland Electric I1luminating” |Michigan Elec. Pwr. Coord. Ctr. [Cleveland Electric ITTuminating®| 2 |
5 [Cleveland Electric Illuminating® {Michigan Elec. Pwr. Coord. Ctr. [POM Company § oS |
6 |Cleveland Electric I1Tuminating*|{Toledo Edison Company |AMP-Oh e I os ]
7 |Cleveland Electric ITNTuminating®|Toledo Edison Company {Cleveland Electric I1Tuminating*| AD @ |
8 |Duquesne Light Company [Michigan Elac. Pwr. Coord. Ctr. 1D Light Company I 0os |
9 |Midland Cogeneration Venture [Toledo Edison Company {AMP-Ohieo I SF i
10 [Michigan Elec. Pwr. Coord. Ctr. [Cleveland Electric INuminating® |Michigan Elec. Pwr. Coord. Ctr. i os {
11 [Michtigan Elec. Pwr. Coord. Ctr. {Cleveland Electric I1iuminating™|{Toledo Edison Company 1 AD 3) |
12 |Michigan Elec. Pwr. Coord. Ctr. |buq Light Company |Michigan Elec. Pwr. Coord. Ctr. | os 1
13 |Michigan Elac. Pwr. Coord. Ctr. |Dayton Power & Light |Michigan Elec. Pwr. Coord. Ctr. [} os [}
14 |Michigan Elec. Pwr. Coord. Ctr. jOhic Edison Company [Michigan Elec. Pwr. Coord. Ctr. H 0s |
15 [Michigan Elec. Pwrs Coord. Ctr. {PM Company jMichigan Elec. Pwr. Coord. Ctr. | os §
16 |Ohio Power Company |Toledo Edison Company - |AMP-Ohio { oS }
17 |Ohio Power Company |Tolado Edison Company |Ohio Power Company [} AD 2) |

* Toledo Edison and Claveland Electric ITluminating are affiliated under the Centerior Energy Corporation.

(1) A1 classifications labeled “OS* (Other Service) represent transactions fnvelving non-firm service.
(2) True-up for services provided in October 1991,

(3) True-up for services provided in September 1991.

(4) True-up for services provided in November 1991 ($3,776) and December 1991 (-$1,871).

(8) Other Charges are for usa of transmission 1ines associated with Schedule H.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Yaar of Report

THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

X An Original Dec. 31, 1992

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456) (Continued)
(Including transactions referred to as “wheeling”)

0S - for other transmission service. Use this category
only for those services which cannot ba placed in tha
above-defined categories, such as all nonfirm trans-
mission service, ragardiess of the length of the con-
tract. Describe the nature of the service in a footnote.
AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any
accounting adjustmants or “true-ups” for service
provided in prior reporting years. Provide an explan-
ation in a footnote for each adjustment.
§. In column (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or
Tariff Number. On separate lines, 1ist all FERC rate
schedules or contract designatfons under which sarvica,
as tdentified in column (d), is provided.

6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single
contract puth, “point to point” transmission service, In
column (f), report the designastion for the substation or
other appropriate identification for where energy was
vreceived as spacifiad in the contract. In column (g)
report the designation for the substation, or other
appropriate identification for where energy was delivered
as specifiod in the contract.

7. Report in column (h) the number of megawatts of
Bi11ing demand that is spacified in the firm
transmission service contract. Demand reported in

column (h) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand

not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.

1 | | ! i TRANSFER OF ENERGY | }
| FERC Rate | Peint of Receipt } Point of Delivery | 8i114ng | 1 1
| Schedule or i (Substaticn or Othar | (Substation or Other | Demand |[Magawatthours |Magawatthours |Line}
{ Tar{ff Numbar | Designation) | Designation) { (W) | Received | Deliverad |No. |
I 1 | | | ] | |
1 (e) i N 1 (w) 1w | (1) | (8} | |
1 1 | | 1 | fomm-l
I 1 ! - I - - 80 | 8| 1|
, | - | - o= | 12}
l &g | - | - | - 1 307 | 7| 3|
i 35 1 - 1 - | - 1 2,564 | 2,564 | 4|
| 35 | - | - i - | 25 | 25| 5|
i 35 | - | - M - ! 2| 2] st
1 I - | - | - 1 | 1 71
1 a5 1 - [ - { - { 1,350 | 1,350 | 8|
1 4 1 - ! - ro- 1 2,016 | 2,016 | 9|
| 4 | - I - | - | 24,240 | 24,240 | 10 |
| | - | - - i | 11
{ 4 | - | - 1 - | 7.353 | 7,353 | 12 |
i 4 | - ] - | - | 3,238 | 3,238 | 13|
i 4 | - 1 - | - 1 41,452 | 41,452 | 14 |
i R ! | - 1 - § - i 8,801 | 8,601 | 15 |
| 1 | - 1} - { - | 128 | 128 | 16 |
I 1 - 1 - | - 1 i 1171
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: : Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1992

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456) (Conttnued)
(Including transactions referred to as “wheeling*)

8. Report in columns (i) and (J) the total megawatthours If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero (%0%)
received and delivered. in column (n). Provide a footnote explaining the
9. In columns (k) through (n), report the ravenue amounts nature of the nonmonetary settliement, including
as shown on bills or vouchers. In column (k), provide the amount and type of energy or service renderad.
re from d d charges related to the bil11ing demand 10. Provide total amounts in columns (4) through-
reported in column (h). In column (1), provide revenues (n) as the last 1ine. Enter "TOTAL® in column
from energy charges related to the amount of energy (s) as the last 1ine. The total amounts fn columns
transferred. In column (m), provide the total revenues (1) and (J) must be reported as Transmission

from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered, Received and Delivered on page 401, Tines 16
including out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote and 17, respectively.

all components of the amount shown in celumn (m). 11. Footnote entries and provide explanations
Report in column (n) the total charge shown on bills following all required data.

rendered to the entity listed in column (a).

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS 1
|

[

1

[ Demand Charges | Energy Charges | Other Charges | Total Revenues ($) jLine|
I ) ! () I s) I (ke1+m INo. |
| i | 1 | |
| (x) | ) | (w) [ (n) i I
! l i i 1--—-1|
| 595 | 49 | | 64 | 1|
I 1 1 1,905 | 1,905 | 2 |
{ 2,005 | 454 | (108,349) | 105,890)| 3 |
! 169 | 2,564 | (] 2,733 | 4|
| | 59 | | 9] 5|
1 13 3| i 18| 6|
i { I 6,616 | 6,616 | 7|
§ (1.457) | 4,532 | ] 3,075 | 8|
| 6,264 | 3,019 | | 9,283 | 9|
| 12,490 | 28,954 | (76) | 41,368 | 10 |
| | | (2,320) | (2,320)| 11 |
I 9,723 | 11,180 | i 20,903 | 12 |
| (248) | ' 6,343 | | 6,095 | 13 |
| 26,645 | 51,134 | i 77,779 | 14 |
1 c. 888 | 18,429 | 818 | 20,135 | 15 |
| 832 | 216 | l 1,048 | 16 |
! 1 ] 12,428 | 12,428 | 17 |
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Name of Respondent This Report 1s: Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Origima) Dec. 21, 1992

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456)
(Including transactions referred to as “wheeling®)

1. Report all transmission of electricity, f.e. wheeling, provided 4. In column (d) enter & Statistical Classification code
for other electric utilities, cooperatives, municipalities, other based on the original contractual terms and conditions
public authorities, qualifying facilities, non-traditional utfldity of the service as follows:

suppliers and ultimate customers. LF - for long-tarm firm transmission service. “Long-
2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission term” means one year or Tonger and “firm" means that
service involving the entitias 1isted in columns (a), (b), and (c). service cannot be Interrupted for aconomic reasons

3. Report in column (a) the company or public asuthority that paid and is intended to remain reliable aven under adverse
for the transmission service. Report in column (b) the cempany conditions. For a1l transsctions identified as LF,

or public suthority that the energy was received from and in column provide in a footnote the termination date of the

(c) the company or public authority that the energy was delivered contract defined as the earlfast date that either buye
to. Provide the full name of each company or public authority. or seller can unilaterally gat out of the contract.

Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Explatn SF - for short-term firm transmission service. Use thi
in a footnote any ownership interest in or affiliation the category for all firm services, where the duration of
respondent hes with the entities listed in columns (a), (b) . each period of commitment to service s less than

or (e). one year.

I ! | 1 |

{ Payment By { Energy Received From ! Energy Delivered To | I
Line | (Company or Public Authority) | (Company or Public Authority) | (Company or Pubiic Authority) | Statistical ]
No. | (Footnote Afffltations) ] (Footnote Affiliations) { {Footnote Affiliations) | Classification |
! | I ! |

) (®) | (b) | (e) | (4) (1) |

| { | i |

1 |Toledo Edison Company |American Electric Power {Toledo Edison Company | AD (8) |
2 |Toledo Edison Company fClaveland Electric IMuminating*|Toledo Edison Company | AD (s) |
3 |Toledo Edison Company [Michigan Elec. Pwr. Coord. Ctr. {Duquesne Light Company ] [+ |
4 |Toledo Edison Company |Ohio Power Company |Toledo Edison Company I AD 5 |
5 |Toledo Edison Company JPublic Service of Indiana |Toledo Edison Company | AD ) |
6| | | l |
71 I | I 1
8 | ! | | l
91 { I I |
10 | I | | I
1| | | 1 |
12§ | | | |
13 | I | I I
14 | i | | l
15 | . | I | 1
16 | | I l |
17 |  TOTAL i | | |

* Toledo Edison and Cleveland Electric I1luminating are aff{liated under the Centerior Energy Corporation.

(1) Al classifications labeled “OS* (Other Service) represent transactions involving non-firm service.
(5) True-up for services provided in December 1991.

(6) True-up for services provided in November 1991 (-3$3,683) and December 1991 ($1,828),

(7) True-up for services provided in November 1991.
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K
Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1992
TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456) (Continued)
(Including transactions refarred to as “wheeling™)

0S - for other transmission service. Use this category 6. Raport receipt and delivery locations for all single

only for those sarvices which cannot be placed in the contract path, “point to point" transmission service. In
above-definad categories, such as all nonfirm trans- column (f), report the designation for the substation er

mission service, regardiess of the length of tha con- ether appropriate identification for whare energy was

tract. Describe the nature of the service in a footnote. received as specified in the contract. In column (g)

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any report the designation for the substation, or other

accounting adjustments or “true-ups” for servica - appropriate {dentification for whers energy was deliveraed
provided in prior reporting years. Provide an explan- as specified in the contract.

atfon in a footnote for each adjustment. 7. Report in column (h) the number of meagawatts of

5. In column (o), 1dentify the FERC Rate Schedula or bi1Ving demand that is specified in the fimm

Tariff Number. On separate Yines, Vist a1l FERC rate transmission service contract. Demand reported in

schedules or contract designations under which sarvice, column (h) wmust be in megawatts. Footnote any demand

as {dentified in column (d), is provided. not stated on a megawatts basis end explain.

i 1 | 1 | TRANSFER OF ENERGY I i
| FERC Rate [} Point of Receipt | Point of Delivery { 81114ng | I 1
1 Schedule or | (Substation or Other | (Substation or Other | Demand |Megawatthours |Megawatthours |Line}
| Tariff Numbar I Designation) § Designation) | (M) | Recaived | Delivered [No. |
| ' | | I I | [
] (e) | (n | (s) I () | 8] | (£ [ !
| i ! | | | ===-1
! | - ! - t - i | 1
! | - ! - .- 1 { I 2]
| 4 I - | - - 1 75 | s 3]
| | - [ - Po- I I &
| | - | - - | I 81
| 1 1 | | ! | 6
| 1 1 | i 1 171
1 } | 1 | | | 8
i 1 1 | ] | I 91
| ! | t l | 110]
I ] | 1 I I tn|
| | | I 1 { 112}
| | ! | | i 1131
! 1 | I | | 114
{ - | I | 1 I 115 |
| | | 1 ! ( 116 |
{ 1 | { } 91,431 | 91,431 | 17 |
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Name of Respondent This Report 1s: Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dac. 31, 1992

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456) (Continued)
{Including transactions refarred to as “wheeling”)

8. Report in columns ({) and (J) the total magawatthours If no monetary settiement was made, enter xero (*0")
received and delivered. in column (n). Provide a footnote explaining the
9. In colums (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts nature of the nonmonetary settlement, including
as shown on bills or vouchers. In column (k), provide the amount and type of energy or service renderad.
re from d d charges related to the bi11ing demand 10. Provide total amounts in columns (i) through
reported in column (h). In column (1), provide revenues (n) as the last 1ine. Enter "TOTAL* In column
from energy charges related to the amount of energy (a) as the last line. The tota) amounts in columns
transferred. In column (m), provide the total revenues (1) and (J) must be reported as Transmission

from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered, Received and Delivered on page 401, lines 16
including out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote and 17, respectively.

all components of the smount shown in column (m). 11. Feotnota entries and provide explanations
Report in column (n) the total charge shown on bills : following a1l required dsta.

rendered to the entity listed in column (a).

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS |
|

I

i

1 Demand Chargas i Energy Charges I Other Charges | Total Revenues ($) {Line|
| ($) l (€)] | (€3] I (k+1+m INo. |
[ i 1 ! | !
| (%) | m I (w) i (n) | |
1 { | i |----1
i i | 3| 3| 11
| 1 | (1,858) | (1.858)] 2|
1 75 | 1 1 %[ 3]
1 I 1 ) (1)) 4|
} i i (34,817) | (34,817)] S |
i H | | I 6}
| | | | 1 71
| | I i | &
i | | | I 91
| | | | l10]
| } i | |11
| { | 1 |12}
i | I | |33
| | | 1 114
I . l | | 115}
1 1 | i 1 18 |
| 57,994 | 126,936 | (125,6486) | £9,288 | 17 |
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dac. 31, 1992

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS (Account 565)
(Inciuding transactions referred to as “wheeling™)

1. Report all transmission, i.e., wheeling, of electricity
provided to respondent by other electric utilities,
cooperatives, municipalities, or other public authorities
during the year.

2. In column (a) report each company or public authority
that provided transmission service. Provide the full

name of the company; abbreviate 1f necessary, but do not
truncate name or use acronyms. Expglain in s footnote any
euncfship interest in or affiliation with the transmission
service provider.

3. Provide in column (a) subheadings and classify
transmission service purchasad from other utilities as:
“Delivered Power to Wheeler" or "Raceived Power

from Whealer".

4. Report in columns (b) and (c) the total megawatt-
hours received and deliverad by the provider of the
transmission service.

£. In columns (d) through (g), report expenses as

shown on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondant.

In column (d), provide demand charges. In column

(e). provide energy charges velated to the amount of energy
transferred. In column (f), provide the total of all other
charges on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent,
including any out of period adjustments. Explain in a
footnote all components of the amount shown in column (f).
Report in column (g) the total charge shown on bills
renderad to the respondent. If no monstary settiement

was made, enter zero ("0") in column (g). Provide a footnote
explaining the nature of the nonmonetary settlement, in-
cluding the amount and type of energy or service rendered.
6. Enter "TOTAL® 4n column (a) as the last line. Provide a
total amount in columns (b) through (g) as the last line.
Energy provided by the vespondent for the wheeler’s
transmission losses shoud be reported on the Electric
Energy Account, page 401. If the respondent received
power from the wheeler, energy provided to account for
losses should ba reported on line 19, Transmission By
Others Losses, on page 401. Otherwise, lossas should be
raported on line 27, Total Energy Losses, page 401.

7. Footnote entries and provide expianations follewing

all reguired data.

TRANSFER OF ENERGY

{ EXPENSES FOR TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY 8Y OTHERS

l | |
| ] Name of Company or § i |
{Line | Public Authority |Megawatthours |Megawatthours |Demand Charge|Energy Charges|Other Charges | Total Cost of
| No. | (Footnote Affiliations) | Received | Daliverad | (s) | (3) | (s) |Transmission ($)!|
| I | | | | | | |
i 1 (a) H (b) 1 (<) i (a) H () | n 1 1C)] |
I | I } | | | I I
| 1 |DELIVERED POWER TO WHEELER | | | 1 1 1 |
1 24 | 1 | | i i |
| 3 |None | | ! | | | |
| 4 | I | | | l ]
[ I | i | I | i
| 6 |RECEIVED POWER FROM WHEELER i i I | | } |
1 71 | | 1 | | i |
| @ |ohio Edison-Company | 525 | 525 | } 525 | i 8528 |
| 9 {Cleveland Electric I1luminating *| 2,639 | 2,639 | i 2.760 | i 2,760 |
| 10 jOhio Power Company | 8,063 | 8,063 | { 48,012 | 1 48,012 |
o1 | | 1 | | | |
1 12 | ] l i | { |
I 13| | 1 1 | | | I
1 14| i | 1 | | | |
| 15| | I 1 { | 1 |
| 16| TOTAL | 11,227 | 11,227 | o} 51,297 | o1 51,297 |

* Toledo Edison and Cleveland Electric Illuminating are affiliated under Centerior Enargy Corporation.
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Nawma of Raspondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES

This Report Is:
X An Original

(Account 930.2) (Electric)

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

{Line | Dascription | Amount |
| No. | (a) I (b) i
| | | |
| 1 [Industry Assocfation Dues | 178,863 |
i | i |
| 2 )Nuclear Powar Research Expanses | -1
1 ! | |
| 3 |Other Experimental and General Research Expanses | 2,563,231 |
I i |

| 4 |Publishing and Distributing Information and i :
| |Reports to Stockholders; Trustee, Registrar, and i i
| {Transfer Agent Fees and Expenses, and Other | i
| |Expenses of Servicing Outstanding Securities 1 |
| |of the Respondent | 1,077,973 |
| | 1

} 5 |Other Expensas(List {tems of $5,000 or mors in this column showing the (1) purpose, |

{ 1(2) vectipient and (3) amount of such items. Group amounts of less than $5,000 by classes |

1 {41 the number of {tems so grouped s shown) |

| € | Flyash Marketing Activity |

P 7 Miscellaneous Labor and Expanse 47,414 | 47,414

| @8 | Business Analysis & Planning i

| 94 Gragory S. Gerwin 5,402 |

{ 10 Jamas W. Kronberg 6,387 |

| 11 ] McGough & Associates 6,211 |

| 12| Miscellaneous Labor and Expense 193,075 |

f 13 116 Items under 35000 55,639 | 266,714

| 14 | General Corporation Expense {

] 18| Miscellaneous Expanse 2,010 | 2,010

{ 16 | Community Relations Activities |

] 17 ] Citifest Inc. 5,500 |

| 18 | Cleveland Home & Flower 6,758 |

| 19§ Creative Solutions 6,020 |

| 201 Dimensional Media Inc. 14,177 |

| 21 | Donald H. Saunders 5,313 |

| 221 Energy Source Education Center 5,221 |

| 23 | Lorain Printing 5,016 |

| 24 } Meadowbrook Catering 8,129 |

| a5} Medical College of Ohio 5,000 |

| 26 | Shelly J. Geis Crossley 14,717 |

[-27 | "S.P. Mount Printing Company 6,180 |

| 28 | Tolado Zoological Society $,000 |

| 29 | University of Toledo 14,000 |

1 30| WGTE TV FM/WGLE FM 12,500 |

] 31| Miscellaneaous & Labor 97,960 |

| 32 213 Other Items under $5000 101,824 | 310,218

} 33 | Other Activity |

| 34 Miscellaneous Labor and Expense 6,127 | 6,127

I 35| 1

1 36| |

I 37 | |

1 38| |

| 39| |

| 40 | {

| &1 |

| 42 1

| 43} !

| 44| I

1 45| |

| 1 r |

| 46 [TOTAL [ 4,452,647
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Accounts 403, 404, 405)
(Except amortization of acquisition adjustments)

1. Report in Section A for tha year the amounts for:

(a) Depreciation Expense (Account 403);: (b) Amortiza-
tion of Limited-Term Elactric Plant (Account 404); and (c)
Amortization of Other Electric Plant (Account 405).

2. Report in section B the rates used to compute amor-
tization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 405).
State the basis used ‘te compute the charges and whether any
changes have been made 1n the basis or rates used frem the
preceding report year.

3. Report all availebie information called for fn section
C every fifth year baginning with report yasr 1971, report-
ing annually enly changes to columns (c) through (g) from
the complete report of the praceding yesr.

Unless cemposite deprecistion accounting for.tetal
depreciable plant is follewed, 1ist numerically in column
(a) sach plant sub t, t er functional classifica-
tion, as appropriate, to which a rate is applied. Ildentify
at the bottom of section C the type of plant included in
any subaccounts used.

In column (b) report all deprectable plant balances
te which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional

classifications and showing s composite total. Indicate
at the bottom of section C the manner in which celumn (b)
balances are obtained. If average balances, state the
method of averaging used.

For columns (c), (d). and (@) report available in-
formation for each plant b, 1 t or functional
classification 1isted in column (a). If plant mortality
studies are prepared to assist in estimating average service
1ives, show in column (f) the tyss mortality curve selected
as most appropriste for the account and in column (g), 1f
available, the weighted average remaining 1ife of surviving
plant.

If composite depreclation accounting s used, report
available informatien called for in columns (b) through (g)
on this basis.

4. If provisions fer dapreciation were made during the
year in addition te depreciation provided by application
of reported ratas, state at the bottem of section C the
amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items
to which related.

| | A. Susmary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges
f=---1
| [} ¢ | Depreciation | Amortization of | Amortization of |
JLine} Functional Classification | Expense | Limited-Term Electr | Other Electric | Total
INo. | | (Account 403) | Plant (Acct. 404) | Plant (Acct. 405) |
| | (o) | {b) (1) ! (e) (2) | (d) (3) i (o)
[====1 ] | i |
] 1 jIntangible Plant _ | - [ 1,785,812 | I 1,785,512
2 |Steam Production Plant | 8,072,081 | - | 262,166 | 8,334,247
3 {Nuclear Production Plant [} 82,862,054 | - | 772,674 | 83,634,728
& |Hydraulic Production Plant-Convantional | - [ - | - | -
§ |Hydraulic Production Plant-Pumped Storage | - [ - i - i -
€ |Other Production Plant [} 220,367 | - | - | 220,367
7 |Transmission Plant | 3,594,616 | - 1 - [} 3,594,816
8 |Distribution Plant i 14,381,111 | - 1 - 1 14,381,111
9 |General Plant - i 3,089,737 | - 1 - 1 3,089,737
10 {Common Plant-Elactric | - } - i - i
| i | | i
11 TOTAL | 82,219,966 | 1,755,812 | 1,034,880 | 85,010,318
|
l

Sasis for Amortization Charges

(1) Includes FAS 109 smounting to $2,778,910

1(2)

1(3) Amortization ef various leasehold improvements over the terms of the lease.

Amortization of various computer systems over a seven year peried.

i
1
1
!
|
|
|
]
1
l
|
|
{
1
l
!
- 1
|
|
!
(
i
!
i
{
!
{
|
l
[
l
|
|
1
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Name
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

of Respondent

This Report Is:

X

An Original

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)
C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges

Year of Report °
Dec. 31, 1992

| | | Depracisble | Estimated } 1 Applied | i Avarage i
| { Account | Plant Base | Avg. Service | Net Salvage | Depr. Rate(s) [Mortality Curve| Remaining |
|Line | No. j(In thousands) | Life | (Percent) |  (Percent) | Type | Life i
| No. | (s) | (b) | (O) 1 (d) | (o) 1 18] I (%) |
| i I | i | | | |
| 12| Production | ] ! | | | |
| 13 |an i l 56 | (10) | 1.96 | $Q | N/A |
T 14 312 H | 42 | (20) 1 2.3 1 sQ i N/A 1
] 15 |34 | | “ | (5) | 2.3 ! sQ I N/A |
1 16 315 | | §1 | 0 | 1.96 1 sQ I N/A |
1 17 1318 | | 40 | 10 | 2.28 | sQ i N/A i
| 18| i 1 | | ! | ]
1 19} i 1 l | | | [
1 20§ i | | | | | |
1 211 Nuclear } | | 1 | | 1
| 22 |321 ! ! N/A | N/A | 2.50 | N/A ] N/A 1
| 23 |322 | l N/A | N/A | 2.50 | N/A | N/A {
| 2 |323 1 | N/A | N/A | 2.50 | N/A 1 N/A |
| 25 |324 | 1 N/A i N/A i 2.50 | N/A I N/A |
| 26 |325 i 1 N/A { N/A l 2.50 I N/A | N/A 1
| 271 l ! | | 1 ! 1
1 28| | | ! I | | |
1 291 Other | | I | { | l
i 30 |3 ] l 30.4 | 0 | 3.29 1 $Q | N/A |
| 31 |42 1 1 3.7 | ] [ 3.18 H $Q | N/A i
| 32 |343 i [ 30.2 | 0 1 3.31 ; $Q | N/A 1
| 33 |344 | | 30.9 | [+] [} 3.24 I $Q 1 N/A |
| 34 |35 | { 29.2 | o | 3.42 [ $Q 1 N/A 1
| 35 |346 | I 30.1 [} o 4 3.32 | $Q ! NfA \
| 36| 1 I ! { | 1 1
I 37 | | I 1 | 1 1
| 38 | Transmission | ] i { | 1 ¥
| 39 (352 | i 50 1 (285) | 2.50 ] R4 ] N/A |
| 40 {353 | | 43 [} ] [ 2.08 i R1 | N/A |
| 41 |354 1 4 50 { (20) | 2.40 1 R4 i N/A |
| 42 |ass i 1 as | (40) | 4.00 } R2 [ NJA §
| 43 |356 | i 40 | ] ] 2.50 { R2 1 N/A [}
| 44 |358 | [} a5 | ] | 2.86 | s2 | N/A {
| 5] | 1 I i i | |
| 46 |- . l I i i | | l
| 474 ! | | i | | 1
| 48 | Distribution | 1 | i 1 [ |
| 49 (361 | | 50 H (25) I 2.50 [} R1.8 1 N/A |
{ 80 {as2 1 | 36 | 10 | 2.50 1 p{Y] i N/A |
| 51 {364 1 | 3 1 (70) i 4.86 [ R2.5 | N/A 1
| %52 |365 | | 33 | (3s) [} 4.09 | R1.5 i N/A 1
| 53 368 | | 60 [} (28) | 2.08 i Re | N/A [}
| 54 |367 | | a5 | (8) [} 3.00 | n2 | N/A |
| 55 |38 i 1 32 ] (10) | 3.44 [ Ll | N/A |
| 56 |369 1 ! 34 | (30) | 3.82 1 RS 1 N/A 1
| &7 (370 | I 32 1 (20) | 3.75 1 R1.5 1 N/A \
| s8 |37 1 1 20 l ° | 5.00 1 L1.8 1 N/A {
| 59 |ar2 | 1 33 | [ | 3.03 | s1 | N/A 1
| 60 1373 | 1 25 | (10) | 4.40 1 50 | N/A |
1 61| ! 1 | | I ! 1
j s2 | | 1 | | 1 | I
1 62 | ! | I ! [ 1
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:

X

An Original

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Conttinued)
C. Factors Used in Estimating Deprecfation Charges

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1992

|
I
{Line |
|
|

Account

No.
(a)

Depreciable |
Plant Base
(In thousands) |
(b)

Estimated

| Avg. Service

Life
(c)

Net Salvage
(Parcent)

(d)

Applied

Depr. Rate(s) |Mortality Curve|

(Parcent)

(e)

Type
(84)

Average
Remaining
Life

()}

6s |
€5 |390
66 391
67 |392
€8 |393
€S |39
70 395
71 {396
72 |397
73 jass
74§

75 |

100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114

|
]
|
!
1
1
i
|
!
|
|
i
|
i
!
|
|
!
|
95 |
|
!
l
[
{
|
|
|
l
[
|
!
|
|
i
|
|
{
]
118 |

Ganeral

Column (b) See Column (g) eof pages 204, 205, 206, and 207 for the respective accounts listed

G — — — A — ————— v W—— . — — — - - ——

on this and the prior page.

45
23
10
35
30

14
20
25

2.44
4.13
9.00
2.86
3.33
2.5
6.79
§.00
4.00

Nuclear accounts revised January 1, 1991 to a straight-l1ine accrual rate per

Publfc Utilities Commission of Ohfo Order, Case No. $1-547-EL-AAM approved December 19, 1991.

Depreciation rates for electric property other than nuclear revised January 1, 1990 per
Public Utilities Conmission of Ohio Order, Case No. 90-1640-EL-AAM approved January 10, 1991.

- — - — — ——— ——— i — — — —— — —

L0.8§

R1
L

L1

|
|
|
|
1
!
(
i
I
|
I
|
l
1
l
!
|
|
I
|
l
!
l
I
!
I

— v . e e - - G — —— — e —

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

¢ NJA
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Raport
Dec. 31, 1992

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS

Report tha {nformation specified below, in
the order given, for the respective income
deduction and interest charges accounts.
Provide a subheading for each account and a
total for the account. Additional columns
may be added if deemed appropriate with
pect to any t.

(a) Miscellaneous Amortization - Account
42%) -~ Describe the nature of {tems included
in this account, the contra account charged,
the totsl of amortization charges for the
year, and the period of amortization.

(b) Miscell 1 Deductions -
Report the nature, psyes, and amount of other
income deductions for the ysar as required by
Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2, Life Insur-
ance; 426.3, Penslties; 426.4, Expenditures
for Certain Ctvic, Political and Related
Activities; and 426.5, Other Deductions,

of the Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts

of less than 5% of each account total for the
year (or $1,000 whichever is greater) may be
grouped by classes within tha above acecounts.

(c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies
(Account 430) - For each associated company
which {interest on debt was incurred during
the year, indicats the amount and interest
rate respectively, for (a) advances on notes,

(b) advances on open acccount, (c) notes payable,
(d) accounts payable, and (e) other debt, snd
and total interest. Explain the nature of

other debt on which interest was incurred during
the year.

(d) Other Interast Expense (Account 431) -
Report particulars (details) including the amount
and interest rate for other intarest charges
incurred during the year.

|Line} Item | Amount 1
INo. § (s) I (b) |
| 1 |
{ 1 | Account 425 - Miscellaneocus Amortization [} - ]
I 2] | {
I 31 | }
1 4| 1 |
| 8 | Account 426 - Miscellaneous Income Deductions i {
1 & | !
P 71 Account 426.1 - Donations I |
{ 8| Salvation Army i 25,254 |
i 914§ Miscellanecus Labor and Expense 1 74,283 |
| 310 | Other (55) Items i 45,577 |
| 11 ) I i
112 1 145,114 |
| 13 | |

[ 14 | Account 426.2 - Life Insurance | -
|15 | , |

|16 I

|17 | !

|18 !

|19 | |

|20 | I

|21 | Account 426.3 - Pamalties | 51,988
| 22 | |

| 23 | i

| 24 | l

| 25| |

126 | I

127 ) 1

| 28 ] !

129§ I

| 30} Account 426.4 - Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political & Related Activities i

] 31§ Counci) For Responsible Waste | 15,500
| 32 Electric Reliability Coal i 15,500
| 33 | Ruvolo & Associates | 10,201
] 34 | Hamilton & Associates i 20,000
] 35 | Toledo Symphony Orchastra | 14,200
] 36 | Miscellaneous Labor and Expense 1 118,405
| 37 { Other (203) Items i $2,053
138} |

{39} 4 275,859
140§ |

| 41 i

|
!
|
!
!
1
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
!
!
|
|
|
!
|
l
1
]
|
!
|
1
1
|
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Name of Respondent

THE

TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS

Report tha information specified below, in
the order given, for the respectiva income
deduction and interest churges accounts.
Provide a subheading for cach account and &
total for the account. Additional columns
may be added 17 deemad appropriats with
respact to sny account.

(a) Miscellaneous Amortization - Account
425) - Dascribe the nature of items included
fn this account, the contra account charged,
the total of amortization charges for the
year, and the period of anmortization.

(b) Miscell I Daductions -
Report the naturs, payee, and amount of other
incoms deductions for the year as required by
Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2, Life Insur-
ance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expendituras
for Certain Civic, Political and Relatad
Activities; and 426.5, Other Deductions,

of the Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts

of less than 5% of each account total for the
yaar (or $1,000 whichever is greater) may be
grouped by classes within the above accounts.

(c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies
(Account 430) - For each associated company
which d{nterest on debt was incurred during
the year, indicate the amount and interest
rate respectively, for (a) advances on notes,

(b) advances on open acccount, (c) notes payable,
(d) accounts payable, and (a) other debt, and
and total interest. Explain the nature of

othor debt on which interest was incurred during
the year.

(d) Other Interest Expanse (Account 431) -
fReport particulars (details) including the amount
and interest rate for other interest charges
incurred during the yaar.

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

{Line]|
INo. |

|
|
i
i
|
I
|
|
i
|
l
i
!
1
|
t
|
|
1
!
|
|
1
|
|
|
!
|
!
1
!
!
1
i
|
|
l
|
|
|

-l
1
!

O 0 NOLMWN

M W W W W NN N RN NN NN e f e ke
BUUBYERAURNRL SOOI REWNHOORINADAWNKDO

»
Py

Item

! Amount |
(a) | (b) l
! t
Account 426 - Miscell 1 Deductions (cont.) 1 1
| |
| 1
: | |
| 1
I |
Account 426.5 Other Deductions | {
Non-Ut{lity Plant Monthly Provision Deprec | 72,637 |
Salvation Army | 24,698 |
St. Vincent DePaul ] 17,457 |
Other (20) Items | 5,727 |
| !
i 120,519 |
1 1
Total Account 426 i 593,480 |
| |
1 1
1 ]
Account 430 - Other Interast Expensas i |
Interest Expense for Short Term Loan Borrowed from CEC & CEl | 771,838 |
| |
| |
! |
i I
l |
Account 431 - Other Interest Expenses { |
Bank Loan Notes } 31,526,612 |
Customer Deposits | 175,010 |
Lines of Credit Fees-Beaver Valley 1 2,388,331 |
Letter of Credit Fees Amortized-Beaver Valley | 330,727 |
Internal Revenue Service-Tax Audit { 81,785 |
Lines of Credit Fees I 171,886 |
Maumee Sewer Improvement i (29,644) |
Other | 9,182 |
I 1
1 4,653,889 |
| |
| |
| i
| |
| l
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES

1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission ex-
panses incurred during the current year (or incurred in pravious
years, 1f being smortized) relating to formal cases before a
ragulatory body, er casas in which such a body was a party.

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

2. In columns (b) and (c), indicate whether the expenses
were assesseod by a regulatory body or were otherwise incurred
by the utility.

| Dascription
| (Furnish name of regulatery commission or

jLine] body, the docket or case number, and a

1 description of the case.)

INe. |

!
I
|
|
|
1
|
1
|
|
!
|
|
|
|
|
30 |
|
|
|
1
I
l
37 |
38 |
39 |
40 |
a |
42 |
43 |
a“ |
as |
4 |

] (a)

Assessed by
Regulatory
Commission

(v)

Expenses
of
Uttlfty

(e)

Total
Expenses
+ to Date

(CY

Dafarved in
Account 186 at
Beginning
of Year

(o)

1 |Expenses incurred in connection with eleactric
2 | fuel component cases before the Public

3 | Utilities Commission of Ohio:

4|

5 |In 1991

¢ |In 1992

71

8 [Utility Radiologfcal Safety Soard Appropriation
s |

10 |Long-Term Forecast
11 |

12 |Other
13 |

14

18

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

31
32
33
k1)
a5
36

218,457

11,025
40,375

81,330

190

11,025
40,375

838,473

81,330

190

- t— e w— o — ——

1
I
|
i
|
1
|
|
!
t
|
{
1
!
{
1
l
]
1
l
|
1
!
{
|
I
|
1
{
1
!
1
l
i
|
!
|
|
1
I
|
t
[
l
!
l
1
|
I
!
l
|
l

218,457

132,920

971,393
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report
. THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Origina? Dec. 31, 1992

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Conttinued)

3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurrsd in prior for Account 186.

years which are being amortized. List in column (a) 8. List n column (f),(g),and (h) expenses incurred during year
the period of amortization. which ware charged currently to income, plant, er other

4. The totals of columns (e), (1), (k), and (1) must accounts.

agree with the totols shown at the bottom of page 233 6. Minor 1tems (less than $25,000) may be grouped.

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR

AMORTIZED DURING YEAR |
|

CHARGED CURRENTLY TO Daferred to

A t 186

Contra
Account

Deferred in |

Account 186, |Line

End of Year |No. |
M } |

Amount

|
|
|
Department JAccount No.

4] | () (L)) ) (k)

1
1

Amount ]
| (6)]
i

Electric
Electric

928
928

11,025
40,378
Electric

928 218,457

O BN AR WN

Electric 928 81,330

o
- O

Electric 928 190

s s g b e B B
O BNV R WN

|
i
l
!
!
! |
! 1
I 1
| !
! !
| |
! |
1 |
| |
I !
! |
| !
! 1
{ |
l 1
| l
] |
l |
{ |
! |
| | 20 |
I 121 ]
1 t 22
| 123
1 124§
| {25
1 |26 |
| f 27|
| 28|
! 129 |
] 1 30|
| 131}
! 32|
| 133}
l 134
l 135 |
| 1361
| 137 |
| | 38 |
| 1391
! ! !
l | |
| 1 !
l | !
1 | l
i l 1
1 | |

|
t
|
|
i
|
i
|
1
|
l
|
|
|
!
|
1
|
1
|
!
1
!
!
|
|
l
l
|
l
|
|
1
!
|
|
l
1
!
|
!
|
|
{
1
!
|
1
|
!
l
1
1

—— o o - — —n ——— — e e . Gt e G Sem = e M= e e e mve Ces e See M e M e S e e e e e e o e =

1
|
|
i
I
|
|
1
|
|
!
|
{
1
|
1
|
I
!
1
l
|
l
1
|
|
1
|
|
I
1
|
I
1
{
|
{
!
1
{
{
|
1
!
1
!
|
1
!
{
l

|
| |
| {
| 1
! |
| !
| l
! !
] |
1 |
l 1
| |
| 1
| l
| |
! |
1 |
1 !
! 1
| !
t I
1 [
| |
| !
1 {
| i
l |
t |
| |
! !
| 1
| i
| {
! |
! i
| 1
l !
! 1
| I
| |
1 {
| 1
| |
t i
1 |
I I
1 1

» b bh
sa2E828

351,377
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Yaar of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Origimal Dec. 31, 1992

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES

1. Dascribe and show below cests incurred and accounts b. Fossil-fuel steam

charged during the year for technological research, develop- ¢. Internal combustion or gas turbine !
ment, and demonstration (R, D & D) project initiated, continued, d. Nuclear

or concluded during the year. Report alse support given to others e. Unconvantional generation

during the year for Jointly-sponsored projects. (Identify recipient f. Stting and heat rejection

regardiess of affiliation.) For any R, D & D work carriad on by (2) System Planning, Engineering and Operation

the respondent in which theve 4s a sharing of costs with others, (3) Transmission

show separately the respondant’s cost for the year and cost a. Overhead

chargeable to others. (See definition of research, development, . b. Underground

and demonstration in Uniform System of Accounts.) (4) Distribution

2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable classificatien, as (5) Environment (other than equipment)

shown below. Classifications: ' ' (6) Other (Classify and include ftems in excess of

A. Electric R, D & D Performed Internally $5,000.) !
(1) Generation ’ (7) Total Cost Incurred
a. Hydroslectric 8. Electric R, D & D Perfomred Externally
i{. Recraation, fish, and wildlife (1) Research Support teo the Electrical Research
1. Other hydroelectric Council or the Electric Power Research Institute

[Line | Classification [ Description |
| No. | (a) | (b) I
1 i i |
{1 11 A1) | Miscellaneous Items Under $3000 (2) |
] 2} A(1)d 1 Data Acquisition System Development 1
1 31 A(l)e 1 Miscellanaocus Items Under $5000 (5) |
] 4| A(d)e | Special Studies New Technology |
| 5 | A{l)e [} Waste Energy Studies |
i [ ] A(l)e ] Engineering Support for Cogeneration Studies {
o7 1 |
I 81 A(2) i Miscallansous Item Under $5000 (1 item) |
| 9| A(2) } Computer Aided Protection Engineering 1
1 10 | I
1 11} A(S) [} Miscellaneous Item Under $5000 (4) |
I 12| A(S) | Microseismic Monitoring 1
| 13} i !
] 14| A(S) [} Miscellanesous Items Under $5000 (11) i
] 18 | A(S) [} Elactric Vehicle Consortium Studies 1
| 16| i 1
| 17 | - 3(1) 1 Miscellansous Items Under $5000 (11) |
| 1. | 1
1 19| 8(1) [ Eleactric Vehicle Development |
| 20| B8(1) [ £PRI Flyash/Organic Compost Research |
| 21| 8(1) i Electric Vehicle Devalopment |
1 22| B8(1) [} Research Program Administration {
1 a3 | 8(1) 1 Electric Power Resesarch Institute i
| 24} | {
1 25 | 3(3) i Reactor Vessel Integrity |
| 26 | 8(3) 1 Plant Life Extension 1
| 27 | 8(3) [ Advanced Plant Contrel System Development {
| 28| 8(3) } Large Break Loss of Coclant Evalustion Model 1
f 29 | 8(3) t Reactor Protection System Digital Replacement i
1 30} 8(3) [} Internals Bolting Surveillance Program |
| 31| 8(3) i Reactor Cavity Dosimetry i
i 32| 8(3) | SWR Owners Group RAD Activities |
I 33 i I
| 34| B8(8) i Miscellaneous Items Under $5000 (1) f
1 a5 | 8(48) i CWRU Robotics R&D |
| 38 | 8(4) | Edison Industrial Systems Center {
1 37| | l
| 38| [} Total {
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original

Dec. 31, 1992

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Continued)

(2) Research Support to Edison Electric Institute penses during the year or the account to which amounts were
(3) Resesarch Support to Nuclear Power Groups capitalized during the year, Visting Account 107, Construction
{(4) Research Support to Others (Classify) Work in Progress, first. Show in column (f) the amounts
(5) Total Cost Incurred related to the account charged in column (e).
3, Include in column (¢c) all R, D & D {tems performod inter- 5. Show in column (g) the total unamortized accumulation
nally and in column (d) those items performed outside the com- of costs of projects. This tota]l must equal the balance in
pany costing $5,000 or more, briefly doscribing tha specific Account 188, Research, Davelopment and Demonstration Expandi-
ares of R, D & D (such as safety, corrosion contrel, pollution, tures, Outstanding at the end of the year.
automation, measurement, insulation, type of appliance,etc.) 6. If costs hava not been segregated for R, D & D activitias
Group items under $5,000 by classifications and indicate the or projects, submit estimates for columns (c), (d) and (f)
number of ftems grouped. Under Other,(A.(6) and B.(8)) classify with such amounts {dentified by “Est.”
items by type of R, D & D activity. 7. Report ssparately ressarch and related testing facilities
4. Show in column (e) the account number charged with ex- operated by the respondent.

| Costs Incurred Internally | Costs Incurred Externally |  AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR | Unamortized | |
I Current Year { Current Yeor | | Accumutation | |
| i i Account i Amount 1 |Line]
| (e) I () | (e) | )] | (9) INo. |
| i | ! [ P
| 1,886 i ] 106/183 | 1,886 | | 1
| 8,853 I 1 106 | 69,472 | | 2]
| 2,400 [ |  105/183/557 | 2,400 | 1 3
i 6,426 I | 184 | 6,426 | | &}
] 5,033 i | 188 | 5,033 | | 8|
] 5,755 [ | 183 | 5,785 | 1 6}
| | | 1 i 1 71
| 1,465 ] | 183 | 1,465 | | 8|
! 5,716 | ] 188 | 85,716 | | 9]
1 | | | | | 10}
| 9,141 | l 1837524 | 9.141 | | 11}
i 34,043 { I 524 | 36,843 | | 12 |
| 1 | | i 1131
i 4,547 i | 188 | 4,547 | 1 18 |
} 13,950 | } 930 | 13,950 | | 15 |
| [ | I | 116 |
| . | 19,757 | 183/188/502/ | 19,787 | 117}
| | | 524/580/930 | { | 18 |
| | 31,000 | 184 | 31,000 | 1191
{ [} §,200 | 188 | 6,200 | ] 20 |
| 1 7.724 | 907 | 7.724 | | 21 |
| | 20,887 I 930 | 20,887 | | 22 |
| § 2,011,882 I 930 | 2,011,882 | ] 23 |
1 I | } | | 24 |
i I 66,498 t 824 | 66,498 | {25 |
I i 90,048 | 183 | 90,048 | | 26 |
| | 94,802 i 183 | 94,802 | | 27 §
| 1 £9,298 1 524 | 59,298 | | 28 |
| ] 10,193 | 524 | 10,193 | | 29 |
| | 26,423 1 524 | 26,423 | | 30 |
| 1 60,448 I 524 | 60,448 | | 31|
i 1 27,554 i 532 | 27,584 | 1 32
| | i | | | 33|
| | 1,172 | 930 | 1,172 | | 38 |
| [ 5,146 i 903 | 5,146 | | 35|
| | 16,225 | 908 | 16,225 | 1 36 |
! I | I I A
| 100,015 | 2,555,057 i I 2,715,691 | 138 |
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1992

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the year. Sagregate amounts originally charged to
clearing accounts to Utflity Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in
the appropriate 1ines and columns provided. In determining this segregation of salaries and wages originslly charged teo
clearing accounts, a method of approximation giving substantially correct results may be used.

| Allocation of
| Payrol) Charged

Administrative and General
TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 28 thru 37)

Maintenance
| Production - Manufactured Gas
| Production -« Natural Gas
| Other Gas Supply
| Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing
{ Transmission
| Distribution
{ Administrative and General
] TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 40 thru 46)

37
38
39
40
41
42
43
a4
45
46

47

| | |
| I I
|Line] | Direct Payroll | for Clearing | f
INe. | Classification | Distributien | Accounts { Total ]
P ® i () | () I (@) !
f=---1 | | | v
1 1} Electric | | | 1
| 2 |Operation l | | |
| 3] Production | 14,843,754 | { |
| 41 Transmission 1 650,206 | | |
| 5| Distribution | 3,202,831 | i i
{ 6 | Customer Accounts | 3,250,729 | | I
| 7 | Customer Service and Informationa) . | 1,372,963 | 1 i
| 8| Sales i -1 | H
| 91 Administrative and General { 2,590,568 | i i
{101} TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 9) i 25,911,051 | | i
| 11 [Maintenance | | i I
] 12 | Production | 9,165,006 | I t
| 13 ] Transmission } 407,583 | ] |
| 14 | Distribution | 3,673,760 | ] i
| 18 | Administrative and General I 13 | i |
| 16 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 12 thru 15) | 13,246,362 | { |
{ 17 {Tetal Operation and Maintenance i | | ]
| 18 | Production (Enter Total of lines 3 and 12) | 24,008,760 | 1 [}
| 19 | Transmission (Enter Total of 1inas 4 and 13) i 1,057,789 | i 1
| 20 | Distribution (Enter Total of Vines 5 and 14) | 6,876,591 | | §
| 21 { Customar Accounts (Transcribe from line §) | 3,250,729 | { |
| 22 | Customer Service and Information (Transcribe from line 7 i 1,372,963 | | }
| 23 | Sales (Transcribe from line 8) | -} i 1
| 24 | Administrative and General (Enter Total of lines 9 and 18) § 2,590,581 | § {
L I I I | |
] 25 | TOTAL Operation and Maintenance (Total of lines 18 thru 24) | 39,187,413 | 23,009,838 | 62,167,251 |
! I-e | 1 | 1
126 | Gas | | | i
| 27 |Operation 1 i | §
| 28 | Production - Manufactured Gas | - i |
| 29 | Production - Natural Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.) | - | | |
| 30 | Other Gas Supply [} -] | |
{ 31 | Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing | - | 1
| 32 | Transmission | -1 { i
| 33 | Distribution } - | ]
| 38 | Customer Accounts 1 - 1 { {
| 35 | Customer Service and Informational | - | i i
| 36 | Sales t - | | |
! i t | i |
| | ( | | |
} | | 1 | 1
| } | 1 |
| | 1 | |
| i i { |
! ! i t |
| | I I |
| | | | 1
1 | I 1 i
! 1 I I I
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DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued)

| | | Allocation ef
i | i Payroll Charged
|

| 1
| |
|Line] Direct Payroll | for Cleaaring |
[No. | Classification | Distribution | Accounts | Total
[ ) I ®) I (©) i (@
o I l |
| i Gas (Continued) | | |
| 48 |Total Operation and Maintenance i | |
| 49 | Production - Manufactured Gas (Enter Total of 1inas 28 and 40) i - 1 1
i | Production - Natural Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.) (Tetal | | |
| 50 | of lines 29 and 41) | - 1 [
| 81 | Other Gas Supply (Enter Total of 1inas 30 and 42) { - |
| | Storage, LNG, Terminaling and Processing (Total of lines | | 1
{52 | 31 and 43) . | -1 )
| 53 | Transmission (Enter Total of lines 32 and 44) { -1 |
| 54 | Distribution (Enter Total of lines 33 and 45) f - i 1
| 88 | Customer Accounts (Transcribe from line 34) | - 1 {
| 86 | Customer Sarvice and Informational (Transcribe from line 35) i - 1 |
| 57 | Sales (Transcribe from line 36) ] -1 |
| 88 | Administrative and Genaral (Enter Total of lines 37 and 46) ] - | |
i | | ! |
{1 89 | TOTAL Operation and Maint. (Total of lines 49 thru 58) I - | - 1 -
| I | 1 |
| 60 { Othar Utility Departments | | |
| 61 |Operation and Maintenance | -} -1 -
! | I | |
| 62 | TOTAL ATl Utility Dept. (Total of lines 25,59, and 61) i 39,157,413 |§ 23,009,838 | 62,167,251
| 1 [ | |
| 63 | Utility Plant | } |
| 64 |Construction (By Uttility Departments) § 1 1
| 65 | Electric Plant | 1,295,270 | 14,858,934 | 16,154,204
| 66 | Gas Plant | - | -1 -
| 67 | Other i -1 -1 -
! | | L |
| 68 | TOTAL Construction (Enter Total of lines 65 thru 67) | 1,295,270 | 14,858,934 | 16,154,204
| | 1 | |
| 69 |Plant Removal (By Utility Departments) | { §
1 70 | Electric Plant ‘ 1 275,973 | 301,326 | 577,299
| 71 | Gas Plant 1 -1 - -
| 72 | Other { -1 - 1 -
t | | 1 i
173§ TOTAL Plant Removal (Enter Total of lines 70 thru 72) | 275,973 | 301,326 | 577,299
el | | |
| 74 {Other Accounts (Specify): | | i
| 75 1 i ! I i
| 76 | Other Account Receivable } 4,911 | 9,285 | 14,196
1771 I I |
| 78 | Accounts Receivable From Assoicated Companies | 21,485,102 | 7.477,593 | 28,962,695
179 | | 1 |
| 80 | Other Daferred Credits | 417,690 | 359,089 | 776,779
| 811 ! | |
| 82 | Other Balance Sheet Accounts | (24,171) } (13,428) | (37,59s
| 83| 1 | I
| 84 | Non-Operating Expense | 75,528 | 15,924 | 91,452
| 85 | | | |
| 86 | Undistributed (Clearing) 1 1 (2.,852,600) | (2,852,60¢
1 87| | | [
| 88 | i | 1
| 89| 1 ! l
1 90 { | | (
| 911 | | |
| 92| I | 1
193] 1 | |
1 94| 1 | |
f===-1 | == |
| 95 |TOTAL Other Accounts I 21,959,060 | 4,995,863 | 26,954,92.
feeeel | | ! -
| 96 [TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES | 62,687,716 | 43,165,961 | 105,853,67°
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COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES

1. Describe the property carriad in the utility's accounts as
common utility plant and show the book cost of such plant at end
of year classified by accounts as provided by Plant Instruction 13,
Common Ut{ility Plant, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Also
show the allocation of such plant cests to the respactive depart-
mants using the common utility piant and axplain the basis of
allocation used, giving the allocation factors.

2. Furnish the accumulated provisions for depreciation and
amortization at end of year, showing the amounts and classifica-
tions of such accumulated provisions, and amounts allocated to
utility departments using the common utility plant to which such
accumulated provisions are related to, including explanation of

basis of allocation and factors used.
3. Give for the year the expenses of operation, maintenance,
rents, depreciation, and amortization for common utility plant

classified by accounts as provided by the Unfiform System of Ac-
counts. Show the allocation of such esxpenses to the departments

using the common utility plant to which such expenses are
related. Explain the basis of allocation used and give the
factors of allccation.

4. Give date of approval by the Commission for use of the
common utility plant classification and refaerence to order
of the Commission or other authorization.
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HName of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Largs Plants) (Continued)

9. 1tems under Cost of Plant are basad on U.S. of A. accounts.
Production expenses do not include Purchased Power, System
Control and Load Dispatching, and Other Expensas classified
as Other Power Supply Expenses.

10. For IC and GT plants, report Operating Expanses, Account
Nos. 548 and 549 on 1ina 26 "Electric Expenses”, and Main-
tenance Account Nos. 553 and 554 on 1ine 32 “Maintensnce

of Electric Plant®. Indicate plants designed for peak

Yoad service. Designate automatically operated plants.

11. For a plant equipped with combinations of fossil fuel

turbine equipment, report sach as a separate plant. Howaver, if a
gas-turbinc unit functions in a combined cycle operation with a con-
ventional cteam unit, include the gas-turbine with the steam plant.
12. If a nuclear powar generating plant, briefly explain by foot-
note (a) accounting mathod for cost of power generated including
any excess costs attributed to resesarch and developmant: (b) types
of cost units used for the various components of fuel cost; and
(c) any other informative data concerning plant type, fuel used,
fuel enrichment by type and quantity for the raport period, and
other physical and operating characteristics of plant.

steam, nuclear steam, hydro, internal combustion or gas-

Plant Name

Plant Name

Plant Name

Plant Name

| |
| BAY SHORE See 4038 | BRUCE MANSFIELD 2 & 3 1 DAVIS-BESSE See 4038 PERRY See 4038] Line|
| (d) s) | (e) Sec 4038 (1)&(5) 1) (2)a(6) | (9) (3)a(6)| No. |
} | l | 1 \
| Steam | Steam § Nuclear Nuclaear ] 11
| Conventional | Conventional | Conventional | Conventional 1 2}’
i 1955 | 1977 1 1977 | 1987 | 31
| 1968 | 1980 { 1977 | 1987 | 41
1 640 | 340 | 450 | 249 -
| 618 i 308 | 436 | 239 | 6}
} 8,784 | 8,773 | 8,742 | 6,385 1 71
. t ! | 1 8
631 | 294 | 429 1 238 1 91
621 | 294 { 426 i 233 i 101
i N/A | N/A | N/A | N/A 1 1
| 2,847,045,500 1 1,741,931,000 | 3,749,851,000 § 1,427,843,000 | 124§
| | | l 1 13
| 1,174,068 { 1,155,219 i 959,723 1 - I 14§
| 23,055,475 | 251,540 | 139,401,961 } 815,547 | 18 |
| 192,076,470 i 15,342,974 | 526,156,703 | 1,025,882,272 | 16 |
] 216,306,013 | 16,749,733 1 666,518,387 { 1,026,697,819 | 17}
| $337.98 | $49.26 1 $1,481.15 | $4,123.28 1 18|
| | | | | 19 |
| 1,841,456 f 414,934 1 7,728,600 | 5,634,234 | 20}
| £8,122,602 | 30,250,560 i 40,881,577 | 18,694,126 | 21}
| - | - | - ] 233,029 | 221
| 2,604,992 1 4,576,817 1. 2,397,265 1 2,364,265 1 23|
| - I - i - | - | 24
1 - | - | - | - | 25|
| 658,139 1 266,808 1 264,750 | 19,217 | 26|
| 1,760,425 1 1,364,214 } 21,272,363 i 7,751,468 1 27
i 15,373 1 (1,525) | - | 73,518 | 28|
1 1,584,532 | 363,935 i 1,283,551 1 762,780 | 29|
[ 994,320 1 327,370 i 82,577 { 447,834 | 30|
| 4,191,605 | 2,701,705 | 8,891,051 | 2,516,615 | 31|
1 1,198,660 { 254,912 i 1,073,800 1 690,287 | 324
| 1,046,010 | 299,130 ; 4,062,153 | 2,658,042 1 33|
| 74,018,116 \ 40,818,860 1 87,937,687 i 41,845,385 - T
i 2.60 1 2.34 | 2.35 { 2.93 {3 |
I { | | | |
{A11 Fuel} Coal i o1l | Al Fuel| Coal ] of1 | Nuclear i Nuclear f 36|
| | Tons |sarrels | } Tons |Barrels | N/A § N/A | 37|
| - | 1,085,994 | 4,862 | - i 704,380 | 8,115 | N/A | N/A | 38|
i - 1 12,785 |138,277 | - | 12,3113 }163,700 | N/A | N/A | 39|
| ! | | ! ! | | ! 1
i - 1 $52.69 | $25.76 | - $40.83 | $24.75 | N/A | N/A | 40|
| - 1 $53.03 | $25.95 | - 1 $40.27 | $24.75 | N/A [} N/A | 411
| 216.36 | 207.39 | 446.82 | 176.70 | 166.25 | 360.01 | 102.26 1 126.08 | a2
| 2.08] - 1 - 1.74 | - 1 - 1 1.09 I 1.31 | 43}
| 9.614 } - - | 10,089 | - 1 - 1 10,200 1 9,918 1 |

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)

Page 403

Naxt Page i3 403A




Name of Respondent This Report Is:
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original
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STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued)

9. Items under Cost of Plant are based on U.S. of A. accounts. turbine eguipment, veport aach as a separate plant. Howaver, {f a
Production expenses do not i{nclude Purchased Power, System gas-turbine unit functions in a combined cycle operation with a con- !
Control and Load Dispatching, and Other Expanses classified ventional steam unit, include the gas-turbine with the steam plant.

as Other Power Supply Expenses. 12. If a nuclear power generating plant, briefly explain by foot-

10. For IC and GT plants, report Operating Expenses, Account note (a) accounting method for cost of powsr generated incliuding

Nos. 548 and 549 on line 26 “Electric Expenses™, and Main- any excess costs attributed to research and development; (b) types
tenance Account Nos. 553 and 554 on line 32 “Maintenance of cost units used for the varifous components of fuel cest; and

of Electric Plant”. Indicate plants designed for peak (¢) any other informative data concerning plant type, fuel used,

load service. Designate automatically operated plants. fuel enrichment by type and quantity for the report period, and

11. For a plant equipped with combinations of fessil fuel other physical and opesrating characteristics of plant.

steam, nuclear steam, hydro, {nternal combustion or gas-

| Pilant Name | Plant Name | Plant Name | Plant Name | {
| BEAVER VALLEY 2 i RICHLAND | BAY SHORE 1 STRYKER | Line |
I (h) See 4038 (1)4(6) ) ] (€)) | (k) | de. |
| 1 i I I 1
} Nuclear | Combustion Turbine 1 Combustion Turbine § Combustion Turbine | 1]
| Conventional | Automatically Operated 1 Automatically Operated | Automatically Operated i 2|
| 1987 i 1965 { 1967 | 1968 P o3
I 1987 | 1966 | 1967 ] 1968 | 4|
[ 184 l 45 | 16 l 19 1 s
| 212 | L] | ] | 0 (N
1 7,343 | 76 | 5 I 0 | 74
I | | 1 1 s
| 164 i 2 | 17 i 18 1 9}
i 164 | 33 i 16 | 17 1 101
| N/A | N/A [ N/A | N/A 1 11}
| 1,115,313,000 | - | 524 i - 1 124
| ! I ! 1 13
1 - 1 15,301 i - I - I 14
| 187,118 [ 33,810 ! 4,852 | 67,393 1 18|
{ 176,648,348 1 3,604,746 | 1,358,688 { 1,590,390 1 18}
i 176,835,466 i 3,653,857 1 1,363,240 | 1,657,783 i 17}
1 $961.06 1 $81.20 | $85.20 i $87.25 | 18
l 1 1 1 I 19
| 3,691,407 | - 1 - } - | 20
i 12,117,757 i 1,218 i 994 1 - 1 21}
| 179,249 { - } - i - [ |
| 2,396,052 | - f - i - =
[ - | - I - | - Po2e |
| - | - 1 - | - | 251
| 45,233 1 - 1 12 i - | 26|
| 6,087,403 | - | - | - 1 27 ]
1 70,089,964 { - l - | - | 28t
| 915,888 | - i - | - | 29 |
{ £71,010 § - ] - § - | 30 |
} (367,766) { - I - } - 1 3|
| 1,030,095 1 20,261 ! 10,726 i - 1 32|
| 3,018,251 | - ] - l - 1 a3
1 99,774,543 | 21,476 1 11,732 | - | 3|
| 8.95 } - i - | - 1 35|
{ | | 1 i 1
{ Nuclear | A1l Fuels| o1 | Gas | on § o [ |
| N/A | ] Barrels | MCFs | Barrels [ Barrels . 1 37|
I N/A | - - 1 2w 40 i - N
| N/A i - 1 - | - | 110,580 | - | a9}
| | i I | i | I
{ N/A | - 1 - | ssa8 | $25.58 | - | |
l N/A H -1 - 1 - 1 $24.96 | - 1 s
1 98.86 | as7.95 | P | 537.52 1 - 1 #2
1 1.09 i -1 - b -1 - I - 1 43|
1 10.170 I -1 -1 - - i - | s
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1992

ELECTRIC ENERGY ACCOUNT

Report below the information called for concerning the disposition of electric energy generated, purchased,
exchanged and wheeled during the year.

{Line| Item { Megawatthours {iLine| Item {Megawatthours |

|No. | {a) | (b) {INo. | (a) | (b) |

fomeni I e | I

| 11 SOURCES OF ENERGY | il 21 | DISPOSITION OF ENERGY i |

| 2 [Geaneration (Excl. Station Use): | [| 22 |Sales to Ultimate Consumers (Includ- | i

| 3] Steam | 4,655,923 || | 4ng Interdepartmental Sales) | 7,601,085 |

| 4| Nuclear . | 6,293,007 || 23 |Requiremants Sales For Resals | I

| 8 | Hydre-Conventional | - I | (See instruction 4, page 311.) i 263,324 |

| 6| Hydro-Pumped Storage ] - |t 284 |Non-Requirements Sales For Resale | }

! 7| Other | 311 | (See instruction 4, page 311.) i 2,489,608 |

| 8§ (Less) Energy for Pumping | - |} 25 |Energy Furnished Without Charge } - f

| 9] Net Genaration (Enter Total | |l 26 |Energy Used by the Company (Electric | ]

| | of 1ines 3 through 8) ] 10,948,931 || |Department Only, Excl. Station Use) | 30,668 |

| 10 |Purchases { 195,854 || 27 |Total Enargy Losses | 481,988 |

| 11 |Power Exchangas: | il i | |

] 32 | Received | 452,285 || } | |

| 13 | Delivered | 730,397 || 28 | TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 22 | |

) 14 |  Net Exchanges (Line 12 - 13) | (278,142) || | through 27) (MUST EQUAL LINE 20) | 10,866,643 |

| 15 |Transmisstion For Othar (Wheeling):| It | | 1

| 16 | Received | 91,431 || { | |

| 17 | Delivered | 91,431 || | ] |

{ 18 | Net Transmissfon for Other ] H i | 1

| ! (Line 16 - 17) | - Il { | ]

{ 19 [Transmission Dy Others Losses 1 - I i 1 i

| 20 | TOTAL (Entor Total of lines 9, | 11 } [l ]

1 | 10, 14, 18 and 19) | 10,866,643 || i | i

|

i MONTHLY PEAKS AND OUTPUT - {
| 1. If the respondont has two or wmore powsr systems which are on line 24 by the amount of losses incurred (or {
| not physically integrated, furnish the raguired finformation estimated) in making the Non-Requirements Sales For |
| for each non-integrated system. Resale. |
| 2. Report in column (b) the system's energy output for each 4. Raport in column (d) the system"s monthly ]
| month such that the total on 1ine 41 matches the total maximum megawatt load (60-minute integration) 1
{ on line 20. associsted with the net snergy for the system 1
| 3. Report in column (c) a monthly breakdown of the Non- defined as the difference between columns (b) and (c). 1
| Requiremants Sales For Resale reported on line 24. Include 5. Raport in columns (e) and (f) the specified |
| in the monthly amounts any energy losses assocfated with information for each wonthly peak load reported |
| the sales so that the total on line 41 exceeds the amount in column (d). |
I - !
| Name of System: {
| |
1 { | } Monthly Non- } MONTHLY PEAK |
fLine] Month | Total Monthly Energy |[Raquivements Sulas| |
INo. | ] | For Resale & | Megawatts | Day of Month | Hour |
| | | |Associated Losves | (See Instruction &) | 1 |
| | (a) | (b) I (e) | (d) | (o) [ G ) |
I----1 I ] | : ! ! !
| 29 | January | 988,539 | 252,264 | 1,306 I 16 t 1100 |
| 30 | February | 937,852 | 252,302 | 1,222 | 10 | 1100 |
| 31 | March | 908,600 | 196,731 | 1.208 1 11 l 1100 |
| 32 | Aprd } 791,878 | 142,734 | 1,169 | 2 I 1100 |
| 33 | May { 812,476 | 146,980 | 1,173 | 22 | 1400 |
| 34 | June 1 859,475 | 187,822 | 1,330 ] 17 | 1700 |
| 35 | July | 951,427 | 246,671 | 1,352 | 14 | 1600 |
1 36 | August | 951,035 | 225,676 | 1,514 [ 10 1 1400 |
| 37 | September | 921,152 | 239,398 | 1,291 | 17 | 1400 |
| 38 | October | 934,559 | 257,352 | 1,188 1 20 1 1200 |
1 39 | November | 886,723 | 181,258 | 1,229 i 30 ] 1900 |
| 40 | December | 942,928 | 210,212 | 1,242 i ] [} 1800 |
| 41| TOTAL | 10,866,644 | 2,539,400 | | | ]
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDQ -EDISON COMPANY

This Raport Is:

Year of Report

X An Original Dec. 31, 1992

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT SYATISTICS (Large Plants)

1. Report data for Plant in Service only.

2. Large plants ars stesm plants with installed capacity
(name plate rating) of 25,000 Kw or wore. Report on this
page gas-turbine and i{nternal combustion plants of 10,000
Kw or more, and nuclear plants.

3. Indicate by a footnote any plant Yeased or operated
as a joint facility.

4. 1f net peak demand for 60 minutes s net available,
give data which is available, specifying period.

5. 1f any employses attend more than one plant, report
on line 11 the approximate

average of employ assignabla to each plant,

6. If gas s used and purchased on & therm basis, report the Btu
content of the gas and the quantity of fuel burned converted to
Mef.

7. Quantities of fuel burnad (1ine 38) and average cost per unit
of fuel burned (1ine 41) must be consistent with charges to ex-
pense accounts 501 and 547 (line 42) as shown on line 21.

8. 1f wmore than one fuel 1s burned in a plant, furnish only the
composite heat rate for all fuels burned.

| | |
Line| Item - | | ACME See 4038 |
No. | () | (O] | (c) ) |
-==-1 | | |
1 | Kind of Plant (Steam, Internal Combustion, Gas Turbine or Nuclear) | { Steam 1
2 | Type of Plant Construction (Conventional, Outdoor Botler, Full Outdoor, Etc.) § i Conventional 1
3 | Year Originally Constructed l | 1941 |
4 | Year Last Unit was Instailed { | 1973 |
5 | Total Installed Capacity (Maximum Genarator Name Plate Ratings in MW) | | 263 i
€ | Net Peak Dewand on Plant-Md (60 minutes) 1 t 70 I
7 | Plant Hours Connected to Load | | 3,199 |
8 | Net Continuous Plant Capability (Megawatts) i i |
9 | When Not Limited by Condenser Water | | 268 1
10 | When Limited by Condenser Water | | 268 |
11 | Average Number of Employess { | R/A \
12 | Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - KWh § | 66,945,500 * 1
13 | Cost of Plant: | | {
14 { Land and Land Rights { | 453,721 |
15 | Structures and Improvements | } 10,518,264 i
16 | Equipment Costs ] | 34,807,140 i
17 | Total Cost [ J 45,479,125 |
18 | Cost per KW ef Installed Capacity (Line 8) | | $172.92 {
19 | Production Expenses: [} 1 |
20 | Operation Supervision end Enginesring 1 | 733,572 ]
21 | Fuel I | 1,975,975 ]
22 | Coolants and Watar (Nuclesr Plants only) | i -
23 | Steam Expensés’ | ] 1,023,565
24 | Steam From Other Sources | | -
25 | Steam Transferrad (Cr.) | ] -
26 | Electric Expenses § { 274,848
27 | Misc. Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expenses i } 1,058,393
28 | Rents I | 10,249
29 | Maintenance Supervision and Enginesring 1 i 548,631
30 | Maintenance of Structures i 1 678,746
31 | Maintenance of Boiler (or Reactor) Plant 1 | 1,251,817
32 | Maintenance of Electric Plant 1 [} 338,490
33 | Maintensnce of Misc. Stasm (or Nuclear) Flant ] § 284,900
34 | Total Production Expenses I ] 8,178,883
a5 | Expenses per Net Kwh {Cents) | i 12.22
| | 1
36 | Fuel: Kind (Coal, Gas, Ofl, or Nuclear) | A1l Fuels|{ Cosl | LP Gas | Gas | o1l
37 | unit: (Coal-tons of 2,000 1b.) (O11-barrels of 42 gals.) (Gas-Mcf) (Nuclear-indicate)| | Tons |[Barrels | MCF  |Barrals
38 | Quantity (Units) of Fuel Burned 1 - | 39,622 | 4,157 | 6,774 | -
39 | Avg. Hest Cont. of Fual Burned (BTU per 1b. of coal, gal. of oil, or Mctf of gas) | - | 12,773 | 90,004 | 1,025 | -
{ (Give unit 1f nuclear) I 1 i i |
40 | Avg. Cost of Fuel per Unft, as Deliverad f.o.b. Plant during Yesr § - | $45.34 | $15.58 | $5.49 | -
41 | Avg. Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned 1 - | $45.42 | $16.95 | $5.49 | -
42 | Avg. Cost eof Fuel Burned per Millfon Btu (Cents) |  190.94 | 177.79 | 448.52 { 535,95 | -
43 | Avg. Cost of Fuel Burnad per Kwh Net Gen. (Cents) 1 2.95 | - | N | - 1 -
44 | Average Btu per Kwh Net Generation | 15,285 | - -1 - 1 -

Plant Name

* gxeludes auxiliary boiler house power.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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" Hame of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Originail Dec. 31, 1992

(1) The Respondent is leasing these facilities. It sold its undivided tenant-in common interests in Units No. 2 and No. 3
on September 30, 1987. The Respondent had d 17.3% and 19.91%, respectively. On that same day, the facilities were
leased from the purchaser for terms of about 29.5 years. Cleveland Electric Iiiuminsting Company sold and leased back 1ts
share of Units No. 2 and No. 3; 28.6% and 24.47%, respectively. Ohto Edison Company, Duquesns Light Company and Pennsylvania
Powsr Company have undivided interests for Unit No. 2 of 39.3%,8.0% and 6. 8%, respactively, and undivided interests for
Unit No. 3 of 35.60%, 13.74%, and 6.20%, raspectively.

(2) This unit is jJointly ownad by The Cleveland Electric I1luminating Company and the Respondent with undivided interasts of
51.38% and 48.62%, respectively. The data shown for this plant {s the Respondent’s share only. Nuclear fuel is leased
and the cost of fuel s accounted for by allocating the lessors’ costs incurred prior to comnmarcial service to expense
in proportion to heat generated by the fuel. The lessors’ ongoing costs, including property taxes, are charged as they
are incurred.

-

(3) This unit is jointly owned by The Ohio Edison Company, The Cleveland ITluminating Company, The Dug Light Company,
and the Respondent with undivided interests of 35.24%, 31. 11%, 13.74% and 19.91%, respectively. The data shown for this
plant §s the Respondent’s share only. HNuclear fuel is leased and the cost of fuel {s accounted for by allocating the
lessors® costs incurred prior to commercial service te expense and in proportion to heat genarated by the fuel. The
The lessors’ ongoing costs, including interest and proparty taxes, ave charged as they ars incurred.

(4) The Respondent owns 1.65% ef this Unit. It had a 19.91% undivided tenant-in-common interest, but sold approximately
18.26% of the Unit on Septembar 30, 1987, leasing that same portion from the purchaser. The Ohic Edison Company,
The Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company, and Duq Light Company also have undivided interests in Beaver Valley Unit
No. 2 of 41.88%, 24.47%, and 13.74%. The data shown, exluding "Cost of Plant”, reflects a 19.91% interest in the unit.
Nuclear fuel is leased and the cost ef fue) is accounted for by allocating the lessors® costs incurred prior to commercial
service to expense in proportion to heat generatad by the fuel. The lessors’ ongoing costs, including interest, are
charged as they ure incurred.

(5) Fossil plants do not include FAS 109 adjustments of $760,680.

(6) Nuclear units include FAS 109 adjustments.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: a Yesr of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1992

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)

1. Large plants are hydro plants of 10,000 Kw or more of
installed capacity (name plste ratings).

2. 17 any plant is leasad, operated under a license from
the Federa) Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as
a Joint facility, indicate such facts in a footnote. It
1icensed project, give project number.

3. If net peak demand for 60 minutes 13 not available,
give that which is available, specifying period.
4. 17 a group of employees attends more than one gan-
erating plant, report on line 11 the approximate aver-
age number of employees assignable to each plant.

Line Item

!
{
|
1
i (a)

3

FERC Licensed Proj. No. FERC Licensad Proj. No.

Plant Name: Plant Name:

(b) (e)

I

|Kind of Plant (Run-of-River or Storage)

{Type of Plant Construction {Conventional or Outdeor)
|Year Originally Constructed

{Year Last Unit was Installed

|Total Installed Capacity (Generator Name Plate
I Ratings in MW)

€ |Net Pesk Demand on Plant-Megawatts (60 minutes)
7 |Plant Hours Connected to Load

8 |Net Plant Capability (In megawatts)

9 | (a) Under the Most Favorable Oper. Conditions
10 | (b) Under the Most Adverse Oper. Conditions
11 |Average Number of Employess

12 |Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use-KWh

13 |[Cost of Plant:

14 | Land and Land Rights

I I I

—— e v G G e emm G S = et SR G S S ey o e Gme S AN MM P e e SEe e e G S ARG GwD Gww e e
-
L]

15 | Structures and Improvements
I Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways
17 | Equipment Costs
18 | Roads, Reilroads, and Sridges
19 | TOTAL Cost (Enter Total of lines 14 thru 18)
20 | Cost per KW of Installed Capacity
21 |Production Expenses:
22 | Operation Supervision and Engineering
23 | Water for Power
24 | Hydraulic Expenses
25 |} Electric Expenses )
26 | Misc. Hydraulic Power Generation Expensas
27 | Reants
28 | Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
29 | Maintenance of Structures
30 | Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Watarways
31 | Maintenance of Electric Plant
32 | Maintenance of Misc. Hydraulic Plant
33 | Total Production Expenses (Total lines 22 thru 32)
34 ] Expenses per net Kwh

None

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED.12-88)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: ' Year of Report : ’

THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1992

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued)

5. The 1tems under Cost of Plant represent accounts or 6. Report as a separate plant any plant equipped wit|
combinations of accounts prescribed by the Uniform System combinations of steam, hydro, internal combustion
of Accounts. Productfon Expenses do mot include Purchased engine, or gas turbine aguipment.

Powsr, System Control and Load Dispatching, and Other
Expenses classifiad as "Other Power Supply Expensas™.

h

FERC Licensad Proj. No. FERC Licensed Proj. No. FERC Licensed Proj. No.

Plant Name: Plant Name: Plant Nama:

Lina

(d) (o) (1) No.

[ N

L 2% BV AN )

11

12

13

14

15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22

23

24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

PUMPED STORAGE GENERATING

1. Large plants and pumped storage plants of 10,000 Kw or
more of installed capacity (name plate ratings).

2. 1t any plant is leased, operating undar a license from
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as
a joint facility, indicate such facts in & footnote. Give

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dac. 31, 1992

PLANT STATISTICS (Large PlLants)

4. If a group of employees attends wore than one generating
plant, report on line 8 the approximate average number of
employses assignable to each plant.

%. The items under Cost of Plant reprasent accounts or com-
binations of accounts prascribed by the Uniform System of

project number.
3. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give
that which ¥s avatlable, specifying period.

Accounts. Production Expenses do not include Purchased Power,
System Control and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses
classified as “Other Power Supply Expenses”.

| 1 |FERC Licensad Proj. No.
! |

| i Plant Name:

1 !

I

|
| |
| I
Line Item | |
| No. (a) | (b) l
| | 1 ]
| 1 |Type of Plant Construction (Conventional or Outdoor) | 1
| 2 |Year Originally Constructed | |
| 3 {Year Last Unit was Instslled { |
| 4 |Total Installed Capacity (Generator Name Plate Ratings in MW) } None |
| § |Net Peak Demand on Plant-Megawatts (60 minutes) | |
| 6 |{Plant Hours Connected to Load While Generating i |
1 7 {Net Plant Capability (In magawatts): | |
i 8 |Avarags Number of Employees i |
| 9 |Generation Exclusive of Plant Use-KwH | 1
| 10 |Energy Used for Pumping-KWH 1 1
| 11 |Net Output for Load (1ine 9 minus line 10)-KwH | |
| 12 [Cost of Plant ’ | |
| 13 | Land and Land Rights 1 i
| 14 Structures and lmprovements | i
! 15 | Reservoirs, Dams and Waterways | |
| 16 | Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators } §
| 17 | Accessory Electric Equipment 1 1
{ 18 | Miscellaneous Power plant Equipment { |
] 19 | Roads, Railroads, and Bridges 1 |
| 20 { TOTAL Cost (Enter Total of Tines 13 thru 19) | |
| 21| Cost per KW of Installed Capacity 1 |
| 22 |Production Expenses . 1 [l
| 23 | Operation Supervision and Engineering i |
| 24 | Water for Power 1 1
| 25 | Pumped Storage Expenses i |
| 26 | Electric Expenses 1 |
| 27 | Miscellaneous Pumped Storage Power Ganeration Expenses | |
{ 28 | Rents ] |
| 29 | Maintenance Supervision and Engineering } 1
| 30 | Maintenance of Structures | {
| 31 | Maintensnce of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways i |
| 32 | Maintenance of Electric Plant | i
| 33| Maintenance of Miscellaneous Pumped Storage Plant 1 i
i 34§ Production Exp. Before Pumping Exp. (Enter Total of lines 23 thru 33) 1 i
| 35| Pumping Expenses i i
| 36 | Total Production Expenses (Enter Total of lines 34 and 35) i i
I 37 | Expenses per KWH (Enter rasult of line 36 divided by 1ine 9) i |
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Nama of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

PUMPED STORAGE GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued)

6. Pumping energy (line 10) s that energy measured as
input to the plant for pumping purposes.

7. Include on Yine 35 the cost of energy used in pumping
{nto the storage reservoir. When this item cannot be
accurately computed, leave lines 35, 36 and 37 blank and
describe at tha bottom of the schedule the company’s
principal sources of pumping power, the estimated amounts
of enargy from esch station or other source that indivi-

Year of Report ~

Dec. 31,

1992

dually provides mors than 10 percent of the total

energy used for pumping, and production expenses

per net MWH as reported herein for each source
described. Group together stations and other
sources which individually provide less than 10
percant of total pumping energy. If contracts
are made with others to purchase power for pump-
ping, give the suppliar, contract number, and date
of contract.

FERC Licansed Proj. No.

Plant Name:

(e)

FERC Licensed Proj. No.

Plant Name:

()

FERC Licansed Proj. No.
Plant Name:

(e)
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|
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12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
33
3
s
36
k1)
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Nama of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Small Plants)

This Report Is:
X An Original

1. Small generating plants are steam plants of less than
25,000 Xw; internal combustion and gas turbine-plants,
conventional hydro plants and pumped storage plants of

Tess then 10,000 Kw installed capacity (name plate rating).
2. Designate any plant leased from others, operated under

a Ticense from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission,

Yeaar of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

or operated as a joint facility, and give a concise

statement of the facts i{n a footnote.
Ject, give project number in footnota.

If Yicensed pro-

3. List plants appropriately under subheadings for steam,

Line

z
o

Name of Plant

(s)

Year
Orig.
Const.

(b)

Installed
Capacity
Name Plate
Rating (In MW)
()

Demand
MY (60 Min.)
(d)

Net Generation
Excluding
Plant Use

(e)

Cost of Plant
"
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l
|
|
|
|
|
1
|
[
!
{
l
|
|
|
t
|
|
|
|
!
|
l
|
|
|
!
!
|
!
!
i
i
!
|
!
|
!
!
|
i
!
|
1
!
!
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Name ©of Respondent This Report Is: ) Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 32, 1992

GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Small Plants) (Continued)

hydro, nuclear, internal combustion, and gas turbine hydro, internal combustion, or gas turbine equipment,
plants. For nuclear, see Instruction 11, page 403. report each as a separate plant. However, {f the ex-
4. 1f net peak demand for 60 minutes s not avail- haust heat from the gas turbine is utflized in a
able, give that which is available, specifying period. steam turbine regenerative feed water cycle, or for

§. If any plant 1s equipped with combinations of steam, prehested combustion air in a bo{ler, report as one plant.
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|
Fuel Cost |

(In cants per |
millifon Btu) [Line
Q) | No.

Plant Cost
Per MW
Installed Capacity
(€)

Production Expenses
Operation
Excluding Fual
(h)

Fual
)

Maintenance

(&)

Kind of Fuel
(k)
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report 1Is:
X An Originmal

Year of Raport
Dec. 31, 1992

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information concerning transmission lines. cost of
tines, and expenses for year. List esch transmission line having
nominal voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater, Report transmission
1{nes below voltages in group totals only for each voltage.

2. Transmission lines include all 1ines covered by the definftion
of transmission system plant as given in the Untiform System of
Accounts. Do not report substation costs and expenses on this
page. '

3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages 1f so vequived
by a State commission.

4. Exclude from this page any transmission 1inas for which

plant costs are included 4in Account 121, Nonutility Property.

5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported
in column (e) 1s: (1) single pole, woed, or stesl; (2) H-frame,
wood, or steel poles; (3)tower; er (4) underground construction.

1f a transmission line has more than one type of supporting
structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a
transmission Tine of & different type of construction nesd
not be distinguished from the remainder of the line.

6. Raport in columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles of
transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole milas of line
on structures the cost of which is reported for the line
designated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of
1ine on structures the cost of which is reported for another
Yine. Report pole miles of 1ine on leassd or partly ewned
structures in column (g). In a footnote, explain the basis
of such occupancy and state whether exp with respect to
such structures are included in the expenses reported for the
1ine designated.

i

|

!

fLine ]than 60 cycle, 3 phase) | Type of 1 Number |
fNo. | i | Supporting | On Structuras |On Structures of |
1 \ { | Structure | of Line | of Another Circuits |
i [} From | To | Operating | Designed | | Designated | Line i |
1 H (s) i (v) | () 1 () ! (e) | n l (9) 1 (h) I
f===-1 | | I i | | 1 |
f 1 | Bay Shore | Davis - Besse | 3as kv | 345 kv | Stee) Towers | 20.67 | | 1 |
| 2 | Bay Shore | 0.P.Tie-Fostoris | 3asxv | 345 kv | Stesl Towers | 20.03 | | 1 |
| 3 | Bay Shore | Monroe { 3a5 kv | 35KV | Steel Towers | 8.43 | [} 1 }
| 4 | Lemoyne | Majestic | 345 KV | 345 KV | Steel Towers | 1 19.31 | 1 i
I & | Lemoyne | Twr. 117 @ Midway | 345 KV | 345 kv | Steel Towers | 24.50 | | 1 ]
| 6 | Twr. 117 @ Midway | AVlen Junction | 385KV | 345KV | Steel Towers 1 23.53 | | b3 |
| 7 | Davis - Besse | Lemoyne | 345KV | 345KV | Steel Towers 1 21.50 | I b |
| 8 | Davis - Besse | O.E. Tie-Beaver | 345KV | 345 kv | Steel Towers 1 15.60 | § 1 i
| 9 | Lemoyne | C.P. Tie-Fostoria | A4S kv | 385 KV | Steel Towers | § 4.15 | 1 |
110§ I I i i I | !
| 11 | Total 345 KV Lines i | i 1 134.26 | 23.46 | i
112 | i i I i \ |
| 13 { Bay Shore | Decant ] 138 kv | 138 KV | Steel Towers 1 7.18 | ] 1 y
[ 14| - l ! I | | | I
{ 15 | Bay Shore | Oregon I 138 KV | 138 KV | Stael Towers 1 4.48 | | 1 ]
| 16 | Oregon | Walbridge Jct. | 138 KV | 138 KV | Steel Towers 1 4.78 | 1 1 i
| 17 | Walbridge Jct. | MacLean No. 2 | 138KV | 138KV | Steel Towers 1 2.77 |§ 1 1 |
| 18 | Bay Shore | Frey ] 138KV | 138KV | Steel Towars [ | 8.32 | 1 |
| 19 | Frey ] Waibridge Jct. | 138 KV | 138 KV | Steel Towers § | 0.91 | 1 |
| 20 | Walbridge Jct. | MacLean No. 1 | 138xv | 138KV | Steel Towers | i 2.77 | 1 {
| 21 | Walbridge Jet. | Lemoyne No. 1 | 338 KV | 138 KV | Steel Towers § 7.23 | ] 1 §
| 22 | Walbridge Jct. | Lemoyne No. 2 | 138xv | 138Kkv | Steal Towers { i 7.23 | 1 |
| 23 | Bay Shore | Ironville | 138kv | 138KV | Steel Towers | i 3.4 | 1 |
| 24 | Bay Shore | Dixte No. 2 N.B. | 1a8xv | 138KV | St Pole/St Twr | 8.57 | 1 1 |
| 25 | Bay Shore | Fort Industry | 138xv | 138KV | Steel Towers | i 7.48 | 1 i
| 26 | Fort Industry | Jackman ] 138xv | 138KV | Steel Towers | | 4.15 | 1 |
| 27 | Bay Shore | Jackman ] 338kv | 138KV | Steel Tewers | 11.83 | | 1 |
| 28 | Tap No. 1 | Hydra-Matic § 138 kv | 138 KV | Wood Poles 1 0.37 | I 1 {
| 290 | Tap No. 2 | Hydra-Matic { 13skv | 138KV | Wood Poles | 0.37 | I 1 i
| 30 | MacLean { Acustar | 138 KV | 138 KV | Wood Poles 4 4.25 | 1 1 |
| 31 | Tap No. 1 | Walbridge Coatings | 138 kv | 138 KV | Wood Poles I 0.40 | 1 1 ]
| 32 | Acustar | 0.1. Levis Park | 138 kv | 138KV | Wood Poles | 6.67 | 1 1 ]
| 33| Tep No. 1 | Five Point { 3138xv | 138KV | “ood Poles | 1.0 | | 1 1
| 38 | O.1. Levis Park | Midway | 138xv | 138KV | Single wWd Poles| 3.92 | [} 1 ]
| 38 | | | i | 2 Pole H-Frame | 10.97 | 1 1 1
| 36 | Tap No. 1 | Waterville | 138xv | 138 xv | Wood Poles | 0.63 | { |
I | | 1 | { { 1

DESIGNATION

VOLTAGE

| (Indicate where other

| LENGTH (Pole Miles) 1
| (In the case of underground |
| 1ines, report circuit miles) |
H
|
|
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1982

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice.

Report lower voltage lines and higher voltage 1ines as one line.
Designate in a footnote {f you do not include JTower voltage lines
with higher voltage lines. If two or more transmission 1ine struc-
tures support lines of the same voltage, report the polo miles of
the primary structurs in column (f) and the pole miles of the other
1ine(s) in column (g).

8. Designate any transmission 11ne or portion thereof for which
the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is leased
from another company, give name of lessor, date and terms of

Yease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line
other than a leasad line, or portion therecf, for which the respon-
dant fs not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or

shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct statemant explain
ing the arrangement and giving particulars (detatls) of such mat
ters as parcent ownership by respondant in the line, name of

co-owner, basis of sharing expenses of the line, and how the ex-
panses borne by the v dent are

P

ted for, and accounts
affected. Specify whether lessor, co-ownar, or other party is an
associated company.

9. Designate any transmission 1ine leased to another conp;ny
and give name of lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent fo
year, and how determined. Spacify whether lessee i3 an
associated company.

10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (J) to (3)
on the book cost at end of year.

COST OF LINE
(Include in column (J) land, land rights, and
clearing right-of-way)
Size of

|
EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES |
|

| 1 | !
| } 1 |
I ! | l
| 1 I |Line|
| Conductor | | Construction | | | | | No. |
| and Material | Land | and Other | Total Cost { Operation | Maintenance | Rents | Total ] |
| | | Costs | | Exp | Exp | | Expenses | |
1 ) I (&)} i (k) | ) | (m) | (n) | (o) 1 () | 1
| | 1 | i i I I |====]
1 954 ACSR | 1,102,342 | 3,147,999 | 4,250,341 | | 1 1 1 1
| 1024.5 ACAR | 541,569 | 1,966,613 | 2,508,182 | | 1 | 1 214
| 1024.5 ACAR | 227,970 | 836,252 | 1,064,222 | { | { 1 71
| 1024.5 ACAR | 522,057 | 1,915,038 | 2,437,095 | | | | i &1
| 954 ACSR | 1,399,902 | 3,220,593 | 4,620,495 | | { { | 51
| 954 ACSR | 1,164,627 | 3,153,008 | 4,317,635 | | | 1 | 61}
| 954 ACSR | 1,016,140 | 2,713,388 | 3,729,528 | i 1 | P 70
| 954 ACSR | 962,483 | 3,040,865 | 4,003,348 | 1 | H | 8}
| 1024.5 ACAR | 112,160 | 411,432 | 523,592 | 1 { | (N
I | | | I | i | 110]
| | 7,049,250 | 20,405,188 | 27,454,438 | 3,812 | 66,358 | - 69,870 | 11 |
| I | | I | | [ 112 |
| 1024.5 ACAR | - - 1 1 1 1 i | 13 |
| 736.8 ACSR* | 67,253 | 305,447 | 372,700 | { i | | 14 |
| 1024.5 ACAR | 45,541 | 196,061 | 241,602 | | | | {15 |
| 1024.5 ACAR | 48,172 | 207,388 | 255,560 | | 1 | | 16 |
| 1024.5 ACAR | 28,128 | 201,225 | 229,353 | | | 1 117 |
| 636 ACSR | 84,528 | 363,907 | 448,435 | | 1 1 1 18 |
I 636 ACSR | 9,280 | 39,954 | 49,234 | 1 | i 119 |
| 954 ACSR | 28,128 | 121,096 | 149,224 | 1 I | | 20 |
| 954 ACSR | 73,429 | 316,127 | 389,556 | | | | a1
| 954 ACSR | 73,429 | 316,127 | 389,556 | | | 1 | 22 |
| 636 ACSR | - 54,144 | 54,144 | 1 ] 1 | 23§
| 736.8 ACSR | 47,408 | 492,005 | 539,413 | | 1 1 i 24 |
i 636 ACSR | 361,465 | 273,186 | 634,621 | 1 | { {25 |
{ 636 ACSR | 200,505 | 151,519 | 352,024 | | 1 | { 26 |
| 636 ACSR | 561,970 | 527,405 | 1,089,375 | | { 1 | 27 |
| 954 AL | 17,859 | 13,496 | 31,355 | | | 1 | 28 |
1 954 AL | 17,859 | 13,496 | 31,355 | | 1 1 129§
| 954 AA | 71,745 | 212,150 | 283,895 | { | | | 30|
| 336 ACSR | 10,465 | 30,946 | 41,411 | | { 1 1 31|
I o54 AA | 79.870 | 302,728 | 382,598 | 1 ! | 1 3]
1 954 AA | 12,454 | 47,018 | 59,472 | | | | 133
| 954 AL | - 1 - | | I I | | 34|
1 954 ACSR | 268,292 | 805,194 | 773,486 | i ] 1 135}
| 336 A | 13,530 | 67,966 | 81,496 | i ] 1 ] 36 |
l | | | I | | | l t
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of
Yines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line having
nominal voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater. Report transmission
lines below voltages in group totals only for each voltage.

2. Transmission lines include all lines covered by tha definition
of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of
Accounts. Do not report substation costs and expenses on this
page.

3. Report data by individual 1i{nes for all voltages if so required
by a State commission. .

4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which

plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.

5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported

in column (e) is: (1) single pole, wood, or steel; (2) Heframa,
wood, or steel poles; (3)tower; or (4) underground construction.

If a transmission line has more than one type of supporting
structurs, indicate the mileage of each type of construction
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a
transmission 1ine of a different type of construction need
not be distinguished from the remainder of the line.

6. Report in columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles of
transmission 1ine. Show in column (f) the pole miles of line
on structures the cost of which is reported for the line
designated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of
Tine on structures the cost of which is reported for another
1ine. Report pole miles of l1ine on leased or partly ownad
structures in column (g). In a footnote, axplain the basis
of such occupancy and state whether exp with r t to
such structures are included in the expenses reported for the
1ine designated.

LENGTH (Pole Miles)

| I l | l
| i VOLTAGE i | (In the case of underground | |
1 DESIGNATION | (Indicate where other | | lines, report circuit miles) | |
|Line] {than 60 cycle, 3 phase)| Type of i | Number |
INo. | { | Supporting | On Structures |On Structures | of |
| i | { Structure | of Line | of Another | Circuits |
| { From { To | Operating | Designed | | Designated | Line | {
! | (a) { (b) i (c) i (d) | (o) | ) | (9) i (h) |
— i I | | | | I I
| 1] Vulcan | Eber | 138KV | 138 KV | Wd/St Polas | 10.22 | i 1 i
| 21 Tap No. 1 | Angola { 138 kv | 138KV | Wd/St Poles | 2.40 | i 1 |
| 31 Eber ] Liguid Air ] 138XV | 138KV | Wd/St Poles | 0.79 | 1 1 |
| 4 | Angola | Hawthorne | 138 KV | 138 KV | Wd/St Polaes | 4.36 | i 1 |
| 5 | Hawthorne | Midway | 138 KV j 138 KV | Wood Poles | 2.38 | | b |
| 61 | | } | Steel Poles | 14.31 | | b |
| 7 1 AlYen Jet. | Reynolds { 138 KV | 138KV | Steel Poles | 4.45 | | 1 |
| 8] | | i { Wood Poles | 2.83 | i 1 |
| 9| Tap No. 1 | Silica i 138 KV | 138 XV | Wood Poles | 2.81 | i 1 }
| 10 | Reynolds | Vulean i 138 KV | 138 KV | Steel Towers | 2.46 | | 1 |
] 11 ) { | } { Stee) Poles | 1.73 | | 1 |
I 12 | Allen Jet. | Sylvania : § 138 KV | 138KV | Steel Poles | } 4.29 | 1 |
i 13 | Sylvania | Taimadge § 138 KV | 138KV | Wd/St Poles | 4,12 | i 1 i
| 14 | Taimadge .. | Westgate ] 138 KV |. 138KV | Wd/St Poles | 1.89 | 1 1 |
| 15 | Jackman | Westgate ] 138KV | 138KV | wd/St Poles | 4.02 | | 1 1
| 16 | Allen Jet. | Jackman i 138 KV | 138 KV | Steel Towers | 8.53 | i 1 |
| 17 ) | | | | Steel Poles | 2.19 | | 1 |
| 18 | | i | | Wood Poles | 0.63 | { 1 |
| 19 | Jackman { Vulcan No. 1 N.B. | 138 KV | 138 KV | Steel Towers | 3.99 § | 1 |
| 20 | Jackman | Ballevue No. 2 N.B. | 138KV | 138 KV | Steel Towers | | 2.23 | 1 {
| 21 | Bellevue | YVulcan No. 2 N.B. i 138 KV | 138 KV | Steel Towers | { 1.72 | 1 |
| 22 | Dixie | Jackman No. 2 N.B. | 138 XV | 138 KV | Stesl Towers | 1 2.00 | 1 |
| 23 | Lemoyne | Midway No. 1 | 138 KV | 13B XKV | Steel Towers | 24.23 | | 1 [
| 24 | Lemoyne | Midway No. 2 | 138 KV | 138 KV | Steel Towars | | 24.23 | 1 |
| 25 | Tap No. 1 | Brim § 138KV | 138KV | Wood Poles | 5.11 | § 1 i
| 26 | Allen Jet. | Lyons | 138 kv | 138KV | Wood Poles | 17.96 | i 1 [
| 27 | Lyons | Fayette | 3138 kv | 138KV | Wood Poles | 13.11 | | 1 ]
| 28 | Fayatte { Stryker § 138 KV | 138 KV | \Wood Poles 1 18.12 | i 1 |
| 29 | Eber | Swanton | 313KV | 138KV | Wood Poles | 5.39 | 1 1 |
| 30 | Swanton | Delta { 138 KV | 138 KV | Vood Poles | 5.76 | I 1 |
| 31 | Delta | Wauseon ] 13 kv | 138KV | Wd/St Poles | s.84 | { 1 |
| 32 | Midway | Ridgeville Gr. No. 1] 138KV | 133 KV | Steel Towers | 21.53 | | 1 {
| 33 | Tap No.-Nsomi Jet | Wauseon ] 133KV | 138 KV | Wood Poles | 4.98 | 1 1 |
| 34 | Ridgeville Cors. | Richland No. 1 i 13KV | 138 KV | Steel Towers | 11.81 | ' [ 1 |
| 35 | Tap No. 2 | D. 3. Mobile ] 138KV | 138Kkv | Steel Towers | | 9.30 | 1 |
136} | i { | | 1 |
I | | | | I | | i
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Name of Respondent

THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An

This Report Is:

Yaar of Report

Original Dec. 31, 1992

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

7. Do not raport the same transmission line structure twice.

Report lower voltage lines and higher volitaga 1ines as ona line.
Deasignate in a footnote 1f you do not inciuda lower voltage lines
with higher voltage lines. If two or more transmission line struc-
tures support lines of the same voltage, report the pole miles of
the primary structure in column (f) and the pole miles of the other
Tine(s) in column (g).

8. Designate any transmission 1ine or portion thersof for which
the raspondent §s not the sole owner. 1f such property is leased
from another company, give name of lessor, date and terms of

lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line
other than s leased Tine, or portion thereof, for which the respon-
dent 1s not the sole owner but which the respondent cperatas or

shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct statemant explain
ing the arrangement and giving particulars (details) ef such mat
ters as percent ownership by waspondent in the 1ine, name of
co-owner, basis of sharing expanses of the line, and how the ex-
pensas borne by the respondent are ted for, and accounts
affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or ether party is an
associated company.

9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company
and give name of lessee, date and terms of leass, annual rent fo
year, ond how determined. Specify whether lessee 1s an
associated company.

10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (J) to (1)
the book cost at end of yaar.

! I COST OF LINE | i |
| 1 (Include in column (§) land, land rights, and | EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES | 1
1 | clearing right-of-way) | | |
| Size of | | |Line}
| Conductor | | Construction | | | § | INo. |
| and Material | Land | and Other | Total Cost | Operation | Maintenance | Rants | Total | |
i I | Costs | | Exp | Exp | | Expenses | |
| 1) l (€)] | (k) | (§)) | (m) | (n) | (o) | (») } |
H [ | | | | l I ===~}
| 954 AA I 24,604 | 764,703 | 789,307 | 1 | | 1 1§
| 954 AA | 59,059 | 244,456 | 303,515 | | | 1 | 21
| 636 AA I 345 | 70,974 | 71.319 | | I 1 1 3
| 954 AA | 107,305 | 639,153 | 746,458 | t i | t &
l 954 AA I - - -1 | | | | 8
1 954 ACSR | - 1,865,115 | 1,865,115 | 1 ! { 1 6]
| 954 ACSR | - - 1 - | i I 1 71
| 954 ACSR | 246,256 | 315,415 | 561,671 | | | | | 8
| 954 ACSR | 46,128 | 346,420 | 392,548 | | | i 1 91
| 954 ACSR | -1 - 1 - 1 | 1 l | 10}
| 954 ACSR | 141,732 | 170,938 | 312,870 | | | | 111
| 954 ACSR-75DC | 62,911 | 577,153 | 640,064 | { 1 1 112§
i 954 AA i 60,413 | 568,228 | 628,541 | { | | {13
| 954 AR °- | 27,718 | 254,285 | 282,004 | i | | | 14§
| 954 AA i 58,943 | 541,743 | 600,686 | 1 ] | | 15}
| 636 ACSR | - 1 - - 1 | I | 116 |
| 954 ACSR | - 1 - - | | | | 17 |
| 336 ACSR | 321,662 | 395,848 | 717,510 | | | | | 18 |
| 636 AA | 22,059 | 228,935 | 250,994 | ! I | 119 |
| 636 AA { 12,323 | 127,894 | 140,217 | | I 1 | 20 |
| 636 AA 1 9,516 | 98,765 | 108,281 | 1 1 | |21
| 739.8 ACAR | 11,052 | 216,992 | 228,044 | ! i 1 {22
| 336 ACSR | 72,790 | 322,427 | 395,217 | | | | {23 )
| 336 ACSR | 72,790 | 323,238 | 396,025 | | l i | 24 |
| 954 AA | 54,211 | 410,497 | 464,708 | | | | | 25 |
| 336/636 AA | 3,235 | 471,794 | 475,029 | i | | ] 26 |
1 636 AA | 51,872 | 895,709 | 947,581 | | I | | 27 |
1 €36 AA | 101,936 | 1,746,658 | 1,848,594 | 1 i | | 28 |
| 954 AA ( 2,352 | 484,377 | 486,729 | | | | |29 |
| 954 AA 1 1,323 | 291,196 | 292,519 | I ( | | 30|
i 954 AA | 418 | 536,343 | §36,791 | ] 1 | | 31§
{ 336 ACSR | 64,651 | 287,081 | 351,742 | | 1 1 | 32
| 336 ACSR | 14,961 | 66,437 | 81,398 | | | ] | 33|
| 336 ACSR | 35,185 | 156,110 | 191,265 | l | | | 38|
| €36 ACSR | - | 383,130 | 383,130 | 1 1 { 1351
1 | i 1 | | | ] | 36§
| | | | | | 1 | | I

{
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Raport
Dec. 31, 1992

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of
1ines. and expenses for year. List each transmission 1ine having
nominal voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater. Report transmission
1ines below voltages in group totals only for sach voltage.

2. Transmission lines include al) lines coverad by the definition
of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of
Accounts. Do not report substation costs and expenses on this
page.

3. Report data by individusl lines for all voltages {f so vequirad
by a State commission.

4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which

plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.

5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported

in column (a) i¥s: (1) single pole, wood, or steel: (2) H-frama,
wood, or steel poles; {(3)tower; eor (4) underground construction.

If a transmission Jina has mors than one type of supperting
structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a
transmission 1ine of a different type of construction need
not be distinguishad from the remainder of the line.

6. Report in columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles of
transmission 1ine. Show in column (f) the pole miles of line
on structures the cost of which is reported for the line
designated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of
1ine on structures the cost of which is reported for another
1ine. Report pole miles of line on leased or partly owned
structures in column (g). In a footnote, explain the basis
of such occupancy and state whether p with respact to
such structures are included in the expenses reported for the
1ine designated.

11 {
| I i VOLTAGE
(I DESIGNATION

!

] (Indicate where other

| LENGTH (Pole Miles)
| (In the case of underground
{ Vines, report circuit miles)

1 !
| |
1 ]
ILine {than 60 cycle, 3 phase)| Type of | Number |
{No. | | | Supporting | On Structures |On Structures of i
\ 1 | | Structure | of Line | eof Another Circuits |
{ ] From | To | Operating | Designed | | Designated | Line i |
P ) I ®) I @ @ | (® | n ) om0
f===-1 I 1 | { | i 1 i
| 1 | Midway | Ridgeville Cor. No.2| 138 kv | 138 KV | Steel Towers | | 21.83 | 1 |
| 2 | Ridgeville Cor. | Stryker | 138 kv | 138 Kkv | Steel Towers | 6.00 | 1 1 {
| 3 | Ridgevilile Cor. { Ridgeville No. 2 | 138KV | 138KV | Steel Towers | 1 3.08 | 1 i
1] 4] 1 | 138 kv | 138 kv | Wood Poles | 1.74 | 1 1 1
{1 & | Ridgeville | Richland § 138 KXV | 338 KV | Steel Towers | ] 8.43 | 1 |
| &1 i | 13xv | 138XV | Wood Poles | l 1.74 | 1 |
| 7 | Richland | 0.P.Tia-Rob. Park | 138KV | 138KV | Wd/St Poles | 10.80 | 1 1 |
| & ] Richland ] 0.P. Tie-E. Lima | 138xv | 138 kv | Wood Poles | 2.07 | } 1 {
| 91 | | 138kv | 138KV | 2 Pole"H"Frame | 13.56 | | 1 i
| 10 | Richland | 6-M. West { 138 kv | 138 KV | Wd Pole/St Twr | 2.40 | 1 1 |
| 11 | Richland | 6.M. East | 138 kv | 138 kv | wd Pole/St Twr | 2.35 | 1 1 |
| 12 | Richland | Ayersvilie | 13KV | 138KV | Wood Poles | 3.16 | { 1 \
| 13 | Ayersville | $.W. Defiance i 138 KV | 138 KV | Wood Poles | 2.11 § 1 1 {
| 14 | S.W. Defiance { Richland | 138 KV | 138 KV | Wood Poles | 3.17 | i 1 |
| 15 | Tap No. 1 | Manville Bidg Mat. | 138 KV | 138 kv | Wwood Poles | 0.06 | [ 1 1
| 16 | Lemoyne | O.P.Tie-Fost.No.1 | 138KV | 138 KV | Steel Towers 1 4.32 | | 1 |
| 17 | Lemoyne | 0.P.Tie-Fost.No.2 | 138KV | 138KV | Steel Towers | | 4.32 | 1 |
| 18 | Lemoyne | Woodville No. 2 { 138kv | 138KV | Wd/St Poles { .15 | | 1 {
| 19 | Woodville No. 2 | W. Fremont | 138 kv | 138KV | WwWd/St Poles | 18.585 | | 1 i
| 20 | Decant | Ottawa i 138 KV | 138 KV | Steel Towers | 15.74 | | b3 {
| 21 | Tap No. 1 | Toussaint { 138 KV | 138 KXV | Wood Poles | 0.07 | [} 1 §
| 22 | Ottawa | O.E. Tie-lakeview | 138KV | 138 kv | Steel Towsrs | 2.56 | 1 1 }
| 23 | Ottawa { W. Fremont | 138 KV | 138 KV | Steel Towers | 8.92 | | 1 [}
| 28 | Tap No. 1 | Kelsey-Hayes | 138KV | 138KV | Wood Poles | 0.57 | { 1 |
125 | | 1 1 | i |
| 26 | Total 138 KV Lines | ] | 389.14 | 117.14 | |
1 27 | I | | { } |
| 28 | 69 KV Transmission Lines | 1 | 352.65 | | |
| 29 | 34.5 KV Overhead Transmission Lines i | | 334.34 | 1 |
| 30 | 23 XV Overhead Transmission Lines 60 HZ | | [} 11.26 | i |
| 31 | 23 KV Overhead Transmisston Lines 25 HZ | i i 15.83 | | |
| l | 1 1 | | |
| 32 | Total €9, 34.5, & 23 KV Overhead Lines | 1 | 514.08 | | 1
| t i | | | I
| 33 | 34.5 XV Underground Transmission Lines | | 0.12 | i |
| 38 | 23 KV Underground Transmission Lines €0HZ [} ] 0.60 | i |
| 35 | €9 KV Underground Transmission Lines 60HZ } | 0.05 | ] [
| I | | ! !
] 36 | Total All Lines i 1038.25 | 140.60 | {
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dac. 31, 1982

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS {Continued)

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice.

Raport lower voltage lines and higher voltage lines as onc line.
Designate in a footnote 1f you do not include lower voltage lines
with higher voltage lines. If two or more transmission line struc-
tures support lines of the same voltage, report the pole miles of
the primary structure in column (f) and the pole milas of the other
1ine(s) in column (g).

8. Designate any transmission 1ine or portion thereof for which

the respondent is not the sole owner. 17 such property is leased
from another company, give name of lessor, date and terms of

leass, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line

other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for which the raspon-
dent is not the sole owner but which the respondent opctutni or

shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct statement explain
ing tha arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such mat
ters as percent ownership by respondent in the lina, name of
co-ownar, basis of sharing axpenses of the line, and how the ex-
pensas borne by the respondent ara accounted for, and accounts
affected. Spacify whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an
associated company.

9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company
and give name of lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent fo
year, and how determinad. Specify whether lessee is an
associated company.

10. Base the plant cost figuras called for in columns (J) to (1)
the book cost at end of year.

COST OF LINE
(Include in column (J) Tand. land rights, and
clearing right-of-way)

EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES

1
|
1
|
|
{

| | |
| I |
! | I !
| Size of i | Line|
| Conductor | | Construction | | } | | No. |
| and Material | Land | and Other i Total Cost | Operation | Maintenance | Rents | Total [
| i ] Costs | | Expsnses | Expenses | { Expenses | |
| () 1 €)) | (k) | ) ! (m) | (n) | (o) | () | |
| | 1 | i i i | -
| 336 ACSR | 64,651 | ‘287,091 | 351,742 | { | i 1 11
| 336 ACSR | 18,023 | 80,034 | 98,057 | | 1 | 121
{ 336 ACSR | - 1 - 1 | i 1 H 1 3
i 336 ACSR | 14,418 | 64,027 | 78,445 | 1 1 i | 41
| 336 ACSR | - 1 - | | | I i 1 8}
| 336 ACSR | 30,185 | 133,907 | 164,062 | | 1 t {1 et
1 636 AA 1 77,267 | 282,099 | 359,366 | 1 i | 1 71
| 636 ACSR | -1 - | | | | i | 8}
{ 636 ACSR | 223,490 | 377,704 | 601,194 | | 1 1 | 91
1 636 AA | 29,384 | 704,351 | 733,735 | | | Vo, } 10 |
| 636 AA | 20,699 | 60,290 | 80,989 | | | \ 111
1 636 AA | 9,082 | 267,176 | 276,258 | 1 l | 1121
| 636 AA | 6,065 | 178,414 | 184,479 | | | | 113}
| 636 AA " |} 19,000 | 167,503 | 186,503 | | ! | | 14 |
i 336 AA 1 360 | 4,179 | 4,539 | | \ | | 15§
| 954/477 ACSR | 43,866 | 188,853 | 232,719 | { t | | 16§
} 954 ACSR | 43,866 | 188,853 | 232,719 | 1 1 | {17
l 954 AA 1 60,495 | 284,993 | 345,488 | 1 | 1 | 18 |
| 954 AA | 217,900 | 1,026,527 | 1,244,427 | { { i 119}
| 739.8 ACAR | 148,042 | 740,929 | 888,971 | 1 I | 1 20 |
i 336 AA | 648 | 2,943 | 3,591 | i 1 1 | 21|
| 739.8 ACAR | 24,074 | 109,337 | 133,411 | 1 | 1 | 22 |
| 336 ACSR | 64,687 | 245,974 | 310,661 | ! | | | 23 )
| 336 ACSR |} 4,136 | 15,730 | 19,866 | 1 i | 1 24 |
| | H | | i | | |25}
i 1 4,929,368 | 23,971,491 | 28,517,729 | 64,491 | 338,868 | ol 403,359 | 26 |
l | | | ! l 1 | 1 27 |
| | 903,517 | 18,859,183 | 19,762,700 | | 1 | {28 |
| i 192,435 | 3,981,349 | 4,173,784 | \ { 1 | 29 |
i i 6,418 | 212,281 | 218,699 | I I | § 30}
| i 2,898 | 175,198 | 178,096 | l ! | 1311
| | | | 1 I i | | H
{ | 1,105,268 | 23,228,011 | 24,333,279 | | | | | 32 |
| | | | | | | | | |
| 1 13 7.899 | 7.912 | i | \ | 33|
[ | - 292,256 | 292,266 | | { | 1 34 |
| I - 1 -1 | | i | 135}
| 1 | ! | | | i P |
\ { 13,083,899 | 67,904,855 | 80,605,624 | 68,003 | 405,226 | ] 473,229 | 36 |
|
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR
1. ioport belew the information called for concerning
transmission lines added or altered during the year. It
s not necessary to report minor vravisions of lines.
2. Provide separate subheadings for overhead and

underground construction and show each transmission line
separately. 1f actusl costs of completed construction are
not readily available for reporting columns (1) to (o), ft
is permissible to report in these columns the estimated

LINE DESIGNATION

SUPPORTING STRUCTURE

OO NBR S WN-

o W W Wi WwWwWw W ANANRNDNRBNNNNRNRM B s b e
agsO@aNOUIOUN&'ODONOUJ.UNMOO.“OGDUN”O

»
»

No Significant Additions or Retirements to 345 kV and 138 kV Lines During the Year.

No Significant Additions or Retirements of Overhead Conductors During the Year.

No Significant Additions er Retirements of Underground Conductors During the Year.
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Nawe of Respondent This Report Is: N Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Originsl Dec. 31, 1992

TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR (Conttinued)

fina) completion costs. Designate, however, iT estimated in column (m).
amounts are reported. Include costs of Clearing Land and 3. If design voltage differs from operating voltage,
Rights-of-Way, and Roads and Trafis, in column (1) with indicate such fact by footnote; also where line s
appropriate footnote, and costs of Underground Conduit other than 60 cycle, 3 phase, indicate such other
characteristic.
CONDUCTORS ) LINE COST 1 |
| | 1
| |Contiguration| Land and | Poles, Conductors i |
] and | Voltage KV Land {Towers and and |
Size |Spacification] Spacing (Operating) Rights | Fixtures Devices Total JLine
(h) 1) (6)) (k) ) I (w) (n) (o) INo.
i
i 1
2
3
. 4
[
[
7
8
9

NN A s s d s 0 b b b e b
N OO NODEWBUN~O
e e e e e o+ o ———— . m —— > = ———— = e em m e e e e e e e e e

WWWWwWwWwwwhNNNNNN
3:338~Aouuu~uowo~tmmu

—— s e - o — - ma S At E Cve e G e e M e Em e s Gme Sem mm e G SR S S e MR M e e TS S e Gmb M s e G on e e
»
[*]

A S e e v NP mmm m— ——. SR e — . W M M MR M mm mmm GRS W S M G G- M G G M e e e e e R e e e -

-—- wrm e ——— - i e W S O e - —— - — — - e et MR MER GER MM SR A AR Gm e L e S MR MM S D GEN M G ewm e e e

— —n v > —— — e ———n M e - G G e G S SR G MAS ED WER TS we e e SR e S W G e e G S G e G e S

e me e e e e - . Mma e G St e G S e e M T e e e e Gl G SR S e SER n = Smm e G e S e G e Gwm e e S e e e e

i
1
|
|
|
{
I
|
i
|
|
t
l
|
|
I
i
!
1
1
|
|
|
|
I
|
1
I
(
|
[
|
|
|
I
l
1
!
|
|
|
i
|
l
!

~N
[~

2

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED.12-86) Page 425




Name of Respondent This Report Is: ' Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dac. 31, 1992

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information calied for concern-
ing substations of the respondent as of the and of
the year.

2. Substations which serve only ons industrial or
straet railway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000
Kva, excapt those serving customars with energy for
resale, may be grouped according to functional char-

acter, but the number of such substations must be shown.

&. Indicate in columm (b) the functional character of sach
substation, designating whether transmission or distribution
and whether attended or unattended. At the and of the page,
summarize according to function the capacities reported for
the tndividual stations in column (f).

8. Show in columns (1), (J) and (k) special equipment such
as rotary converters, rectifiers, cendensers, etc. and aux-

! I 1 :

| i ! | VOLTAGE (In MVa)
{ ] | Character of |

jLine | Name and Location of Substation } Substation | Primary | Secondary | Tertiary
INo. | () | (») | (e) | (d) 1 (o)
1 | | i | {
} 1 |Acme - Toledo, Ohio {Trans. A | 13.8 { 69.00 |
1 2 |Trans. A | 7.2 | 23.00 |
I 3| {Trans. A | 7.2 | 69.00 |
1 &4} |Distr. A 69.0 | 12.47 i
| 8 |Bay Shore - Oreagon, Ohio |Trans. A | 3a5.0 | 138.00 {
1 s {Trans. A} 18.0 | 138.00 |
| 7 |Beaver Valley Unit #2 - Shippingport, PA (1) [Trans. A | 21.5 | 345.00 |
] 8@ |Bruce Mansfield - Shippingport, PA (1) {Trans. A} 17.3 i 345.00 {
i 91 [Trans. A 17.3 | 345.00 i
1 10§ {Trans. Al 173 | 2as.00 |
| 11 |Davis-Basse - Port Clinton, Ohioc (1) |Trans. A ] 23.78 ] 345.00 ]
| 12 |Perry - Perry Twp., Ohio (1) {Trans. A | 22.0 | 345.00 {
| 13 |Stryker - Stryker, Ohio |Trans. [V | 138.0 i 69.00 |
| 14 IDistr. v | 1380 l 12.47 |
| 15 |Allen Junction - Sylvania, Ohic {Trans. v 345.0 i 138.00 ]
| 16 |Angola - Toledo, Ohie [Oistr. U | 138.0 | 12.47 {
| 17 |[Archbold, E. - Archbold, Ohio |Distr. v | 69.0 i 12.47 |
| 18 jAyersville - Defiance, Ohfo [Diser. v | 138.0 | 12.47 {
| 19 [Bellevue - Toledo, Ohio jDistr. v | 138.0 | 12.47 {
] 20 |8rim - Bowling Graen, Ohio |Trans. U | 138.0 I 69.00 i
| 21 |Bryan - Bryan, Ohfo {Trans. v | 69.0 § 34.50 |
| 22 |Centennial - Sylvania, Ohfe {Trans. v | 69.0 } 34.50 i
| 23 |City Park - Toledo, Ohto [Distr. v | =230 1 4.16 |
| 24 |Clyde - Clyde, Ohio [Distr. v | 68.0 } 12.47 §
| 25 |Davis-Sesse Service - Oak Harbor, Ohie {Distr. v | 69.0 1 12.47 i
| 26 |Dacant - Oregon, Ohto |Distr. v | 138.0 { 12.47 |
| 27 |Dafiance, S.W. - Defiance, Ohio {Distr. U { 138.0 | 12.47 }
| 28 |Delta - Delta, Ohfo . |Distr. v | 138.0 | 12.47 1
| 29 |Datroit Ave. - Toledo, Ohio |Distr. v | €9.0 | 12.47 }
j 30 |Dixie Hwy. - Tolado, Ohio jDistr. v | 138.0 | 12.47 |
| 31| {Trans. U | 138.0 ] 69.00 |
| 32 |Eber - Holland, Ohio |Distr. v | 138.0 | 12.47 {
| 33 |Edgerton - Edgerton, Ohio jDistr. U 69.0 i 12.47 |
| 34 |Edon - Edon, Ohie |Distr. v | 69.0 | 12.47 §
1 35| 1 i | t
| 36 |Exit 2 - Montpelier, Ohio |Distr. v | €9.0 i 12.47 {
| 37 {Fayette -Fayette, Ohio {Distr. v | 138.0 | 12.47 §
| 38 {Five Point - Parrysburg, Ohio [oistr. v i 138.0 i 12.47 1
| 39 |Ford - Toledo, Ohio |Distr. v | 69.0 | 12.47 i
1 40| | | | |

(1) Includes total transformer name plate capacity for jointly owned units. TE's share is noted on Page 427.
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Name of Respondent This Raport Is: ’ Year of Report -
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1992

SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

{1fary equipment for increasing capacity. wment operated other than by raason of sole

6. Designate substations or major ftoms of sguipmant ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other
Jeased from others, jointly owned with ethers, or oper- party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other
ated otherwise than by reasen of sola ownership by the accounting betwaen the parties, and state amounts

respondent. For any substation or equipment operated and account affected in respondent’'s books of
under lease, give name of lessor, date and period of accounts. Specify in each case whether lassor, co-
lease and annual rent. For any substation or equip- owner, or other party is an associated company.

| Capacity of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT

i 1 | | 1
| Substatien | Number of |  Number of i | |
| (In Service) | Transformers i Spare | Type of | Number of | Total i |
| (InMva) | in Service | Transformers | Equipment | Units | Capacity | Line |
1 (n [ (9) 1 (h) | ) i ) | () ] No. |
{ | i t { | ] |
| 386.600 | 10 | 1 | Freq. Chgr. | b 1 35,000 i 1|
I 18.000 | 3 I | | 1 ! 2|
i 25.000 | 1 | | | | { 3
| 22.400 | 1 | | | | | 4|
| 560.000 | 1 | | { { l 51
1 740.000 | 4 { | I ! 1 6 |
| 945.000 | 1 | | 168.150 MVA Toledo Edison share | 7 |
i $80.000 | b3 | | 0 MVA Toledo Edison share 1 8|
| 880.000 | 1 I | 152.240 MVA Toledo Edison share | 9|
| 880.000 | 1 | | 175.210 MVA Toledo Edison share | 10 |
| 980.000 | 1 i 1 1 476.480 MVA Toledo Edison share i 11 |
| 1,245.000 | 3 i 4 | 247.880 MVA Toledo Edison share | 12
| 112.000 | 1 | 1 i | | 13 |
| 14.000 | 1 | 1 | | 14
{ §60.000 | 1 I | | | H 15 |
1 $6.000 | 2 | | I | | 16 |
| 26.500 | 2 | | I I | 17
\ 25.000 | 1 1 i | | | 18 |
1 §6.000 | 2 | { | I | 19 |
| 112.000 | 1 | | i | 1 20 |
| 6.667 | b I [} [} | { 21 |
l 0.000 | 0 | | I | | 22|
! 10.000 | 2 | | I | | 23]
I 14.000 | b { | i { | 24 |
1 © 14.000 | 1 l | | 1 | 25
! 14.000 | 1 | | | ! I 26
! 28.000 | 1 | | | | I 27
| 28.000 | 1 | ] | l l a8 |
| 48.000 | 2 | | t I | 29|
{ 56.000 | 2 { | { { | 30 |
| 200.000 § 1 i | ] i i |
| 28.000 | 1 | { | | { 2|
| 14.000 | 1 { I i | | 33|
I 6.250 | 1 1 | | | ] LT |
1 | 1 | ! | 1 as |
{ 6.250 | b i i | | | 36 |
| 16.800 | 2 I 1 | i 1 37
! 28.000 | 1 | | | | | 38 |
1 28.000 | 1 I I 1 1 I 39 |
1 | ! | | 1 | 40 |
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: ' Year of Report

THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 2992
SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concern- acter, but the number of such substations must be shown.

ing substations of the respondent as of the end of 4. Indicate in column (b) the functiona) character of each

the year. substation, designating whether transmission or distribution

2. Substations which serve only one industrial eor and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page,

street raflway customer should not be 1isted below. summarize according to function the capacities reported for

3. Substations with capacities of Jess than 10,000 the individual stations ¢n column (f).

Kva, except those serving customers with energy for 5. Show in columns (1), (J) and (k) special equipment such
resale, may be grouped according to functional char- as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux-

VOLTAGE (In Mva)
Character of

! |

| |

! I
|Line Name and Location of Substation Substation ] Primary | Secondary | Tertiary |
INe. (s) (b) | (c) | (d) { (o) 1
| | | I | |
i 1 |Fort Industry - Tolado, Ohio {Diser. v | 138.0 | 12.47 | |
| 2 |Fremont, W. - Fremont, Ohie |Trans. [T | €9.0 | 34.50 | |
1 3 [Trans. U | 138.0 | 69.00 1 ]
[ | jDistr. Vv | 138.0 | 12.47 | |
| 5 |Frey - Northwood, Ohie [D1str. v | 13s.0 | 12.47 | 1
| € |Genca - Genoa, Ohio |Distr. u | 69.0 | 12.47 | |
| 7 |Gibsonburg - Gibsonburg, Ohfo |Distr. T 3.5 I 4.16 i |
| 8 |Gould - Teledo, Ohic |Distr. v | $9.0 { 7.20 | |
| 9} {Distr. v | es.0 i 12.47 | |
| 10 |Grand Rapids - Grand Rapids, Ohio jOistr. v | 69.0 i 12.47 | |
| 11 |Green Springs - Green Springs, Ohio |Distr. v | €9.0 1 12.47 | }
| 12 |{Mastings - Toledo, Ohio {Distr. v | 23.0 | 4.16 | |
| 13 |Hawley - Toledo, Ohio |Distr. v | 6%.0 | 12.47 ] i
| 14 [Hawthorne - Toledo, Ohio |Distr. [T | 138.0 I 12.47 | |
| 15 |Holgate - Holgate, Ohfio |Distr. v 34.8 | 12.47 | i
| 16 |Ironville - Toledo, Ohie |Trans. U | 138.0 1 €9.00 i |
| 17 |Jackman - Toledo, Ohio |Distr. v | 69.0 | 12.47 | |
| 18] |Distr. v | 138.0 I 12.47 | |
| 19 {Lapier - Toledo, Ohio {Distr. [T 69.0 I 12.47 | |
| 20 jLemoyns - Stony Ridge, Ohio [Trans. U | 3a5.0 1 138.00 | {
| 21 |Liberty Center - Libarty Centar, Ohio |Distr. v | €9.0 | 12.47 | 1
| 22 JLocust St. - Toledo, Ohiec {Trans, [T €9.0 i 23.00 i l
| 23} {Distr. v | €9.0 I 12.47 | 1
| 24 JLynch - Waterville, Ohio jDistr. v | 69.0 [ 7.20 | |
| 25 |[Lyons' = Lyons, Ohfo jD1str. v | 138.0 ] 12.47 ] |
| 26 |Maclean - Walbridge, Ohto |Trans. U | 138.0 | $9.00 [} |
| 27 [Maumee - Maumes, Ohio |Distr. U | eso | 12.47 1 {
| 28 [Midway - Neapolis, Ohio {Trans. v | 138.0 1 €9.00 } |
| 29 [Millersville - Millersville, Ohio {Distr. vt 34.5 | 12.47 i |
| 30 [Ney - Ney, Ohio {Distr. v | 34.8 | 12.47 | {
| 31 |Oakdale - Toledo, Ohio |Distr. v ] 9.0 1 7.20 | |
| 32| |D4str. v 1 9.0 i 12.47 | |
| 33 |Oak Harbor - Oak Harbor, Ohio |Distr. v | €9.0 i 12.47 | {
| 34 |Oregon - Oregon, Ohio {Distr. v ] 138.0 i 12.47 ] ]
1 35| I | i i 1
| 36 |Pemberville - Pamberville, Ohfo |Trans. v 69.0 | 34.50 | i
1 a7} {Distr. U] e9.0 | 12.47 | i
| 38 |Penta County - Rossford, Ohio |Distr. v i 69.0 I 12.47 | |
| 391 | | { | !
| 40 |Reynolds - Toledo, Ohfo |Distr. v | 138.0 § 12.47 i |
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) Page 426A




Name ©f Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

{11ary egquipment for 4ncressing capacity.

€. Designate substations or major items of agquipment
Jointly owned with others, or opar-
ated otherwise than by reason of sole ownership by the
respondsnt. For any substation or aquipment operated
under lease, give name of lessor, date and period of

Jeased from others,

lease and annual rent.

| Cepacity of

| Substation

1 {(In Service)

| (In MVa)
n

Number of
Transformars
in Service

(9)

|

i

1 28.000
i 33.600
| €3.333
| 14.000
| 28,000
| 14.000
| 4.500
| 24.000
| 28.000
1 7.000
I 20.000
| 10.000
| 50.400
| 56.000
| 5.750
| 200.000
| 20.000
| 28.000
| 28.000
i €72.000
] 2.500
| 280.000
| 50.400
] 8.000
f © 34.000
i 448.000
| 28.000
1 145.833
| 8.750
] 5.000
| 6.000
1 0.000
| 14.000
| 28.000
|

|

|

|

|

|

15.000
14.000
28.000

56.000

1
1
1
1
1
1
3
3
1
1
1
2
2
2
2
1
1
1
1
2
1
3
2
1
1
2
3
2
2
2
1
0
1
1

[
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X An Original

Year of Raport

SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

ment operated other than by reason of sole
ownarship or lease, give name of co-owner or other
party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other
accounting between the parties, and stata amounts
and sccount affected in respondant’s books of
accounts. Specify in each case whether jessor, co-

For any substation or equip- ewner, or other party is an associated company.

CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: ) Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1992

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concern-
ing substations of the respondent as of the end of
the year.

2. Substations which serve only one industrial or
street railway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000
Kva, except those serving customers with anergy for
resale, may be grouped according to functional char-

acter, but the number of such substations must be shown.

4. Indicate in column (b) the functional charactar of each
substation, designating whether transmission or distribution
and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page,
summarize according to function the capacities reported for
the individual stations in column (r).

5. Show in columns (1), (J) and (k) special equipment such
as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux-

VOLTAGE (In MVa)
Character of

jLine Name and Locatfon of Substation Substation Primary | Secondary | Tertiary
INo. (a) ) (b) (c) i (d) | (e)
I

| 1 |Richland - Deffance, Ohio [Trans. U | 138.0 | 34.50 |
1 2 {Trans. U | 138.0 | 69.00 |
[ {Trans. u | 69.0 | 34.50 {
| & |Distr. v | 138.0 | 12.47
| 5 |Ridgeville - Ridgaville Corners, Ohio JDistr. v 138.0 | 12.47 |
| 6 |Ryan - Toledo, Ohio [Trans. v i 69.0 i 34.50 |
P71 |Distr. U |  69.0 i 12.47 ]
| @ |Silica - Toledo, Ohio |Distr. v | a3s.0 | 12.47 |
| 9 |Swanton - Swanton, Ohic |Distr. U | 138.0 { 12.47 |
| 10 |Sylvania - Sylvania, Ohio |Diste. U | 138.0 | 12.47 I
| 11 {Talmadge - Tolado, Ohie joistr. Vv | 138.0 | 12.47 |
| 12 |Tiffin - Toledo, Ohio |Distr, v | es.0 t 7.20 |
| 13 |Tontogany - Tontogany, Ohte [Distr. [ | 68.0 | 12.47 |
| 14 [Toussaint - Rocky Ridge, Ohio |Trans. U | 13s.0 I 6%.00 |
{ 15 |Tracy - Toledo, Ohio {Distr, [ | 69.0 | 12.47 I
| 16 junion 011 - Oregon, Ohio |Distr. v | 69.0 i 7.20 1
{ 17 [Vulcan - Tolede, Ohio [Trans. [T 69.0 I 23.00 i
{ 18] {Distr. U | es.0 I 12.47 ]
| 19} jTrans. Vv | 13s.0 i 69.00 I
] 20| |0istr. U | 138.0 ] 12.47 |
| 21 |Waterville - Waterville, Ohio {Distr. v i 138.0 i 12.47 |
| 22 |Wauseon - Wauseon, Ohio |Trans. Vv | 138.0 | €9.00 |
| 23| |Distr. v | 138.0 | 12.47 1
| 24 |Wayne - Wayne, Ohto [Distr. [V 69.0 | 12.47 |
| 25 |Westgute - Toledo, Ohio {Distr. U | 138.0 } 12.47 i
| 26 |Weston - Weston, Ohio |Trans. v | €9.0 { 34.50 |
1 27 ) |Distr. v 34.5 1 12.47 {
| 28 |West Unity - West Unity, Ohio |Distr, v 69.0 ] 12.47 |
| 29 [Whiteh - Whiteh . Ohio |Diser. Ul 6.0 i 12.47 |
| 30 |Woodruff - Toledo, Ohio [Distr. U | 23.0 | 4.16 i
| 31 |Woodville - Woodvilie, Ohto jDistr. v | 34.5 | 4.16 I
| 32 [Woodville No. 2 - Woodville, Ohio |Distr. [V 138.0 | 12.47 |
i 33 [Trans. U | 13s.0 | u.s0 |
| 34 |Wentworth - Holland, Ohio |Distr. v | 138.0 | 12.47 |
I 35| | | | 1
I 36} 1 |

| 37 | ] | TRANSMISSION SUBSTATIONS
} 38| { i DISTRIBUTION SUBSTATIONS
I 3] I |

| 40} I i TOTAL

(a) Total capacity inciudes only TE's share of Jointly owned units.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: ‘ Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Originsl Dec. 31, 1992

SUBSTATIONS (Contfinued)

114ary squipment for increasing capacity. mant oparated other than by reason of sole

6. Designate substations or major items of aquipment ownership or lesse, give name of co-owner or other
lTeased from others, jointly owned with others, or oper- party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other
ated otherwise than by resson of sole ownership by the accounting between the parties, and state amounts

respondent. For any substation or equipment operated and account affected in vrespondent's books of
under lease, give name of lessor, date and pericd of accounts. Specify in sach case whether lessor, co-
lease and annual rent. For any substation or eguip- ewner, or other party is an associated company.

| Capacity of | { | CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT | |
| Substation | Number ef |  Number of I | |
j(In Service) | Transformers | Spare I Type of | Number of | Totsl 1 i
| (InMva) | 4n Service | Transformers | Equipment | Units | Capacity | Line |
| 18] | (9) | (h) i 1) ! (6)] I x) | No. |
! : |
| 25.000 | 1 I | | H | 1
| 26.667 | 1 I | | 1 | 2|
| 6.667 | 1 I | | | | 3
| 42.000 | 2 I I ! l ! 4
| 14.000 | 1 | | 1 ! ] 5|
| 16.700 | 1 | | | | | 6|
1 12.500 | 1 | | | 1 I 71
| 28.000 | 1 | | | 1 | 8 |
] 28.000 | 1 | ] | | ! ° |
1 28.000 | 1 | | I | | 10 |
| 78.400 | 3 ] I | 1 | 1|
| 14.400 | 2 I | 1 | | 12 |
| 14.000 | 1 I | | | | 13|
I 15.000 | 1 | | | | i 14 |
| 28.000 | 1 } | | | | 15 |
i 7.500 | 1 I | i 1 I 16}
| 40.000 | 2 i ! | I } 17 |
i 34.900 | 2 } i | | | 18 |
| 200.000 | 1 | | | | | 19 |
| 28.000 | 1 i ! i i 1 20 |
| 28.000 | 1 ] { ] I | 2
i 112.000 | 1 I ] i | | 22 |
! 40.500 | 2 | | | | l 23 |
| 7.000 | 1 | l | | | 24 |
[ * 28.000 | 1 | | | I 1 25
I 7.500 | 1 | | | | | 26|
| 5.750 | 2 | | 1 i | 27}
| 14.000 | 1 | | I ! { 28 |
| 14.000 | 1 | | I | | 29 |
| 3.750 |§ 1 | 1 l | | 30 |
] 4.500 | 3 | 1 1 1 1 I n |
| 28.000 | 1 | | I | | 32 |
1 25.000 | 1 | | | 1 | 33|
| 28.000 | 1 1 ] 1 | 1 3|
| | I | l | | L L
| | | | | | | 36 |
| 6.312.527 |(a) | I | | | 37 |
I 1.726.700 | | i | I | 3 |
j==em- cvnmnana]| I | | | ! 39|
| ©,039.227 {(s) | | | I H 40 |
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Name of fespondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION METERS AND LINE TRANSFORMERS

1. Report below the information called
for concerning distribution watt-hour
metars and 1ine transformers.

2. Include watt-hour demand distrib-
ution meters, but not external demand
maters.

3. Show in a footnote the number of
distribution watt-hour maters or line
transformers held by the respondent
under Jease from others, jointly owned
with others, or hald etherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by tha res-
pondont. If 500 or more metars or line ~

transforwmers are held under a laase,
give name of lessor, date and period eof
Tease, and annual rent. If 500 or more
maters or 1inc transformers are held
other than by reason of sole ewnership
or lease, givo name of co-owner or ether
party, explain basis of accounting for
expenses batwaen the parties, and state
amounts and accounts affected in res-
pondant’s books of « Specify

in each case whether lessor, co-owner,
or other party is an associated company .

1 | |
| | | Number of | Line Transformers
Jtn. | | Watt-Hour |
INe. | Item { Maters | Number |Totsl Capactty
| H | l | (In Mva)
| l | l |
| I (a) | () i () | (a)
[===-1 i 1 |
] 1| Number at Beginning of Year 1 320,823 | 71,797 | 3,526
I | t I |
| 2| Additions During Yaar | | }
1 3§ Purchases 1 6.434 | 1,468 | 108
| 4| Associated with Utility [} { |
1 | Plant Acgquired ! - i - | -
| | | | |
] 8| Totsl Additions (Enter i ] [}
| } Total of lines 3 and &) i 6,434 | 1,466 | 108
! I I | |
| 6 | Reductions During Year | | i
I 71 Retiremants | 11,126 | - [} -
| 8| Associated with Utility | i |
[ t Plant Sold | - 1 - -
[ | | | |
| 9| Toeta) Reductions (Enter I | i
] | Total of lines 7 and 8) [} 11,126 | - [ -
| | . i | i
{ 10 | Number at End of Yeasr i H i
i [ (Lines 1 + § - 9) 1 316,131 | 73,263 | 3,631
| | 1 I I
f 13 ] 1In Stock | 11,654 | 2,487 | 202
] 12 | Locked Meters on Customers® [ | |
| | Premises i - | - | -
| 13 | Inective Transformers en { | i
| I System | - i - | -
| 14 | In Customars® Use i 304,477 | 70,776 | 3,429
| 15 | In Company's Use | - | - | -
| I | i I
| 16 | TOTAL End of Year(Enter i | ;
} | Tetal of lines 11 to 185. 1 i [
] | This 1ine should equal i i I
[ | Vine 10.) 1 316,131 | 73,263 | 3,63
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 429




Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1992

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION FACILITIES

1. For purposes of this 7 tal protection

facilities shall be defined as any building, structure, equipment,
facility, or improvement designad and constructed solely for con-
trol, reduction, prevention or sbatement of discharges or releases

p » envir

(3) Monitoring egquipment

(4) Other.

Water pollution control facilities:

(1) Cooling towers, ponds, piping, pumps, etc.

into the environment of gaseous, liguid, or solid substances, (2) Waste water treatment aguipment
heat, noise or for the control, reduction, prevention, or sbate- (3) Sanitary waste disposal agquipment
ment of any other adverse impact of an activity on the environ- (4) Of1 interceptors
‘mant. (5) Sediment control facilities

2. Report the differences in cost of facilities installed for en- (6) Monitoring equipment

vironmental considerations over the cost of alternative facilities (7) Other.

which would otherwise be used without environmental con- C. Solid waste disposal costs:
siderations. Use the best enginsaring design achievable without (1) Ash handling and disposal eguipment
environmental restrictions as the basis for determining costs (2) Lend '
without environmental considerations. It {s not intended that (3) Settling ponds
special design studies be made for purposes of this response. (4) Other.
Base the response on the best engineering judgement where D. Noise abatement equipment:
direct comparisons are not available. (1) Structures

Include in these differences in costs the costs or estimated (2) Muffiers
costs of environmantal protection facilities in service, constructed (3) Sound proofing equipment
or modified in connection with the production, transmission, and (4) Monitoring aguipment
distribution of electrical energy and shall be reported herein for all (5) Other
such environmental facilities placed in service on or after E. Esthetic costs:

January 1, 1969, so long as it is readily determinable that such (1) Architsctural costs
facilities were constructed or wmodified for environmental rather (2) Towars

than operational purposes. Also report similar expenditures for (3) Underground lines
environmental plant fncluded in construction work in progress. (4) Landscaping
Estimate the cost of facilities when the original cost is not (5) Other.

available or facilities are jointly owned with another utility, pro- F
vided the respondent explains the basis of such estimations.
Examples of these costs would include a portion of the
costs of tall smokestacks, underground lines, and landscaped
substations. Explain such costs in a footnote.
3. In the cost of facilities reported on this page, include an
estimated portion of the cost of plant that is or will be used to
provide power to operate associated environmental protection
facilities. Explain such estimations in a footnote.
4. Report all costs under the major classifications provided 5
below and include, as a minimum, the ftems listed hereunder:

Additional plant capacity necessary due to restricted
output from existing facilities, or addition of poliution
control facflities.

Miscellaneous:

(1) Preparation of environmental reports

(2) Fish and wildlife plants incliuded in Accounts 330,

331, 332, and 335

(3) Parks and related facilities

(4) Other.
In those instances when costs are composites of both
actual supportable costs and estimates of costs, specify in

.

A. Afr poliution control facilities: column (f) the actual costs that are included in column (e).
(1) Scrubbers, precipitators, tall smokestacks, etc. €. Report construction work fn progress relating to anviron-
(2) Chang sary to date use of enviren- mantal facilities at line 9.
mantally clean fuels such as low ash or Tow sulfur
fuels including storage and handling equipment.

|Line] | CHANGES DURING YEAR | i §
| { | Balance at End | Actual |
No.| Classification of Cost | Additions | Retirements | Adjustments | of Year f Cost |
I | I 1 i { I
| (a) | (b) | () | (d) | (e) | (1) 1
---1 i } { i H |
1 | Afr Pollution Contrel Facilities i 332,930 | (122,738) |} (56,118) | 324,861,366 | 324,861,366 |
2 | Water Pollution Control Factflities | (35,539) | (4.579) | (1,568,241) | 113,870,603 | 113,870,603 |
3 | Solid Waste Disposal Costs | 29,596 | (408) | - 1 27,750,090 | 27,750,090 |
4 | Noise Abatement Equipment i - § - | - | 272,941 | 272,941 |
5 | Esthetic Costs | - | - I - | 9,261,800 | 9,261,800 |
6 | Additional Plant Capacity ] - [ - | (26,665) | 4,960,335 | - |
7 | Miscelianeous (Identify significant)| - | - | - I 1,192,821 | 1,192,821 |
® | TOTAL (Total of iines 1 thru 7) 1 326,987 | (127,725) | (1,653,024) | 482,169,956 | 477,209,621 |
9 | Construction Work in Progress | - i - ] - ] 132,228 | 132,228 |
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Name of Respondent

THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION EXPENSES

1. Show below expenses incurred in connection
with the use of environmental protection facilities,
the cost of which ars reported on page 430. Where
1t 1s necessary that allocations and/or astimates
of costs be made, state the basis or mathod used.

2. Include below the costs incurred due to the
operation of environmental protection egquipment,
facilities, and programs.

3. Report expenses under the subheadings listed
below.

4. Under item G report the difference in cost
envir tally clean fuels and the
slternative fuels that would otherwise be used and
are available for use.

&. Under item 7 include the cost of replacemant
power, purchased or generated, to compansate for
the deficiency in output from existing plants dus
to the addition of pellutien

hat
ne

PREPARED: 17-Apr-93
TIME: 12:58 PM
Tiris Report ls: Year of Report
X An Original Dec. 31, 1992
control equipment, use of alternate environ-
mentally preferable fuels, or environmental
regulations of governmental bodies. Base the

price of replocement power purchased on the
average system price of purchased power {f the
actual cost of such replacement power is not
known. Price internally generated replacemant
power st the systmem average cost of power
generated if the actual cost of spacific replace-
ment generation is not known.

6. Under item 8 include ad valovem and other
taxes assessed directly on or directly relatable
to environmental facilities. Also include under
{tem 8 licensing and similar fees on such factlities.

7. 1In those inst wheras p are
composed of both actual supportable data and
eastimates of costs, specify in column (c) the
actual expenses that are included in column (b).

{Line]

Classification of Expenses Amount | Actual Expenses
(a) (b) (c)
Depreaciation 16,373,601 Not Available
Labor, Maintenance, Materials, and Supplies Cost Related to Env. Not Avafilable - b
Facilities and Programs - - - -
Fuel Related Costs - - " -
Operation of Facilities - - - -
Fly Ash and Sulfur Sludge Removal - - " .
Difference in Cost of Environmentally Clean Fuels . " - "
Replacemant Powor Costs " " - "
Taxes and Faes - - - -
Adminstrative and Ganeral - - - -
Other (Ident{fy significant) . - " b
TOTAL 16,573,601 -

!
| 1
! i
| |
| 1
l 1
1 i
t |
| |
1 1
| |
( |
l |
1 !
! t
i |
| 1
t t
1 1
i l
! 1
| [
l i
| i
1 [
| l
1 l
I l
| |
1 |
1 I
| |
! 1
! 1
1 |
1 |
| |
| |
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Name of Respondent

Year of Report

This Report Is:

Dec. 31, 1992

X An Original

THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

FOOTNOTE DATA

Comments
(d)
None
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Schedule

Accrued and prepaid taxes ................
Accumulated Deferred income Taxes ........

Accumulated provisions for depreciation of

common utility plant. . ............ ...
utility plant ..ol
utility plant (summary) ................

Advances

from associated companies ............

Amortization

miscellaneous . .. ....ccv i aaainn
of nuclearfuel ..........c.eiieinnnn
Appropriations of Retained Earnings........:

Associated Companies

advances from ........ ..o i

corporations controlled by respondent

control over respondent . ..............
interestondebtto ........... 0t
AHOSIAtION ... .oviivriinini i

Balance sheet

comparative ..........ceeooneaanaaes
NOtBS 10 .. ..ot ie it

Capital Stock .. ...ooovveriiriniiaiiann
discount........ociiiiiiiinaaanaoans
BXPONSO. ... covveermnnanrrsannsonnen
installments received .................
Premiums ........covievenenmnenenns
reacquired............ciiiniiianens
subscribed ..........c it

Cash flows, statementof ..................

Changes

impartant duringyear.................

Construction

overheads, BleCHHC . . . .....cvvviernrennnneaencetaenennasaanncecntnueaneaaannss
overhead procedures, general description of
work in progress — common utility plant
work in progress — electric............

work in progress — other utility departments

Control
corporations controlied by respondent

overrespondent ..............oennnnn

Corporation

CONIONEA DY . . oo eeeveeniineaneancnacannasaetentteteenancantaotennennnres
INCOTPOTALO ... e v ovvnvanen s e saanasac st s st sa e ennnenee
CPA, background information OM . .........cueuienccerurnnnnanuenrerernrernsnecneces
CPA Certification, this report form . ... ....ciiueiinrminerittinanuerectrcnetnnrenes

INDEX

........................................

----------------------------------------
........................................

----------------------------------------

........................................
........................................

----------------------------------------
........................................
........................................
........................................

........................................

........................................
.........................................
........................................
........................................
........................................
........................................
........................................
........................................
........................................
........................................

----------------------------------------

--------------------------------------

----------------------------------------

----------------------------------------

security holders and VOtING POWEIS. .. ... cvureenretrraanruenenrnenrerereaeres

Page No.

262-263
234

256-257

340

. 202-203

118-119

256-257
103
102

256-257

1

110-113
122123
256-257
251
254
254
252
252
251
252
120-121

108-109

217
218
356
216
200-201

103
102
106-107

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)

index 1




INDEX (Continued)
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Schedule Page No
Deferred
credits, Other. . ... ... i e 269
debts, miscellaneous .............. .. L 233
income taxes accumulated — accelerated
amortization Property . ......... ... i e e 272-273
income taxes accumulated — other property.................cooouuininin . 274-275
income taxes accumulated —other ................... .. ... 276-277
income taxes accumulated — pollution control facilities . ......................... ... 234
Definitions, this report form .......... ... ... iii
Depreciation and amortization
ofcommonutility plant. ... .. .. 356
ofelectric plant......... ... e 219
336-338
Directors .............ccovvvenn. L 105
Discount on capital S10CK . ... ..ottt 254
Discount — premium on longtermdebt . ...............o ittt 256-257
Distribution of salaries and Wages. . .............ouuinininieene e 354-355
Dividend appropriations . ............c..cuuuiunininiii i 118-119
Earnings, Retained ........... ..ottt 118-119
Electric energy account ........... ... . i 401
Environmental protection
XD NS . . .. ... i it e e e e 431
facilities . .. ... 430
Expenses
electric operation and maintenance ................c..oouiiiiiiin 320-323
electric operation and maintenance, SUMMArY. .. ............ooueenneonm e, 323
unamortized debt ........ ... . 256
Extraordinary property 108888 . . ... ....uuuentet et e 230
Filing requirements, this report form .. ............o.iitint i i-ii
General description of construction overhead procedure. ................ooonoeonoon. ... 218
General information . ........... .. 101
General INStrUCLIONS . . ...ttt et i-vi
Generating plant statistics
hydroelectric (Iarge) ... ..........oiuiinniiii it 406-407
pumped storage (1arge) ..............ouuiiiiit 408-409
1 L e T 410-411
steam-electric (1arge) ........ ..ottt 402-403
Hydro-electric generating plant statistics. . .............couuiinneeeennn . 406-407
Identification ... ... ... . . e 101
Important changes during year . .............c.oiiiiinnit et 108-109
income
statement of, by departments ........... .. ... 114-117
statement of, for the year (see alsorevenues)................cuuuummnnnnnnn .. 114-117
deductions, interest on debt to associated companies .....................un. ... 340
deductions, miscellaneous amortization ....................c i 340
deductions, other income deduction . ...ttt 340
deductions, other interest charges .............c.cciiiitiieitonen e, 340
Incorporation information . ........... ..o i 101
Installments received on capital St0CK. .........coiviiiiiiiii it et 252
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Interest
charges, on debt to associated companies ............. ... ... . i,
CNarges, OlNer ... i it i e e e e e e et
charges, paid on long-term debt, advances, etc
Investments
NONULHItY PrOPeItY . . .. oo e e e e e
sUbSsidiary COmMPaNIeS. . .. ..ot e i e et e e
Investment tax credits, accumulated deferred . ....... ... .. ... .. . i i
Law, excerpts applicable tothisreport form....... ... ... . .. . .
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LONg-term debt . ... ot e e e
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Notes
tobalance Sheet. ... ... ... i it e et et e i e
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to statement of INCOME . ... ... it ettt ettt e
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Operating
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expenses — electriC (SUMMANY) .........ciiiiniiiii it itraeaetneanonaannnnnns
Other
paid-in capital . ... .. i i i i e i i e e et i e,
donations received from stockholders. .. ...... ... it i i i i e
gains on resale or cancellation of reacquired :
capital SIOCK . . ......oii i et
miscellaneous paid-in capital. .......... P
reduction in par or stated value of capital stock ............ ... i i,
Overhead, CONstruction — @lectriC. .. ... .. ittt ittt it i it ettt et
Peaks, monthly, and outpUt . . .. ... ... i i et ettt i e
Plant, Common utility
accumulated provision for depreciation ............ ... . i i it i
acquisition adjustments . ... ... ... i i e i et e
allocated to utility departments ................. ... .. ... M rereneenar e
completed construction not classified .. ......... ... i il i
cONSrUCtioN WOPK iN PrOgreSS . ... ..o it ii ittt iiititeneinntieeenonossnnnnoanns
o 1] 1= - -2 e
held forfuture USe ..........c.viiiirniiinnnirnnnnans et teeeea e
M SBIVICE .. ... iiiiiiiiiietieaeeeeenatannssnnnocaasnsnassonnss e
leased 10 OTNOIS ... ...ttt it ittt tia ettt ettt i
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....................................
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335
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Plant — electric .

accumulated provision for depreciation ."..................... e tteareeeeeaeaaaa 219

construction WOrk in Progress ... .......cvieieeiitinraneranetnretareanenneeanenns 216

held fOF fULUIE USB ... ..ot iiitieeenacesossnesseasennnonssnncsansonssnnsneennas 214
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Property — 1055, @Xtraordinary. ... ......oouetonr et raeue ittt 230
Pumped storage generating plant statistics ............ .o 408-409
Purchased power (including power exchanges) ...............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiia.., 326-327
Reacquired €apital SI0CK . .......ouveeneennt ittt 250
Reacquired longterm debt . . . .......coine ittt e 256-257
RECOIVOIS’ COMIICAIES . . . oo e v ieereneeaseesenasancsasassasessosonaososensasensasnn 256-257
Reconciliation of reported net income with taxable income
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Regulatory commission expenses deferred. .............. ... ittt 233
Regulatory commission expenses for year .............cociiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 350-351
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Retained Earnings

amortization reserve Federal . . .........cciiiiii it i i it ittt s 119
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Revenues — @lectric Operating . ........cciiiiiiitniitiraireceoansrocenncnsaasannnnsan 300-301
Salaries and wages :

AITBCLOrS fBOS . . v vttt iieeerenneenasecasosstsssssonsnasansassossannsaasanns 105

distributionof ........... ...l e deeeecarieesisestensaerenecnonennaa 354-355

officers’ .......ciiiiiiii ittt @ et etereeanatacaacan et 104
Sales of electricity by rate schedules ............ ...ttt 304
Sales — fOr 1BSAIR . ... ... oiiiinereeennsanaesoscsasosnsensonsssossasansasanansns 310-311
Salvage — nuclear fuel ....... ... i 202-203
Schedules, this repPort fOrm .. .. ... .ttt i iiest ettt ttieesaaens 2-4
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exchange registration . ... .....cuiiienn ottt 250-251

holders and vOtiNg POWeIS. . .. .c.vviiernnrunenenesteeneroetcoonnnanns e eeeaeaan 106-107
Statement of Cash FIOWS . .. ... iiiitirieeeeeenreronenssasssoasesossnesoasosossncens 120-121
Statement of income for the Year ...........cieiiieieinn i iineinirtaeaneaananns 114-117
Statement of retained earnings fortheyear ........ ... ...ttt 118-119
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Supplies — materials and ........... il . 227
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accrued and Prepaid . . ... ... i ettt 262-263

charged dUFNG YBAT . . .. .. ..uueuet ettt eaat et aaiiaanaeas 262-263

on income, deferred and accumulated . ........... ... . i ittt 234

272-277

reconciliation of net income with taxable income for................. .. ... oL, 261
Transformers, liNe —— @leCHNC . . . ... .o it iie i ittt ittt ittt iiiiaeas 429
Transmission .

lines added AUIING YBAF . .. ... vitrrir ittt ttttteteetaraatseiinunns . 424-425

NS StALISHCS . . . o i ittt iecn e tetaeresaasansearasessacatosasascaaassssasasns 422-423

of electricity for others . . ... . ..o . 328-330

of electricity by others . ...........oo oot 332
Unamortized

Ot QISCOUNT . .ottt ittt inteeeaneanaecsasoesanotoseasesonnensasasonsnssns 256-257
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premium on debt .. ... ... 256-257
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs ............. ..., 230
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Annual Report of The Toledo Edison Company Year Ended December 31, 19 92

STATEMENT OF INTRASTATE GROSS EARNINGS

FOR OHIO AT CLOSE OF YEAR

("Intrastate means from one point in Ohio to another point in Chio, ol
or whoily within Ohio.”) PUCO FISCAL

(For the uses and purposes designated in Revised Code Section 4905.10,
assessment for maintaining the
Public Utilities Commission of Ohio.)

PR

Amount
Item Total = |Interstate Intrastate

Electric Operating Revenues 844,655,299 6,512,034 | 838,143,265
Gains from Disposition of Utility Property - -
Revenue from Electric Plant Leased to Others - - -
Other Utility Operating Income - -
Revenues from Merch., Jobbing & Contract Work 659,919 659,919
Revenue from Nonutility Operations - -
Nonoperating Rental Income 111,433 111,433
Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies - -
Interest & Dividend Income 2,213,418 2,213,418
Miscellaneous Nonoperating Revenue 51,849 51,849
Gains from Disposition. of Prop. - -
Extraordinary Income - -
TOTAL GROSS EARNINGS 847,691,918 6,512,034 | 841,179,884
Earnings or Receipts from Sales to Other Public

Utilities for Resale (157,574,543 ) (6,367,661) |(151,206,882)
Uncollectible Accounts Expense (3,313,504) (3,313,504)
NET GROSS EARNINGS 686,803,871 144,373 686,659,498




